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Company Profile

China Qifield Services Limited {COSL) is the leading integrated oilfield
services provider in the offshore China markel. Its services cover each
phase of offshore oif and gas exploration, development and production.

Its four core business segments are geophysical services, drilling
services, well services, marine support and transportation services,
COSL has listed its H shares on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
of Hong Keng Limited {"HKSE"} since 20 November, 2002 under the
ticker 2883, Since 26 March, 2004, COSU's stocks can be traded by
means of Level | unlisted Americarn Depositary Receipis at OTC {over-
the-counter} market in the United States. The ticker symbol is CHOLY,
COSL listed its A shares on Shanghai Stock Exchange ("SSE') under the
ticker 601808 since 28 September, 2007,

COSL is possessed of the largest fleet of offshore oilfield services
facilittes in China, As at 31 December 2007, COSL operated 15 drilling
rigs. In addition, COSL also owns and operates the largest and most
diverse fleets in offshore China, including 75 working vessels and 4 oil
tankers, S chemical carriers. In addition, COSL owns 7 seismic vessels,
4 surveying vessels, and a vast array of modern facilities and equipment
for logging, drilling fluids, directional drilling, cementing, well completion
and well work-over services,

As the largest listed oitfield services company in offshore ChinafiCOSL
not only provide seivices of single operitions Tor the custornels, but
also offer integrated package and turnkey services; COSU's business
activities are conducied not only in eifshore Ching, but alse extended
lo different regions of the world induding North and South Aslerica,
the Middle East, dffshore Africa and offshore Europe. LOSL é:nd its
worldwide employees are dedicated to provide premier quality services,
while adhering 1o the highest health, safety and environmental star‘; dards.

COSL has obtaingd the ISM {International Safety Managefient)
certifications and keeps leading records in OSHA Statistic Indexpf the
industry. Meanwhile, the company is striving to operate under t! e 150
14000 and OSHA 18000 to achieve Environment Mamagemeé t and
QHSE management standards. !

With the drive "WE MUST DO BETTER?, COSL will endeavor 10 provide
domestic and intefrational clients with safe, quality, productive and
environmental protection services. COSL commits itsell 1o realiz? win-
win for shareholders, clients, employees and partners. it is steadily
making headway lowarg being one of the world top class cilfield
services companies, :

The Board of Duectors {the "Board), Supervisary Commiltee, and the direciors, supandsons and sonior maragament of China Oificld Services Limited (the
“Cempany') confirmed that there are na matenal onussicng and misreprcsentstrons o senoys misteading statements in this annual repert and accept jon
anil several responsiiility for the tnuthiulness, accuracy and completenest ¢f the contents of she report. A directors gttended the Boand of Ditectors'
meeting. Ernst & Young Huamung and Ernst & Young have gnen unqualfied opinions on the 2007 finanaal statementy prepared under Ching Account
Cade and Hong Keng Hnanaat Statement Code. kr, Yuan Guangwu, Ch et Brecutve SHicar and Previgdent, M Zhong Hua, EVP & CFO, and iin Chen Lintin,

Greral Manager of Accounting Depariment, have deciared that they assute for the truthiulness, accuracy and completeness of the financial statements in

the Annual Repart 2007,
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Principal Financial Data and Financial Indicators

Financial data prepared in accordance with the PRC Accounting Rules and Regulations

1. Principal Financial Data for the Year 2007(Consolidated)

b iy AN LTI &

Unit: Million Currency: RMB

i A T e

lem 2007
Profit from operations 2,858.8
Profit for the year 2,866.6
Net profit attributable to shareholders of the listed company 2,237.6
Net profit excluding extraordinary gain and loss for the year attributable to shareholders of the listed company 2,2324
Net cash flow fram operating activities 2,964.3

2. Principal Accounting Data and Financial Highlights for the Latest 3 Years {(Consolidated)

Unit: Million Currency: RMB

Increase
hem 2007 2006 /Decrease (%} 2005
Operating Revenue 9,241.9 6,524.2 41.7 4,929.1
Profit 2,866.6 1,450.2 97.7 956.9
Net profit attributable to shareholders of the Company 2,237.6 1,128.0 984 821.0
Net profit excluding extraordinary gain and loss for the
year attributable to shareholders of the Company 2,232.4 1LH1.2 100.9 8134
Basic earnings per share (RMB Yuan) 0.54 0.28 92.9 0.2
Diluted earnings per share (RMB Yuan) - - -
Basie earnings per share after deduction of
extraordinary gain and loss {RMB Yuan) 0.54 0.28 92.9 0.2
Fully diluted net assets earnings ratio (%) 12.99 13.09 -0.1 percent 10.73
Weighted average net assets earnings ratio (%) 19.86 13.57 6.29 percent 10.82
Ratio of fully diluted net assets earnings after deduction
of extraordinary gain and loss (%) 12.96 12.89 0.07 percent 10.63
Ratio of weighted average net assets earnings after
deduction of extraordinary gain and loss (%) 19.81 13.36 6.45 percent 10,72
Net cash flow from operating activities 2,964.3 1,822.0 62.7 1,261.7
Net cash flow from operating activities per share (RMB Yuan}) 0.72 0.46 56.5 0.32
As at 31 As at 31 Increase As at 3t
December 2007 | December 2006 {Decrease (%) December 2005
Total assets 23,089.1 13,133.4 75.8 9.695.6
Shareholders' equity 17,2250 8.618.6 859 7.654.7
Net assets per share attributable to shareholders
of the Company (RMB Yuan) 4.17 2.16 93.3 1.92

COSL 2007
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Items of extracrdinary gain and loss

Items and amounts net of extraordinary gain and foss (Consolidated)

Unit: Yuan Currency: IMB

As at 31 December 2007

fncome/{loss)

Losses on disposal of non-current assets

(18,868,02)

Subsidy Income 31,150,282
Net amounts of other non-operating incomefloss (4,537,690}
Total of extraordinary gain and loss 7,743,590
Tax effect (2,555,::85)
Net amounts affecting under extraordinary gain and loss 5,188,205

4, The Statement of Differences between Domestic and Overseas Accounting Standards (Consolidated

Statement)

The Directors confirmed that when preparing the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2006 and 2007,
there were no substantial differences between the accounting policies adopted in the financial statements prepared in accordance with the PRC
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance in February 2006 and that for the HKFRS financial statements of
the Group for the corresponding periods. As such, for both 2006 and 2007, there were no substantial differences between the net profit or net
assets reported in the Group's financial statements prepared under PRC Accounting Standards and those prepared under HKFRS, and hente, no

reconciliations were reguired,

Net Assets Earnings Ratio and Earnings per Share was Calculated pursuant to the Requirement

of Compilation Rules for Information Disclosures by Companies That Offer Securities to the

Public (No. 9) Issued by CSRC

Currency: FMB

Ratio of net assets earnings(%)

Earnings per share(Yuan)

Profit from the reporting period

Fully diluted  weighted average

Fully diluted  weighted average

Net profit attributable to ordinary share shareholders of the Company

Net profit attributable to ordinary share shareholders of the Company
after deduction of extraordinary gain and loss

|

COSL 2007
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Changes in Share Capital and

1. Table of Changes in Shares

FJh 2007 |

SENGUR BAANSGEMIEN ] L ENMPLUTEE >

Particulars of Shareholders

Unit: $hare '

Before Change

Increase/Decrease{+, -

After Change

Proportion New Bonus Conversion Proportion
Amount {%} | sharesissued Shares from reserve Others  Sub-fotal Amount (%)
1. Shares subject to sales restriction
1) State shares L |AAe0desloe €8 | U Tl | 20468000 337%
U suteownedlegalpesonshares | -
3) Shares held by other domestic investors 150,000,000 -150,000,000
of which:
Domestic legal person shares - 150,000,000 -150,000,00¢
__ Domestic patural persons shares |l B I SRS wom LB 20000 00004
4} Foreign shares - - .
of which:
Overseas legal person shares - - - -
| Gesesnawalpersonsshares | OGO EOT S
Total shares subject to sales resiriction 2,460 468,000 6158 150,008,000 -149 980,000 20000 | 2460,488,000 5474
2. Outstanding shares not subject to sales restrictions
nRvodmayshaes L] OO0 2990000 15560000 | 49980000 1112
2 Fordign shares listed domesticaly |l S e e e e Ll
3) Foreign shares listed overseas 1,534.852,000 38.4: ] - | l 15.3:1:315.2:[3{{(1 i '3{ lff ]
HOthess e T RS SR SUSRR ! SRS
Total tradable shares not subject to seles restrictions | 1,534.852,000 3847 350,000,000 149,980,000 499,980,600 | 2.034,832,000 4526
3. Total shares 3.905320,000 100 [ 500,000,000 - 500,000.000 | 4495320000 100

Disclosure of Other Information Deemed Necessary by the Company or Required by the Securities Regulatory Body

The Company has been approved by China Securities Regulatory Commission pursuant 10 Document: Zheng Jian Fa Xing Zi [2007] No.284. on 11
September 2307 to make an initial public offering of not more than 820,000,000 RMB ordinary shares (A shares”). The Company issued 500,000,000
shares based on market demand, of which, 350,000,000 shares were issued enline, and 150,000,000 shares were placed to interested parties off-line
{lock up period: 3 months}. The Company's A shares was listed and commenced trading on the Shanghai Stock Exchange on 28 September 2007. As
at 31 December 2007, the lock up period for ofiline placing shares has expired and such A shares became tradable in the market. The tosal share capita!
of the Company increased to 4,4%5,320,000 shares upon listing of the A shares, among which, China Nationat Offshore Oil Corporation held
2,460,468,000 shares, representing approximately 54.74% cof the Company's total share capital; public investors held 2,034,852,000 shares, representing
approximately 45.26% of the Company's total shaie capital, and shareholders of overseas listed foreign-funded shares ( *H shares’) held 1,534,852,000
shares, representing approximately 34.14% of the Company's total share capital and A share shareholders held 500,000,000 shares, representing

approximately 11.12% of the Company's total

share capital.

COsL 2007
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2. Table of Changes in Restricted Shares

[ J—

i

| CAPITAL AND PARTICULARS |- -~

) [Jnigz?lf{are‘ :

Restricted shares at the

: Name of Restricted Shares ;| :
; Shareholder beginning of the year Lifting shares Additional shares as at year end Reason bifting Date
issue of 28 Deceriber
Offline placing shares - 150,000,000 150,000,000 - restricted shares 2007
commitment
of controlling
shareholders 28 Septeraber
CNOQOC NFA - 2,460,468,000 2,460,468,000 when 1PC 2019
share held
by directors
Chengyu Fu N/A - 24,000 20,000 During term
Total N/A 159,000,000 2,610,488,00C 2,460,488,00 - -
3. Details of Securities Issuance and Initial Public Offering (IPQ)
{1) Shares issuance in the latest 3 years
U - . e e e et e e
i -
1 pes of shares and Date of Issue price Issue Date of Number of Expiry date -
J
! derivative securities issue {RMB} quantity IPO tradeable shares  of transaction .
A shares 20 September 2007 13.48 500,000,000 28 September 2007 500,000,000 - l

The Company has been approved by the China Securities Regulatory Commission pursuant 1o Document: Zheng Jian Fa Xing Z¢ {2007] No.284 to make an initial
public offering of not more than 820,000,000 A shares. The Company issued 500,000,000 A shares based on market demand, Such shates received af proval
from Shanghai Stock Exchange with Document; Shang Zheng Shang Zi [2007] No.181 and listed on the Shanghat Stock Exchange on 28 September 2007,

(2) Bond issuance in the latest 3 years

: ' 7 " Unit: share Currency: RMB

= Types of shares and Date of Issue price Issue Date of Number of Expiry date
| derivative securities issue {RMB} quantity IPO tradeable shares  of transaction
Corporate bonds 14 May 2007 100 1,500,000,000 - - 11 May 2022
Short-term financing bond 13 February 2006 96.9/100  1,000,000,000 - - 13 February 2007

On 14 tMay 2007, COSL issued corporate bonds of RMB1,500,000,000 with annual rate of 4.48% at par; the term of the cerporate bonds was 15 years
from 14 May 2007 1o 14 May 2022; The corporate bonds were guarantead by China Construction Bank Beijing Branch under an irrevocab e and
unconditional guarantee granted by the China Construction Bank Corporation, and issued to institutional investors in the Peoole's Republic of China
through issuance network set up by syndicate members.

On i3 February2006, COSL issued short-term financing bond amounted to RMB 1 billion with a term of 365 days from 13 February 2006 to 13 Fesruary
2007. This financing bond issued by way of discount with purchase unit of RMB 1 million. Repayment date for the short-term financing bond vsas 13
February 2007 with earnings ratio of 3.2% and par price of RMBS96.9 per hundred Yuan.

4
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4. Changes in the Total Number of the Company's Shares and the Shares Structure
After the issuance of 500,000,000 A shares on 20 September 2007, the share capital of the Company changed {rom 3,995,320,000 shares 1o
4,495,320,000 shares. Please refer to Table of Changes in Shares for particulars of changes in shares structure of the Company.

5. Employees' shares

As at the end of the reporting period, there was no employee share.

6. Number of Shareholders and Particulars of Shareholding
As at 31 December 2007, number of shareholders and particulars of shareholding were as follows:

Number of shareholders at the end of the reporting period

A shares: 260,918

H shares: 220 |

“Unit: share

Nurmber of shares  Increase/Decrease

Nature of Shareholding Total number held subject to during the
Name of shareholder shareholder percentage(%} of shares held restrictions on sales  reporting peried
China Natianal Offshore Oil Corporation State-owned 54,74 2,460,468,000 2,460,468,000 0
Hong Kong Securities Clearing Foreign legal 34.09 1,532,463,899 G 0
Company Nominees Limited person
Bank of China - AIG Hua Tai 012 5,186,601 0 5,186,601
Positive Hyhrid Equity Investment Fund Others
Bank of China - Jia Shi Hu Shen 0.07 3,274,182 o] 3,274,182
300 Index Equity investment Fund Others
China Construction Bank - Citic Bonus 0.05 2,261,960 4 2,261,960
Select Equity Investment Fund Others
GSAM - GSAM China Fund Others 0.04 1,778,563 0 1,778,563
Xinjiang Jun You Tong Zhou Enterprises
Consultancy Services Company Limited Others 0.04 1,764,156 ¢ 1,764,196
China Pacific Insurance (Group) Co. -
group level - own fund - 012G - Z¥001 Hu Qthers 0.04 1,734,305 0 1,734,305
China Life Insurance (Group) Company -
traditional - general insurance product Others 0.04 1,707,000 o] 1,707,000
China Life Insurance Company Limited -
participating - group participating -
005L - FHOO! Hu Others 0.04 1,706,000 0 1,706,000

COSL 2007
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7. Particulars of Shareholding of the Top 10 Shareholders Not Subject to Restrictions on Sales

Unit: share ‘C"Jrr;;acy':‘i-!MB )

Type of share

Shares naot subject
Name of sharehelder to restrictions on sales
Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Nominees Limited 1532463899
Bank of China - AIG Hua Tai Positve Hybrid Equity Investment Fund 5,196,601
Bank of Chin - Jia S Hu Shen 300 odex Equity Investmentfund 3274182
China Construction Bank_—_gt_ig _B_o_r]tf _S_e‘lggt‘ _Eq‘uity fovestment Fund -~ 2}61_950_
GSAM - GSAM Chinafupd 17_7_&?5_6_?1_
Xinjiang Jun You Tong Zhou Enterprises Consultancy Services Company Limited 1,764,196
China Pacific Insurance (Group)_C_c_)._-__g_r?_u_p_ !e_‘{e_i_-_c?\_nfr] _fyp_(ﬁ_:_({?_zl@;%}’pp]j{l{ 77777777777 i ?,734,305 B
China Life Insurance (Group) Company - traditional - general insurance product 1.797.000,
China Life Insurance Company Limited - partidipating - group participating - 005 - FHOOT Hu 1708000
China Power Finance Co., Ltd 1,705,000

H st ares

A st ares

Remarks

1) Shares held by Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company (HKSCC) Nominees Limited were the sum of H-shares {by agent) traded in trading platform
of HKSCC Nominees Limited and in the accounts of H-share sharehclders.

2} Shares held by sharehotders with sharehofdings of more than 5% (including 5%} during the reporting period were ne pledged and lacked up.

3) To the knowledge of the Company, there were no connected refationship or concerted action between the above ather top 10 sharehalders and
the top 10 shareholders not subject te restrictions on sales or between the above top 10 shareholders and top 10 shareholders not sub ect to
restrictions on sales other than Bank of China - AIG Hua Tai Positive Hybrid Equity Investment Fund, Bank of China - Jia Shi Hu Shen 300 fndex
Equity Investment Fund both managed by Bank of China, and China Life Insurance Company Limited - participating - group participating - J05L -
FHOO1 Hu and China Life Insurance {Group) Company - traditional - general insurance product both managed by China tife Insurance (Group)

Company,

8. Particulars of Shareholding of the Top 10 Shareholders and Other Shareholders Subject to

Restrictions on Sales

Unit: share

Particulars of tradable
shares subject to restrictions

Name of shareholder subject Shares subject | Date on which shares Number of newly Restrictions
to restrictions on szles to restrictions on sales become tradeable increased tradeable shares on sales
China National Offshore Qil Corporation 2,460,468,000 28 September 2010 - 36 months

Chengyu Fu

during term
of directors

i
5 l COSL 2007




PeimL ¥IAJICL IRAY

UV E NP AN L : AR OAAL VISR Tiivlad 3 PA2 eiid o H R L e L L e A e

9. Information of Shareholders of H Shares Disclosed according to Securities and Future Ordinance

" Number of Percentage
: Capacity of interest shares in interest {H)
§ Name of shareholders ) _ ] interests held held {shares) of COSL (%}
Mirae Asset Global Investments (Hong Kong) Limited Beneficiat owner 230,786.000(1) 15.04(0)
Fidelity International Limited Beneficial owner 123,276.000(1) 2.03(1)
Halbis Capital Management (Hong Kong ) Limited Beneficial owner 117,320,000(L) 7.64(L)
Baring Asset Management Limited Interest in controlled corporation 79,882,000(L) 5.20(1)

Note: "L" means long position

10. Brief Introduction on the Controlling Shareholder and the Beneficial Controller

{ 1) The controlling shareholder and the beneficial controller
Name of Company: China Nationat Offshere Ol Carparatian {"CNOGC")
Corporate Representive: Chengyu Fu

Establishment Date: 15th Feb 1982

Registered Capital: RMB 94,%31,614,000

Main operation business or management activities: CNOOC was entitled to exploitation of offshore petroleum resources in cooperation with foreign
enterprises in China and franchise business of natural gas resources pursuant 16 Regulations of the People's Republic of China on the Exploitation of
Offshore Petroleum Resources in Caoperation with Foreign Entarprises. The main business invalved in crganization for exploration, development,
production and refining of offshere oil and nalural gas, pracessing and utilization of petrochemical and gas; sales of oil, natural gas, oil and gas
processing products, petrochemical products and their production, provision of services for users with oil, exploration of natural gas, development,
production and sales; impart and export of three types commaodities approved; the above import and export for related units and the agents; technology
export of the system; crude ail imports; contracter for Sino-fareign joint ventures, co-production; countertrade and re-exports,

{ '} Diagram of the equity and controlling relationship between the Company and its ultimate controlling
shareholder

Stated-owned Assets Supervision and Administration Commission of the State Council |

o  }100%

China Naticnal Offshore Oil Corporation

1 54.74%

China Qilfield Services Limited

11 Other Institutional Shareholders Holding 10% or More of the Shares

As at the end of the reporting period, there is no kegal person shareholder of the Company who holds more than 10% of the shares.

\
|
CO5¢L 2007 ’ 7




Chairman's Statement

Dear Shareholders,

I am delighted to report to you that COSL has again achieved recorded high
results in year 2007. The management of the company with lofty ambitions
aimed to pursue excellence. Qur limpid strategies were implemented efficiently.
We seized the continuing upward trend in domestic and overseas oilfield
services market. Our technological capacity was enhanced continuously, the
result of R&D was fruitful, the QHSE was in a positive trend, while the IPO of A
Shares was smooth. Our corporate governance was well-regulated and efficient.
In addition to that, we had established a sound and effective internal coitrol
system. Therefore, the Company is driving on the expressway stably and ready
for the rapid development.

Fu Chengyu Chairman

The prolonged high oil price stimulated further increase in the investments
in oil exploration and development, and continued to provide opportunities
for rapid development to oilfield technology services companies.

A few months ago, there was an optimistic anticipation of growth from developing countries which might
counteract a slow down in the US economy, thus enabled the global economy to resume its healthy
upward trend. However, the sub-prime crisis was worsening and US dollar weakened further, while rices
of primary products including petroleum, minerals and agricultural products in the international miarket
continued to soar, which led to global inflation. It will be difficult to forecast the world economic outlock
in 2008 due to high uncertainties. Not withstanding this, the international oil price will remain high.

8 COsL 2007
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The average oil price in international market was US$72.3 per barrel in 2007, which recently has reached
new highs at abave US$100. Many organizations forecast that the average oil price will stay at around
US$80 per barrel. High oil price will continue to drive a {urther increase of global investments in oil
exploration and development, As estimated by the US Lehman Brothers, the global investments in oil
exploration and development in 2008 will increase 11% to around US$331.1 biflion. In the meantime, the
investment structure will be further expanded to deepwater and regions cutside North America. The oif
exploration and development activities in the offshore of China will remain dynamic, The domestic oil
companies will continue 10 invest in oil exploration and development in a faster pace.The expenditure of
exploration and development far China Oilfield Services Limited in 2008 is expected 1o be around US$ 5.1
billion, representing a 43% increase compared with last year. In addition, the deepwater exploration will
become a new hot issue, resulting in the undersupply of large equipments and relevant technological
services of the Company. COSL will capture the opportunity to accelerate the technological progress,
expand the production capacity of the Company, as well as, gradually strengthen the research of
technologies like deepwater drilling, and pave the way for deepwater operation.

Integrated oilfield services will further prove its advantages

The cost of oil exploration and development is escalating as affected by factors such as increase in raw
material prices, labour costs and project technological services, 90% of oilfields in the world is entering the
mature period, decline in preduction in the original regions, decrease of ol and gas exploration scale, as
well as focus of exploration and development maoving to deepwater and more remote regions and deep
oilfield layers, complicated structure, irregular production areas etc., which drives oil companies' higher
demand in the comprehensive oilfteld services ability for the oilfield services companies. COSL possesses
nat only excellent professional talent pool, but also advantage, of cost efficiency. Even if there was a fall in
international oil price, COSL would still take the lead in terms of cost advantage. The more important thing
is, COSL can offer integrated services as main contractor, making COSL's advantage of bieing an integrated
oilfield services provider particular outstanding.

COSL once again showed splendid results in 2007, | would like to show my heartfelt gratitude to the
shareholders, board of directors, supervisors, senior management as well as all cur employees. It is our
joint efforts and strong support of the shareholders that enabled us to accomplish our results in the past.
I believe we wilt work proactively to reward our shareholders and the society in the coming year.

Fu Chengyu

Chairman
28 March 2008 !

CO51 2007 9




CEO's Report

Dear Shareholders,

The year 2007 was another brilliant
year in the course of development of
COSL. During the year, the Company
strived to adhere to the scientific
development perspective as its principle
direction, with objectives to make COSL
a first class international corporation
and maximize shareholders' interest,
driven by the four core strategies and
motivated by the advanced corporate
culture to explore and implement
innovative ideas. As a result, all the
projects were well-progressed and made
remarkable breakthroughs.

Yuan Guangyﬁ Vice chairman, CEC and President

Record highs in operating results

In 2007, global demand and supply for energy resources were at high levels. International oil prices conlinued to cimb and the exploration
and development for oil and gas remained salient. COSL achieved revenue for the year of RMB9.01 billion and net profit of RMB2.24
billion, representing increases of 41.5% and 98.4% respectively, posting another record high. At its fifth year after listing on the stock
market, the compound growth rates of revenue and net profits were 27.0% and 44.6% respectively, The rapid development during the
five years is very encouraging.

Satisfactory performance in capital market

On 28 September 2007, the successfully listing of COSL's A shares en the Shanghai Stock Exchange marked the return of COSL, as a
premium tlue chip company, to the China capital market. The event attracted attention widely from various sectors. In 2007, COSUs stocks
continued to receive high recommendation from the capital market with many honcurs and awards. The stocks of COSL were
recommended as one of the Best 8 Stocks by Toyo Securities, recognized as among the Hang Seng China A-+H index Series by Hang Seng
Bank in Hong Kong, and obtained AAA in corporate bond credit rating, long-term corporate credit rating, ete. During 2005 to 2007, the
Company’s stocks were, for three successive years, selected by Standard and Poor's as one of the 30 stocks glebally with most investment
potential. In 2607, COSL was awarded one of the "Listed Companies with the Best Investment Values in China" by the Chinese Acarlemy
of Social Sciences International Investment Research Centre, and honoured with the title *100 Most Respected Listed Companies in China”
by THE MUNDELL magazine and World Financial Club.

Continual improvement in QHSE management

COSL strived to adhere to its human-value-oriented QHSE management vision with solid implementation on the QHSE management system
through a complete control platform regarding quality, health, safety and environment, The OHSA rate was 0.25%, indicating a 0.04% drop
compared to 2006, which was much lower than the rate recorded in the international setting, allowing COSL to retain its leading positisn in
the industry, COSL also sought 1o become an environmental friendly enterprise which aims tc minimize energy cansumption and generate
new sources of energy. In 2007, COSL implemented energy saving and emissions reducing measures which were proved to be highly effective.

10 COsL 2007
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Consistent expansion in production capacity

In 2007, COSL entered its second S-year phase of growth. By enhancing its investment in capital projects, COSL continued to speed up
building new equipments and facilities. Capital investment for the year amounted 1o RMB 3.465 biltion, representing a 27.6% increase
compared 1o the previous year. Currently, all construction projects are developing according to plan by effective and etficient project control
and steady project management.

Robust growth in overseas business

COSL possesses a keen vision for the global market, While consalidating its position in the existing overseas markeis, in 2007, COSL
successfully explored new markets such as Papua New Guinea and Lybia. Overseas market of COSL has spanned across more than 10
countries on the five Continents inciuding North America, Africa, Europe, Southeast Asia, Middle East and the Oceania. Recognition of
the COSL brand is increasing and the trend is towards further internationalization,

Innovation and breakthroughs in technology

Competence in scientific research, technological standard and the pace of technological development are ground assurance for the quatity
improvement and sustainability of development of a company, In 2007, COSL continued to invest in technology by strengthening facilities
for the technological management system ang accelerate its technological research and the conversion efficiency ratio of technologicai
outcomes, During the year, COSL submilted 48 patent applications , the year with most applications being processed since the
establishment of the Company. 23 applications obtained approval for patents by the State for the year, among which 11 were invention
patents. The Company's technological research is proceeding forward for proprietary innovative minds and teamwork.

Continued perfection of management systems

As a listed company, risk control and quality assurance of development are commitmenis deemed to be undertaken by the corporate legal
persons 10 the capital market and the shareholders. The continuous enhancement in the setup of internal cantrol is one of the major
maasures regarding risk control by COSL. At present, the 10 internal control sysiems covering all the Company's operations have been
completed so as to provide a healthy environment for timely development. Furthermare, the ERP system was successfully launched online
and commenced aperation in 2007, The system offers a comprehensive enhancement in the standard of management of COSL which
signifies a further step of linking the Company with the international market through its modern corporate management system which
targets high efficiency and low cost.

In 2008, COSL will continue to enhance corporate governance, strengthen inlernal control and take hold of precious opportunities for in-
depth reforms. The Company will strive to maintam its teading position in cost efficiency, enhance its core competitiveness, reinforce its
integrated services capacity and promote its continuous, rapid development. Investment structure will be refined to increase investment
return s0 as to strengthen the prolit-generating capacity. While consolidating the mainland market, COSL will widely explore the overseas
market and speed up the internationalization of the Company. Besides, COSL will respond to the need of customers and the market actively
and enhance the R&D capability and the conversion efficiency ratio of technological outcomes. Efforts will be put in the capital deployment
for a leapfrog development. Energy saving and emissions reducing measures will be widely promoted and the QHSE infrastruciure will be
further refined. COSL will boost its company brand and take mare initiative in undertaking social responsibilities. Last but not least, COSL
will strive 10 create greater value for our shareholders and make more contributions to the community.

Having passed through the vivid year of 2007, the year of 2008 will be filled with hopes. 1 would like to thank everyone who has been
contributed 1o the development of COSL in Lhe past year. We will continue ta explere new areas and stay in the forefront so as to
accomplish our objective to achieve win-win situations with our shareholders, custamers, employees and partners, and spend relentless
efforts in the construction of a world-class oilfield services corperation.

A
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Yuan Guangyu
Vice chairman CEO and President
28 March 2008 [
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Management Discussion & Analysis

(The part of the financial information presented in the discussion and analysis is derived from the Company's audited financial
statements that have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reperting Standards)

Industry Review

In year 2007 the global economy maintained a growth trend,
the tight demand in energy resulied in il prices sustaining at
high levels, with the exploration and production (E&P) companies
henefited greatly and made use of this opportunity to improve
their financial positions, expanding E&P investments in a prudent
manner, which led to the sustained prosperity of the offshore
oilfield services industry.

In 2007, the subprime crisis, surging oil prices, inflation and
depreciating US dollars, all these under currents have remapped
the global economy. According to the latest data of the World
Bank, the global economic growth rate in 2007 was 5.2%,
down 0.2 points from 2006. It was becoming obvious that
China served as a new engine in the global economy, whose
2007 economic growth reached 11.5%, up 0.4 points from
2006, contributing 27% to the global economic growth, being
the foremost country in the world,

The report refeased by China Information Centre on 28 December
2007 indicated that the annual average price of West Texas
Intermediate (WTI) crude oil futures was USD72.3/barrel,
representing an increase of 9% from the comparative period,
which was the smallest increase in the recent five years. tooking
back to the past year, the international oil price fell initially
before rising again from the second quarter of the year. After it

tested the bottom of USD50 at the beginning of the year, it
started re-bouncing steadily and continuously in March, and
remained volatile at high levels due to factors such as depreciating
US dollars and speculations by international investment funds
gtc. In June and July the international cil price rebounded
successively, and made non-stop breakthrough of the UsD70,
80, 90 hurdtes, and climbed to a high of USD99.26 on 7
November 2007, approaching the psychological barrier of
UsSB100. The international crude oil market presented the most
fascinating scene since the third petroleum crisis in 1991

Following surging oil prices, the global E & P investmant in
petroleum and gas had been growing rapidly. From 1599 to
20086, the global ¢if E & P investment tripled and increased
from USD67.5 billion 1o USD270.8 billion. In 2007, the global
oil E&P investment continued its rapid growth momentum,
according o a survey of 234 oil companies in the world condlucted
by Citibank, it was estimated that the global oil E&P invesiment
would increase to USD299.4 billion, with a forecast growth of
10.6% irom the comparative period.

The rapidly growing global oil E&P investment enabled the
oiffield services industry 10 continue to prosper. In 2007 tight
supply, saturated utilization rate and high average day rate of
offshore platforms continued. The data extracted from QDS-

Word Qil Supply & Demand, E&P and Qil Price Trend
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| 2008 Average Qil Price Forecasted at around USD80/barrel

Petrodata demonstrated that the number of olfshore Jack-up
rigs, semi-submersible rigs, the number of drilling rigs totaled
600 rigs, up 25 1igs {rom the comparative period; the number
of vessels in operation reached 515, up 18 rigs from the
comparative period.

Benefiting from the robust market trend in 2007, as the most
sizeable integrated oilfield services provider in the China offshore
market, COSL leveraged on the opportunities and delivered
once again good results. The turnover of the four major
businesses, namely drilling services, well services, marine support

and transportation services, and geophysical services all recorded
historic high levels, whereas overseas business also experienced
rapid growth. The operating areas extended to countries and
regions such as Indonesia, Myanmar, Australia, Mexico, the
Middle East, Africa and Europe, achieving revenue of over
RMB1.645 billion, up 49% from the comparative period of the
previous year. COSL has been making headway towards the
goal of "being one of the world's top class cilfield services
enterprises”.

COSL 2007
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BUSINESS REVIEW

Water depth can be
reached by present
driling equipment

Qil well drilling depth
can reach to
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BUSINESS REVIEW

Drilling Services Segment

We are the major supplier of China offshore drilling services, also an impartant participant
of international drilling services, we mainly provide services such as drilling, module rigs
and drilling platform management. All our drifling platforms are installed with advanced
top drive system, high-output diesel engine and mud pump and high-power shale
shacker are equipped with modernized purification systems. Our drilling facility team
can drill wells with water depth of 5-457 metres and drilling depth of 6000-9000
metres, and has the full capacity to fulfill most drilling requirements under the predominately

complicated conditions in offshore China. As of the end of 2007, we operated an
aggregate of 15 drilling rigs, including 12 jack-up rigs and 3 semi-submersible rigs,
among them one was a leased jack-up rig. Moreover, we provided module rigs services

for clients in the Gulf of Mexico.

With the strong growth in oil demand in 2007, the cilfield
services industry was constantly growing.Based on cur original
markets, we strived to develop new overseas markets for cur
drilling services business with on-shore drilling services contracts
signed successiully with clients from Myanmar and Libya. Moreaver,
4 module rigs operated for clients in Gulf of Mexico also achieved
satisfactory results since the second half of the year.

As of 31 December 2007, out of the 15 drilling rigs that we
operated (including one leased jackup), 8 were located in Bohai
Bay, China, 5 were located in South China Sea, 1 was located at
offshore Indonesia and t at offshore Australia.

Given the operation volume and price inctease, our revenue of
drilling services business in 2007 has been increased by 48.3%
from the previous year, reaching RMB3,921.7 millien, of which,
the overseas revenue was RMB1,151.2 million, representing
29.4% of the revenue of this segment.

In 2007 the total number of days in operation for our drilling
rigs was 5,308 days, representing an increase of 539 days from
4,769 days for the corresponding period of the previous year, of
which: jack-up drilling rigs had 389 more operating days, mainly
because COSL941 which commenced operation on 25 June
2006 operated 186 more days during the year, meanwhile days
for maintenance decreased by 203 days. Semi-submersibie drilling
rigs had 150 more days, principally due to a decrease of 150
days from the previous year in accordance with the repair and
maintenance plan. In 2007, the average calendar day utilization
rate of drilling rigs was 97.0%, rose 7.0% from the same period
of last year, of which 96.5% was jack-up rigs, and 98.6% was

Wrilization Rate Day Rate
% UsiyDay
93 39 97
91 142,302
85
79
118,483
57.098 55,559
40,405
ond o
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semi-submersible. Both of their available day utilization rates
have reached historic high of 100%.

In 2007, average day rate of drilling rigs was USD91,351/day
{USD/RMB conversion rate was 1:7,3046 on 28 December 2007),
which represented a 35% increase (an effective increase of 26%
excluding the exchange rate differences) from USD67,830/day
for the same period last year (USD/RMB conversion rate was
1:7.8087 on 28 December 2006.) Out of this, the average day
rate for jack-up rigs was USD78,337/day, which represented 2 41%
increase {an effective increase of 32% excluding the exchange rate
differences) from USD55,559%/day for the same period last year; the
average day rate for semi-submersible rigs was USD142,302/day,
which represented a 20% increase (an effective increase of 12%
excluding exchange 1ate differences) from USD118,483/day of
the same period last vear.

78,337

CO5L 2007




Well Services Segment

BUSINESS REVIEW

We possess over 30 years of experiences in well services and over 20 years of experiences in on-shore well
services operation, we are a major supplier of China offshore well services, and we provide on-shore well
services at the same time. Our major clients for well services include large scale petroleum and gas
companies in China {such as CNOOC and Petrochina etc) and petroleum and gas multinationals (such as
BP, Shell, ConocoPhillips and Chevron etc). We place strong emphasizes on technological researck, we
possess advanced technological facilities and an excellent management team and can provide comprehensive
professional well services to clients, including but not limited to logging, drilhng & completion fluids,
directional driling, cementing, well completion, well workover, oilfield production optimization etc.

In 2007 our well services continued to grow gradually both in
China offshore and overseas market. We successfully concluded
a cementing contract and a thermal well aperation project in
the Philippines.We also won a logging services contract in
Indonesia. At the same time we expanded our cementing and
drilling fluids services to the on-shore market and we were glad
that we cbtained new orders from domestic on-shore services.

2007 revenue for well services was RMB2,270.0 million, up
RMB462.0 million or 25.6% from RMB1,808.0 million of the
same period last year.
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Logging

We are capable of providing logging and information explanation
seyvices with comprehensive contents for the exploration,
development and production of open-hole togging and cased
hole logging. Our logging centre possess world class ground
logging collection treatment system facilities, casing pipe well,
production well logging system and the Company's self-developed
ELIS legging eguipments and downhole logging equiprnents
which can undertake various logging services such as exploration,
development, engineering, production well etc. After the collxction
and treatment of logging data, our logging data treatmert and
information explanation centre will provide high quality lo 3ging
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information explanation services to clients.

In 2007 our 8 sets of ELIS system developed internally
were successfully applied in Bohai Bay, Xinjiang, the
Middle East and the Indonesia markets and won
satisfaction amongst clients, paving a way for good
development of logging services. In 2007, our logging

services completed an operation volume of 865
logging trips, representing an increase of 28 logging
trips or 3.3% compared to 837 logaging trips from
the same period last year. The corresponding business
revenue was RMB416.5 million, up 43.4% from the
corresponding period of the previous year.

Logging Operation
wps

865

698

2005 2006 2007

Drilling fluids

We provide integrated services of drilling fluids and
well completion ftuids, drilling fluid sclid canirol
and drilling waste treatment services for our
customers, Drilling fluids are made from clay and
specialized chemicals and are used for lubricating
the drill, carrying away the drilling dust, maintaining
downhole pressure equilibrium and maintaining
solid well body during the drilling process. Well
completion fluids are used for protecting the
petroleum and gas reserve during the well completion
phase, thus raising the petreleum and gas production
capacity. Drilling fluid sofid control services controls
the fixed phase contents of drilling fluids by advanced
facilities in order to maintain good mohility of drilling
fluids. Drilling waste treatment is in respond to
environmental protection requirements o protect

the environment. We passess all the drilling fluids
like water-based, oil-based and synthetic-based
fluids etc and all well completion fluids required by
petroleum and gas drilling.

In 2007, we provided drilling fluids and well
completion fluids services to a total of 290 wells,
representing a decrease of 1 well compared to 291
wells from the same period last year. The
corresponding business revenue was RMB386.6
million, up 25.3% from the corresponding period
of the previous year. The major reason for the increase
was 1he expansion of domestic on-shore market
and the applicaticn of the new oil-based mud system
resulting in rising services fees.

Driling fluids Operation

vegily
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Directional drilling

We provide comprehensive directional drilling services
including engineering design of cluster well, [evel
well, extended-reach well, 3D multi-target directional
well, slim directional well and casing sidetracking,
on site work and surveying services, The directional
drilling technology that we possess is capable of
drilling specified reserve layer from multi-angle
perspective, reaching several and separated geological
targets from one ground surface position. We alsa
have the capability of drilling level wells to raise the
production capacity and reduce the development
costs of each petroleum and gas well.

Cementing

Our cementing services can cater for cementing
engineering design, on site cement injection work
and cementing facilities, tools services under different
welf conditions. Cementing means using professional
facitities and tools to inject specially designed cement
slurry into the annulus between case and well walls
inside the wells, in order to support and strengthen
casing of exploration wells and production wells,
and to separate different gecgraphic layers under
the wells. With the introduction through cooperation
and proprietary development, we possess facilities,
tools and cement additives and software for
cementing engineering design at advanced standard

Well workover

Our well workover services mainly perform major
repair, salvaging, monitoring and electric submeysible
pump etc for adjustment wells, production wells by
providing professionat drilling services personnel
and facilities, using overseas and ground drilling
and well workover rigs. In addition, we also provide
related services such as construction, ancillary
installation, cperating, repair and maintenance of
electric submersible pump and well workover rigs.

18
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BUSINESS REVIEW

In 2007 we successfully introduced in succession
directional drilling engineering services to clients in
domestic on-shore cilfield market, no longer we
explored new markets but also enhanced our
operational capability in special conditions. As of
the end of 2007, we completed a total of 581
directional drilling operations during the year,
representing an increase of 339 pperations from
242 in 2006. The corresponding business revenue
was RMB350.8 million, up 9.9% from the
corresponding period of the previous year.

in the world. Our varicus advanced cerment slurry
systems can satisfy diverse cementing technical
requirements for petroleum, gas and underground
heat wells.

With the exploration of China on-shore market and
overseas market in Papua New Guinea in 2007, our
cementing services operated 474 wells in total,
representing an increase of 142 wells compared to
332 wells in the same pericd last year. The
corresponding business revenue for 2007 was
RMB364.7 million, up 22.5% from the corresponding
period of the previous year.

Cur scope of well workover services enlarged
constantly during 2007, additional construction of
well workover and removal resulted in 15,944 team
days for the year, representing an increase of 2,575
team days compared to 13,369 team days in the
same period last year. The corresponding business
revenue was RMB543.6 million, up 19.2% from the
corresponding period of the previous year.

Directional Drilling Operation
s
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Cementing Operation
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Well services such as production optimization

Our production optimization services mainly include two main
parts-completion and sand control and production optirmnization
skills and technologies. Completion and sand control services
included selection of completion and sand control methods,
design of completion string, design and work of completion
and sand control, high end completion and sand control series
skills, and development, design, manufacturing, repair and
maintenance of tools and equipments. Production optimization
sifls and technologies services perforim acidification, fracturing,
coiled tubing, nitrogen, removal of the plugging, water locating,
water injection, water shut-ofl, adjusting the profite, oil driving,
sand {lushing with nitrogen foaming or low-density fluid, well
flushing, fluid discharge, and controlling the water coning
technologies and filtering services etc to petroleum wells and

I |

oilfields through research on drilling and well completion skills
and technologies, integrated geological commentary and
description of petroleum reserve, engineering research on
petrcleum reserve.dn addition, we provided oilfield chemical
products, design of drilling and well completion overail
development programme {ODP) and design of peripheral oilfield
development program etc at the same time.

Thanks to the development of fracturing well and acidification
businesses in China, our oilfield cutput kfting services performed
487 operations in 2007, representing an increase of 154 operations
compared to 333 operations in the same period last year. The
corresponding business revenue for 2007 was RMB207.8 million,
up 52.5% from the corresponding period of the previous year.

Production Optimization Operation

Rewvenue of Well Services Segment s
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Marine Support and
Transportation Services Segment

We possess and operate the largest and most comprehensive offshore utility
transportation fleets in China. On 31 December 2007, the Company owned an
aggregate of 70 utility vessels of various types, leased 5 utility vessels on a
long-term basis, and at the same time owned 4 oil tankers, 5 chemical carrters,
which were mainly operated in offshore China. The offshore utility vessels
provide services for offshore oil and natural gas fields exploration, development
and production, and are responsible for supplies, cargoes and crew transportation
and standby services in the sea, and provide moving and positioning for
drilling platforms, towing and anchoring services for offshore vessels. The ail
tankers are used for transporting crude oil and refined oil and gas products.
The chemical carriers are used for carrying chemical products such as methanol.

Our marine support and transportation services in - was 94.9%, representing a slight decrease of 0.2%
2007 still maintained a leading position in offshore  compared to the same period last year. In addition,
China, with the rise in service price and operation  the Company leased and operated 5 platform supply
of additicnal faciities, the revenue for the year  vessels from the joint venture company, Eastern Marine
reached RMB1,374.5 million, representing an increase  Services Ltd, and operated 642 days during the year.
of 31.8% from RMB1,042.8 million in the same
period last year.

Waorking Days for
Gross transportation volume of oil tankers for the Marine Vessles
period was 1,009,951 tons, a 26.8% decrease from

diys

24,229

In 2007, cur 70 working vessels operated a total of
24,229 days during the year, representing an increase
of 561 days or 2.4% from the same period last year.
The average available day utilization rate was 99.6%,
representing an increase of §.5% compared to the
same period last year. The calendar day utilization rate

COSL 801

1,380,054 tons in the same period last year.
Transportation volume of chemical carriers was
760,430 tons, an increase of 52.1% from 499,970
tons in the same period last year, mainly due to
increased transportation volume brought by
additional chemical carriers.

Fire Fighting Boat

23,220 23,668

2005 2006 2007
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Geophysical Services Segment

We are a major supplier of geophysical services for offshore
China, at the same time we also provide services in
other offshore regions, including South and North America,
the Middle East, Africa and Europe. Our geophysical
services are divided into two main categories: seismic
services and surveying services. At present, we own 7
seismic vessels and 4 integrated marine surveying vessels.

ot O

COSL719

3D Collection and Data Processing 2D Collection and Data Processing

Geophysical Services Segment
In 2007, the demand for geophysical services in w4
China seashores continued to maintain an upward W 20 Cotecton

M

B T Colecton
0 75 Daia Fiocesay

N D 30 Dwts Pracessing
trend. The Company seized the favourable

9,694
opportunities, made reasanable planning and raised 46.166
the facility utilization efficiency. COSL7 18 6-streamer
. ) . 7.337 37.810
seismic vessel operated with closely schedule window, 2
it collected data for 1,392 more square kilometers 5,636
compared to the corresponding period of the previous
. . 4,187
year. Meanwhile, overseas business made a 3,693
breakthrough with Griental Pearl seismic vessel 2,843 14137
debuted its first cverseas operation near China
Vietnam border for 1,050 square kitometers, and
realized an income of RMB101 . 2million. 2005 2006 3007 5005 2007
With respect to seismic data collection, the Company's
seismic vessel fleet collected data for a total of
9,694 square kilometer of 3D seismic data and
37.810 square kilometer of 2D seismic data in 2007.
q‘ o . down 2.6% from the same period last year. Whereas
Amang this, the 3D seismic dala increased by 2,357 . )
. ; the volume of 3D data processing services reached
square kilometer, or 32.1% from 7,337 squaie . .
, ) , 5.686 square kilometer as a result of higher market
kitormeter of the same period last year. The main
. . demand, and recorded a growth of 35.8% compared
reason was that the demand in the 3D collection .
S o 1o the same period last year.
market in China was strong and the facilities opcrated
on high efficiency level; the 2D seismic data reduced  Surveying services
by 7,872 kilometer from 45,682 kilometer in the  Revenue from surveying services in 2007 amounted
same period last year, say a fall of 17.2%, mainly  to RMB295.5 million, up RMB63.2 million or 27.2%
due to 2 drop in domestic market demand and  from RMB232.3 million in the same period last
some vessels converted inte 3D collection operation.  year. 1t was mainly because the improved operation
) efficiency of COSL709 integrated surveying vessel
In terms of data processing, the volume of 2D data . y ) 9 o yind
i X ) which was launched into operation in February 2005.
processing services amounted 1o 14,137 kilometer,
COSL 2007 23
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BUSINESS REVIEW

Integrated Project Management

Integrated project management is one of cur core strategies and the indispensable key in long 1erm development of the
Company. In 2007 the Company has been devoted to its organization and operation and achieved integrated project
management with a revenue of RMB660.6 million, representing 7.3% of our total revenue.

%
2007 IPM Revenue = 3 0

Contribution for COSL Contributed RMB660.6 Million

Technology and development

Research and development capability, technological level and its speed of advancement are the basic guarantee of a
company's guality of development and sustainable development capability. We have always regarded technology as a
long-term strategy of healthy, fast development. For years we have been increasing investments in research and
development, enhancing the establishment of research and development management system, speeding up the speed
of research and development and the efficiency of technological results conversion, such that our research and
development capability improve gradually. In 2007, the Company saw leading research results, large scale development
in ELIS-1 fogging equipment and application of drilling & completion fluid, new preduction optimization technologies
gained market share for the Company and achieved satisfactory results. In 2007, we applied for 48 patents and were
granted 23 patents, and at the end of the year we were in possession of 78 patents.

=
;
L

-
i

Teas
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FCT Tested in Nanyang ELIS Operating Site in Nanyang ELIS fogying system operated in the United
Arab Envrates
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Overseas Business Expansion

2007 Overseas Revenue 1 8 L 3 /O

Contribution for COSL

Contributed RMEB1,645.0 Million

COSL Overseas Operating Site Cemenling Services in Philligpines COSLE's engineers are making project
explanation in Myanmar

While maintaining the leading role in the domestic market, COSL actively seeks operation opportunities in the world from a
global perspective. In 2007 the results from overseas market sustained its rapid growth, total overseas operating revenue
reached RMB1,645.0 million, up 49.0% from RMB1,104.0 millien in the same period last year, representing an increase from
17.3% to 18.3% of our total revenue.,

In 2007 we executed altogether 20 overseas projects, the operating regions expanded gradually, reaching countries and
regions such as indonesia, Australia, Mexico, Vietnam, West Africa etc, and made the first step in overseas onshore drilling
services - the provision of onshoire drilling rig services for Liberia and Myanmar dients. On top of this, our drilling services
provided module rigs services for PEMEX in Mexico, and achieved a revenue of RMB317.2 million; Manhai 6 executed drilling
operation contract in Australia, achieved a revenue of RMB415.9 million for the year; Nanhai 2 successfully completed
services contracts in Myanrnar and indonesia, and made COSL brand an attractive ane in overseas markets, For well services,
the cementing preject in Papua New Guinea advanced steadily, we also successfully won the directional drilling services for
geothermal well project from the Philippines and the wire-line logging services aperation contract from Indonesia. With
respect 1o geophysical services, the geophysical vessel "Oriental Pearl” performed 3D collection service for 1,050 square
kilometer near China Vietnam border.

Wiih our gocd market exploration and constant improvements of our cooperation modes and operating methods, we have
been gradually strengthening our operational capability in the internationalization context, targeting and striving to build up
a first class international ciltield services company.

COSL 2007 25




FINANCIAL REVIEW

Revenue

Once again the 2007 operating results of the Company recorded
ancther historic high, the revenue reached RMB9,008.0 million,
representing an increase of RMB2,643.2 million or 41.5% from
RMB6,364.8 million for the same period last year, mainly
altributable to an increase in operation volume, service fees
increment, overseas market expansion and highly efficient
operation of new facilities due to market development,

In 2007, the rise in service fees for drilling services, highly
efficient operation of COSL341, overseas market expansion and
diversification of services enabled the revenue to dimb to RMB3,921.7
million, translating into an increase of RMB1,277.2 million or
48.3% from RMB2,644.5 million for the same
period last year.

PHE Milhan

2007 revenue well services was RMB2,270.0
million, up RMB462.0 million or 25.6% from
RMB1,808.0 million for the same period fast
year. The increase in revenue was mainly
attributable to a rise in our service fees due to
high technology and as well as increased
workload and overseas market expansion.

Given the rise in our service fees and the new
facilities under operaticn, 2007 revenue from
marine support and transporiation services
rose RMB331.7 million or 31,8% to RMB1,374.5
million from RMB1,042.8 million for the same
period last year.

2005

Driven by the highly efficient operation of COSL718, outstanding
overseas expansion and increased workload, 2007 revenue
from geophysical services attained a historic high of RMB1,441.8
million, representing an increase of RMB572.3 million or 65.8%
from RMB863.5 million for the same period ast year.

Other Revenues

In 2007, the other revenues amounted to RMB28.6 million,
compared to RMB31.3 million for the same period last year,
representing a growth of 23.2%.

Operating Expenses

As of 31 Decernber 2007, operating expenses totaled RMB6,219.2
million, representing an increase of RMB1,215.3 million or
24.3%, over RMBS5,003.9 million for the same period last year.
Of which, depreciation charge was RMB1,042.1 million, increased
by 15.8%, mainly attributable to the addition of 4 module rigs
in Mexico, 1 second hand work vessel, 4 chemical tankers and

26

COsL 2007

Overall Revenue

2006

FINANCIAL REVIEW

the depreciation charge of COSL941 for half a year; libour
costs totaled RMB1,123.0 million, increased 19.9%, attributable
to assembling slaff for the additional facilities and the
corresponding increase in staff aflowances due to saturated
workload; repair and maintenance costs totaled RMB317.5
million, decreased by 10.9%, mainly attributable to reduced
number of days of drilling rig repair; costs relating to consumption
of materials and other services totaled RMB2,524.5 million,
increased by 30.5%, mainly attributable to saturated wor <load,
increased workload due to the addition of new projects as well
as a rise in raw materials prices; sub-contracting costs totaled
RMB357.2 million, increased by 73.1% because of increased sub-
contracting work due to saturated workload
and insufficient facilities; lease expenses tstaled
RME365.7 million, increased by 16.7% bucause
of increased fease expenses for seismic data
collection standby vessel and because of an
increased number of leasing days of chemical
tankers to meet business needs; other sales and
management {ees totaled RMB102.0 miliion,
increased by 25.6%: other operating expienses
! totaled RMB387.1 million, increased by 41.1%

attributable to a rise in technologicat research

costs and fees for intermediary organizations to
s meet business needs. In addition, RMBS.0 million
was donated to "Hope Project” during the year
for setting up COSL Hope Primary Schools in
Yunan and Hainan etc,

2007

2007 operating expenses for drilling services amounied to
RMB2,445.7 million, up RMB455.0 million or 22.9% from
RMB1,990.7 million for the same period last year. Of which,
depreciation charge amounted to RMB514.4 million, up 31.5%,
principally attributable to the addition of 4 module rigs in
Mexico on top of depreciation charge of COSL941 for half a
year; labour costs armounted to RMB390.5 million, up 14.2% as
a result of the corresponding increased number of stafi cztering
for the commencement of new projects; costs relating to
consumption of materials and other services amoun-ed to
RMB1,049.0 million, up 40.1% as a result of increased woerkload
and rising fuel and raw materials costs; repair and maintenance
costs amounted to RMB139.1 million, down 38.0%, principally
attributable 1o a decreased number of repair and maint¢nance
days of drilling rig repair; sub-contracting costs amounted to
RMB28.2 million; lease expenses amounted to RMB120.6 rillion,
down 3.8%; other sales and management fees amounted to
RMB42.5 million, up 16.1%; other operating expenses amounied
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to RMB161.5 million, up 38.3%, principally attibutable to increased
trip expenses due to overseas expansion. In addition, intermediaries’
fees also increased business development needs.

2007 operating expenses for well services amounted to RMB1,889.0
million, rose RMB434.5 million or 29.9% from RMB1,454.5
million for the same period last year. Of which, depreciation
charge reached RMB194.3 million, rose 7.2%; labour cosis were
RMB336.2 million, rose 28.1%, mainly atlributable to assembling
staff for the additional facilities and the corresponding increase
in staff allowances due 1o increased worklead; repair and
maintenance costs were RMB37.4 million, rose 35.5%, mainly
altributable to increased facilities repair and maintenance for the
year; costs relating to consumption of materials and other services
amounted to RMB811,1 million, rose 19.8%, mainly attributable
to the corresponding increase in raw materials consumgption due
to increased operation volume on top of rising raw materials
costs; sub-contracting costs were RMB276.4 million, rose 102.5%,
caused by the fact that existing facilities could not meet operational
needs prompled by saturated workload, so sub-contracling to
external parties was made; lease expenses were RMB62.0 million,
fell 1.9%; other sales and management fees were RMB27.7
million, rose 34.5%, caused by expenses such as 1rip expenses
and personnel costs for overseas assignments; other operating
expenses amounted to RMB144.0 million, rose 68.0%, caused by
increased technological research expenses,

2007 operating expenses for marine support and transportation
services were RMBI71.6 million, increased by RMB144.3 million
or 17.4% from RMB827.3 million of the same period last year. Of
which, depreciation expenses were RMB199.7 million, decreased
by 5.2%; labour costs were RMB241.8 million, increased by
12.4%; principally attributable to the corresponding increase in
the number of staff due to the additicnal facilities plus increased
staff allowances; repair and maintenance costs were RMB101.3
million, increased by 55.1% as a consequence of the addition of
COSLE7 T last year end and COSL672 this year as well as repair
and maintenance work of 5 vessels of the join venture companies
necessitated by work needs together with rising repair and
mainlenance costs; costs relating to consumption cf materials
and other services were RMB274.9 miltion, increased by 30.1%,
principally attributable to an increase in raw material consumption
due to the addition of a work vessel and 4 chemical vessels on
top of rising raw materials costs; sub-contracting costs were
RMB0.7 milbon, increased by RMBO.7 million compared to the
same period last year; lease expenses were RMB101.4 million,
increased by 37.2%, principally attributable to the leasing of 5
utility vessels from the joint venture during the year, plus increased

Tatal Operating Expenses Operating Profit

PMB NG RMB 1400n
2,827.4
6,219.2
5,003.9
3,951.4
1,392.2
850.3
2005 2006 2007 2005 2006 2007

leasing of chemical tankers externally to adopt to the needs of
the chemical transport market; other sales and management fees
were RMB14.8 million, increased by 16.5%; other operating
expenses were RMB37.0 million, decreased by 3.1%.

2007 operating expenses for geophysical services stood at RMB912.9
million, an increase of RMB181.4 million or 24.8% from RMB731.5
miflion of the same period last year. Of which, depreciation expenses
were RMB133.7 million, an increase of 14,1%, mainly because of
increased depreciation on facilities additions 1o maintain facilities
operating on high efficiency; labour costs amounted to RMB154.4
million, an increase of 31.6%, because of an increase in the
number of staff due to saturated workload plus increased staff
allowances; repair and maintenance costs arrived at RMB39.8
million, an increase of 1.3%, costs relating to consumption of
materials and other services arrived at RMB389.6 million, an
increase of 31.0%, because of increased workload and rising
prices; sub-contracting ¢osts arrived at RMB51.9 million, a decrease
of 19.29%; lease expenses amounted to RMB81.7 million, an increase
of 60.2%, mainly because of rising lease expenses of standby
vessel and positioning vessel due to increased operation volume;
other sales and management fees amounted to RMB17.1 million,
an increase of 50.0%, because of increased intermediary organization
cansultancy fees and technological research expenses to meet
business expansion needs; other operating expanses were RMB44.7
million, up 32.6%, because of an increase in personnel costs of
overseas assignments and an increase in charity donation.

The Company achieved RMB2,827.4 million operating profits for
2007 due to the robust growth of drilling services, geophysical
services and marine support and transportation services, representing
an increase of RMB1,435.2 million or 103.1% compared to
RM81,392.2 million of the same period last year. Of which,
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dritling services achieved operating profits of RMB1,489.4
million, representing an increase of RMB323.8 million or 123.8%
compared to RMB665.6 million for the same peried last year.
Well services achieved operating profits of RMB390.6 million,
representing an increase of RMB30.0 miiltion or 8.3% compared
to RMB360.6 million for the same period last year. Marine
support and transportation services achieved operating profits
of RMB409.5 million, representing an increase of RMB193.9
million or 89.9% compared to RMB215.6 million for the same
period last year, Geophysical services achieved operating profits
of RMB538.0 million, representing an increase of RMB387.5
million or 257.5% compared to RMB150.5 million for the same
period last year.

Financial Expenses Dividend
2007 financial expenses amounted t¢ RMB74.0 FMB Cents
miltion, compared with RMBS55.5 million for

the corresponding period of the previous year.

The major reason for the increase of RMB18.5

million in financial expenses was that exchange

loss rose by RMBGE7.2 million, financing costs

reduced by RMB5.1 million, while interest

income rose by RMB43.6 million. A
Share of profits from
jointly-controlied entities —

in 2007, our share of profits from jointly-

controlled entities arrived at RMB113.2 million,

representing a decrease of RMB0.3 million or 0.3% compared
10 RMB113.5 miiilion for the same period last year.

Profit before tax

in 2007, the Company achieved profit before tax of RMB2,866.6
million, representing a growth of RMB1,416.4 million or 97.7%
compared {0 RMB1,450.2 million for the same perind last year.
The increase was mainly attributable to higher growth in our
drilling services, geophysical seevices and marine support and
transportation services.

Income tax

The net income tax expense for the Company in 2007 was
RMB622.0 million, representing an increase of RMB307.0 million
or 95.3% from RMB322.0 million in 2006, for which we recarded
tax liabilities of RMB901.3 millien in 2007, offset by a tax
refund of RMB272.3 million as a result of the approval of our
status as an advanced technology enterprise.
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Profit after tax

Our profit after tax in 2007 reached RMB2,237.6 million, recorded
an increase of RMB1,109.4 million or 98.3% compared to RMB
1,128.2 million for the corresponding period of the previous year.

Dividends

The Company did not declare interim dividend for 2007. The
Board of Directors proposed to distribute a final dividend of
RMB539.4 million, which is RMBO0.12 per share.

Debt Servicing Ability and Funding Resources
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the 2007 were
RMB2,192.3 million, the net cash inflovr from
operating activities for the period was
RMB2,973.9 million, net cash outflow from
investing activities was RMB5,354.1 miillion,
i;‘"" net cash inflow from financing activities was
RMB7,008.1 million, net amount due to
currency translation differences was RMB-23.1
million, as of 31 December 2007, ou- cash
and cash equivalents were RMB6,797.1 rillion.

! Cash generated from operations
| The net cash generated from operating activities
i amounted to RMB2,973.9 million, representing
! an increase of RMB1,104.2 million or 59.1%
from RMB1,869.7 million for the same seriod
last year. Amang others, operation ac:ivities
generated cash inflow RMB2,827.4 million, depreciat on of
properties, factory buildings and equipment generated cash
inflow RMB1,042.1 million, sale of properties, factory bu Idings
and equipment and salary and bonus payable generated cash
inflow RMB18.9 million and RMB159.8 mitlion respectively,
impairment of account receivable and provision for inventory
generated cash inflow RMBB.1 million, and preferential tax
treatment for high-tech enterprise generated cash inflow RMB272.3
miflion. Meanwhile, increasing receivables caused cash otflow
RMBE27.7 million, tax payment and increase in inventory caused
cash outflow RMB596.5 million and RMB128.5 million respectively.

Capital Expenditure

Facility capability is an important base for a company's productivity,
seizing opportunities 1o enlarge and solidify this base is ext-emely
important for a company's development. For years, CO3L has
been seizing every opportunity to constantly increase investments
in facifities, and continue to expand the Company's production
capacity. In 2007, the Company once again increased invest ments,
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continued to accelerate the speed of acquiring more facilities,
capital expenditure for the year reached RMB3,465.5 million,
increased RMB750.3 million or 27.6% cormpared to RMB2,715.2
million in the same period last year. Of which, capital expenditure
for drilling services was RMB1,825.6 millicn, mainly used for
building 1 400-feet jack-up drilling rig, 2 350-feet jack-up
drilling rigs, 4 sets of module rigs in Mexico and 2 ground
drilling rigs. Capital expenditure for well services was RMBG51.4
million, mainty used for building 2 multi-function drilling platforms
{LIFTBOAT) and purchasing cementing, logging equipments
and facilities etc. Capital expenditure for marine support and
{ransportation services was RMB411.9 million, mainly used for
building 18 oilfield utility vessels, purchasing 4 chemical tankers.
Capital expenditure for geophysical services was RMB576.5
million, mainly used for converting ¥ platform supply vessel
inte 8-streamer geophysical vessel.

Others
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Cash Inflow from Financing Activities

In 2007, net cash inflow from financing activities amounted to
RMB7,008.1 million. The scurces of financing were: RMB6,740.0
millien being the total amount of funds raised by issuing RMB
ordinary shares (A share) for 500 million shares in Shanghai
Stock Exchange in September 2007; 15-year corporate bonds
at fixed coupon rate of 4.48% for an aggregate amount of
RMB1,500.0 million issued in May 2007; a loan of RMB344.0
milkian from China Import-Export Bank for the purchase of
module rigs in Mexico in February 2007, Cash outflow from
financing activities mainly include the payment of share issuance
fees of RMB141.2 million, repayment of short term loan of
RMB1,150.0 million, repayment of accounts payable of RMB200.0
million to CNOOC, payment of bond issuance fees of RMB20.4
million, payment of dividends of RMB239.7 million and interest
payment of RMB43.7 million.

{1} Operating revenues,operating costs,operating profit of main businesses by sub-sector or product line in accordance with SSE

Operating revenues, operating costs, operating profit margin for each business segment are prepared in accordance with China

accounting standard as per the following chart;

{The following chart involves financial data extracted from audited financial staternents of the Company prepared in accordance

with China accounting standard)

Unit: Million Currency: RMiB

Increase/decrease of  Increase/decrease of Increase/decrease of
operating revenue operating costs operating profit
from the same from the same  margin from the same
period {ast year (%) period last year (%) period last year (%)

Sub-sector Operating Operating Operating
or product line revenue costs  profit margin
Drilling services 4,020.2 2,313 40.0
Well services 23234 1,791.3 206
Marine support &

transportation services 1,417.7 926.7 31.6
Geophysical services 1,480.6 859.3 39.3
Totat 9,241.9 5,890.4 33.7

{2} Operating revenue by region

47.9 23.8 11.5
20.3 29.0 -2.2
32.1 17.2 8.1
65.8 22.7 20.3
41.7 24.1 8.9

Operating revenues by region prepared in accordance with China accounting standard are as per the following chart:

Unit: Million Currency: RMB

Region Operating revenue Increase/decrease of operating revenue compared to last year (%)
Domestic 7,596.9 40.2
Overseas 1,645.0 49.0
Total 9,241.9 .7
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OUTLOOK

2008 has just started, the financial market has been affected by
the subprime crisis, the international oil price has successively
surpassed the USD 100 mark, the risk of global inflation has
increased. All those factors lead to uncertainties on whether the
global economy will slow down and whether further volatility is
still developing, while the economic sysiem of the emerging
market still maintain strong growth momentum. The internaticnal
Monetary Fund (IMF} predicted that the global economic growth
rate for 2008 will be 4.8%, among this the developed countries
will grow by 2.2% only, the developing countries will grow by
7.4%. Given the economic growth in the emerging markets, the
International Energy Agency {IEA) predicted that the global oil
demand will be 87.8 million barrel/day, up 2.5% from 2007; the
IMF predicted that the global oil demand will grow by 1.3-2
million barrel/day, whereas on the supply side, it is predicted that
the non-OPEC supply will increase by 1 million barrel/day, pressure
will be exerted to the OPEC producing countries for the shortfall.
On the fundamental perspective of tight crude oil demand-supply
situation and falling petroleurm inventory and given the combined
diverse factors such as geo political conflicts, manipulations by
investrment funds, weak USD exchange rate, it can be predicted
that international oil price will likely to stay at high leveis. This will
stimulate petroleum companies to further enhance the fight for
resources and to increase the intensity of exploration and production.
According to a forecast by Lehman Brothers Inc, of USA, glohal
investment in oil exploration and production for 2008 will increase
by 11% to reach approximately USD331 billion. At the same time,
the investrent patiern will evolve further towards deep water
exploration and into regions cutside North America. It is predicted
that investment in deep water E&P will grow by 20%, the investment
in oil E&P outside North America will alse grow by 16%.

Given the impact of the austerity policy, and on the basis of the
economic policy of "tight monetary policy and prudent fiscal
policy’, several organizations including the Bank of China, Deutsche
Bank, Asia Development Bank predicted that the economic growth
of China will reach approximately 10.5% in 2008, lower than the
11.5% in 2007, a slowdown from high level. The White Paper
titled "The Economic Operation of Petroleumn and Petrochemical
Industry in China" predicted that the crude oil production in China
in 2008 will reach 189 miillion tons, up 1.6% compared to 186
million tons in the corresponding period in 2007, however the
crude oil demand in 2008 will reach 370 million tons, up 5.6%
compared to 2007, In 2008 China's petroleum import reliance will
reach an approximate 47%. According to the 2008 Strategic
Guidelines released by CNOOC Ltd, its capital expenditure will
arrive at USD5.24 billion, of which the investment in exploration
will increase by 52% to reach USD1.04 bilions, the investment in
production will increase by 41% to reach USD4.15 billion. The
data shows that China offshore oilfield service market in 2008 will
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present another promising picture.

In 2008, COSL will seriously analyze the situation, diagnotis the
issues accurately, formulate strategies in a scientific manner, seizes
precious opportunities in the market, following the trend, accelerate
development to attain sizeable scale and power. The four core
strategies are as follows: 1. To set long-term objectives and optimize
market operational capability. To adopt different managaement
styles in respond to local conditions both locally and overseas. To
streamline optimal resource allocation within the organization
through regional consolidation. To effectively hedge against risks
by setting up legal protection via coordination of financial resource
planning; 2. To improve technology and enhance technalagical
research and development capability. Based on the criteria of the
Cornpany's development strategies, to make the drilling techr ology
and its ancillary assembling technology as the research and
development focus in order to satisfy customer needs and market
needs, such that competitive advantage will be more outstanding;
3. To open new channels and sclve production capacity exp: nsion
problems. To consolidate own facility technology management
resources and coordinate profect management, to intensify lacility
and team building; to develop and utilize external resources to
make up for the Company's internal sufficient production capacity,
resulting in increasing revenue, profit generation and market
conquer; 4. To maintain safety protection and improve QHSI: staff
training system. To stress on and create a safety culture as usual,
to implement staff training in a concrete fashion, to purzhase
existing on-site modet training equipments in the world, to cesign
training plans and teaching methods carefully, to cultivate QHSE
mentality and skills amang staff in line with changes.

As a matter of fact, there are various inherent risks in the devefopment
of the Company. Qilfield service industry depends on natural
resources like oil and gas, uncertainties associated with natural
resources create difficulties in our operation, and meanwhile, pace
of economic development may alsc determine demand for cilfield
services, However, we have confidence in taking effective measures
to avoid risks in future operation, to promate and push for safe
operation, and achieve a healthy and steady development of the
Company.

The year 2008 will be an important year for the Company in
achieving long term goals. An overview of the year shows that
overseas on-shore drilling projects will be launched smoothly, our
second 400-feet jack-up drilling rig (COSL942) will bring months
workload 8-streamer seismic vessel COSL719 and 9 working vessels
will also commence production consecutively, at the same time the
prices of our drilling and marine support and transportation operations
will remain competitive. With new equipment installed, new project
commenced, COSL, with also a high spirit, will continue to strive to
present a fast growing and prosperous Olympic Year 2008,
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION —-

Quality, Health, Safety and Environmental Protection

The Company is devoted 1o the scientific development perspective as our principle direction. To be fully responsible to our
community, our shareholders and our staff, we shoulder the social obligations through dedicating our production and operation
development to our policy of quality, health, safety and envirenment {QHSE), and establishing a long-term effective QHSE
operational management system. In 2007, the Company achieved record highs in sales and efficiency while maintaining a safe and
stable production. The environmental conditions continued 1o improve and the health of our staff was further protected. A
harmonious development was promoted.

COSL QHSE Management System Platiorm Escaping Drill COSL 2007 Employees'
Basketball Match

A safe production continued to remain stable

In 2007, the Company enforced the overall requirements of "a perfect system, good foundation and execution of responsibilities”
and scrutinized executions of jobs relating to quality, safety and environmental protection. The quality of services and the standard
of safety and environmental protection were enhanced continuously while unit energy consumption and resources consumption
were further reduced. In 2007, the OHSA was 0.25, which had dropped by 0.04% compared to 2006.

Progressively improving and consolidating the operation of QHSE management system

In 2007, the Company further consolidated the uplake of QHSE at business departments and branch offices, which putin place a
complete QHSE management system and offered an effective operation in the system. At the same time, the Company organized
multi-layered inspections and assessments on QHSE which focused on examining and evaluating the thorough implementation of
QHSE and any inadequacy so as to continuously improve the management system,

{fl. Value the human factor and create a harmonious and healthy working atmosphere

The Company continued to enhance alt staff's production operating skills and strengthen occupational hygiene management. We
took the lead in upgrading our staff, encouraging them to carry out their duties cautiously, cultivated their seli-awareness in safety
measuras, developed a concern about safety production and took the initiative to eliminate potential hazards to the workplace,
We also administered checkups on occupational health for our staff on a regular basis to equip staff with better physical
conditions 10 protect the safety and health of our staff so that a harmonious working atmosphere could be built up.

Prevention first. Complete contingency planning and response system

With prevention being the top priority, the Company held 28 sessions of corperate QHSE training during last year and maore than
1,000 staff atiended the sessions. Complete-tracking monitoring was also conducted to tackle potential hazards through
administering dynamic inspections on large-scaled equipment and key departments by specialized agents. The headquarters,
together with the branch offices and the business departments, worked out a complete contingency planning for different
categories of events so as to reinforce practice in contingency management and strengthen the Company's abifity to tackle the
occurrence of unexpected incidents.

Promote clean production. Implement resources saving measures. Qur standard of environmental
management continued to improve

in 2007, the Company tightened controls an sources of pollutions with close inspections, Energy saving and reduced emissions
nelped raise efficiency ratio of resources and protect the environment. Energy consumption of output value was 0.0703 per unit,
a decrease of 14,6% compared with last year; energy consumption by added value was 0.1116 per unit, a decrease of 18.7%
compared with last year,
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Corporate Governance

Corporate Governance Report 2007

Pursuant to Company Law, Securities Law, related law and regulations of China Securities Regulatory Commission and r:lated
requirements of Hong Kong Stock Exchange, the Company constructed and improved the corporate governance structure of the
Company, establishing 2 modern enterprise system. The Board of Directors has paid high level of attention and care to corporate
governance and, in 2007, adopted a number of measures to strengthen the relevant work, which mainly included:

1. Amendment of the Articles of Assodiaticn and Rules of the Board of Directors, Rules of the Board of Supervisors, Rules for the Annual General Meeting, which
are from the basic system of corporate governance. Such amendments not just meel the supervisors' requirement on the relevant system of the Company, but
also enhanced the completeness of measures cn cotporate governance and such system. One of the imporiant measures was 1he addition of a special p-owsion
regarding the methad of vote count for director elections. The new method of vote count gives more weighting on the vote of the public shareholdets when
electing directors {refer to Chapter 3 in this report for detail).

2. During the issue of A shares by the Company in the year, the Board organized training for directors, supervisors and senicr management members on gowinance
requirements of listed companies, allowing the above mentioned personnet of the Company to acquire a additional understanding on the basic principles, visions
and requirements on COrporale governance.

3. Amended and issued administrative documents regarding the Company's securities transactions carried out by internal personnel at the Company (inzluding
directors, supervisors, senior management members and Company persannel who, due to their duties, are in contact with price sensitive information), and set
up a registration system for securities transactions carried cut by the relevant personnel, The relevant system adopted a higher standard of goveinance, for
instance, it is stipulated by the Company that personnel who, due 1o their duties, are in contact with price sensitive information have to observe the same
requlations as the directous, supervisors and senior management members.

Besides, while being in compliance with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices coMained in Appendix 14 of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Company has been executing a higher standard,
including adopting the Code on Corporate Governance Practice attached to the provisions set out in the rules (the *Listing Rules").
For instance, A. 3.2 of the Code on Corporate Governance Practice which states that the proportion of the number of independent
non-executive directors in the Board should be at least 1/3, has been adopted by the Company since its listing in 2002. At prasent,
the proportion of the number of independent non-executive directors in the Board is over 1/3. Besides, since the set up of the
Nomination Cornmittee in the Company in 2005, independent non-executive directors have been the majority in the commiittee,
which is in compliance with the provision of A.4.4 of the Code of Best Practices. Furthermore, regarding the Director and Officer
tiability insurance and promotion of communication between the independent non-executive directors and the chairman, the
Company has also adopted the Code on Corporate Governance Practice in the Listing Rules,

After reviewing the observance of the provisions in the Listing Rules, the Board considered that, in the observance of Article £ 1.2
on the Code on Corporate Governance Practice during the reporting period, the Company should conduct detailed explanat.on o
the shareholders: the Company convened the Annual General Meeting on 6 June 2007. The Annual General Meeting for the year
was presided over by the Vice Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer, Mr Yuan Guangyu, of the Company because the Cha rman
was unable to chair the meeting due to other urgem business, and it was stated in the Articles of Association of the Company that
such meetings can be chaired by the Vice President. The Board considered after the issue of A shares by the Company, the number
of public shareholders attending the Annual General Meeting has increased significantly, and in general during the meating,
shareholders will raise enquiries to the Company regarding the actual situation. Participation in and presiding over the meeting by
executive director facilitates better response to the shareholders' enquiries.

Apart from the above disclosures, the Board of the Company is not aware of any information that sufficiently reflect any deviation
from the provisions set out in the Listing Rules, and the Board considers the Company has adequately complied with other
requirements in the Listing Rules.

In view of 500 million A shares listed in Shanghai Stock Exchange in September 2007, the Board reviewed the Company's
conditions of compliance with listing corpaorate governance regulatory documents issued by China Securities Regulatory
Commission during the reporting period, and considered there was no actual difference between the governance conditicns of
the Company during the reporting period and reguirements of such documents,

Director's Involvement in Securities Transactions
Following specific enquiries with all directors, the Board confirmed that during the 12 months ended 31 December 2007, the
provisions of the Model Code for Securities Transaction by Directors of Listed Issuers {"the Model Cade} set out in Appendix 10 of
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the Listing Rules were observed. At present, the Company has adopled a code of conduct for securities transactions by directors
that exceed the provisions set out in the Model Code {such as maore strict regulations regarding disclosure cempared to the Model
Code). Upon specific inquiries, it was considered that all directors have confirmed they were in strict compliance with the
provisions of the Model Code.

Il. The Board of Directors

{1} Composition of the Board of Directors
The composition of the Board of Directors during the year and/or an the date of this report is as follows:

Chairman: Fu Chengyu Executive directors: Yuan Guangyu, Li Yang
Non-executive director: Wu Mengfei Independent non-executive directors: Andrew Y. Yan, Gordon C.¥. Kwong, Simon X, Jiang

The Beard of Directors convened five regular meetings during the year, and all directors attended all meetings of the Board
during the year. Interim Board Meetings can be called far to discuss other ad hoc items that are not within the regular Board
Meeting's agenda, and require approvals from the Board, or, according to provisions of Articles of Association that, after the
Chairman has served the Board's proposed resotutions in wrilten form to the members of the Board for voting, the items will
become valid resolutions upon signing by the number of directors which meets the quorum as stated in the Articles of
Association. Decisions regarding disclosure of the Company's business results and important investment projects will be made
in regular Board Meetings or interim meetings.

{It) The Roles of the Board of Directors and the Management
The Articles of Association of the Company dearly define the duties and functions of the Board of Directors and the
Management. The responsibilities of the Board of Directors are as follows:

1. Convene shareholders' general meetings and report the Board's work at such meetings;

2. Implement the resolutions of sharehaolders' general meetings,

3. Decide on the Company's bustness plans and investment plans;

4. Formulate the Compary's annual budgets end accounts;

5. Farmulate the Company's plans for profit distifbution and plans for recovery of losses;

6. Formulate plans {or increase or decrease in the Company's registered capital and the issue gt corporate debentures;

7. Formulate plans for merget, division or dissclution of the Company;

8. Decide on the establishment of the Company's intarmal management structure;

9. Appoint or dismiss the President of the Company {1.e., Chief Executive Officer), and at the recommendation of the President, appoint or dismiss the Vice

President and other members of senior management {including the tinancial contrafler), and fix theii remuneration; appoint er replace the members of the
Board of Directors and Board of Supenvisors of wholly owned subsidiaries, and appoint, replace of tecommend representatives of shaieholders, directors and
supervisors of controlled subsidiaries and subsidiaries with equity helding;

10, Formulate the Company's basic ianrageinent system;

11. Formulate proposals for amendments 16 the Corpany's Articles of Association;

12. Exercise the Company's power of financing and borrowing and decide on matters of leasing and contracting in accerdance with the provistons of refevant
laws, regulations, these Articles of Association as well as the autherization of shareholders' general meetings;

13, Propose to sharcholders' general meetings the appointment or reptacement of accounting firms as auditers for the Company;

14. Other duties and powers under the Artides af Association or conferred by shareholders' general meetings.

The duties and functions of the Company's management is mainty defined in the Articles of Asscciation and other corporate
documents of the Company and are principally cancerned with the responsibitities and powers of the President {i.e., Chief
Executive Officer), which mainly include:

Taking charge of management of production and operation of the Company, and orgamizing and implementing the Board™s resolution;

Organizing and implementing the annual business plan and investment propesals of the Company;

Formulating plans for the internal management organizations of the Company;

Formulating the Company's basic management system;

Formulating the Company's hasic rules and regulations;

Prapasing the appointment or dismissal of the Vice Presidents or the Chief Financial Officer of the Company;

Appointing or dismissing management members that are not to be appointed o1 dismissed by the Board of Directors;

Deciding on the awards and punishmenis, promoticn and demction, salary increment and decrement, recruitment, appoininient, dismissal and resignation
of the Company's staff;
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9. Representing the Company to handle imporiant business with external parties \n accordance with the authatization from the Board of Directors;

10. Planning the Company’s strategies and organizing and implementing such strategies, and reporting to 1he Board on a regular basis about the 11ate of
implementations and the effects;

1. Carrying out the work of the Investment Supenvisory Committee of the Company and reporting to the Board on the Company’s investment behaviou ;

12. When any position of senior management members appoinied by the Board in the Company is left vacant, before the Board approves for a2 new appoititment,
the President may carry out the duties and functicns of the position or intreduce other temporary arrangements.

13. Other duties and powers under the Articles of Association or canferred by the Board of Directors,

in short, the division of functions between the Board of Directors and the management of the Company is very clearly
defined. All important matters of production and operation, and disclosure of business results are all decided by careful
discussion at the Board Meetings. The directors have discharged their duties in good faith and with diligence when they make
the respective decistons, and played an important role in relation to risk control.

() Amendments to the method of vote count at election of directors in the Articles of Association of the Company
The Annval General Meeting convened on 6 June 2007 approved the amended Articles of Association of the Company, in
which provisions regasding the vote count of election of directors and supervisors were added under Article 84, That is
*During the voting at the Annual General Meeting, according to these Articles of Association or the Annual General Meoting's
resolution, accumultated vote method is to be implemented.”

Progressive vote method refers to circumstances when directors or supervisors are elected at the Annual General Mezting;
Each share holds the same voting power as the number of the director/supervisor-nominees. The voting shares can be
collectively used.

(IV) Particulars of general meeting convened by the Board during the reporting period were set out in "Summary on General
Meetings” of this annual report, In the opinion of the Board, the Company complied with all requirements of resolution
of the general meeting during the reporting period; and reviewed implementation condition of general meeting by the
Company, and considered there was no problem occurred in implementation of resolution of general meeting.

(V) Other matters
During the period under review, the number and qualifications of independent nen-executive directors of the Company were
in compliance with Rules 3.10 {1} and (2) of the Lisling Rules and the independence of current independent non-exetutive
directors of the Company is in compliance with the requirement set cut in the Listing Rules 3.13.

Hl. Chairman and Chief Executive Officer
The functions of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company are clearly defined and such positions are at present
separately held by twe perscns, i.e., Fu Chengyu as Chairman and Yuan Guangyu as the Chief Executive Officer.

IV. Terms of office of non-executive directors are as follows:
The term of office of Fu Chengyu and Andrew Y. Yan is from 20 September 2005 to 19 September 2008. The term of office of
Gordon C.K. Kwong is from 30 October 2005 to 29 October 2008. The term of office of Wu Mengfei and Simon X. Jiang is from
27 May 2007 to 26 May 2010.

V., Directors' Remuneration

(1) The composition and functions of the Remuneration and Review Committee
1. The Remuneranon and Review Committee of the Company consists of five members, namely Andrew Y. Yan, Gordon C.K. Kwong, Simen X. hang, Yuan
Guangyu and Wu Mengfei, of which three are independent non-executive directors and Andrew Y. Yan, independent non-executive director, acts as Chairman,
2. The functions of this commitiee are 10 formulate the standard for assessing the performance of directors, supervisees and members of senior mana Jement
and ta canduct such assessment, formulate and review the remuneration policy and scheme for directors, supervisois, and the senior management.

{ 11} The work of the Remuneration and Review Committee during the year
Puring the period under review, the committee has heard of the report about the implementation state of the appreciation
rights of the Company's senior management.
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VI. The Nomination of Directors

{1} The composition and functions of the Nomination Committee
1. The Nomination Committee of the Company consists of three members, namely Yuan Guangyu, Andrew Y. Yan, and Simon X, Jiang. of which twe are
independent non-executive directors and Yuan Guangyu acts as Chairman.
2. Major functions of the committee are to select and recommend candidates for directors of the Company and to recommend the standards and procedures
for setecting such candidates,

{ 1} The work of the Nomination Committee during the year, procedures and standards for nomination
The Nomination Committee held twe meetings during the period under review which were attended by all members,
Decisions regarding arrangements for the renewal of the terms of office of directors, nomination of the Vice chairman and
nomination for appointment of several senior management members were made during the meetings.

The Nomination Committee nominated directors and senior management members according to the following procedure:

1. Communicaled with the management of the Company and researched on the need of the Company for nevw directors and senior managemens members;

2. Sought estensively for the riaht candidates for direciors and senior management {rom within the Company and from controfled (and investee) enterprises as
wiell as in the recruitment market;
Cellecied information about the occupatien, education quahfication, titles, detailed working experience, part tme jobs, ete of the preliminary candidates;
Sough the consent of naminees fer nomination withcut which they could not become candidates for directors or members of senior management;

5. Convened mesting of the Nomination Commutiee, exarined the qualilications of preliminary candidates for directors and Seczetary 10 the Board with reference to
tre reguirements regarding such positions as weelt as the qualifications requited for positions of other senior management personnel nominated by the President;

6. Before electing new directors and appoiniing new geniot management personnel, the Naminatien Cormmitiee should recommend candidatas for directors
and new senier management persaonnel to be appointed and forward relevant mategrials to the Boaid.

7. Follow-up on decisions of the Board and feedback opinions. The standard of the commitiee 1o select and recommend candidates for directors and senior
management is to meet the need of the Company and should review candidates' working experience, ability and personal integrity.

VIl The Remuneration and Appointment of Auditor
The Company re-appeinted Ernst & Young as auditor of the Company and the fees for the audit and non-audit work provided to
the Company during the reporting period were as follows:

The audit fees 1otated RMB 6,400,000.00,

The non-audis fees of advising the Company on its business risks assessment project system imglementation and providing tax censuliation for overseas business
totaled RME 2,420,000.00,

In addition that, the costs of inssue of A shares dunag the repon pencd include payment of RMB 4,250,000.00 to the audiior.

VI, The Audit Committee

{1) The compaosition and functions of the Audit Committee
1. The Audit Committe cansists of three members, namely Andrew Y. Yan, Gordon CK, Kwong and Simon X, Jiang, alt of whom are indegendent non-executive
direcions and Gordon C.K. Kwong acts as the Chairman,
2. The functions of this comrmittee are to review the accounting palicy, finandial condition and financial reporting procedares of the Company; 10 review the
internal controf structure; to recommend and engage external audit body; and ta be mainly responsible for the communication, supervision and review of
the temal and external audit ol the Company.

{11} The work of the Audit Committee during the year
The Audit Committee held three meetings during the period under review and all members attended the meetings. The major
work of the Audit Committee for the year was:

1. toreviewed the financial reports of the annual operating results of 20086, the first quarterly eperating results of 2007 and the intenm operating results of
2007 of e Company. During the revievr pracess, the members performed sufficient and necessary communication with the external auditor and the
management of the Company in the process examination and fullilled its duties in ensuring the Company's compliance with requlatians, and the completencss
and accuracy of the operating results disclosed by the Company.

2. Rewviewed the internal control system of the Company. During the reporting period, the commitiee studied the relevant recommendations in the "Report ic

the Audi Committee® from ihe auditor to the Company, reviewed 1he assessment report on effective internal control of the Company and issued specific

cpmions 1egarding the comipleteness of internal contral system to the Board of Directors and management.

Reviewed the Campany's yearly connected transactiens, Duting the reporting petiod, the committee examined the connecied transactions of the Company

in 2007 and issued opinions on continuing connected transactions of the Company in 2008 to 2010,

4, Dunng the reporting period, the committee examined 1tems on the report about the issue of A shares by the Company such as tax compliance and GAAP
dificrences in the financial statemends.

5. Made seccmmendations regarding re-appeiniment of the auditing firm. The committee considered Ernst & Young serving as the Company's external auditor
appropriate. Apptoval for the re-appointment of the auditing tirny vwas granted by the Board of Directors.
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IX. Responsibilities Undertaken
The Board of Directors acknowledges its responsibilities of preparing the financial statements of the Company and the auditors
have also reported on their audit of the financial statements; the Board of Directors undertakes the responsibilities for the ef'ective
internal control of the Company and its subsidiaries and has completed the relevant review and assessment during the reported
period, and conctuded that there were no major deficiencies in the internal controls of the Company and its subsidiaries; the Board
of Directors undertakes herewith that, unless otherwise stated in this report, there are no major events and circumstances of
uncertainty which may affect the operation of the Company as a going concern.

Table |
Board Meetings & Professional Committee Meetings

Meeting | Jire | Aace | Attendant | Moderator | Holes
First Meeting of Board of Directors l 6 February 2007 I Beiirg I Fu Chengyy Yuen Guangw Wy Mergfei i Fu Chergyu I Four supenesors ltended
Andrew ¥ Yan 1 ong Gerdon (X Kwong Smon X Kang as 2 por-voling dalegate
Second Meeting of Board of Directors 73 Narch 2607 l Shenzhen l Fu Chengwu Yuan Guangyu W Mergla | Fu Chengyu I Four supenysors atiended
Andrew Y. Yan U Yong Gordon CK kwwong Smon X, Kang as a nonvoting deoats
Thied Meeting of Board of Directors 28 Aucust 2607 Shenzhen Fu Chengyy Yuan Guangyy Wu Herglel FuChengws  Three supervisars 2ilended

Endrew Y. Yan L Yong Gerdon (K. Kwvong Smon X, hang 35 a norevoting degate

I?B October 2607 I Beffrg I fu Chengyu Yuan Guangyu Wu Mengfal | Fu Chengye ' Theee supenvsors attendad

Andrew Y. Yan U Yong Gordon (K Kwong Son X, Fiang as 3 non-voting delegate

" Fifth Mesting of Board of Diieciors BOeerter  Snevshen | Fa Chengr Yoar Guangau M Hergis FuChengw  Three supenvsors attended
2007 Andrew Y. Yan L Yong Gerden CK. Kiweng Smon X. Jiang 2 2 non-voling dzlegate

"“First Meeting of Audit Commitiee | 2 21 Nah 2007 | Sherghen | Gordon CK Kworg Ardrew Y, ¥an Sron X Jiang { Gordon CK Xwong | fiwee supenvsors aftended
l | as a non-vating delegate

"“Second Meeting of Audil Committee | 4 Jure 2007 | Eejrg | Gowon (K Gworg AndrewY.Yan Smon ¥ fany | GowonCKkwong 1
Third Meeting of Audit Committee 77 August 2007 | Shenzhen Gordon CK, Kworg Ardrew Y. Yan Smon X, fang | Gordon CK Kwong | Three superviso:s aftendad
as a nonevolrrg dalegate

_ FostWestng ofRominaton Comritee | BNach 1007 | Srecten | VeonGung Avies ¥ Sean vy | WnGwaw |

Second Meeting of Nomination Committee | 27 Augus: 2007 1 Shenzhen | Yuan Guangyu Ardraw Y, Yan Simon X. Jang 1 Yoan Guangyi |

Table Il
Particulars of the Board resolutions

Meeting ] Resolutions approved
The first meeting 1. Application to the Bank of China for U$3400 million credit line.
by COSL Board in 2, Application to China's Export-import Bank for US3100 million credit line.
2007 (6 3. Authorization of executives of the Company in accordance with operational demand of the company to process
february) discount notes, shori-term loans, letters of credit, guarantees and other businesses of total amount 1ot
exceeding RMB1 billion between the Company and the Industrial and Commercial Bank. The Specific operaticnal
procedures were implemented in accordance with the existing fund management system of the Company.
The second 1. Approval of 2006 annual financial report of COSL audited by the Ernst & Young.
meeting by COSL 2. Approval of resolution by Audit Committee of the Board of COSL.
Board in 2007 3. Approval of annua! dividend payment plan of COSL {or 2006,
{23 March) 4, Approval of motion of 2006 preliminary annual results announcement of COSL, and authorized executives of
the Company to submit final version of 2006 preliminary annual results announcement to the Stock Exchange
and published in the newspapers in accordance with the relevant agreements and in accordance with 2006
preliminary annual results announcement, 2006 annual audited financial reports, as well as relevant laws and
regulations and market practices dispatched 2006 annual report to shareholders.
5. Approval of Report of the Board and Corporate Governance Report of COSL for 2006,
6. Approval of resolution of convening 2006 Annual General Meeting of COSL.
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Table I

Particulars of the Board resolutions

Meeting | Resolutions approved
7. Approval of resolution by Nominating Committee on reappoimiment of Wu Mengfet, the non-executive director, and
Simon X. jiang, the independent nan-executive director and the election of Yuan Guangyu as vice chairman of COSL.
8. Approval of resclution of granting the Board of additional 20% H-shares.
9. Approvat of resolution of financing investment and issue of A-shares, and approval of amendment of the Company
and rules of procedures for Board meeting in accordance with the relevant provisions of the association China
Securities Regulatory Commission and approval of rules of the general meeting procedure and connected transaction,
The third 1. Approval of 2007 interim financial report reviewed by the accounting firm
meeting by COSL 2. Approval of resolution made by Audit Committee in the third meeting in 2007
Board in 2007 3. Approvai of resolution of 2007 interim result preliminary announcement.
(28 August) 4. Examination and approval resolution by the neminating committee of the Board
The fourth 1. Approval to the report for the third quarter of 2007 by the management of the Company and authorized the
meeting by COSL Secretary of the Board to make disclosure as reguired.

Board in 2007
(29 October)

2. Authorized the management in accordance with the Listing Rules of Hong Kong Stock Exchange and Shanghai
Stock Exchange to sign framework agreement of 2008-2010 continuing connecled transaction arrangement
with the China National Offshore Oil Corporation, and such agreement shall be approved by the Board and then
to completa the disclosure and approval by the general meating under the requirements of HK and Shanghai,

The fifth meeting
bry COSL Board in
2007 (28 Octobar)

Approval of 2008 annual budget, and approved the construction of four 200 feet or cantilevered drilting ships
Approval of plan of A-shares raising funds and pre-replacement of invested A-shares

Approved Regulation on Specific Person involving in trading Corporate Securities

Approval of resolution of autherizing the management to sign certain credit line agreement,

Eall ol i

Resolutions
approved for
2007

[COSL BOD motion{2007) No.11]
Agree with the amendment of association of company (Supplementary} (April 4}

[COSL BOD motion{2007) No.12}

1. Approval of rules of procedure for General Meeting upon A-shares issue

2. Approval of rules of procedure for board of directors upon A-shares issue

3. Approval of rules of procedure for Supervisor Committee upon A-shares issue
4, Approval of rules of procedure for connected transaction upon A-shares issue

[COSL BOD motion{2007) No.13}
1. Agreed the plan of issue A shares of the Company .
2, Agreed to be approved and authorized by the general meeting to the Board the folowing rights for the A-share issue:

1} The issue resolution by the General Meeting confirmed issue of specific number, distribution struciure,
distribution targets, issue price, distribution, as well as the proportion of offline placing and online
distribution, and authorized lead underwriters to exercise over-allotment right .

2) To sign all necessary relevant documents of issuance and listing {including, but not limited to the prospectus
of intent prospectus, a sponsor agreement, underwiiting ag:eement, listing agreement, and intermediary
services agreements and various Notice), and to take other necessary action related to this issue and the
listing and change registered capital of the company, and othe: procedures

3. Agreed to authorize Yuan Guangyu, the executive director or Zhonghua ,chief financial officer to sign all
necessary legal documents associated with the A shares issue and make appropriate information disclosure in
accordance with the relevant provisions (April 16)

[COSL BOD motion{2007) No.14}  Raise Funds usage manageinent system of COSL) to empower the Company
to amend accordingly based on the actual situation or the requirements of competent bodies, {May 9}

[COSL BOD maotion{2007) No.15)
1. Approval of audit reports of the Company's for 2004,2005,2006 and ending 31 March 2007
2. Approval of other special reports. (June 6)

[COSL 8GD motion{2007) No.20} Approved the purchase of two land-based drilling rigs. (October 19)

[COSL BOD motion{2007) No.233  Approved investment to support the construction of three barge rigs, a mukti-
purpose projects and the purchase of the barge vertical seismic logging (VSP} project. (Novernber 28}
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Table 11t
Particulars of Disclosure for the Board Resolution

Items Name of Newspaper Published Published Date Website

Announcement of Resolution China Securities Journal 30 October 2007 hitp/Mwww. hkex.com. hkfindex.htm

by the Board of COSL Shanghai Securities Daily 15 November 2007 http:/iwwwe.cosl.cor.en/
Securities Times

Announcement of Resclution of COSL for China Securities Journal hitp/Awww. hkex.com.hk/index.htm

2008-2010 of Connected Transaction Shanghai Securities Daily hitp/Avww.cosl.cor1.cn/

China Qilfield Services Lirnited
The Board of Directors
28 March 2008

Independent Directors carrying out their duties

The three independent directors of the Company were diligent and responsible since taking office, devoted sufficient tinre and
energy to fulfillment of duties, giving professional opinions in respects of corporate governance, legal, finance, incantive
mechanisms, the establishment of internal control system.

During the reporting period, three independent directors presented at each meetings of the Board and carefully examined various
motions, making detailed understanding of the reference information related to decision-making. They put forwarc their
professional views towards major investment in fixed assets of the Company. issue of corporate bonds of RMB 1.5 billion Yuen and
5C0 million A shares, and other matters and made a professionat opinion, and using their professional strengths and experience
to effectively protect all shareholders, in particular the small and medium-sized shareholders' interests,

During the pracess of reviewing the Company's annual report, the independent directors fulfilled their duties in strict accordance
with the requirements of Notice With Regard to the Annual Report cf Listed Cempanies for 2007 and Related Work" (Zherg Jian
Gong Si Zi {20071 No.235) by China Securities Regulatory Commission. Buring the audit process, they positively communicated
with accountants of the Company, listened to audited report of the Company for 2007, read their work papers, understooc audit
process and communicated with accountants in respect of accounting standards of mainland and HK, playing effective role for
auditing and monitoring.

Independent Directors' Attendances at Board meetings

Names of Number of times attending Attended Altended by Absent Notes
Independent Direclors Beoard meetings in this year in person (times) representative(times) {timas}
Gordon C.K. Kwong 5 : 5 ¢ 0
Andrew Y. Yan 5 5 0 0
Simon X, Jiang 5 5 a a

Dissenting view of Independent Directors to certain business of the Company
Buring the reporting peried, Independent Directors had no dissenting view to the 8oard Meetings or other non-Board meetings
during the year.

Independence of the Company from its Controlling Shareholder On the Operations,Personnel,
Assets, Structure and Finance
The Company and its controlling shareholder are well segregated on the operations, personnel, assets, structure and finance.

Internal Control Establishments of the Company
Under the relevant requirement of law and the actual situation of business management, the Company issued "Financial Control
System" "Matertals and Equipment Management System" "Quality and Safety Management System” "Penalizing and Prevention of
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Carruption Management System (renamed frem *Audit and Supervision Management System")'before 2007, We further issued the
remaining 6 Systems in 2007, namely Market Sale and Overseas Business Management System {combined by "Market Sales" and
"Overseas Business”), Human Resources Management System, Strategic Studies and New Business Management, Science and
Technology Management System, Office of Secretary of Board of Directors and Investor Relations Management Systermn and
Administrative Management Systern, the implementation of these 10 internal contral systems symbolized the establishment of our
internal control system has attained phasal achievement.

The Company has set up an internal audit department, the Audit and Compliance Department, which is equipped with
professional auditors and is specifically in charge of supervising and inspecting the activities of production business and execution
of internal control, which include auditing and assessment, suggesting improvements and dealing with opinians, to ensure the
internal control system carried through and production business go on well.

The Audit and Compliance Departrment of the Campany inspected and supervised the internal control sysiem by annual auditing,
monitaring the effectiveness and evaluating specific projects. In 2007, it completed 23 audit projects, including routine audit,
projects audit, economic accountability audit, specific projects audit and follow-up audit, and completed 2 effectiveness
monitoring projects on Financial Management and Inventory Management during the year, through which the problems in
funding, budgeting, costing and expense, and basic account work were corrected. From 22 Novernber 2007 to 31 Decemnber
2007, the Company formed a project team to evaluate the effectiveness of internal contral in 2007, covering 3 aspects at the
company level, procedures level and IT level (ERP system), Questionnaires were adopted on company level and ERP system of IT
fevel, while sampling inspections were carried out on the key procedures of Human Resources Management System, Financial
Control System, Matarials and Equipment Management System and Investor Relation Management System at the procedures level,
departrments which were under random check included Buman Resources Depariment of the Head Office, Fund Planning
Department, Financial Department, Resources and Equipment Department, Office of Secretary of Board of Directors, Marine
Support Department and Drilling Department. There is no significant internal control defect or risk feund during the inspection
and supervision, indicateing the effectiveness of internal control of the Company during the reporting period.

Disclosure by the Company of the self-evaluation report of the Board of Directors on internal
verification control and opinions of audit institution on evaluation

1. The Company estahlished its internal contral system.

2. The Company established an inspection and supenision department named Audit and Compliance Department specifically for internal control monitoring.

3. The Audit and Compliance Department monitoring specifically internal control submits regular reports on inspecting and menitering internal control to the Board
of Directors.

Particulars of evaluation on senior officers during the reporting period and establishment and
implementation of incentive plan

During the reporting period, the Company processed evaluation towards senior officers according to the accomplishment and
performance of annual objective and plan of the Company.

On 22 November 2006, the share appreciation rights plan for senior officers of COSL {lthe "SAR Plan") was approved by the
shareholders by way of voting in the second Extraordinary General Meeting. The grant of the share appreciation rights was
completed and became effective on 6 June 2007 when all the entitled senior officers agreed and signed individual performance
contracts with the Company.

SAR Plan became effective on 22 November 2006. According to the plan, qualified sentor officers' actual number of share
appreciation rights was connected with their performance target. The share appreciation rights have a vasting period of two years,
and the senior officers can exercise their rights in four equal batches beginning year 3{first exercisable date: the first rading day
after 22 November 2008), 4, 5 and 6 from the approval date of the $AR Plan.
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Summary on General Meetings

I Annual General Meeting
The Company convened its annual general meeting for 2006 on 6 June 2007. Results announcement of the annual gitneral
meeting was published on Wenhui Daily and The Standard on 7 June 2007,
The Annual General Meeting of 2006 was held an 6 july 2007 at the Conference Room 6108, CNOQC Plaza, No. 25 Chaoyangmen
North Avenue, Dangcheng District, Beijing. The shareholders and proxies representing 3,185,600,085 shares which amounted to
79.7% of total number of shares of the Company attended the meeting. The General Meeting was chaired by Mr. Yuan Guangyu,
Deputy Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of the Company. The Annual General Meeting considered and passed by poll the
following resolutions:
As ordinary resolutions
1. The audited financial statements and the auditor's report for the year ended 31 December 2006 were approved;
2. The allocaticn of dividends for 2006 was approved;
3. The praposed budget of 2007 was approved;
4. The director's report and corporate governance report for the year ended 31 December 2006 was approved;
5. The report of the Supervisory Committee for the year ended 3% Dacember 2096 was approved;
6, The re-appaintment of non-executive directors and independent non-executive directors was considered and approved;
7. The re-appoiniment of Ernst & Young Hua Ming and Ernst & Young as the domestic and foreign auditars for 2007 respectively was approved and tha Board
was authorized to determine their remunerations;
8, The rules regarding the conduction of general meetings were approved;
G. The rules regarding the conduction of Board meetings were approved:
10, The rules regarding the conduction of the Supervisary Cemmitiee were approved;
11. The rules on the decision on connected transaciions were approved,
As special resolutions
1. The issue of an aggregate of not exceeding 820,000,000 A shares was appoved
2. The granting of a general mandate 10 the Board to issue H share in the year was approved
3. The amendment to the Articles of Assotiation was approved
159,409,367 votes were against the above item 6 of the general resolutions (5% of total number of votes). Regarding the special
resolutions, 186,692,074 votes against item 2 (6% of the total number of votes) and 4,032,060 votes against item 3 (0.13% of
the total number of votes). The rest of the resclutions were approved unanimausly.
ll. Particulars of Extraordinary General Meeting
(1} Introduction
1. The first Extraordinary General Meeting:
The Cempany convened the first Extraordinary General Meeting for 2007 on 31 January 2007. Reschations annourcement was published on Wenh i Daily
and The Standard on 1 February 2007,
2. The second Extraordinary General Meeting:
The Company convened the second Extraordinary General Meeting for 2007 on 31 December 2007. Resclutions anneuncement was published on China.
Securities Journal, Shanghai Securities News, and Securities Times on 3 January 2008,
3. C(lass General Meeting
The Company convened the second class General Meeting on 6 Junie 2007. Resolutions’ anrouncement was published on Wenhui Daily and The Standard
on 7 Jupe 2007,
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GENERAL MEETINGS [ — —

{ 1} Details

1.

2.

The first Extraordinary General Meeting in 2007

The first Extracrdinary General Meeting in 2007 was held on 31 December 2007 at the Conference Roam 6108, CNQOC Plaza, No. 25 Chaoyangmen North
Avenue, Dongcheng District, Bejjing. The shareholders and proxy totally represented 3,185,184,067 shares which amounted 1o 79.7% of total number ol
shares ef the Company, The General Meeting was chaired by Mr. Wu Mengfei. a non-cxecutive director of the Company. The General Meeting considered
and passed by poll the following resolutions:

A general mandate was approved to grant the Board of Direclors (the *Board®} the authority to issue bonds with an aggregate principal not exceeding
RMB2,000,000,000 for terms ranging from 10 1o 12 vears, and a special mandate was approved ta grant the Board the autherity 1o implement the detailed
terms of the proposed issue of bonds, including but not limited to the authority to determine the terms and coupon of the bonds, i approve and execute
all documents, instruments, deeds and the necessary matters deemed relevant and inodental to the proposal of bond issue.

The resolution mentioned above was passed unanimously (100% votes for the resolution} by the shateholders and proxies attending the general meeting,

The second Extraordinary General Meeting in 2007

The second Extracrdinary General Meeting in 2007 was held an 31 December 2007 at the Conference Room 504, CNQOC Plaza, No. 25 Chaoyangmen North
Avenue, Dongcheng District, Bedjing. The shareholders and prosy totally represented 595 748,949 shares which amounted to 13.25% of total number of
shares of the Company. The Generat Meeting was chaired by Mr, Yuan Guangyu, Depuly Chairman and Chiel Dxecutive Officer of the Company. The General
Meeting considered and passed by poll the follpwing resolutions:

The continuing connected transzctions between the Company and China National Offshore Qil Corporation for 2008-2010 were approved.

The polling for this reselution was separated into 5 categories in accgrdance with the categoties of the transactions. All categories of transactions were
approved unanimously,

Class Meetings regarding the approval of the issue of A shares
In accordance with the Articles of Association, the Company held the general meetings for domestic shareholders and H shareholders immediately after the
Annual General Meeting on 6 June 2007, Both general meetings of class shareholders had appraved the following cpecial resolutions:

The allotment and issue of not exceeding 820,000,000 A Shares by means of allotment and public offer of new shares in China in accordance with the
cantents of the circular 1o the shareholders were approved and the Board was authorized with absolute discretion regarding the issue of A Share.

Regarding the akxove reselution, domestic sharehctders voted unanimously for it (totalling 2,460,438.00C votes); $9.997% of H sharehclders voted tor it
(totelling 710,850,085 voies) and 0.0035% of H sharehclders voted against it {totalling 24,000 votes).
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COSL Social Responsibility Report for 2007

Driven by an ongoing booming cycle in the global oilfield services industry in 2007, COSL achieved a remarkable lez pfrog
development during the year. With scientific development as its perspective, world-class operation as its target, shareholder
interest maximization as its objective, the four core strategies as its driver and advanced corporate culture as the incentive, all tasks
registered new growth and breakthrough during the year.

As a responsible corporate citizen, alongside with its ongoing pursuit of improvements in service quality, COSL actively partic pated
in charity activities and proactively exhausted alternatives to contribute and pay tribute to the society. In addition to generating
earnings, COSL alse fulfilled its commitment to shoulder social responsibilities for its stakeholders (staff members, scciety and the
environment) as it observed business ethics, reinforced production safety, respected legitimate rights of staff members, helped
protect the environment and conserve natural resources.

Caring for staff development

The 7,343 strong staff force employed by COSL in different positions had been working diligently to achieve maximization of the
Company's value. They are behind COSL's cutstanding results and represent the most valuable asset of COSL. Even down to the
day-to-day business operation level, COSL maintains its emphasis on treating staff members as its most valuable asset.

To comply with the Law of People's Republic of China on Employment Contracts, COSL has made many attempts on enhanciig the
working and living conditions of its staff members. These attempts included improving the accommodation and catering fer staff
members who are stiil single or still fresh from college, enhancing the living conditions in mobile vessels, engoing upgrading their
protective gears and continuing to exhibit care for health of its staff members by implementing across-the-board health check-ups
for all employees.

Protecting the environment, reducing energy consumption and emission

COSL treats conservation of the environment as one of its responsibilities as a corporate citizen and a layer of protection to #nsure
sustainable development. Conservation of the environment and implementation of safety measures constitute the basic pillars of
ground work that COSL has been striving hard 10 pursue in the course of acquiring its position as a world-class oilfield services
provider.

Reducing energy consumption and emission represents COSLU's strategic response to the global climatic change. At present, abrupt
changes in global climate presents a steep challenge 1o the survival of human beings. Climatic changes not only expose econamic
development to higher vulnerability, they also initiate ecological and public hygiene disasters at a global scale, threatening the
sustainable development of the human society.

The Ceremony of COSL's donation to "Project Hope® The fManagmenl takes pictures with the Yocal children COSL donates stationery to Luanping Hope

Frimary School in Heber Frov nce
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RESPONSIBILITY REPORT

i FOR 2007

COSL Entertainment Activity COSL Entertainment Activity COSL Entertainment Activity

COSL regards reduction of energy consumption and emission as a major task. The Company adopts the statutory standards on
energy consumption stipulated by the Gavernment as its minimal standard. Safety of the environment and protection of it
constitute the foundaticn of the Cecmpany and a layer of guarantee supporting our sustainakle develcpment.

As a people-oriented company, COSL has placed emphasis on healthcare and occupational safety for its stalf members, Through
various efforts, COSL has gradually culivated corporate cuiture that cherishes safety and envirenmental protection and intertwines
reduction of exploitation of natural resources inte the fabrics of its day-to-day operation. This culture has become a model code
of behavior for all COSL staff that raised their consciousness on environmental protection. These hopefully will ultimatety sublime
10 achievernent of the gbjective of "Healthy Staff, Safe Production and Environmental Protection®.

Engaging in charity activities

In recent years, COSL has made solid inread into charity services. To ensure healthy development of charity services, COSL
established a charity work committee with a well defined frame of responsibilities. Since 1996, COSL's predecessor, Petrotech
Services, CNOOC, made donations to establish Offshore Oil Hope Primary Schools in Wafangcun, Jfingoutun Town, Luanping
County and in Xunkoucun, Bailongxiang, Mancheng County in the old revolutionary province of Hebei.

By continuous devoting manpower and rescurces into two "Hope Primary Schools" frorn COSL for about 11 years, the teachers'
qualification and teaching quality are 1op ranked in that region.

Since 2005, COSL donated an aggregate of RMBB800,000 to establish scholarships for dozens of tertiary educational institutions
including University of Petroleum {East China}, Jimei University, Chongqing Institute of Technology, Daging Petroleum Institute and
Southwest Petroleum University. These scholarships sponsored tuitions for students with good academic results and conduct facing
financial challenges.

To offer assistance to education in remote areas, COSL donated RMB8,000,000 to "Project Hope" on 20 November 2007 for
building the "COSL Hope Primary School" in Yunnan and Hainan regions. COSL also formed inspection teams to pay visits to seven
schools such as [Shumuke Primary School] in {Luozehe Town, Yiliang County, Zhaotong City] in Yunnan regions in order to ensure
the donation was deployed effectively and efficently.

Over the past decade, COSL staff actively participated in various social and welfare projects including "Mothers' Water Cellar® and
"Health Express" as well as fund-raising and donation activities in order to help the poor and relieved victims from disasters. They
expressed enthusiastic responses and donate generously to every fund-raising event, illustrating their care for the community.

COSL will join hand with various parties to continue to fulfill its responsibilities and contribute to the community for building a
brighter future.
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Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management & Employees

I Conditions of Directors, Supervisors, Senior Management
Change in sharehelding and remunerations of directors, Supervisors and Senior Management

Condition of Share Whether
Total Appreciation right rezeived in
Remunerations |  during report period | shireholders’

received from rompany
Number | Number the Company Excisable or other
Commencement and | of initial | offinal | Reason | during report shares  Yearend | connected
Name | Position | sex | Age | Expiry of term [shareholding|sharehokding| of change 1 peried {Yuan) §(10,000 shazes} value (Yuan} [ 1ompany
FuChengys  + Chairnan IMole 56§ 20Sep. 2005~19%p. 20081 - | 20000 ) puchase . 10,000 i LY
----------- LR e e e R e i e e R A
Yuan Guangyu  Vice Chairman, Executive directar, s Male 1 48 1 205ep.2005~19%p. 20081 - &+ - & NA 1 798099 ¢ 9642 i 1,560,395 No
 CEO and president A : ; : E : i i
----------- R T COR Y CE TR eI CECPIC LT LR RN CEEREORE EESLPURY SETRCTUECRUEETCET Rt SETEERDIY ST TEREY SAPPIRY
Li Yong 1 Becutive director, executive vice 3 Male s 44 1 26May2006~25May 2009 - 1 - 3 N b ST L 7043 1 1i39791 . Np
: presicent and CO0 P : ! E E : : E
R R R R R e ik R TR AR LT fmm e i R REREEI St fresee
WuMengfei 1 Non executive ditector PMale i 520 27 May2007-26May 20101 - PONA 1000 ; .
ToTETEETEISyTooTREESEooo oo T (2 Tl Sl I T e Sty T e T Tt T aTTTTTTTTTE T T
Gorden CK.¥woeg ¢ Independent o evecutive drector ¢ Male 1 58 1 30 0cl. 2005~29 Oct. 20031 - PONA L 415006 E o
""""""" e e e T T e T e Tl Sl
Andrew Y. Yan : Independent non emacutive director } Male 1 50 | 20 Sep. 2005~195ep. 20081 - PONA T 420006 ; %
"""""" kSl s e ettt Sl Seliheliaibddhaly Tadhldidditielie it ettt Sefatinfieidiadilieiall Shalieiidiadielli
Simon X. liang | Independent non executie director ; Male : 54 1 27 May 2007-26May 20183 - PONA L 42000 : N
"""""" kBt e D T D e B Dt e Bl il Bl
Zhang Benchunf General Manager of Audit and EMaleE 57 EEGSep.ZUGTf-lSSep.ZGIGE E i WA E 9,006 E :_ E Yas
:, Supervision Depariment i E i ; E i i i E E
"""""""
Zhang Bunjie  « Indeperdent supervisor Male 55 1 26 May 200625 May 2009 ¢ ! voNA 92,000 ¢ ' : o
"""""" L B ety Rl B Sl e Rt Rt Btbdbdthdiddie it ittty Sefiidiadiediedindiadl Sttt
Yang Jinhong | Emphoyee supenisor PMalel 43 1 26 Jul. 2007-25 0l 201G} : POHA L 491815 ' L No
"""""" L B e T A H i Rl Retiilieilitis Rl il el Mt
ThongHua | Executivevice presiden: and CFO | Male } 47 A 2006~ - CONA D B04IBY D 7043 ) LI3TN 1 No
""""""" L St Aeiedidiadie Rt S Bt Bt s By Bl ettt Rt S il el fhadid
Chen Weidong | Exetutive vice president (S0 and | Male § 52 Dec. 2005~ ; ; DONA D 653847 1 043 1 LIBMIN I No
E Secretary of the hoard E 5 E E i 5 5 E E E
""""""
Dong Weiliang | Executive vice president and CTO ) Male ! 50 ! Jun. 2007-- 1 ! boha 41312 ! < No
: oo : : : ! (rom Jon07) | : E
""""""
Li Xunke ' Seniar vice gresidant P Male ! 51 Jun, 2607~ ! vONA 581,669 ¢ 65,69 ! 1,063,082 No
"""""""" h Sl Akl il Sl e Bl Reliidii g Eedhaldindiedniiedit Rt didhdidididiaiael el siedindie Refhdialindbdhdbedidiall Sl didiid
XuXiongfei ! Vice president and chairman of EMalei 46 Jun. 2DD?~E E E NfA E 482,846 E 60.91 :' 985,724 E No
' t 1 " ' ' ] ] i 1 ]
1 Labour Committee H H | ; i ‘ i . i )
' 1 1 * ' 1 [ 1 i 1 ]
Xiao Guoging | Vice presdent | Male | S8 | Jun. 2007~ | : PONWA L 530364 E PN
""""""" ARt A S e M St Tl i i el el S Rt el Bl Tl i B el b i b
YuZhaohsi  * Vice president Ml 3 ¢ Aug. 2007~ ¢ : PONA L 513,869 ; PN
“TangDaizhi | Evemploeesupensor i Malel 45 1 hun. 2005~1ul.2007 : DONA L 30876 1 6569 ! ITH L Yo
Xiao lianwen | Ex supervisor Ml 99 ! Sep. 2005~ Jun, 20073 : LONA E 12,006 E - E - Yes
L I S NEEE J- 10000 ) 41 705066 1 so0 17310348
* Details are set out in Significant Events 14-Share appreciation rights plan
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Beard of Directors

Mr. Fu Chengyu

Mr. Gordon C.K. Kwong

Mt. Fu Chengyu

Chinete, was born in 1951, Be tecered a Bachelor Degree i
Geglogy from Kertheast Aeuraleum Instiuse in Chana and 2 Master
Degree in Petroleum Engineenng from University of Sputherr
Cabfornia in the United S1ates, tn bus €2pacity as 3 1600 ¢CONOASE,
bir Fu has over 33 years of expenence in the ol & natural gas
nduiry ¢F China, He previously served in Dagirg, Laoke and
Huakei od hekds in the PRC, He joined Crina National Olishore Onl
Carperation m 1982 and was apponted as Chairman of the
Managerment Comnittee of joint venture bietween CNOOK and BP
amnco, Chmacn, Texace, Philips Petraleurn, Shell as well as Agir,
From 1994 10 1295, Mr. fu was Deputy Genoeral Manager of Ching
Gitshote Ol Eastern Seuth China Sea Cotpotation. In December
1595, he way appointed Vice Fresident of Philips Ching lee. and
Gem 13l Managet of tre Fijang Developrment Project. h 1899, Mt
hu was appo-nted as General anager of Chwra Ofshore Cil Emter
South Chira Sea Corporation. ta 2000, Mr, Fu was gppeinted as
Oty General Manager of CNOOC, Since 2001, Wi, bu senvad a3
Laveutive Vice Frendent, Srescdent and Chigf Opesiating O'ter ol
CHOQOC L1d. In September 2002, he became Chairmran and Cel
Erecutive Dtficer of COSL. In October 2063, Mr, Fu w25 appointed
a3 Geretal Manager of CNOQC. He was appointed Charmarn and
Ch'ef Executive Officer of CHOOC ttd en 16 Oclaber 2003, In
November 2603, Mr. Fu resigned from hes position as Chief Esccuine
Clficer of COSL. Since Seplemiver 2002, he has been serving 2t
Chairman ard a Hor-Executve Diretior of COSL Mr. Fu alzo serves
ay Genwtal Manager of CHOOC, Chasrman, an Execative Dooctot
amd Chief Executive Cifrcer of CHOGC Ltd, Chainman gt ChOOC
{China) Limited and CNOOC Intemational Lirmited, 2y well as an
indgpendent Dircetor of Sunteeh, Wux.

Mr, Yuan Guangyu

Chinese, was bernin 1959, He g-aduated fram Petrolenm Unieraty
tarmerly krewn as East China Petrgleumn fnstitu'e) with a Bachelor
Deqgtee in Drlt rg Eng'neenng in 1982, In 2001, Me. ruan chtainey
a haster Degree hom Cagital University of [eonumics ard Busines,
Fe subsequently graduzted frem CFO Class, and Frecuthe Master
of Buuness Adimun stration program of China Europe Interratianal
Busivess Sthopl 1 2005 and 2007, lespeﬂwd).-. Mr. “rpan has
worced i the PRC od and natcial gas ndustry for gver 25 vears
ke jened CHOOC in 1982 and tened in Bohai Dullng Company
a3 a drilling-riy Teaen Head, Suparvisor, Depoty Manager and then
Ktanager trem 1982 1o 1993, He served as Deputy Generad
Manager g7 CHOCC Behar Drling Company Trom 1653 10 1994,
ke was Depuly General Manager of China Ottshere O Nottherr
Dnlbrig Company trom 1955 to 1996, From 1996 lo 1999, he
was Deputy General Manager of ChOOC Ope-ational Department.
From 1989 10 M}, he served as General Manager of China
Offshore Oit Northern Drillng Company. From 2001 to 2047, e
way Chawman and General Marage: uf COSL, fram 2062 to 2003,
re was an Executive Director, Pres:dent and Chief Opecatirg Otficer
of COSE. M Yuan served as an Executive Diroctor, Chil Fxeutine
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Mr. Andrew Y. Yan

Ottucer and President of COSL from 2003 o March 2007, e Fas
been ferving a5 Vice Chairman, an Execulive Ditectar, Chiel
Erecutne Qificer and President of COSL singe March 2007, Mr.
Tugn ako serves 26 Assistant 10 General Manager of INOOC sinee
Rovenber, 2008,

Mr. Wu Mengfei

Chirese. was barn in 1955, He received a bachelor degree and 3
master degree fiom East Chuna Petroleum Institute, and en MEA
from Massachusetts Instiute of Techaology in the Umiled States.
ML W oined CNOOC in 1988 as Deputy Manager sf Finaraal
Planning Department and Gereral Manager of the Furds Flanring
Cepartment untl Septenber 1999, From Septeriber 1959 to June
2002, R Wu was Cheef Finanaial Cthcer and Seivor Vice Precedent
of CROOC Lid, My, Wu served as Exgcltive Yice Prosident and
et Financiat Citicer of COSL between iy 2002 amd Marer
2086. From May 2004 ¢ March 2006, he was an Execulng
Durrecior of COSL. &2 Wu msigoed from fus positions as Executae
Vice Presiiert and Chiet Binancial Officer ot COSL eMectws from
1 Aorit 20G6 and s now Chie! Accountart of CHOOC ard 2 Nen-
frecutve Drecion of CQSA. In addition, L, Wu s Chaeman of
Chena BlueCherreal Ltd., Aegor-CHOOC Life Insurance Co., tid,,
CNGCC Insurzrace Lid, and CHOOC tavestment Ce., [1d.

Mr. Li Yeng

Chinese, was bern in 1963, He graduated from Southwest
Petrolenm Unneruty m 1934, inaoring in Petrglourn Engimeenng.
W U obtaned a mastar degree i O 1 Ecanarmucs 1:om the Scusla
£ Mattei af ltaly s 1985, and an MBA from Pebing Unrearaty i
2001, Mr L joined CHOGC in 1584 and had served in vanous
posiions, including Assistant Enninver and Erginesr at Cina
Otfskore Ol Exploratien Project Planming Company, Haman
Resources Depariment ot (HOOC and CHOOLT Operational
Depariment. Between 1993 and 1898, K L was Head of
Comprebensne Technoiogy Divsion and Head of Well Tesung
Drasian of £xploraten Depatiment ol CHOOC. He was Direcios
of Drling and Complet'on Well ¢f CNOOC ted from 199¢ 1o 7002,
Froi: 2003 to 2005, Mr. L served 33 Deputy General Manager of
THCLC (Crunal Lid. - Tanpn Branch, From October 200% 10 May
2006, Mr. {1 was Erecutve Vice Prosident amd Chiel Cperating
Dihicer ol the Company, Sirce May 2006, he bas been sening ay
Drxecutive Directar, Daedutnve Voe President and Chiel Operatng
Officer ol COSL.

hr. Gordon C.K. Kwong

Ch'na tHong hong) by nanorshty, was bore in 1949, He receried
Eachelot Degree in Social S¢'ence irom she University o1 Hong
Yeng in 1972, ard iy abo 3 fellow member of the Insinute of
Chantered Accountants i [ngland and Wales. Mr Kwong, 2
¢hattered actountant since 1977 was a pattner of
FrcanatethouseCoopers from July 1984 (o Apnl 1993, o 1997
(0 1997 R Kwang was an indeperdenl imember of the Hong
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Dr. Simon X, Jiang

Kong Stock Exchenge Councl, and Convener o! the Regulatory
Conmittee and the Listng Lornnitiee Jor three years. #r. “worg
has Feer serving since May 1298 as independent Ken-Execuiive
Direcor of COSCO Interrauonal Koldngs Lirmced, and ay ar
tndeperdent hon-Executae Dicector 0- COSE since Octebar 2002,
He cutiently $emves as a7 Independent Nen-Executve Directon lor
3 sumier of companies, including Tizriin Developroent Held nags
Limiteq, Beifng Capiial Internatioraf Airport Company Limited,
frasers Property (China) Limited, NVWE Heldings m ted, Cercecta
Irvestments Limited, China Chengtong Cevelogment Group
Linuted, Globat Digital Creabions Holdings Lirmsted, Ping An
Irsutance (Group) Company of Clina Limited, Cuam Limted,
Cht a Pawer Iremational Develnpiment Linited, Herderson Landg
Development Company Limuted, Henderson Investment birited,
Ters Onl ne Inc. arul Ag ke Propetty Hald ngs Limited.

Mr. Andrew Y, Yan

ar ¢thruc Chingse and an Amencan aitizen by nangaality, was
bornn 1957, He earred 3 bachelor degree m Manpng Aeronautic
Irstitule, He also recerved a Masier Degree in Scaclogy and
Ecanem cs from Prking Ureversity in 1586 ard ancther Master
Cegee from Pinceton Unneruty of the nied States in 1989,
from 1594 16 1995, ke senad in Sprint Inteorationat Cowporation
as Duector of Strategic Planning and Buuness Development in
Aud Paclic Region. He was Director, Genetzl Manager as well as.
Head of Hong ¥ong Ctfice ol Emeraing Markers Fartnershep from
Fetraary 1595 1o October 2007, Mr. Yar has been serung as Chiel
Partnet of SAIF Aua Seftbank Auan Investment Furg since 2001
amd an an Indepeadent Non-Executive Directar of OSL since
Sept¢mber 2002,

Dr. Siman X, Jiang

was Born in 1953, He received a bachelor degree frorm Beying
Fore'gn Studies Uriversity and earned Nzster of Phdesonhy and
Ph. D ddegrees m Economics from Cambriége Unnersty of Fagland.
Beuween 1992 and 1998, he was responsible for inveslment and
maragement of pension fund schemes ‘or tne Uried Nauans,
Froim 3998 to 2003, Dr. hang foundes Cyber Gy Hokdvags Lirwied
['CC') i Hong hang thay mvested 1 advanced techinelogy and
mhrastiugitre projects, Subsequent 1o CCH e sublic Istng through
2 merger aad acquinit-on eaeegise n 2061, Dr. Jang became {COH
Chairean of Board of Dieectors, Mr. haag hzlds directorehps v
BOC Internanional Investiment Managers (a jeint-veniure fund
managemer] company berween Merndl Lyrch and BOC
Internanenall and Hong Korg-hsted SPG tand, as well as serves
7 3 trusiee tor Cambridge China Develocment Fund, In addian,
Dt hang previously servee as Directer of i Corporation of Canaia,
3 NAYDAQH sted cempany, 4 consullant of US Capaal Gioup and
Seriar Associate of the Judge in Instiute af Management stud-es
af Cambridge Univeraity, He has been elected an Independent
hon-executive Direcior of OSL a1 the Companry’s General [Meeting
wnee May 2004,
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Boards of Supervisors
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M. Zhang Benchun

Chinese, was born in 1950. He holds a Bachelor Degree of aris
ranng in Business Admmisliatan fram the correspandence
education sechion 6f the Party School ot the Central Commitiee
ot Chinese Communist Party, and i3 a senior eng'peer. He joined
CNOOC in 1984, From 1997 <o 1999, he served as Direcior of
CROOCs Ideclogial Atfairs Department. Mr. Zhang wat Generat
Manager of Audit and Supenision Deparimen: ef CROOC fram
1956 10 2007, He bas been vice precidont of CROOU Exezutne
Managemen? lnstitade since Sep. 2007, Sirce Seplember 2002,
#e has been Chaitman and a supenistt of the Board of Supenisors
of COSL.

Mr. Zhang Dunjie
Chinese, was bern in 1952, He graduated from Uriversity of Shans

Mr. Zhang Benchun

Mr. Zhang Dunijie

Rinance and Econonncs, and sbtaned an MEA {tom Guarg Hua
Management School of Peking Liniversity. He had held varous
pasivors inchuding Mice Chairmar and General Manager of Ctuna
Asrtex Import & Expor: Co. Ltd, Prezident ot China Leng Co. Sit,
Vice President of the Power Generat'on G-oup (PG ¢f Skmens
{China). k. Zhang is currently Chairman of Global Eesource Envie
Teck Co., Lid. He has been elected ar Indepenident Suvervisor ot
COSL in the Companys General Mecting singe Klay 7003,

Mr. Yang Jinghong

Cainese, was born in 1964, He received & Backelar Degree of
Engineenng i Driling Engineeting liom Jlangnan Petrgleum
Insutle, Since August 2006, Mr, Yang has boen study'ng for pis
master degree in the Executive KMaster of Buuness Admimisiratian
programre al China Euiope International Busaess Sthool, He

Biographies of Company's Senior Management

. ﬁ.
Mr. Yuan Guangyu

e, Yuan Guangyu
Please refer 1o Biographies of Direclors,

Kar, Li Yong
Mlease refer to Bographes of Directors,

Mr. Zhong Hua

Chinese, was born in 1960, He gractuated from Southwest
Prsroleur Ingtaute in 1982, majonirg 1n Ol Exploratian. He
recewvedd a thaster’s degree in Petroleurn Enguieecang from Herot-
Watt University in the United Kingdem in 1988, Frem 1985 1o
1987, he 1eceiverd sta't training ‘rem Expro in United Kirgdem,
M. Zheng joired CNOOC 1In 1982, Trom January 1990 1o June
1992, ne was deputy Managet of Qittietd Cptimization Ca. of
Chira Oflshote il Nanhai West Carporation, and Marager ¢f
Wer 10-3 Mine of China Otfshare Q1 Nanha West Corporation
from June 1997 1o Seplembes 1393, From Septembar 1993 1
tune 1694, be was Director of CHOGC indunesia Fragect. He rad
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- Mr. Li Yong Mr. Zhong Hua

neld several posstions sr China Clisncre Qil Yanhai \West
Corporation, such a3 Sugervisor of Testirg of Yai 21-1-2 well
Project ffrom june 1o Dclober 19%4), Depuiv Warager of Drilling
and Explotation Department iirem Getober 1992 1o Spiil 1998}
and Manager of Tecknalogy Development Department thom Apni
15998 10 May 1999). from May 1o Senlemiber 1999, he served as
Manager of Adrenistrauon Department of Clina Sitshore Git
Narhar West Corporation . He was Manager of the Acnimistration
Department of (NOOC Ltd from September 1292 10 Seplember
2001, and General Manager of Development 2l Planning
Departmeny of CHOOC Ltd from Septomber 2001 1o August 2005,
fram August 2605 <o December 2005, he was \iee President of
COSL. From December 2005 to Apal 2006, be 1oGh up his pesition
i COSL as Executive Vice President. He has beer serving as
Erecutive Vica President and Chigf Finanaiab Gllicer since April
2006,

Mr. Yang Jinghong

tas been working m the PRC petrgleam and natural ga: industry
for ower 20 years. From 1984 10 1994, ke sorved as a teem leader
of Bohai drilling-rig No. § ol Bohas Drlling Cormpany ard Gtficer
of Department of Operational $aety and Ersironmmencal Pootecticr.
M-, Yang served as Marager of Departmen: of Heakn, Salvty and
Enviranmental Protection and Manager of Human Resgurces
Department of China Ottshg-e Gil Hoihern Dribro Company fram
1995 and 2001, In 2001, He senad a3 FAanager of Human lespu-ces
Dypartment of COSL before the Company was restruttured as a
I'mited Fability entity. Mr. Yang was Deputy General 3% nager of
the Cilheld Technical Sendces Distsion &t COSL between 4 plember
2007 andd Novernber 2005, Mi, Yarg has been serang 2 General
Marage of Hurnan Resources Department of CON urce b overr ber
2005, and was aecied an Employee SLpenaser of COSL ¢ meeting
of s1a'l representatives since July 2003,

s 3
Mr. Chen Weidong

Mr. Chen Weidong

Chinese, was boin in 1955, He recenved a bachelor deg ee from
Shandong Cceanic instifute in 982, majering in Gecpnvs cal
Exploration, and ar W BA from Feking Urivers: July 2€01. He
graduated from China Unversity of Pol tical Soence and laws watn
a master diploma in Juty 2005. Mr. Chen has over 25 yrars of
axpenence irz the PRC efishore o and ratural pas ndustry, Fe
qomed CNOOC ir 1982, From ay 1998 10 Seotember " 899, he
was Deputy Manager of Gegphysical Exploration Depar et of
CHOOC, He served as China Offshore Geophyskal £x2 loration
Company from September 1489 10 December 2001, From
Lecember 2001 1o September 2002, ke was Depuly General
Mansger of COSL before the Company was restruciuned inlg &
hroried liability entity. He was Vice Fresident of the Comy any ang
Secretary of Board of Directods fiom September 2002 1o December
2005, He bay been Lxecutve Vice President of ihe Comyp ay and
Secretary of Board of Duectors, as well as Chief Stratag; Officer
since December 2005,
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Biographies of Company's Senior Management continued

Mr. Dong Weiliang

M. Dong Wailiang

Chinese, was barn in 1957, He graduated trom Southwest
Petrgleum institute with a Bachelor Cegree in Petroleum Geoloygy
of Gealagical Departmient in 1952, My, Bang hds over 24 year:
of exper’'ence in the PRC o] and natural gas industry. Mr. Dong
Fad held a number of pesitions in Ching Cifshore Ol Nannai Wesr
Cotporation, including Assisiant and Group Leader in Reseatcn
Instituta (lrom 1982 0 19931, Vicr Presdent of Research Insutute
of Exploration ard Develooment Saence (from May 7393 10 May
19494), President ol Reygarch Institute of Eapleration and
Cevelopment Stience (from May 1854 10 Septerrber 1996, Chef
Geologst (fram Septemhber 1986 to Apr 1997). Eetween Apnl
1695 and May 2001, M. Dang w.as Deputy Generaf Manager at
CHOOC Chirg Limited - Zhanpang Branch Company. He
subseaently hetd the poson cf ChOOC Reseerch Center Direcior
from May 2001 10 Juls 2003 He served 35 General Monager of
jechnology Development Department of CHOOC betweer Jufy
2003 and Ju~e 20G7. tAr, Dong has been Eaetutne Vice Preuden:
of the Company since Jung 2007,

My, U Xunke

Lhinese, was bor in 1956, He graduated from Southwest
Petroleum Instiute wilh 2 bachelcr degree, He jomed {NGOCin
1982 and had held a nurnber of pas.tions of China Otfshore QW
Hanhar West Coromation, including Deputy Manager of Nanhar
Mo. 4, Hao. 1 and Ha, 2 (beweeor March 4986 and July 1587 and
IAanager of Hanka: pfaddorms Mo, 2 and Ko, 5 thetween August
1987 and Apnil 1992}, Betwern May 1992 ard December 1994,
Mr. Li senved as General Manager ¢t China Otfshore Ol Narchar
West Dnlling Company, Ho weas Degputy Geneal Manager ¢f Chana
QOtishore Ol Southern Dilling Company between January 1995
ang Decamber 2601, M1, b served as Deputy General Manager
of COSL betveeen December 2001 and Seplember 2002 befo-e
the Company restiuctured into a hmited liabiily ent'ty. He was
sice President ol COLL between Seplenber 2002 and June 2007,
and wai then appainted Seaior Vice Pres-dent,

SERIUR VIARADEMONT & EMPLUTEEY

Mr. Xu Xiongfei

| “ry
t o ) -
L. A,

Mr. Xiao Guoging

Mr. Xu Xiongfet

Chineqe waas, born in 1964, Fe, graduated from Tanggu Zhigong
College in 1928, majoring in Politics and History, In 1985, he
graduated trom Party School of the Cential Cammitiee of
Communist Fa-ty of China a Bachelor Degree in Ecanomics. He
eaned a master degiee at Capital University of | conomics and
Business in 1999, M1, Xu nas over 30 vears of sxpanence in the
PRC o'} anid natulal gas indsty. Between 1977 and 1591, e had
rald a number 6f pasitieas m Baha Oil Cotperatien, including
dnller, mechanig, electncian and secretary in Tearn 3227 at Drthng
Department, Eohai plastorm No. &, and Party Cemmittee Office,
He had held severaf positiors i Boha Oil Deding Company, ramedy
Party branch sceretary of Bohai Platform o, 32 {frem 1981 to
1993}, Secretary and Deputy Director ot Adminisirat'on Gifice
Ifrom 1593 10 1995). from 1655 to 2000, hi. ¥y was Director
of Fany Office arvl Manager of Fuman Resources Depaniment a1
Chira Offshare Qul ortheer Duling Company, and sersed 25 Pany
Cormumattee Secretary ard Distiphne Comeutiee Secretary of China
Gifshore Gd Lorthera Dolfng Compary besweeen Ocobes 2000
and Novermber 2004, Sirce Novernter 2001, he yerved a3 General
tManager of Human Resowices Depanintent of LOSL before the
Company was restruciured o a bmited liabalty enlily in September
2002. from Seprember 2002 1o Octobat 2005, M, Xu was General
Manag of Human Resodrces Department of COSL. He has keen
servirg as Chairnan ot Labour Untar of COSL since October 2005,
He s Vice President of the Campany since June 2307,

M. Xiao Guoging

Chinees, was binn irt 1949, He graduared fram East China Peticleum
Inshizute in 1976, magdring wn Q f brtrachion, In 2001, he earned
4 pesigraduale degres in Ingustnal Lrzerpnses Management at
Caprial LUnversity of Economics and Fusiness. W Xiao has ouer
34 yeais of enpenence in the PRC il and natural gay industry.
Batween 1971 and 1972, he terved as a worker for Qffshere Ol
Lomymand Departmenlt. He woiked in 3oha il Carparation as a
technician from 1976 50 1997, F2am 1992 10 58493, he served as.

Work Positions in the Company of Shareholders

Mr. Yu Zhanhai

Manager ef Oil Tesung Compary of Bohai (il Comuany, Ectween
1993 and 2001 he was Manager of Feiretech Serares, CNQOC
{Tangaul. From January 2002 0 Septermnber 2002, te was Boputy
Generzl Manager of 1te Tianjin Branch ¢! COAL betere the Company
was restructured into a hrnited Labil-y entity, ahigr wkch he sened
as Gereral Manager o COSLY Tanyjin Branch untl Dezember 2004,
Piior ta taking ug ris gosiion in COSL a: the Company's Vice
President singe fune 2007, ha served 25 Awstant 10 President of
COsL frem December 2004 10 June 2007,

Mr, ¥u Zhanhai

Chanese waas boman 1954, Fe graduared trom hanghan O College
in 197% majoring n Gecphysics, In 1559, he gravuated “rom Party
Schoct of the Central Committee ot Zommuenst Party of Chira
wiih a Bactelor Degree in Economics and Management. Mr, Yu
has cuver 28 years of eaperience in b PRC od and natural gay
industry. From 1979 1o 1982, he veor ed in the geophyucat senace
fleet of Otishore Gl Explorat 04 Bureau. Between 1582 and 1992,
£1. Yi hac held varecus positiens in Geoomys@al Blee1 &t CHOOC |
ncluding technician, astntant end redr, SAGILER andl Manans
of 1he fhel. He ako held vanow pautions w Boho Ol Geodhyyics
Company, mcluding Depuly Group Leader of Ope-aton and
Cepute Manager tram Hoveraber 1992 10 Auguss $593), and
tAanager {irom Sepiernber 1643 to Janvary 19541, M Yu was
Deputy General Macager of Chune Cifshore Ol Geephvaical
Corperation trem lanuary 1983 to Decomnker 2007, Between
January and Septernbier 2002, he served 25 Gereral Manager of
Geophysiczl Serv.ees Gepastmen: of COSL betore the Company
was 1estructueed wita a | rted habukty enantv. Pogr 1o 1aking up
his pasitien as Vice Preswdent et COM since Aagust 2007, he was
Gereral Manager of Geephysical Seneces Brason of the {ompany
from September 2007 10 August 2007,

Commencement Remunerations and

Name Name of Shareholder Position of term  allowances received

Fu Chengyu China National Offshore Qil Corporation General Manager 10-2003 Yes

Yuan Guangyu China National Offshore Oil Corporation Assistant to 11-2006 No
General Manager

Wu Mengfei China National Offshore Oil Corporation Chief Accountant 4-2006 Yes

Zhang Benchun CNOOC Executive Management institude Vice President 9-2007 Yes

]
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Work Positions in Other Units

Whather

Rece ving

Commencement Remunerazions

Name Names of other units Title of term and allowances
Andrew Y. Yan SAIF Asia Softbank Asian Investment Fund Principal Partner 2001 Yes
Simon X. Jiang Cyber City Holdings Limited Chairman of the board 2007 Yes

IIl. Remunerations of Directors, supervisors and senior management
{ 1} The decision-making procedures of remunerations of Directors, Supervisors and senior management: Remunerations of
Directors and supervisors are subject to shareholders, approval at general meetings. Remunerations of senier managzment
are determined by the board of directors.
(11 ) Reference for determining remunerations of Directors, Supervisors and senior management: Depends mainly on the duties
and responsibilities of the Directors, supervisers and senior management, and the results of the Company.

Directors and supervisors who do not receive remunerations and allowances from the Company

Names of Directors and supervisors who do not Whether recewing remunerations and

receive remunerations and allowances from the Company allowances from the shareholder or other related units
Fu Chengyu Yes
Wu Mengfei Yes
Zhang Benchun Yes

IV. Change of Directors, supervisors and senior management

Name Posttion Reason of resignation
Xiso Jianwen Supervisos Personal reason
Tang Daizhi Supervisor Personal reason
Yang Jinghony Supervisor (elected during the year}

As al 28 August 2007, alter the 3rd Board meeting of directors of the Company in 2007 Mr. Dong Weiliang was appointed as Deputy Executive Vice
President of the Company,Mr. Li Xunke as Senior Vice President of the Company, Mr. Xu Xiongfei, Mr. Xiao Guoqging, Mr. Yu Zhanhai as Vice Fresidents
of the Company.

V. Company's staff
As at the end of the reporiing period, the Company had a total of 7,343 employees. There is no retired staff expenses that needs 1o be borne by the
Company.

The structure of the employees is as follows:

(1} Professional compositions { 1) Educational level
Professional type Number of Education Number of | Education Number of
ernployees employees employees
Management post 1,775 Master degree of above 222 | Secondary 485
Technical post 3,935 Undergraduate 2,749 | Technical college 484
Operational post 1,633 College 1,776 | Senior secondary or below 1,627
48 COSL 2067
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The directors present their report and the audited financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries (hereinafter collectively
referred to as “the Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2007.

Director's Work
The particulars of work of the Directors of the Company and their professional committees during the year are set out in the
Corporate Governance Report of this annual report.

Principal activities

The Company is principally engaged in the provision of offshore oilfield services including drilling services, well services, marine
support and transportation services and gecphysical services. The principal activities of the subsidianies comprise investment
helding, sale of logging equipment, leasing of geophysical vessels, provision of drilling fluids services and provision of drilling
services in Indonesia. There were no significant changes in the nature of the Group's principal activities during the year. The review
of the operating result of the Company during the reporting period and the future development outlook of the Company is set
out in the Management Discussion & Analysis of this annual report.

Results and dividends

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2067 and the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date
under HKERS are set out in the financial statements on pages 158 to 163.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of RMB 0,12 per ordinary share in respect of the year to shareholders
who are entitled to bonus and dividends. This recommendation has been incorporated in the financial statements as an allocation
of retained profit within the equity section of the balance sheet. This dividend together with speciat interim dividend amount to
about RMB539.4384 million. Further details of this accounting treatment are set out in the financial statements note.

Subsidiaries
Particulars of the Company's subsidiaries as at 31 December 2007 are set out in note 16 to the financial statements (Hong Kong}.

Gearing Ratio
Details of the Group's gearing ratio are set out in Note 39 to the financial statements (Hong Kong).

Remuneration Policies

The Group adopts an incentive approach to enable an efficient human resources management, Different incentive schemes based
on different kinds of professionals were used and the Company has established an appropriate appraisal system to create a fair
competition environment, in which promotion or degradation only depends on performance maximizing the development
opportunities for quality staff. Besides, the Company also provided various benefits, including provisions of social insurance, to
employees.

COsL 2007
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A summary of the published results and the assets, liabilities and minerity interests of the Group for the last three years as
extracted fram the audited financial statements and reclassified as appropriate set out as below. This summary does not forrn part

of the audited financial statements.

Resufts
Unit: RMB'000
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Revenue 9,007,987 | 6,364,839 4,788,792 3,824,029 3,082,255
Other revenues 38,611 31,341 12,09 23,488 11,720
Operation expenses
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment {(1,042,081) {900,244) (755,676) (666,971) {5¢4,003)
Employee compensation costs (1,123,041) {936,936) (833,345) {640,153) {513,098)
Repair and maintenance costs (317,546} | (356,510 (285,166) (226,733} {172,139
Consumption of supplies, materials, fuel, services, (2,881,705) | (2.141,142) (1,696,796} {1,230,070) (924,412)
subcontracting expenses and others
Operating lease expenses {365,706} (313,431) (213,436) {186,828) (121,526)
Other operating expenses (387,108} {274,444) (105,288) {166,549) {1€5,533)
Other selling, general and administrative expenses {102,003) {81,231) (61,737} {38,045) {33,489)
Provision for impairment in property, plant and equipment - - - - -
Total operating expenses (6,219,190} | (5,003,938) (3,951,444} {3,155,349) (2,524,200}
Profit {rom operations 2,827,408 1,392,242 850,267 592,168 549,775
Financial income
Exchange gainsfilosses), net {113,868) (46,694) {16,302} 199 (716)
Finance costs {31,563) {26,708) {104) - -
Interest income 71,437 27,856 16,956 34,300 32,175
Share of profits of jointly-controlled entities 113,153 112,505 106,617 79,445 18,663
Profit before tax 2,866,567 | 1,450,201 956,934 806,112 619,897
Tax (628,983) (321,966) (135,938 (104,385) (123,991)
Net profit of daily operation attributable to shareholders 2.237.584 1 1128235 820,956 701,727 455,906
A C s
ssets and liabilities Unit: RMB'000
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Total assets 23,088,985 | 13,130,170 9,709,875 9,140,820 8,231,055
Total Habilities 5,863,977 4,511,626 2,055,133 2,076,144 1,665,919
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Property, plant and equipment
Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Company and the Group during the year are set out in note 14
to the financial statements {Hong Kong).

Share capital
The Company's authorised or issued share capital during the year has increased from 3,995,320,000 to 4,495,320,000 shares.

Pre-emptive rights
There are ng provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's Articles of Association or the Company Law of the PRC which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders,

Purchase, redemption or sale of listing securities of the Company
Neither the Company nor its subsidiaries purchased, redeemed or sold any of its listing securities during this year.

Reserves
Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group during the year are set out in note 32 to the financial
statements {(Hong Kong} and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively,

Distributable reserves

The Company accomplished net profit of RMB2,237,583,857, together with retained earnings of RMB2,204,898,038 at the
beginning of the year and statutory surplus reserve of RMB235,099,686, thus profit available for distribution to shareholders was
RMB4,442 481,895, Cash dividends of RMB8239,719,200 were allocated to all shareholders by the company in june 2007, As at
the end of 2007, the retained earnings of the company were RMB3,967,663,009. The company intended to pay cash dividend of
RMB12 fen (include tax) per share based on total share capital of 4,495,320,000 shares. The total payment of cash dividends this
time were RMB539,438,400, while retained earnings were RMB3,428,224,609 transferred to distribution in subsequent years, The
distribution plan is reguired 1o be submitted to 2007 Annual General Meeting of the company for examination and discussion.

Chanitable contributions
During the year, the Group made charitable donations totaling RMB8,123,706.

Maijor customers and suppliers

In the year under review, sales to the Group's five largest customers accounted for 81% of the total sales for the year and sales to
the largest customer included thergin accounted for approximately 63%. Purchases from the Group's five largest suppliers
accounted for approximately 32.46% of the total purchases for the year,

The Group has provided certain oilfield services to and obtained certain services from the companies with the same ultimate
holding company of the Company, details of which are set forth in the section "Connected Transactions” below. Save as aforesaid,
none of the directors of the Company or any of their associates or any shareholders (which, 1o the best knowledge of the directors,
own mare than 5% of the Company's issued share capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group's five largest customers and five
largest suppliers.

Assets measured at fair value

The majority of the assets of the Group were valued using hostorical cost convention, except for available-for-sale investments
which have been measured at fair value. During the reparting period, there was no significant change in the fair value of the
available-for-sale investments held by the Group.

COSL 2007
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Explanation for the profit forecast for 2007

The Company forecastsed the revenue for the year of 2007 in the Prospectus of tPO of A Share of COSL as RMB8,716,090,000 and
with net profit of RMB1,834,550,000. The audited PRC results were revenue of RMB 9,241,890,000 and net profit of RMB2,237,58,000,
representing an increase of 6.03% and 21.96% compared with profit forecast, mainly due to increase of actual workload and
actual operation price achieved. The details by Company's business segments are as follows:

Unit: RMB million

Type of business segment Forecasted revenue  Audited revenue  Increase/decrease Change%
Drilling services 4,214.% 4,020.2 -193.9 -4.6%
Geophysical services 1,489.5 1,480.6 -8.9 -0.6%
Marine support and Transpartation services 1,3395 1.417.7 78.2 5.8%
Well services 1,673.1 2,3235 650.4 18.9%
Totat 8,716.2 9,242.0 525.8 6.0%

In the profit forecast, the "workover” services was included in drilling services. According to the business nature, net income of
RMBS43 & million for "workover® services for the year was adjusted 1o well service segment, which caused the decrease in income
of drilling service {in addition, if "workover® service was included in drilling segment, then the actual income of drilling segment
increased by RMB349.7 million compared with forecast, mainly due to grow in workload and price); in addition to the "workover®
service of RMBS43.6 million adjusted to well service segment, grows in market share and workload brought increase of RMB106.8
mitlion to this segment , which was the reason for significant increase in well service. Earnings of geophysical services were in line
with forecast; income of marine suppert and transportation segment was higher mainly due to higher operation price.

Use of raised fund
The Company publicly issued 500,000,000 A shares, raising net fund of RMB6,598,755,426. As al the end of 2007, raising fund
used was RMB1,746,647,168, the remained raised fund RMB4,876 million was deposited in the A share account at the bank.

Unit: RMB million

Amaount of raising fund used 1,747
The total amount of raised fund 6,740 Accumulated used for the year 1,747
Commitment Planned Adjustment Actual  Whether conform with the
investment amount investment progress of the plan and
- amount estimated earnings
Eudd the second drilling ship with 400 inches o 1242 ) Mo 1,239 Yes
Build multi-functions drilling platiorm 293 No 133 No
Build the second multi-functions drifling platiorm 306 No 83 No
Build 2+2 drilling ships with 30G inches and automatic rising arm 5,331 No 313 Yes
Build 18 oilfield operation ships involving six types 2,402 No 584 Yes
Build 2 ships with three functions in deep sea 952 No 0 Yes
Rebuilt geophysical ship with 8 <ables 530 No 455 Yes
Budd geaphysical ship with 12 cables 1,149 No 0 Yes
Build geaphysical ship investing in deep sea 529 No 0 Yes
Purchase VSP 16 No 19 Yes
Purchase 2 sets of oil pile and nitrogen equipment 4% No ] Yes
Purchase 3 sets of LWD equipment items 243 No ] Yes
Purchase equipment with nuclear magnetic resanance for inspecting well 26 No 25 Yes
Purchase equipment with function of scanning pictures for inspecting well 32 No 0 Yes
Total 13,092 - 2,851
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Use of raised fund (continued)

Included in the use of raised fund of RMB 1,747 million was an amount of RMB1,088 million used in replacing internal fund used.
The fund replacement was approved by the Board of Directors on 28 December 2007, and Ernst & Young Hua Ming and China
International Capital Corporation Limited {the sponsor), has issued Audited CIP Used fund Report and Reviewed Opinion on
Replacement of Advanced Investment Amount for Project under Construction by COSL, respectively.

Note
{1} The construction of the first and second multi-function drilling platforms was due to delay in getting major facifities and special
materials. The date for delivery of the first multi-function drilling platform ship was postponed from the first guarter of 2008
to the fourth quarter of 2008, and the second from the second quarter of 2008 to the first quarter of 2009.
{2} Contract of purchase VSP item was signed in March 2007, and goods arrived int the third quarter of 2007, and is currently
under trial run.
(3} Other items are making steady progress according to the schedule disclosed in the prospectus.

Significant items invested not by the fund raised from the A shares issued by the Company
during the reporting period

The Company publicly issued enterprise bond of RMB1.5 biltion on 14 May 2007, which were mainly used for construction of
drilling ships, well ships and upgrading for geophysical ships, among which, items of drilling rig construction, muhi-function
grilling platform construction, 18 well ships involving 6 types and 931 diilling rig were under reconstruction. Construction of 931
drilling rig will complete in the third quarter of 2008.

Charge on Assets
As at 31 December 2007, neither the Group nor the Company had any charge against its assets.

Contingent Liabilities
As at 31 December 2007, neither the Group nor the Company had any significant contingent liabilities.

Directors and supervisors
In accordance with the Company's Articles of Association, all directors and supervisors are elected for a term of three years and
may serve consecutive terms upon re-election,

The directors and supervisors of the Company during the year were;

Executive directors: independent non-executive directors: Supervisors:
Yuan Guangyu Gordon C.K. Kwong Zhang Benchun
Li Yong Andrew Y. Yan Yang Jinghong

Simon X, liang
Non-executive directors:
Fu Chengyu Independent supervisors:
Wu Mengfei Zhang Dunjie

Pursuant to the Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules of the Stock Exchanges of Hong Kong Limited, the Company having received annual
confirmations of independence from Gordon C.K. Kwong, Andrew Y. Yan, Simon X. Jiang and Zhang Dunjie, and as at the date of
this report, still considers them to be independent.

COs5L 2007
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Directors, supervisors and senior biographies
Biographical details of the directors and supervisors of the Company and the senior management of the Group are set cout on
pages 45 to 470f the Annual Report.

Directors and supervisors service contracts

Each of the independent non-executive directors and independent supervisors is required to enter into a service contract with the
Company for a term of three years, renewable upon re-election. Details of the directors remunerations for the year 2007 are set
out in Note 7 to the financial statements (Hong Kong).

Apart from the foeregoing, no director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract
with the Company which is not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of compensation, othe- than
statutory compensation.

Directors remuneration

Directors and supervisors fees are subject to shareholders, approval at general meetings. Other emoluments are determined ay the
Company's board of directors with reference to the duties and responsibifities of the directors, the remuneration committee's
recommendation and performance and the results of the Group.

The remuneration committee examined the remuneration of directors, supervisors and senior management disclosed in the report
for the year. In view of the remuneration committee, the disclosure reflected the real condition of remuneration of the sbove
parties. The committee also examined the Stock Appreciation Rights Incentive Scheme of the management of the company passed
in the general meeting held on 9 November 2006 and considered authorization granted complied with the requirements of such
scheme approved by the board and the general meeting.

Directors' and supervisors' interest in contracts

None cf the directors and supervisors had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the
husiness of the Group to which the Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidianes or fellow subsidiaries was a party
during the year.

Contracts of significance

The Campany has entered into several agreements with CNOOC Limited, a related company, and other companies within CNOQC
Group other than CNOQC Limited, for the provision of oilfield services by the Company to CNOOC Limited and CNOOC Group,
and for the provision of various services by CNCOC Group to the Company, Further detatls of the transactions underta<en in
connection with these contracts during the year are included in note 37 to the financial statements {Hong Kong).

Save as disclosed, no contract of significance in relation to the Group's business 10 which the Company or any of its subsidiaries
was a party, and in which a director of the Company had a material interest, which directly or indirectly, subsisted at year end or
at any time during the year.

Directors, chief executives and supervisors interests and short position in shares

As at 31 December 2007, none of the directors, chief executive and supervisors and their respective associates had registered an
interest or short positions in the shares of the Company or any of its associated corporations which would fall 10 be netified to the
Company, pursuant to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the "SFO"), or as otherwise notified tc the Cornpany
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listing Issuers ard the
Administrative Rules of the Shares owned by Directors, Supervisors and Chief Executives of Listing Issuers and their changes issued
by the CSRS.As at 31 December 2007, in respect of A share issued by the company, Mr. Fu Chengyu, the Chairman of the company
has interest in 20,000 A share purchased by way of bidding in Shanghai Stock Exchange duwring the reporting periad.
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Substantial shareholders' and other persons' interests in shares

As at 31 December 2007, so far as is known to any director, or the chief executive, 5% or more of the interest of the issued share
capital of the Company as recorded in the register of interests maintained by the Company pursuant to the Section 336 of the SFO
are as follows:

Name of shareholder shares held or  number of shares Shares
Mirae Asset Global deemed to be held  ininterest (share}  in COSL'S interest
Mirae Asset Global Investments {Hong Kong) Limited Beneficial owner 230,786,000{L) 15.04(L)
Fidelity International Limited Beneficial owner 123,276,000{L) 8.03{L)
Halbis Capital Management {Hong Kong ) Limited Beneficial owner 117.320,000{L) 7.64(L)

Baring Asset Management Limited Interest in a controlled corporation 79,882,000(L) 5.20{L)

Nates: "L" denotes fong position.

Save as disclosed above, the directors are not aware of any other person who had an interest in the shares of the Company which
would fall to be disclosed to the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFQ.

Borrowings

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

In June 2006, the Group borrowed a RMB denominated bank loan from the Export-import Bank of China for the purpose of
financing the construction of four modular drilling rigs. The total facilities amounted to RMB944 million of which RMB6&CO million
was utilized as at 31 December 2006. In February 2007, the Group fully utilized the total facilities by drawing down the remaining
RMB344 million. The borrowings are unsecured, bear interest at 4.05% for the {irst year and at market interest rate of similar
loan type quoted by the People's Bank of China subsequently. The borrowings should be repaid from 30 June 2008 o 30 June
2013 by installments

tong term bonds

On 18 May 2007, the Group issued 15-year corporate bonds, with a nominal value of RMB100.00 per bond, amounting to
RMB1,500,000,000. The bonds carry interest at a fixed coupon rate of 4.48% per annurn, which is payable annually in arrears on
14 May, and the redemption or maturity date is 14 May 2022.

Directors, chief executive and supervisors rights to acquire shares or debentures

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company
granted to any directors, chief executive and supervisors or their respective spouses or minor children, or were any such 1igits
exercised by them; nor was the Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors to acquire such righis in any other body corporate.

Connected Transactions (Defined and governed by the Listing Rules)

Under the Listing Rules, connected transactions of the Company must be fully disclosed and may be subject 1o the requirement of
independent shareholders' approval, if the transaction is over a certain amount. The Company has applied to the Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited ("HKSE"} at the time of listing on the HKSE for a waiver from strict compliance with the reporting, announcement
and independent shareholders' approval requirements in respect of the continuing connected transactions of the Company and the
HKSE has granted a waiver in respect of such requirements for a period of three years, which expired at the end of 2004.

On 18 October 2004, the Company entered into a master agreement {the "2004 Agreement”) with CNOQC for the continuing
connected transactions of the Company for a period of three years. The 2004 Agreement was approved by the independent
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Connected transactions (continued)

e}

shareholders of the Company at an extraordinary general meeting held on 29 November 2004. As the 2004 Agreement wis due
to expire at the end of 2007, the Company and CNOOC entered into a new master agreement in respect of the continuing
connected transactions of the Company an 7 November 2007. The agreement has a term of three years from 1 January 2008 to
31 December 2010 and was approved by the independent sharehalders of the Company at the extraordinary general meetiru} held
on 31 December 2007. Please reler to China Securities Journal, Shanghai Securities, Securities Times, Hong Kong's Wenhui and
THE STANDARD and website of HKSE, Shanghai Stock Exchange and the website of the Company for details of continuing rzlated

transaction published on 8 November 2007.

For the year ended 31 December 2007, the Company had the following transactions:

Unit: RM3'000
2007 2006
A. Included in revenue {net of sales surtaxes)
Revenue earned from provision of services to the following related parties:
a. CNOOC Limited Group
Provision of drilling services 2,568,662 1,785,019
Provision of well services 1,817,111 1,107,180
Provision of marine support and transportation services 979,403 693,921
Provision of geophysical services 484,806 531,059
5,849,982 4,124,179
b. The CNOOC Group
Provision of drilling services 6,063 3,624
Provision of well services 5915 526
Provision of marine support and transportation services 193,487 147,083
Provision of geophysical services 158,061 63,887
363,526 221,120
B. Included in operating expenses
Services provided by the CNOOC Group:
Labour services 18,484 10,463
Materials, utilities and other anciltary services 239,987 192,586
Transportation servicas 8,062 %,244
Leasing of office, warehouse, and berths 65,751 47 651
Repatr and maintenance services 24,530 12,332
Management services 6,923 15,449
363,737 283,725
C. Incfuded in interest income/ expenses:;
CNGOQOC Finance
Interest income 1 1
Interest expenses 780 -
D. Loans drawn down and repaid during the year
CNQOC Finance 150,000 -
E. deposits:
Deposits placed with CNOCC Finance as at year end 105 104
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Connected Transactions (continued)

For items (A) and (B} above, the independeni sharehclders of the Company granted approval for the Company to enter into the
connected transactions set out by ordinary resolutions at the extraordinary general meeting held on 29 November 2004. For items
{CQ) and (E), these transactions were qualified as *De minimis transaction” as defined in the Listing Rules, item (D) qualified as
"exempt financial assistance® as defined in the Listing Rules,

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed the above transactions and have confirmed that;

(1) the transactions were entered into hetween the Group and the connected persons of their respective associates {where
applicable} in the ordinary and usual course of its business;

(2) the transactions were entered into on normal commercial terms, or where there is no available comparison, on terms no
less favourable than those available from or to independent third parties;

{3} the transactions were entered into in accordance with the relevant agreements governing such transactions, on terms
that are fair and reasonable to the independent shareholders as a whole;

{4) 1the transactions were entered into with the annual aggregate value of each category of conrected transactions not
exceeding the relevant annual limits as approved by the independent shareholders.

Auditors of the company has written a letter to the board and stated that:
{a} Such transactions receiveb approvals from the board;
{(b) The value of such transactions complied with the pricing standard stated in related agreements;
(c} The terms of such transactions were made under the terms of agreement and documents for supervising such
transactions;
(d) Related actual amount did not exceed exempt limit.

Related Party Transactions
The disclosures and approval of the related transaction between the Company and CNOOQC Ltd. or other members of CNOOC
Group had complied with the related requirements of the Stock Listing Rules of Shanghai Stock Exchange.

Prospectus of The A Share made full disclosure to the above related transactions and agreements between the campany and
CNOOC or other members of CNOQC Group.The Company entered into Integrated Service a master agieement with C(NOOC on 7
November 2007, making supplement for terms of ceriain related transactions. Please refer to China Securities fournal, Shanghai
Securities, Securities Times, Hong Kong's Wenhui and THE STANDARD and website of HKSE, Shanghai Stock Exchange and the
website of the Company for details of cortinuing related transaction published on 8 November 2007. Al related transactions
made in 2007 have been complied with the related requirement of Stock Listing Rules of Shanghai Stock Exchange.
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During the year ended 31 December 2007, the major transactions between the Company and related parties were as follov/s:

Unit: RME Yuan

Financial Statemants (PRC) 2007 2006
Provide drilling services
CNOOC Lid Group 2,568,661,979 | 1,786,019.412
CNOOC Base Group Qilfield Construction Equipment & Technology Service Company 3,421,026 7,800,000
Other CNOOC Group companies 2,641,488 1,824,460
Jointly-controlled entities 5,262,461 203,800

Subtotal
Gross amount of drilling services

2,579,986,954
4,020,171,440

1,795,847,672
2,718,411,428

Proportion in similar transactions

64%

66%

Provide well services
CNOOQC ttd Group
Other CNOOC Group companies
Jointly-controlled entities

1,797,711,242
4,342,338
11,218,080

1,107,180,403
525,525
4,745,100

Subtotal
Gross amount of well services

1,813,271,660
2,323,452,207

1,112,451,028
1,839,382,910

Proportion in similar transactions 78% 60%
Provide shipping services
CNCOC Ltd Group 979,403,351 699,922,663
Ofitshore Gil Engineering Co., Ltd 80,520,037 64,353,010
CNCOC and Shell Petrachemicals Company Limited 60,150,462 47,233,127
CNOQC Hainan Petroleum Transportation Service Co., Lid - 8,213,156
Bohai Oil Material Supply Company 8,196,000 8,162,000
CNOOC Petroleum Base Corp Huizhouw Qil Products Branch - 11,453,876
CNOOC KINGBOARD CHEMICAL LIMITED 35,780,842 4,114,330
Other CNOOC Group companies 8,839,859 3,545,406
Jointly-controlled entities 2,848,242 54,000
Subtotal 1,175,738,793 847,057,568
Gross amount of shipping services 1,417,668,593 | 1,073,543,108
Proportion in similar transactions 83% 79%
Provide geophysical services
CNOOC Ltd Group 484,805,704 531,053,827
Offshore Qil Engineering Co., Lid 132,518,503 46,493,726
Bohai Oil Harbor Engineering and Construction Company 19,023,492 15,723,284
Other CNOOC Group companies 6,519,346 1,665,000
Subtotal 642,867,045 594,945,837
Gross amount of geophysical services 1,480,602,592 892,820,467
Proporticn in similar transactions 43% 67%
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Unit: RMB Yuan

Financial Statemants (PRC) 2007 2006
Costs for providing contracted workets 16,994,003 10,463,390
Costs for purchase of materials, tools low-value consumables and 236,587,787 192,586,469
paymentofcharges for public services
Cost of transportation 8,062,168 5,244,305
Premises rental and vessel berthage 65,750,657 47,650,575
Maintenance cost 24,529,697 §2.331,853
Charges for property management 6,923,061 15,448,921
Interest Income 961 620
Interest Expenditure 779,625 -
Loan and repayment of short term loans 150,000,000 -

Sufficiency of public float
Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and to the best knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the
Company's total issued share capital was held by the public as at the date of this report.

Post balance sheet events
Details of significant post balance sheet events of the Group are set out in note 1o the financial statements,

Audit Committee

The final results have been reviewed by the audit commitice of the Board which consists of three independent non-executive
directors, The commitiee has reviewed the accounting principles and practices adopted by the Company, and has also discussed
auditing, internal contral and financial reporting matters including the review of audited 2007 annual results with the
management.

Code on Corporate Governance Practices and Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Issuers

For the year under review, compliance with the Code on Corporate Governance Practices by the Company is set cut in the
Corporate Governance Report on pages 33 to 34 of this annual reporl. Upon specific enquiry to each and every director by the
Company, the Board of Directors confirms that all the members of the Board, for the year under review, have complied with the
Maodel Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules.

Auditors
The accounts have been audited by Ernst & Young and Ernst & Young Hua Ming, They will retire and a resclution for their re-
appointment as auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

s

Fu Chengyu
Chairman

Hong Kong

28 March 2008
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The Supervisory Committee of the Company for the year 2007 has diligently performed its responsibilities, supervised and
examined the procedures for decision making, the operating situation according to the law and financial disclosure etc. “or the
Company, and provided necessary protection for the legal benefits of the shareholders, the Company and the staff in accodance
with the requirements of the Company law of the Pecple’s Republic of China, Articles of Association and the Rules of Procedure
for the Supervisory Committee of the Company,

. Changes of members of the Supervisory Committee during the reporting period

Dusing the reporting period, according to the revised Articles of Association, the number of membeis of the Supervisory
Comrnittee was adjusted from 4 to 3, of which Mr. Xiao Jianwen and Mr. Tang Daizhi resigned as supervisars on 4 June 2007 and
25 July 2007 respectively, while Mr. Yang Jinghong was elected as the Supervisor and Staff Representative of the Company at the
Staff Representatives' Meeting on 26 July 2007, As of the date of this report, the Supervisory Committee of the Company
comprises of:
Chairman: Zhang Benchun, re-elected at the General Meeting held on 25 May 2005 for a term of 3 years until 19 September
2008; Supervisor and Staff Representative: Yang Jinghong, elected as the Supervisor and Staff Representative of the Company
at the Staff Representatives' Meeting on 26 July 2007 for a term untit 25 July 2010; independent Supervisar: Zhang Dunjie,
re-elected at the General Meeting held on 25 May 2005 for a term of 3 years until 26 May 2009.

. Operation of the Supervisory Committee

(1} During the reporting period, all supervisors atiended 5 regular Board meetings and 5 Supervisory Committee's meetings were
convened. Every Supervisory Committee’s meeting was convened on the same date as each Board meeting that the supervisors
attended was held and started after each Board meeting had concluded. The meeting date was on 6 February 2007, 23
March, 28 August, 29 October and 28 December respectively. Pracedures for calling the Board meeting and its resolutions
were reviewed during the Committee's meetings;

{2) Members of the Supervisory Committee also attended meetings of the Audit Committee under the Board of Birectors during
the reporting pericd and listened to a specific report given by the management in respect of the financial results and inlernal
control;

(3) The Supervisory Committee considered and approved the revised Rules of Procedure for the Supervisory Committee in April 2007;

(4) Members of the Supervisory Committee had conducted examination in respect of the issue of A shares by the Company during
the reporting period and had made relevant undertaking in the prospectus;

{5) The Supervisory Committee had given its professional audit advice in respect of the disclosure of the 3rd quarterly results for
the year 2007 in compliance with the regulatory requirements of the issue of A shares during the reporiing period.

(6} Zhang Benchun, Chairman of the Supervisory Committee atiended the Extraordinary General Meeting convened on 31
December 2007, and supervised and wiinessed the procedures of the meeting.

. Independent opinions of the Supervisory Committee

(1) The Company's aperating situation according to the law

After supervising and examining the operating situation of the Board of Directors of the Company and the senior management,
and the management system of the Company, the Supervisory Committee of the Company is of the opinion that the procadures
for calling the General Meeting and Board meetings and the relevant resolutions made during the reporting period were in
compliance with the requirements of the laws, regulations and the Articles of Association. The Board of Directors and the senior
management have earnestly performed their responsibilities for integrity and assumed their duties diligently. They also considered
that the Company has established a strong internal controf system as welf as successfully taken measures against the management
and financial risks. Directors and the senior management have not been found vielating any laws, regulations or the Articles of
Association when performing duties of the Company and have not been found cenducting any behaviour that would damage the
interests of the Company and the shareholders.
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. Independent opinions of the Supervisory Committee (continued)

(2} Financial situation of the Company

The Supervisors have supervised and examined the financial management system and financial situation of the Company by
participating the Board meetings and the meetings of the Audit Committee under the Board of Directors and have reviewed
relevant financial information of the Company during the examination process. Afier such examination, the Supervisory Committee
is of the opinion that the Company is in strict compliance with the financial laws and regulations and the financial system. The
financial management system of the Company is healthy and effective, the accounting metheds are consistent while the financial
statements are true and reliable. Ernst & Young and Ernst & Young Hua Ming have audited the financial reports of the Company
for year 2007 in accordance with the domestic and overseas accounting standards and have presented its audit reports without
reservation. The Supervisory Committee considers the report to be objective and fairly reflect the financial and cperating situation
of the Company.

(3) Management situation of the Company

During the reporting period, the Company has further strengthened its internal management ang improvad every rule and system
of the Company. In particular, the Compary has successfully operated the ERP system in August 2007, which has provided a more
effective management platform for the Company and strengthened the compatibility, real-timeliness and consistency of the
Company's information and enhanced the organization and planning levet of the utilization of resources by the Company. The
Supervisory Committee is of the opinion that the operation and management level of the Cempany during the reporting period
has obvicusly improved compared to last year.

(4} Status of usage of funds raised

Total net proceeds raised by the Company from the issue of A shares amounted to RMB 6,599 billion, were exercised in strict
accordance with the disclosure set forth in the prospectus and the requirements of the China Securities Regulatory Commission.
No improper use and appropriation of proceeds had occurred,

(5) Acquisitions and disposals of assets by the Company
The Company did not acquire or dispose any assets during the year 2007.

{6} Status of connected transactions

During the reporting period, all the connected transactions entered between the Company and China Natienal Offshore Oil
Corporation and its subsidiaries had complied with all the relevant requirements of the Stock Exchange of Hong Kang Limited and
the Shanghai Stock Exchange and those transactions were necessary for the production and operation of the Company and were
at fair prices. In addition, the Company had enterad a relevant agreement with China National Offshore Oil Corporation in respect
of connected transactions carrying out on & recurring basis from the years 2008 to 2010 during the reporting peried. The
Supervisory Commiltee considered the exacution and approval of such agreement was in compliance with the requirements of
laws, regulations and the Articles of Association, and the types of transactions involved in the agreement were necessary to the
daily production and operation of the Campany, and the transaction principles and pricing mechanisms stated in the agreement
were fair, reasonable and in the interests of the Company and the shareholders as a whole.

{7) Profit forecast
The Supervisory Committee is of the gpinion that the explanation on the profit forecast for the year of 2007 is reasonable and
adequate,

Fer and on behalf of
Supervisory Committee

Chairman of the Supervisory Committee

Zhang Benchun
28 March 2008
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1. Significant litigation or arbitration
There was no significant litigation or arbitration during the year,

[ ISR PR AP R L —

]
S

. Acquisitions, disposal of assets and mergers of the Company during the reporting period
The Company had no significant acquisitions, disposal of assets and mergers during the year.

. Significant related party transactions of the Company during the reporting period

(1} According to the connected agreement between the Company and CNOOC or other members of CNOOC Group, the

particular details of the related party transactions were included as follows:

{3} Provisions of offshore oilfield services by the company to CNOCOC Group;
(b} Provisions of material, facilities, labor force and fulk set of logistics services by CNOOC Group to the company;
(¢} Provisions of offices and production plants and related property management services by CNOOC Group to the company.

Unit; RME Yuan

Financial Statemants {PRC) 2007 2006
Provide drilling services
CNOOC ttd Group 2,568,661,979 | 1,786,019,412
CNOOC Base Group Qilfield Construction Eguipment & Technology Service Company 3,421,026 7,8(C,000
Other CNOOC Group companies 2,641,488 1,824,460
Jointly-controlled entities 5,262,461 23,800

Subtotal
Gross amount of drilling services

2,579,986,954
4,020,171,440

1,795,847,672
2,718,411,428

Proporticn in similar transactions

64%

66%

Provide well services
CNOQC Ltd Group

1,797,711,242

1,167,1£0,403

Other CNQOC Group companies 4,342,338 525,525
Jointly-controtled entities 11,218,080 4,745,100
Subtotal 1,813,271,660 | 1,112,451,028
Gross amount of weli services 2,323,452,207 | 1,839,382,910
Proportian in similar transactions 78% 60%
Provide shipping services
CNOOCC Lid Group 979,403,351 699,920,663
Offshore Qil Engineering Co., Lid 80,520,037 64,353,010
CNOOC and Shell Petrochemicals Company Limited 60,150,462 47,238,127
CNOQC Hainan Petroleum Transportation Service Co., Ltd - 8,213,156
Bohai Qil Material Supply Company 8,196,000 8,1€0,000
CNOQC Petroleum Base Corp Huizhou Oil Products Branch - $1,458,876
CNOOC KINGBOARD CHEMICAL LIMITED 35,780,842 4,114,330
Other CNOQC Group companies 8,839,859 3,545,406
Jointly-contrelled entities 2,848,242 £4,000
Subtotal 1,175,738,793 847,057,568
Gross amount of shipping services 1.417,668,593 | 1,417,668,523
Proportion in similar transactions 83% 83%
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3. Significant related party transactions of the Company during the reporting period continued)

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006
Provide geophysical service

CNOQC Ltd Group 484,805,704 | 531,058,827
Offshore Oil Engineering Co., Ltd 132,518,503 46,498,726
Bohai Cil Harbor Engineering and Construction Company 19,023,492 15,723,284
Cther CNOOC Group companies 6,519,346 1,665,000
Subtotal 642,867,045 | 594,945,837
Gross amount of geophysical service 1,480,602,592 | 892,820,467
Proportion in similar transactions 43% 67%

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006
Costs for providing contracted workers 16,994,003 10,463,330
Costs for purchase of materials, tools,low-value consumables and 236,587,787 | 192,586,469

paymentofcharges for public services

Cost of transportation 8,062,168 5,244,305
Premises rental and vessel berthage 65,750,657 47,650,575
Maintenance cost 24,529,697 12,331,853
Charges for property management 6,923,061 15,448,921
Interest Income 961 620
Interest Expenditure 779,625
Loan and repayment of short term loans 150,000,000

The company entered into a nurnber of agreements with CNOOC upon restructuring in respect of employee's benefit arrangement,
material provision, public utilities and ancillary service and provision of taechnology service, house leasing and other varicus

commercial arrangements.

Prior to restructuring, the group use certain properties of CNOOC without payment. The company signed a number of leasing
agreements with CNQQC on September 2002 16 rent the above properties and other properties for one year. Such feasing

contracts are renewed annually according to market price.

In view of directors of the company, the above transactions with refated parties were carried out in the normal course of business.

(2) Statement of impact of related transactions on the company's profit and its necessarity and continuity

There were many connected transactions between the company and related parties such as CNOOC {China) Limited, due to
CNOOQC's exclusive regulation of corporation with foreign countries for exploring oil and its development history, which complied
with the requirement of the policies in the industry. These related transactions constituted the major income source of the
company, making huge effect on the company's development, Stale grow in the company’s business during the consecutive five
years after listing of H share proved that these related transactions were a dispensable part for the company's development. The
related transaction of the company confirmed the price of the contracts through public bidding or negetiation, reflecting the fair,
justice, open principle and favorable for the development of the company's main business and ensuring to maximize the interest

of shareholders. The fact showed that these refated transactions were necessary and shoukd continue in future.
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. Custodies

The Company had not taken any custody during the year,

. Contracted operation

The Company had not undertaken any significant construction contract during the year.

. Lease

The Company had not entered into any significant lease during the year,

. Quarantee

The Company had not provided significant guarantees during the year.

. Entrusted fund

The Company had no fund entrustment during the year.

. Other contracts of significance

The company entered into a master agreement with CNOCC on 7 November 2007, making supplement for terms of certain
connected transactions, Please refer to China Securities Journal, Shanghai Securities, Securities Times, Hong Kong's Wenhui and
THE STANDARD and website of HKSE, Shanghai Stock Exchange and the website of the company for details of continuing
cennected transaction published on 8 November 2007.

Performance of commitments

(1) The commitments of the company or sharehclders with over 5% during the reporting pericd or continuing to the
reporting period

CNOOC, the controlling shareholder of the company, undertakes that shares of the Company indirectly held by it shall neither be
transferred or entrusted to others for management, nor be acquired by the Company within the 36 months upan listing of A
share. During the reporting period, there was no breach of the commitments stated above.

{2) Assets of the company or items had profit forecasted, and the report is under the period of profit forecas:. The
Company made statement in respect of whether assets or items reached original earnings estimate and its reasons

The Company forecasted the revenue for the year of 2007 as stated in the Prospectus of IPO of A Share of COSL as RMB8,716,080,000
and net profit of RMB1,834,550,000. The audited PRC resulis were revenue of RMB9,241,890,000 and net profit of RMB2,237,581,000,
representing increase of 6.03% and 21.96 compared with profit forecast, mainly due to increase of actual workload and actual
operation price achieved. The details by Company's business segments are as follows:

Unit: RMB million

Type of business segment Forecasted revenue  Audited revenue Increase/decrease Change %
Drilling service 42141 4,020.2 -193.9 -4.6%
Geophysical services 1,489.5 1,480.6 -89 -0.6%
Marine support and transportation services 1,3395 1,417.7 78.2 5.8%
Well service 1.673.1 2,323.5 650.4 38.9%
Total 8,716.2 9,242.0 525.8 6.0%
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Performance of commitments (ontinued)

In the profit forecast, the "workover® service was included in drilling service. According to the business nature, net income of
RMB543.6 million for “workover” services for the year was adjusted to well service segment, which caused the decrease in income
of drilling service (in addition, if "workover" service was included in drilling segment, then the actual income of drilling segment
increased by RMB349.7 miilion compared with forecast, mainly due to growth in workload and price); in addition to the
"workover" service of RM8543.6 million adjusted to well service segment, growth in market share and workload brought an
increase of RMB106.8 million to this segment , which was the reason for significant increase in well service. Earnings of
geophysical services were in line with forecast; income of marine support and transportation segment was higher mainly due to
higher operation price.

Engagement and dismissal of auditor of the Company
During the reporting period, the Company did not change its auditors. The Company has engaged Ernst & Young Hua Ming as
domestic auditing firm of the Company and Ernst & Young as international auditing firm of the Company since 2002.

Penalizing and correcting listed companies and their directors, supervisors, senior management,
shareholders and beneficial controller

During the reporting period, the Company, its direciors, supervisors, senior management, shareholders of the Company and
beneficial controller had not been examinad, criticized, nor received administrative punishments by CSRC, nor were publicly
reprimanded by the Stock Exchange.

Other significant events and their effects and solutions
During the reporting period, the company didn't hold share option in other listing companies or trade other companies’ shares.

Share appreciation rights plan
On 22 Novemnber 2006, the Company's share appreciation rights plan for senior officers (the "SAR Plan”) was approved by the
shareholders in the Second Extracrdinary General Meeting of the year.

The grant of the share appreciation rights, with an exercise price of HK$4.09 per share, was completed and became effective on
& June 2007 when all the entitled senior officers agreed and signed individuat performance contracts with the Company.

SAR Plan was effective from 22 November 2006, and according 1o the plan, the exact number of share that the eligible senior
officers will be entitled to is dependent on a number of performance targets that wili be assessed two years after the effective
date, The vesting period is two years, and the senior officers can exercise their rights in four equal batches, beginning of year 3
{first exercisable dale: the first trading day after 22 Novernber 2008), 4, 5 and & from the approval date of the SAR Plan.

The SAR Plan further provides that if the gain from exercising the share appreciation rights exceeds HK$0.99 per share in any one
year, the excess gain should be calcutated using the following percentage:

1} between HK$0.99 and HK$1.50, at 50%;

2} between HK$1.51 and HK$2.00, at 30%;

3} between HK$2.01 and HK$3.00, at 20%; and

4) HK$3.01 or above, at 15%.

€OsL 2007
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Share appreciation rights scheme (continued)

The total amount paid in cash as a result of exercising the SAR shall not excees 10% of the profit of the year of the Coripany.
The cash payment made in respect of the SAR must be deposited into the persanal accounts of the eligible senior officers and
not less than 20% of these payment should remain in the accounts until the recipient has completed his service terms.

The fair value of the share appreciation rights granted as at 31 December 2007 was measured at HK$3.19 per share, The fair
value of the rights is calculated using the Black-Scheles modet with the following assumptions: expected dividend yield of 1.11%,
expacted life of two years, expected volatility of 42.03% and a risk-free interest rate of 4.41%. The fair value is expensed over
the period until vesting with recognition of a corresponding liability. The liability is measured at each balance sheet date up tc
and including the settfement date with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

As at 31 December 2007, the details of the Company's SAR Plan were as follows:

At 1 January At 31 December

2007 Addition Decrease 2007

Name Shares granted RMB RMB RMB RMB

Chief executive officer Yuan Guangyu 964,200 - 1,560,395 - 1,560,395
Executive vice president Li Yong 704,300 - 1,139,791 - 1,139,791
Executive vice president Zhong Hua 704,300 - 1,139,791 - 1,139,791
Executive vice president Chen Weidong 704,300 - 1,139,791 - 1,139,791
Vige president Li Xunke 656,900 - 1,063,082 - 1,063,082
Supervisor Tang Daizhi+ 656,900 - 281,774 - 281,774
Trade union chairman Xu Xiongfet 609,100 - 985,724 - 985,724
5000,000 - 7,310,348 - 7,310,348

*

During the year, Mr. Tang Daizhi has resigned as a supenvisor of the Company and joined CNOOC, According to the terms
of the SAR Plan, he was entitled to his benefits up to the date of his resignation.

As at 31 December 2007, the SAR benefits recognised amounted to RMB7,310,348.

15. Jointly-controlled entities' summary Financial information

Unit: RME Yuan

Name 2007 Total assets 2007 Total liabilities 2007 Turnover 2007 Net profit
China-France Bohai 191,136,045 82,399,314 279,600,389 84,645,610
Magcobar 321,857,360 93,808,136 407,856,440 106,919,706
CNOOC-QOTIS 61,450,056 7,032,223 57,954,976 13,495,401
Logging-Atlas 40,607,216 5,342,204 38,370,962 9,373,647
China Offshore-Fugro 92,823,922 38,918,582 115,513,519 26,838,729
COSL-Expro Testing(Tianjin} Co,Ltd 86,335,683 18,787,870 100,471,048 28,843,313
FTTS 3,204,224 202,374 120,895 -693,138
Eastern Marine 346,494,979 52,649,541 33,783,378 -6,9€1,448
+Atlantis Deepwater 81,542,857 8,979,815 - -19,685,524

= Atlantis Deepwater Project is in set-up stage, there was no revenue generated in 2007.
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Information disclosure reference
Event Name of newspaper Posting date Link of Worldwide
or interface of posting Web of posting
Unaudited operational performance of COSL for 2006 The Standard and 2007-1-22 http:/iwavw.hkex.com.hkfindex.htm
Wen Wei Po http/Awww.cosl.com.cnd
Announcement of the results of the fust 2007 The Standard and . 2007-2-1 httpdfwww hkex.com hiindex htm
extraordinary general meeting of COSL Wen Wei Po http/iwww.cosl.com.cn/
Announcement of audited annual results of COSLfor - The Stendardand 2007326 | hitp:/fwvaw.hkex.com. hkindex htm
the year 2006 Wen Wei Po http:/fwwav.cosl.com.cr/
Announcement of the proposed A share issue, The Standardand 2007-3-26  hitpfwwaw.hkex.com hkindex.htm
amendments ic the Articles of Association and Wen Wei Po htip/Awwiv.casl.com.cr/
adoption of the procedural rules
Notice of the 2006 annual general meeting of COSL The Standardand  2007-4-20  nttp:/fwww.hkex.com.hk/index.him
Wen Wei Po http:/fwww.cosl.com.cr/
Clarification announcement of COSL The Standard and  2007-4-23 | http:/fwww.hkex.com.hlindex him
Wen Wei Po
Reply slip for the 2006 annual general meeting of COSL The Standard and 2007423 hitp:/fwww.hkex com.hkindex.him
) o Wen Wei Po http:/fwww.cosl.com.cn/
Annual Report 2006 of COSL The Standard and  2007-4-26  http:/Avww.hkex.com hkfindex htm
Wen Wei Po htip:/ivww.casl.com.cn/
Announcement of unaudited resuls The Standard and 2007427 hitp:/fwww.hkex.com.hkindex. htm
for the first quarter of 2007 of COSL Wen Wei Po http://wwv.cosl.com.cn/
Notice of additional resolution proposed The Standard and 2007518 http:/fwww hkex.com.hkfindex him
1o be passed at the 2006 annual general meeting Wen Wei Po http:/fwww.cosl.com.cry
Praxy Form for additional resolution proposed  The Standardand  2007-5-18  nttpu/Awww.hkex.com hik/index htm
to be passed at the 2006 Annuzl General Meeting Wen Wei Po http:/Awww.cosl.com.cry
Notice of additional resolution proposed The Standard and ~ 2007-5-18 | http- i hkex.com. hk/index htm
to be passed at the 2006 annual general meeting Wen Wei Po http:/fwvav.cosl.com.cn/
Announcement of resignation of supervisor of COSL TheStandard and 2007-6-6  httpi/jwww.hkex.com hkindexhtn
________ Wen Wei Po httpi/fwww. cosl.com.cr/
Announcement of results of 2006 annual - The Standard and 200767 httpdwww. hkex.com hk/index htm
| general meeting of COSL Wen Wei Po . htp e cosl.com.crd
Announcement of resulis of 2006 class meeting of COSL  The Standardand 200767 http:ffwww.hkex.com.hkindex htm
_______________________________ Wen Wei Po hitp:/wwv, cost.com. ooy
Announcement of unaudited operational performance  TheStandardand  2007-7-23  hupd/www.hkex.com.hk/index.him
for the first half of 2007 of COSL Wen Wei Po http:/Asww.cosl.com.cr/
Announcement of resignation of supervisors TheStandardand  2007-7-28  httpifwwaw.hkex.com.hkvindex hm
and appointment of supervisor Wen Wei Po htip:/fwvan.cosl com.oy
Notice of Board meeting TheStandard and  2007-8-17  htip/swiw.hkex.com hkindex htm
_________________ Wen Wei Po k htip:ffwvww.cosl.com.cy
Announcement of interim resulis of 2007 of COSL TheStandardand 2007-829  huipfwww.hkex.com hiindex htm
e wenWYeiPo htip:/fwww.cosl.com.cn/
1PO prospectus of A shares of COSL {reporting draf) 200797 I{t;p:f}\;'v;'\.;.r-hlze:\;cz)rﬁhk:ﬁnde.xhtm

httpfwww.cosl.com.cn/
hitp:wwawv.csrc.gov.cn/n575458Andex htmi
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16. Information disclosure reference (continued)

Event Name of newspaper  Posting date Link of Weorldwide
or interface of posting Web of posting
Price sensitive information The Slandard and 2007-9-7  htip/iwwaw hkex.com hkfind 2x.htm
Propased A share issue Wen Wei Po http/fwww.cosh.com.cn/
Reconciliation of consolidated financial
information from new PRC GAAP to HKFRS
Profit forecast Use of proceeds from the proposed
A share issue
Announcement of CSRC approval of A shareissue  The Standard and 2007-9-12  httpy/Awww.hkex.com.hiind ax htm
and commencement of price cansultation period Wen Wei Po http-/www.cosl.com.cn/
for A share
Announcement of IPO arrangement China Securities Journal ~ 2007-9-12 Ap:/www.sse.com.cn
of A share issue and the initial consultation  shanghai Securities News http:/fwwwe.cosl.com.en/
Securities Times
. Securities Daily - ) _
gh—ﬁ—r;!:a—r;-éi PO pi prospectus of COSL China Securities journal 2007912 http_//wwwsgecémcn
Shanghai Securities News http:/Awww.cosl.com.cn/
Securities Fimes http Awww hkex.com. hk/indiax, htm
Securivies Daly
IPO prospectus of COSL T 2007-912 http:/fwww.sse.com.cn

htp/fwww, cosl.com.cry

AAAAAAAA hitpfwww.hkex.com.hkfindzx.htm

Appendix of IPO prospectus of COSL China Securities Journal 2007-912 http:/Awww.sse.com.cn
Shanghai Securities News
Securities Times

Securities Daily

Determination of indicative price range The Standard and 2007-9-19 http /v, cost.com, cny

- ﬁr}ik?ffe:r#_t;i#ze for A share issue Wen Wei Po http:/fwww.hkex.com. hkfindex,htm

Announcement of IPO of COSL's A shares China Securities Journal  2007-9-19 http:/Awww.sse.com.cn
through online placement Shanghai Securities News

Securities Times
Securities Daily
Announcement of IPO of COSL's Ashare  China Securities Journal | 2007-9-19  hitp//www.sse.com.cn
through offiine placement Shanghai Securities News
Securities Times
rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrr Securities Daily B
Announcement of IPO of COSUs Ashares ~ China Securities Journal  2007-9-19 hﬁp//wwwssecomcn
online roadshow Shanghai Securities News
Securities Times
Securities Daily

Announcment of the results of initial prlce China Securities journal  2007-9-19 http //WWW 55€.CoMm.cn
consultation and the offer price Shanghai Securities News
of A shares issue

Securities Times
Securities Daily
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Information disclosure reference (continued)

Event Name of newspaper or  Posting date Link of Worldwide Web
interface of posting of posting
Interim report 2007 of COSL The Standard and 2007-9-21 http:/www.cosl.com.cr/
Wen Wei Po hitp:/fwwwe hkex.com. hk/index.htm
Announcement of issue price of PO China Securities Journal  2007-9-24 | http:/www,sse.com.cn
of A share of COSL, results of offline issue  ghanghai Securities News
and ratio of online drawing .
Securities Times
Securities Daily
Determination of offer price for A share issue  The Standard  2007-9-24  httpifwww.cosk.com.cr/
and Wen Wei Po http/fwww.hkex.com. hkfindex. htm
Announcement of results selected numbers China Securities Journal  2007-9-25 hitpy/jwww.sse com cn
of online placement for IPO of A shares Shanghai Securities News
Securities Times
Securities Daily
Announcement of results selected numbers China Securities Journal 2007925 hitpy/wvew.55€.COM.CN
of online placement for IPO of A shares Shanghai Securities News
Securities Times
___________________ Securities Daily o o
Articles of Association of COSL T 2007927 htth/wwwssecomcn
hitpfwww.cosl.com.cry/
PO prospectus of COSL T 2007:9-27 http:/iwww.sse.com.cn
http./fwww.hkex.com.hkfindex.htm
_____ . o _ . o http://www.costcom.grj{
lising announcement of COSL China Securities Journal  2007-9-27 hitp:/www.sse.com.cn
Shangha) Securities News http/www.cosl.com.cn/
Securities Times http/fwww.hkex.com.hk/iindex.htm
) Securities Daily
Announcement of completion The Standardand  2007-9-27  http/www.cosl.com.cnv
i of IPO of A share issue Wen Wei Po http:/Aww.hkex.com hkfindex.htm
Announcement of recruitment China Securities Journal  2007-10-12° hitp:/fwww.sse.com.cn
of stock representative Shanghai Securities News http:/fwww.hkex.com.hkfindex. htm
________________________________________________________ Securities Times httpi/fwwaw.cosl.com.cn/
Annguncement of abnormal volaility China Securities Journal 2007-10415 I'vn'lvpv://\«ww.sse.com.cn
of stock transactions of COSL Shanghai Securities News http:/Avww. hkex.com.hkAindex. him
Securities Times http/fwww.cosh.com.cn/
Notice of Board meeting of COSL The Standard and  2007-10-17 _ httpy/Awww.hkex.com.hk/index him
___________ ] e Wen Wei Po http/www.cosl.com.cn/
Announcement of results of the Board of COSL China Securities Jaurnal 20.07-—10-30 ’ http//wwwhke&cc;xnhld;ndexhtrn
Shanghai Securities News hitp:/fwww.cosl.com.cn/
___________________________________________ Securities Times
Aanouncement of third quarter China Securities Journal  2007-10-30 http:/Awww.sse.com.cn

results of COSL

Shanghai Securities News
Securities Times

The Standard and Wen Wei Po

http:/fwww. hkex.com.hk/index htm

hitp/fiwnww.cosl.com.cn/
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16. Information disclosure reference (continued)

Name of newspaper
or interface of posting

Posting date

Link of Worldwide
Web of posting

Announcernent of daily connected
transactions of COSL

China Securities Journal
Shanghai Securities News
Securities Times

2007-11-08

http:/Avww. sse.com.cn

Announcement of renewal of continuing
of connected transactions

The Standard and
Wen Wet Po

http./Avww.hkex.com hk/index. him
http:/Awww.cosl.com.cn/

Circular of renewal of continuing
of connected transactions

Announcement of results of the Board
on renewal of continuing of connected
transactions for 2008 to 2010 of COSL

China Securities fournal
Shanghai Securities Mews
Secunties Times

China Securities Journal
Shanghai Securities News
Securities Times

http:/fwww.hkex.com hk/index. htm
http:/fwww.cosl.coom.cn/
http:/Avww sse.com.cn
http://www. hkex.com.hk/index_ htm
http/fwaww.cosl.com,cn/

Notice of extraordinary general meeting
{A shares)

China Securities Journal
Shanghai Securities News
Securtties Times

http:/Avww.sse.com.cn
htpwww.cosl.com.cn/

Notice of extraordinary general meeting
{A shares)

Announcement of launch of A share
offline placement of COSL

The Standard and

Wen Wei Po

China Securities Journal
Shanghai Securities News
Securities Times

The Standard and

Wen Wei Po

2007-12-27

http:/Aww. hkex.com.hkfindex.htm
hip:fwww,cosl.com.eny/
http/Asvvww. hkex.com.hkindex him
hitp/fwww,cosl.com.cry
http://www.sse.com.cn
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17. Related Parties' Batances

Balances of Receivable/{Payable) with Related parties (Financial Statements (PRC))

Group Unit: RMB Yuan
2007 2006
Accounts Receivable
CNGOC Ltd Group 822,815,876 458,922,627
Offshore Oil Engineering Co., Ltd 76,023,676 13,793,033
CNOOC and Shell Petrochemicals Company Limited 14,200,360 5,651,967
Bohat Qil Harbor Engineering and Construction Company 4,024,497 5,795,052
Nanhai West Qil Oilfield. Service {Shenzhen) Co., Ltd 2,250,000 1,225,000
Jointly-controlled entities 2,860,971 81,339
Others 5,872,799 1,181,127
928,048,179 486,650,145
Accounts Payable
CNOOC Shenzhen Platform Repair & Installation Co., Ltd 9,057,080 -
Bohai Material Services Limited 9,040,671 6,606,175
COSL-Hong Kong Ltd 8,736,484 -
Bohat Telecommunication Company 1,412,265 5,554,989
CNOOC Yanjiao Base Company - 7,585,000
Jointly-controlled entities 26,822,674 14,689,634
Bohai Human Recourse Company - 1,244,800
Others 22,831,678 19,554,130
77,900,852 55,244,728
Amounts payable to CNOOC
CNOOC 200,000,000 400,000,000
Including: Non current liability due within one year 200,000,000 200,000,000
Deposits kept in Related Company
CNOQC Finance Co., Ltd 104,917 103,956
Other receivables
Bohai Material Services Limited 1,992,466 2,550,680
CNOGC 1,495,253 33,419,488
CNOQC China Limited 1,572,137 13,799,540
Jaintly-controlled entities 7,985,079 1,628,255
Others 798,201 1,105,007
13,843,136 52,502,970
Other payables
CNQOC International Engineering Limited 14,634,459 14,722,722
CNOOC 3,248,229 14,089,591
Jointly-cantrotled entities 96,072 3,241,297
China Offshore Oil Nanhai West Corporation Zhenhai Industria Company - 4,057,546
Offshore Qil Engineering Co., Ltd - 1,405.686
Others 9,837,666 5,582,676
27,816,426 43,099,518
Receipts in advance
CNOOC Lid Group 69,219,350 14,700,420
Offshore Qil Engineering Co., Ltd. - 166,200
69,219,350 14,866,620
COosL 2007 71
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{ | REPORT OF THE AUDITORS - l
I

=l ERNST & YOUNG

Ernst & Young Hua Ming (2008) Shen Zi No. 6015757()_A02
To the shareholders of China Qilfield Services Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of China Qilfield Services Limited (the *Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
"Group*), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets and balance sheets as at 31 December 2007, the consolidated income
statements and income statements, consolidated statement of changes in equity and the statement of changes in equity and the
consolidated cash flow statement and cash flow statement for the year then ended and the notes to the financial statements.

. Management's Responsibility For The Financial Statements

The management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements in accordance with the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises. This responsibitity includes (1) designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant o the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due 1o fraud or error; (2) selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies; and {3) making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances,

. Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Chinese Auditing Standards issued by the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those stardards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain a reasonable assurance as to whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to abtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial staternents.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement >f the
financial statements, whether due 10 fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider the internal control relevant to
the entity's preparation of {inancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion an the efiectivenass of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evatuating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

. Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Company and the Group have been prepared in accordance with Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises, and present fairly, in all material respects, the financial positions of the Group and the Company
as of 31 Pecember 2007, and the results of their operations and the consolidated cash flows and cash flows of the Company for
the year then ended.

Ernst & Young Hua Ming Certified Public Accountant
Registered in the People's Republic of China Ge Ming

Certified Public Accountant
Registered in the People's Republic of China Zhong Li

Beijing, the People’s Republic of China 28 March 2008
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Hnandal Jlatements {(FRLO)

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
31 December 2007

Uni!: RMB Yuan

Assets Note 6 2007 ~ 2006
Current Assets: oo T e e I
Cash on hand and at bank {1 8,778,193,761 2,129,708,318
Bills receivable {2} 2,250,000 -
Accounts receivable {3} 1.404,781,484 987,098,627
Prepayments {4y 48,641,339 34,675,511
Interest receivable {5} 23,421,647 2,436,747
Dividend receivable {6} 21,287,114 7.416,590
Other receivables 7 130,102,922 80,704,347
Inventories {8} 417,766,036 293,160,428
Available-for-sale financial assets (9) 607,337,984 277,208,259
Total current assets 11,433,782,287 3,821,408,827

Non-current Assets: 7
Long-term equity investments (10) 485,171,185 435,108,770
Fixed assets {11} 7,183,359,447 6,324,189,804
Construction-in-process {12) 3,665,892,052 2,422,661,557
intangible assets {13} 67,922,090 22,585,628
Long-term deferred cxpenses {(14) 252,953,029 107,456,844

Total non-corentassels . 11655297803 | 9312002603
Total Assets 23,089,080,090 13,133,411,430

Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

Current Liabilities:

“Short-term debentures i (16 T - ' 997,416,663
Accounts payable an 1,667,848,434 1,559,004,981
Receipts in advances (18) 78,080,001 26,318,292
Staff cost payable (19} 397,450,682 259,100,222
Taxes payable (20} 528,338,656 54,049,549
Interesi payable 43,375,880 -
Other payables {21) 210,689,089 190,729,545
Current portion of non-current liabilities (22) 400,000,000 200,000,000
Other current fiabilities 58,720,187 39,334,743

Total current liabilities

3,384,502,929

3,366,043,995

The accompanying notes on pages 83-154 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
31 December 2007

Unit: RMB ‘Yfuan

Note 6 2007 1oce

Non-current Liabilities ‘
Long-term payable to the ultimate holding comgany {23) - 200,000,000
Interest-bearing bank borrowings {24) 744,000,000 600,000,000
Long-term bonds (25) 1,500,000,000 -
_Deferred tax liabifittes ~ ~~~~ (26) _ _ 235569366 | 343.756:7;159
Total non-current liabilities 2,479,569,366 1,148,756,159
Totllabiites . __ 5864072295 | _ 4514800154

Shareholders’ equity: :
Share Capital (27 4,495,320,000 3,995,320,000
Capital reserves {28) 8,074,565,726 1,975,810;300
Statutory reserve funds (29) 677,614,950 442 515,264
Retained earnings {30) 3,967,663,009 2,204,898,038
Including: proposed dividend {31 539,438,400 239,719,200
Cumulative translation reserve 9,844,110 67,674

Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company
Minority interest

17,225,007,795

8.618,611,276

Total shareholders’ equity

17,225,007,795

r

Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

23,089,080,090

8,618,611,276

13,133,411,430

The accompanying notes on pages 83-154 form an integral part of these financial statements.

The financial statements listed on pages 73-154 are signed by the following persons:

Legal Representative; Yuan Guangyu

{Company stamp)
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Chief Financial Officer: Zhong Hua  General Manger {Finance Department): Chen Linting
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Finandial Staiements (PRL)

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
Year ended 31 December 2007

Unit: RMB Yuan

e Noes 2007 2006
1. Revenue (32) 9,241,894,832 6,524,160,913
Less: Operating Costs 5,890,435,187 4,748,380,889
Business taxes and surcharges {33} 233,907,439 159,321,871 |
Selling expenses 3,195,634 3,534,363
General and administrative expenses 284,383,687 222,943,273
Financial expenses {34) 89,735,311 68,147,555
Assets impairment losses (35) 6,450,718 1,726,711 ,
Add: Investment income {36) 125,036,694 117,613,644 |
Including: Share of profits of jointly-controlled entities 113,152,456 114,079,107
. Operating Profit 2,858,823,550 1,437,719,895
f
Add: Non-operating incomne (37} 38,610,931 31,275,326 '
Less: Non-operating expenses {38} 30,867,341 18,792,516
Including: Losses on disposal of non-current assets 18,868,802 8,371,375 ;
!
. Profit before tax 2,866,567,140 1,450,202,705 ;
Less: Income tax expenses {39} 628,983,283 321,966,482
. Net Profit 2,237,583,857 1,128,236,223 !
I
Net profit attributable to equity holder of the Company 2,237,583,857 1,128,011,432
Minority interests - 224,791
. Earnings per share:
Basic and dituted earnings per share {40} 0.54 0.28
The accompanying notes on page 83-154 form an integral part of these financial statements, '
i
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finandal siatements (FRC)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Year ended 31 December 2007

2007 Unit: RMHE Yuan
Attributable to equity holders of the Company i
ltem Share Capital  Capital reserves  Statutory funds  Retained earnings Others  Minority Tota} sharsholders'
resefve Interasis _ equity
I. Beginning balance of 2007 3,995,320,000 1,975,810,300 442 515,264 2,204,898,038 67,674 - 8618611276
2 ceasedecease duing thisyear T
{1) Net profit _ o - - 2_2_37 583, 857 R - 2,237;583,85?
(7)Pmntandlos-sdrrectfyaccoumed B S T om0l L
for in sharaholdass’ equity
Subtolal of above (lhand2) . - - 2231583851 - - 15887
() Sharcholders capitl contrbuions and reduction T
a. Sharehuldefs capqmlmntnbuuon ) 500,000,000 6,008,755,426 - _ - - - 6,598,755,426
(4)Appfopnauonofpmﬂ15 R T ' o -
a. Transfer to statutory reserve funds - - 235,099,686 {235,099,686) - -
b, Distribution to shareholders - e {39 299)_ N - - (239,. 13, 20(2)
) Tansfer wilhin shrebolders'equity - .U Ul
3. Exchange realignment o s e -—“9.7?6.’435 L 9.775.436
4. Balance at the end of the year 4,495,320,000 8,074,565,726 677,614,950 3,967,663.009 9,844,110 - 11,225,007,795
2006 Unit: RMB Yuan
Artrittable ta equity holders of the company
Share Gapital  Copitalreserves  Statuloyfunds  Retained profits QOthers  Iinority  Totak sharsholders'
reserse Interests equity
1. Beginning balance of 2006 3995320000  1,975,810,3%0 32971411 1,353,895,401 - - 7.654,139.822
2.incr.eaSs’i.if;creasedﬁ_ringthiﬁyear - S S o ' )
{1} Ret profit - - - 1,128,0011,432 - 124791 1,128,136,223
@ Peflandlossdiectly accoumeed - ST ST LT -
for in sharehalders' equity
Subtolalof bove (ihand 2) I ST T om0 T - e 1,08, 3628
() Shercholders’ capital conrbutions and seduction T
2. Additional capital injection fo a Subsidiary - - - - - 1£98,126 1,398,126
b. Acquiskion of minority interests . - - - - ana {2.122.9:7)
@ b.ppropnat:on of profits - T o T
a. Transfer to statutory seserve funds - . 112,30t,143 {112,801,143} - .
b, Disteibution to shareholders - - - {164,207,652} - . {164,207,652)
(5 Tronsfer within shareholders equity T
Lbdergeredigurent T T -"'"é%,'s}i """ T ;"5'776711
4, Balance ol theend of theyesr 309530000 1075810300 42515064 2004898038 5764 - 8EISHILIIE

The accompanying notes on pages 83-154 form an integral part of these finandial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Year ended 31 December 2007

Un_it_: RMB Yuan

 Note6 2007 2006

1. Cash flow frommgpmeratmg activitiess - I A
Cash received from sale of goods and rendering of services 8,852,457,196 6,267,015,947
Refund of taxes 319,286,114 171,626,677
_ Other cash received relating to operating activities 76,303,892 110,868,268
" Subtotal of cash inflow from operatmg activities o T T Tg,2a8,04 047 202 ] 6,549, 510,892
Cash paid to and for goods and services (3,815,804,341) (2,803,301,357)
Cash paid for employees {1,033,526,135) (898,023,961)
Cash paid for all types of taxes {916,253,032) {794,627,673)
Other cash paid relating to operating activeties (41} {518,185,656) (231,535,806)
Subtotal of cash outflow from operating activities (6,283,769,164) {4,727.488.797)
Net cash flow generated from operating activities {42} 2,964,278,038 1,822,022,095

2. Cash flow from investing activities:

Cash received from return on investments 92,977,084 89,430,974
Other cash received relating to investing activities 175,000,000 225,000,000
Cash receivad on interest income from bank deposits 38,738,832 28,167,507
Cash received from disposal of fixed assets 40,668,247 26,182,456
Subtotal of cash inflow {rom investing activities 347,384,163 368,780,937
Cashp pald mu1511]0n of fixed assets and other iEJn?tEfm asets o (3 ,128,404,366) . 780 182 151)
Cash paid for acquisition of other investments (708,627,797) {300,000,000)
Cash paid for acguisition of long-term equity investments (13,282,536} (166,286,266)
_ Subtotal of cash outflow from investing activities (3,850,314,699) (2,246,468,417)

" Net cash flow outflow fram investing activities

T (3.502.930836) |

" (1,877,687,480)

3. Cash flow from financing activities;

Cash received from scientific research grants 69,150,000 30,340,000
Cash received from new loans and bonds 1,994,000,000 1,565,000,000
Cash received irom issuance of A shares, net 5,598,755,426 -
Subtotal of cash inflow from financing activities 8,661,905,426 1,585,340,000
Cash paid for repayment of debentures and amount due to the ultimate holding company (1,350,000,000) -
Cash paid for dividends (239,719,200} {164,207,652)
Cash paid for interest expenses (43,719,646} {11,754,828)

Cash paid for bonds issue expenses

(20,353,730}

Subtotal of cash outflow from financing activities

(1,653,792,576}

{175,962,480)

Net cash flow generated from financing activities

7,008,112,850

1,419,377,520

4, Effect of foreign exchange rate fluctuation: on cash

{23,174,%09)

{46,691,741)

5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalent

Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year

6,446,285,443
2,331,908,318

1,317,020,394
1,014,887,924

6. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year {43}

8,778,193,761

2,331,908,318

The accompanying notes on pages 83-154 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEET
31 December 2007

Unit: RMB_'_Yuan

Assets Note 8 2007 2006
Current Assets: ' |
Cash on hand and at bank (1 8,335,437,789 1,798,445 111
Bills receivable 2,250,000 -
Accounts receivable (2) 2,059,546,704 1,350,157,393
Prepayments 45,951,503 32,522,645
Interest receivable 23,421,647 2,436,747
Dividend receivable 21,287,114 7,416,590
Other receivables 3) 503,521,163 488,587,768
Inventories (4} 409,223,797 291,058,870
A\failal)_lg-for-salg finan‘cial assets e 607,337,984 277,20 i3.259
Total current assets 12,007,977,701 4,247 833,383
Non-current Assets:
Long-term equity investments {5} 305,827,269 278,673,397
Fixed assets (6) 6,998,092,402 6,185,553,942
Construction-in-progress (7) 3,665,853,852 2,421,479,807
Intangible assets (8) 67,922,090 22,583,508
Long-term deferred expenses (9) 252,953,029 100,051,648
Total non-current assets 11,290,648,742 9,008,34'7,302
Total Assets 23,298,626,443 13,256,183,685

The accompanying notes on pages 83-154 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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BALANCE SHEET
31 December 2007

Unit; RMB Yuan

Cumulative transiation reserve

Tatal shareholders' equity

17,522,571,145

Liabilities and Shareholders’ equity " Note 8 2007 2006
Current Liabilities: T ) T T T T o
Short-term debentures . 997,416,663
Accounts payable {10} 1,598,588.430 1,528,813,422
Receipts in advance 78,080,001 26,318,292
Staff cost payable 396,700,200 258,926,101
Taxes payable {n 511,807,277 87,345,768
Interest payable 43,375,880 -
Other payables {12} 209,213,957 158,015,432
Current portion of non-current liabilities 400,000,000 200,000,000
Other current liahilities 58,720,187 39,334,743
Total current liabilities 3,296,485,932 3,296,170,42%
Non-current liabilities:
tong-term payable to the ultimate holding company - 200,000,000
interest-bearing bank borrowings 744,000,000 600,000,000
Long-term bonds 1,500,000,000 -
Deferred tax liahilities 235,569,366 348,756,159
Total non-current liabilities 2,479,569,366 1,148,756,159
Total Liabilities 5,776,055,298 4,444,926,580
Shareholders' equity:
Share Capital 4,495,320,000 3,995,320,000
Capital reserves 8,074,565,726 1,975.810,300
Statuiory reserve funds 677,614,950 442,515,264
Retained earnings {13} 4,273,718,845 2,397,540,867
Including: proposed dividend 539,438,400 239,719,200
_ 1351624 | 67,674

8,811,254,105

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity

23,298,626,443

13,256,180,685

The accompanying notes on pages 83-154 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Legal Representative: Yuan Guangyu

(Company stamp)

Chief Financial Officer: Zhong Hua  General Manger (Finance Department): Chen tinting
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INCOME STATEMENT
Year ended 31 December 2007

L e amonar
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]
Unit: RMB; Yuan

Note 8 2007

12006

. Revenue

Less: Operating Costs

8,563,898,999

5,171,121,984

6.064,805.776

4,204,593,762

Business taxes and surcharges (14) 233,668,338 156,871,217

Selling expenses 2,117,897 2,903,337

General and administrative expenses 249,656,468 194,191,419

Financial expenses {15} 102,420,574 79,86;._'3,603

Assets impairment losses 2,873,931 1,725,711

Add: Investment income {16} 136,688,429 i 18,411:'5,382

_Including: Share of profits of jointly-controlled entities 124804192 | 1_14,8821.8{15

. Operating Profit 2,938,728,236 1,543,065,109

Plus: Non-operating income 38,610,931 31,275,326

Less: Nen-operating expenses 30,843,735 18,064,950

Including: Losses on disposal of non-current assels 18,868,802 8,371,375

. Profit before tax 2,946,495,432 1,556,27",485

Less: Income tax expenses (17} 595,498,568 297,645,016

. Net Profit 2,350,996,864 1,258,626,469
. Earnings per share:

Basic and diluted earnings per share 0.57 +0.32
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Year ended 31 December 2007

P e . e e
Attributable to equity holders of the Company Unit: RMB Yuan
item Share Capital  Capitalreserves  Statutory funds  Retained earnings Others  Total sharehelders
reserve equity
1. Beginning balznce of 2007 " 3,995,320,000 1,975,810,300 447515264  2,397,540,867 67674 8811254105
) hceasaidecrense dusng hisyear T
{1} Net prafit . . : el i 23?9??5.354... ) "....%.3.5?.9??.3?‘*
() Pofi and loss diectyaccounted .
for in shareholders' equity
Subtgtal of above {1 and (2} - - - 1350,956.864 - 2,350,9%,864
3 Shareﬁélaéré’cér;tia] contrbutions and reducion. T ' T B o '
__& Shareholders’ capital contribution 500000000 6098755426 - - - 8598755426
' @ Appropriation of prafies T ‘
! 4. Transfer to statutery reserve funds - - 235,099,686 {235,099,686) - -
i b. Dlslnbuqoq t‘e‘shgrehpl‘dpr.s - - - (239:7_1_9,200} _____ - {239,718.200) ‘
By T e T T
Lbchangerealigament T 1 283,950 1,283,950
4, Balance at the end of the year 4,495,320,000 8.074,565,726 677,614,950 4273718845 1351624  17,522,571,i45
|
i Attributable to equity holders of the Company Unit: RMB Yuan
; " share G Capital Capna! res_erveds___ﬁa_tu-tr;ry funds Retained ¢ eamrngs * " Others  Total shareholders
: reserve equity
i.Beginning balance of 2006 3995320000 1995810300 329714121 141593193 - 1716767614
Lincreaseidecrease duing thisyear T !
{1} Net profit . - - 1,258.626,469 - 1,258,626,469 |
) Poficandloss diecty accouned T ST o .
for in shareholders' eguity i
Subtotal of above {1) and {2) . . T 1,258,626.469 - 1,158,626,469
(3} Sharcholders apital combutions and reduction - - Co T J
[ Appropriation of prefits T
a. Transfer to statutory raserve funds . - 112,804,143 (112,801,143} - .
b. Dislribut_ion to shareholders . . . {164,207 652} - {164,207.652) !
et T
3. Exchange realignment - 57,674 67,674
4, Batance at the end of the year 3,995.320,000 1,975,850,300 442 515,764 2,397,540, 867 57,674 8,811,254,105 -
The accompanying notes on pages 83-154 form an integral pant of these financial statements. i‘
|
|
I}
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
Year ended 31 December 2007

Unit: RME Yuan

Note 8 2007 ' 2006

1. Cash flow from operating activities: ;
Cash received from sale of goods and rendering of service 7,880,107,329 5,556,51'35,502
Refund of taxes 308,220,331 171,616,677
Other cash received relating to operating activities 76,303,892 110,868,268
Subtotal of cash inflow from operating activities ) N _ 8264,631,552 5839, DbO 447
" Cash paid for goods and services ) T T (3.158,929,380) | (2,297.771,279)
Cash paid to and for employees (978,106,128} {890,404,480)

Cash paid for all types of taxes

{821,013,069)

{767,825.188)

Other cash paid relating to operating activities (454,270,620} (506,021, .530)
—gu_bt;tarl of cash outﬂow from operatsng acslwtre—s;_j: T/ T T T (5 412'319 1§7) {4 462 035 477)
* Net cash flow gEﬂEi’Bted d from operating activities T T T 2,852,312,355 | 1377, 0475 970
2. Cash flow from investing activities: :

Cash received from raturn gn investments 92,977,084 89,4550,975

Other cash received refating to investing activities 175,000,000 225,000,000

Cash received on interest income from bank deposits 31,801,365 17,435,126

Cash received from disposal of fixed assets 33,727,579 21,928,718

Subtetal of cash inflow from investing activities 333,506,028 353,7¢5,819

Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets and other long-term assets (3,112,400,761} {1,720,86..,489)

Cash paid for acquisition of other investments (708,627,797) (300,001,000

Cash paid for acquisition of long-term equity investment - (2,521,968)

Subtotal of cash outflow from investing activities (3,821,028,558} {2,023,391),457}
_ Net cashrﬂmzv_ qqlf_]o_u_r frpr_n investing aclivities o ~ . (_3,48_7,5_2_2,530) n {1,_6_69,5__91;1,63_8)
3. Cash flow from financing activities:

Cash received from scieniific research granis 69,150,000 30,340,000

Cash recetved from new loans and bonds 1,994,000,000 1,565,000,00¢

Cash received from i issuance of A shares, net _6,598,755,426 -

Subtotal of cash inflow from financing activities

"8, 661,905,426

Cash paid for repayment of debentures and amount due to the ultimate holding company

(1,350,000,000)

'1.595,340,000

Cash paid for dividend (239,719,200} {164,207 ,652)
Cash paid for interest expenses (43,516,955} {11,754,828)
Cash paid tor bonds issue expenses {20,353,730) -
Subtotal of cash outflow from financing activities {1,653,589,885) (175,967.,480)
Net cash flow generated from financing activities 7,008,315,541 1,419,377,520
4. Effec_t of fp:eign_excha_nge rate fluc_tgatien on _cash . L _(3_8,31_2,53@} _ (5348: 159)
5. Net increase in cash and cash equivalent 6,334,792,678 1,073,321,693
Add: Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of year 2,000,645,111 927,323,418
6. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of year 8,335,437,789 2,000,643,111

The accompanying notes on pages 83-154 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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! f NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
i { 31 December 2007
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H

. General Information of the Group

For the purpose of reorganising the following business operations and the relevant companies, China National Offshore Oil
Carporation ("CNOOCC") as the promoter, taking China QCilfield Services Co., Ltd. as the basis, of forming a joint-stock-company
under the name of China Qilfield Services Limited ("the Company”) for the listing of the Company's H-share in the overseas market
("Reorganisation"). The incorporation of the Company has been approved by the State Economic and Trade Commission on 20
September 2002 vide Guo Jingmao Qigai (2002) No.634 and the Company has been registered as a joint stock limited liability
company in the People’s Republic of China on 26 September 2002 (registration number of 1000001003612); its business scope
covers the provision of services for prospecting, exploration, well driliing, development and exploitation as well as providing vessels
services. The registered office of the Company is located at No.3-1516, Hebei Road, Ocean Hi-tech Development Zone, Tanggu,
Tianjin, China.

The assets and businesses covered by the Reorganisation, which were injected into the Company, taking 30 April 2002 as the base
date, include:

(1} Two solely state-owned companies, namely China Qilfield Services Co., Ltd. and Chira Offshore Qif Vessel Co., Ltd. as well
as the relevant assets, liabilities and business operations of geophysical services and drilling services, well services and
marine support and transportation services offshore China as well as the technical services relating to the above business
operations ("Relevant Businesses"); with the exclusion of certain cash and cash equivalent of RMB 688 mitlion and a
payable toc CNOOC of RMB 688 million; and

{2) CNOOC itself or through its subsidiaries holds the eguity of 7 companies including China Oifshore Fugro Gee Solutions
{Shenzher} Co., Ltd. (originally China Offshore Thales Geosolutions Service (Tianjin} Co., Ltd.}, CNOOC-OTIS Welt
Completion Services Co., Lid., Sino-France Bohai Geoservices Co., Lid., China Petroleum Logging-Atlas Cocoperation
Service Co., China Nanhai-Magcohar Mud Co., Ltd., Tianjin Jinlong Chemical Co., Ltd. and COSL America Inc, (originally
Lico International Inc.) etc. {"the 7 companies”). The 7 companies are engaged in well completion business, offshore ail
exploration and exploitation, material supply and the technical service relating thereto ("Relevant cormpanies').

Before the base date for recrganisation, 30 April 2002, the Company conducted no business operation.
The equity of the 7 companies had been injected into the Company by CNOQC or #s subsidiaries at the time of reorganisation.

As part of the Reorganisation, the net asset of the Relevant Businesses and the equity of the Relevant Companies held by CNOGC
or its subsidiaries was, based on vatuation, equivalent to RM8 2,600 million of domestics state-owned legal person shares and
RMB 1,356.6543 million of capital reserve as of 30 April 2002, the base date for Recrganisation; the par value of the domestic
state-owned legal person share is RMB 1 and the relevant shares have been issued to CNOQC in full amount. Therefore, after the
completion of Reorganisation and before listing, the Company was a wholly owned subsidiary of CNOOC.

Up to 30 April 2002, the effective date of the Reorganisation, CNOOC indirectly participated in the operation of the Relevant
Businesses through its subsidiaries or Relevant Companies. After the rearganisation becoming effective, the Company and its
subsidiaries ("the Group") as well as its joint ventures have become the only group engaged in offshore oilfield service businesses
of CNOOC.

In line with the relevant regulations, valuation for the above assets and liabilities by an independent valuation institution and
valuation report produced ae required; conseguently, the assets and liabilities had been valuated by China Consultant of
Accounting and Financial Management Company Limited and Assets Valuation Report for the Establishment of China Qilfield
Services Limited was produced vide Zhonghua Ping Baozi (2002) No.066; the assets were valued at RMB 5,538.9088 millior and
liahilities were valued at RMB 1,582.2545 million; its net assets were vatued at RMB 3,956.6543 million and the surplus based on
valuation resuhts amounted to RMB 1,221,649 million. The relevant surplus has been reflected in these financial statements.
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1. General Information of the Group (continued)

Based on the approval by China Securities Regulatory Commission vide Zhengjian Faxing Zi (2002) No.30 dated 11 October 2002,
the Company was allowed to issue {oreign capital shares overseas and upon completion of such issuance, the shares will be listed
at Hong Kong Stock Exchange. In November 2002, the Company issued 1,395,320,000 foreign capital ordinary shares with par
value of RMB 1 each and at the price of HKD 1,68 per share. All such shares were to be subscribed by cash in Hong Kong collar .
Besides, 139,532,000 shares of state-owned shares were sold at the price of HKD 1.68 per share. All such shares were purchased
in Hong Kong dollar and were listed at Hong Kong Stock Exchange on 20 November 2002. The registered capital of the Cornpany
was changed to RMB 3,995,320,000 and the share capital became RMB 3,995,320,000 of RMB 1 per share; among which, the
state promoter held 2,460,468,000 shares while the public held 1,534,852 000 shares.

Based on the approval of China Securities Regulatory Commission vide Zhengjian Faxing Zi {2007) No.284 dated 11 September
2007, the Company was authorised to issue 500,000,000 ordinary A shares ("ordinary shares”) which were listed at Shanghai Stock
Exchange on 28 September, 2007 at the price of RMB 13.48 per share; after deduction of relevant expenses, the net arnount
raised through the A share issue was RMB 6,598,755,426. After such public offer, the registered capitat of the Company changed
to RMB4,495,320,000 and the share capital amount was RMB 4,495,320,000 with a par value of RMB 1; among which, CNOOC
holds 2,460.468,000 shares while the public holding 1,534,852,000 of foreign capital shares and 500,000,000 ordinary shares.

The parent company and the ultimate company of the Company is China National Offshore Qil Corporation, a company
incorporated in the People's Republic of China.

. Statement of basis of preparation of financal statements and compliance with Accounting

Standards for Business Enterprises

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Accounting Slandards of Business
Enterprises (including the Basic Standard, detailed principles, application guidance and other provisions) issued by the Ministry of
Finance in 2006.

Based on the provisions in Notification for Issuing 38 Detailed Standards such as "Accounting Standard Ne.1-Inventory” ete. (vide
Caikuai (2006) No.3}, since t January 2007, the Coempany started to implement the Accounting Standards for Business Enteiprises
issued by the Ministry cf Finance in 2006. As the Company was histed on Hong Kong Stock Exchange on 20 Novemnber 2002 and
it also publishes financial statements prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, based on
Interpretation No.1 to Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises issued by the Ministry of Finance in November 2007 and
according to the relevant information acquired by the Company, retrospective adjustment has been made to the relevant
transactions and issues as a result of the change in accounting policies. The accounting policies listed in Note 3 have been aoplied
to all accounting periods covered by this financial statements. These financial statements comply with the requirements »f the
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and fairly and completely reflects the financial status of the Company ard the
Group as of 31 December 2007 as well as their operating results and cash flow in the year then ended.

These financial statements were prepared on the going concern basis.

. Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates

The financial ifformation contained in these financdial statements are prepared on the basis of the following significant accounting
policies and estimates.

(1) Accounting year
The accounting year of the Group is from 1 January to 31 December,
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3. Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (continued}

(2) Functional currency

These financial statements are presented in Renminbi {*RMB"), which is the Company's functional and presentation currency. The
subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities of the Group determine its own functional currency based on the business environment;
and translated to RMB in producing these financial statements.

(3) Measurement basis
These financial statements are prepared on accrual basis; except for available-for-sale invesiments, the historical cost convention
has been used. In case of impairment, the corresponding impairment provision shall be made in line with refevant requirements.

(4) Business combination

A business combination transaction is the bringing together of two or more separate entities or businesses into one reporting
entity. Business combination includes business combination under common control or business combination not under common
control.

Business combination involving entities under common control

A husiness combination involving enties under common control in a business combination in which all of the combining entities
involved are ultimately controlled by the same party or parties both before and after the business combination, and that control is
not transitory. In such case, the entity that obtains control of the ather entity on the date of business combination is the
combining party while the other entity is the combined party. The date of business combination is the date on which the Group
effectively obtains contral of the entity being absorbed.

The assets and Kabilities acquired are measured at the carrying value as recorded by the entity being absorbed at the combination
date. Any difference between the carrying value of the net assets acquired and the carrving value of the consideration paid {or the
total face value of the shares issued) is adjusted in the capital reserve; if the capital reserve is not sufficient, any excess is adjusted
1o retained earnings.,

Various direct costs incurred by the combining party during business combinatian are recognised in income statement .

Business combination not under common control

A business combination involving entities not under common control is a business combination in which all of the combining
entities are not ultimately controlied by the same party or parties both before and after the business combination. In such case,
the entity that acquires the controlling right over the other entity on the date of business combination is the acquirer while the
other entity is the acquiree. The acquisition date is the date on which the Group effectively obtains control of the acquiree.

For business combination not under common cantral, the cost of business combination is measured at the aggregate of the fair
value at the acquisition date of assets given, equity instruments issued and liabilizies incurred or assumed, in exchange for control
of the acquiree plus costs directly attributable 1o the business combination. For a business combination achieved in stages by
successive exchanges, the cost of combination is the aggregate costs of individual transacticns. If the business combination
agreement provides for adjustments 1o the cost of combination that are contingent on one or more future events, and on the date
of acquisition the fulure events are probable and the amount can be measured reliably, the adjusiments should be included in the
cost of combinaticn. The identifiable assets, liabilities or contingent liabilities shall be measured ai fair value on the date of
acquisition.

Any excess of cost of a business combination over the acquirer's interest in the fair value of the acquiree's identifiable net assets is
recorded as goodwill. H ihe acquirer's interest in the fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets exceeds the cost of business
combination, then the fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities or contingent liabilities as well as the cost of business
combination is reassessed and afier reassessment, any excess of the acquirer's interest in the fair value of the acquiree's identifiable
net assets over the cost a business combination is recognised in profit and loss.
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. Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (continued)

{5) Consolidated financial statements

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year enced 31
December 2007. The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date the
controf commences untit the date that control ceases.

When preparing the consolidated financial statements, same accounting period and accounting policies are applied to subsidiaries
and the Company. All significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on cansolidatior.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders not held by the Group in the results and net assets of the
Company's subsidiaries and are disclosed separately in the consolidated financial statements.

When the Company acquires a subsidiary during the reporting period through a business cembination invelving entities not under
common controf. The results and cash flows of the subsidiary are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date on which
the Group obtains control, and continue to ke consolidated until the date that such control ceases. In preparing the consol dated
financial statements, the identifiable assets, habilities and contingent liabilities of the subsidiary are consofidated from the date that
control commences, base on the fair value of those identifiable assets acquired, and Habilities and contingent liabilities assuried at
the date of acquisition.

Where the Company combines a subsidiary during the reporting pericd through a business combination involving entities under
cormon centrol, the financial statements of the subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statements as if the combiation
occurred at the beginning of the period.

(6) Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and shart term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity when acquired.

(7) Translation of foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies
For transactions in foreign currencies, the Group converts the foreign currency amount into fuentional currency.

Foreign currency transactions are initially recerded using the functional currency at the spot exchange rate on the first day of the
month of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional
currency rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date, except for the capitalisatior of exchange difference arising from
foreign currency denominated foans in respect of qualifying assets that met the capitalisation conditions. All differences are taken
to the income statement. Non-moenetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are iranslated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair vatue in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined, and the differences are taken o the
incoma statement,

Translation of foreign currencies for overseas businesses

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities are currencies other than the RMB. As at
the balance sheet date, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated inte the presentation currency of the Campany at
the exchange rates rufing at the balance sheet date, the shareholder’s equity other than undistributed profit are translated into
RMB &t the spot exchange rate a1 the date of the transaction, and their income statements are translated into RMB at the
weighted average exchange rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve.
On disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative amount recagnised in equity relating to that particular foreign operation
is recognised in the consclidated income statement,
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. Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (continued)

{7} Translation of fareign currencies (continued)

Translation of foreign currencies for overseas business icontinued)

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into RMB al the
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. frequently recurring cash ftows of overseas subsidiaries which arise
throughout the year are translated into RMB at the weighted average exchange rates for the year. The differences are separately
disclosed in the consolidated cash flow statement.

(8) Inventories

Inventories primarily consist of materials and supplies used for the repairs and maintenance of plant and equipment and daily
operations. Inventories are initially measured at their actual cost, including the cost of accquisition. Cost is determined on the
weighted average basis.

The Group maintains a perpetual inventory system.
The consumables and consumables with low value, one-off amortisation methed is used.,

On the batance sheet date, inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value, Any excess of the cost over the net
realisable value of the inventories is recognised as a provision for diminution in the value of inventories in the income statement.
If the factor for diminution in the vatue of inventories disappears and the net realisable value of inventories is higher than the
carrying value, the provision previously recorded is revised in the consolidated income statement.

Net realisable value is based on estimated sefling prices less any estimated costs 10 be incurred to compietion and disposal. When
making such allowance, the finished goods are provided on individual inventory item basis and raw materials are provided on
categary basis.

(9} Long-term equity investments
Long-term equity investments include the long-term equity investments in subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities. The initial
recognition of long-term equity investment is stated at investmant cost upon acquisition.

For long-term equity investments controlled by the Group, and other investments where the Group does not have control or
significant influence and not actively traded in public financial markets and have no reliable measurement of fair value, the cost
method is used.

When cost method is used, long-lerm equity investments are stated at initial investment costs, any declared cash or profit dividend
is recognised as return on investment. If the return on investment exceeds the Group's shares of the inventories' accumulated
profits, the surplus is taken as a recovery of initial investment cost.

In case the Group has joint control or significant influence over the investees, the Group's interests in these entities are accounted
for using equity method of accounting.

When equity method of accounting is used, where the initial investment cost of a long-term equity investment exceeds the Group's
interest in the fair value of the investee's identifiable net assets at the time of acquisition, the investment is initially recognised as
the initial investment cost. Where the initial invesiment cost is less than the Groug’s interest in the fair value of the investee's
identifiable assets at the time of acquisition, the investment is initially recognised as the investor's share of the fair value of
investee's identifiable net assets and the difference is changed to profit or loss.
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3. Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (continued)

{9} Long-term equity investments {continued}

When equity method of accounting is used, after the acquisition of the investment, the Group recognises its share of investee's
net profit or losses as investment income or losses, and adjusts the carrying amount of the investment accordingly. The Group
recognises its share of investee's net profits or losses after making appropriate adjustments to align the accounting policies or
accounting periods with those of the Group based on the fair values of the investee's individual separately identifiable assets at the
time of acquisition, Unrealised profits and lossed resuhting from transactions between the Group and its associates are elim nated
for the part attributable to the Group calculated based on its share of the associates or jointly controlled enterprises. Unrealised
fosses resulting from transactions between the Group and its associates are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but
only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment. The Group discontinues recognising its share of net losses of the
investee after the carrying amount of the long-term equity investment and any long-term interest that in substance forms part of
the Group's net investment in the associate is reduced to zero, except to the extent that the Group has an obligation to assume
additional losses. For other movement in the shareholder's equity of the investee other than the profit or loss, the Group adjusts
the carrying vatue of the long-term equity investment, and transfer 1o the consolidated income statement when disposed.

The difference between the carrying value and the proceeds received when disposing of long-term equity investment is recegnised

in the consolidated income statement,

(10) Fixed assets

Fixed assets represent the tangible assets held by the Group for use in the production of goods or supply of services, for rental 1o
others or for aperation and administrative purposes with useful fe over one year.

Fixed assets are recognised when the economic benefit expected to be obtained from the use of an item of the fixed assets and
where the cost can be measured reliably. The subsequent costs including the cost of replacing part of an item of fixed assets are
recognised in the carrying amount of the item if the recognition criteria are satistied, and the carrying amount of the replaced part
is derecognised, otherwise, the costs are recognised in the profit or loss as incurred.

The fixed assets are initially measured at cost, the cost of a purchased fixed asset comprises the purchase price, related taxes and

any directly attributable expenditure for bringing the asset to working condition for its intended use.

Fixed asseis are depreciated over their estimated useful lives on the weighted average straight-line basis. The useful life, estimated
residual value and annual depreciation rates of fixed assets of different categories are shown in the following table:

Depreciation rates Category

Useful life (year)

Estimated residual value

Annual depreciation rates

Land and buildings
Tankers and vessels
Drilling rigs

Machinery and equipment
Maotor vehicles

20
10-20
25
5-10
5

10%
10%
10%
10%
10%

4.5%
4.5%-9%
3.6%
9%-18%
18%

Residual value, useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.
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. Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (continued)

(11) Construction-in-progress

The cost of canstruction-in-progress is determined on the basis of the expenditures for the projects, including various necessary
project expenditure such as direct material, direct wages and compensations for employees, equipment to be installed,
construction and installation fees, project management fees, gain or loss from trial runs, capitalised borrowing costs on related
borrowed funds during the period of construction and other relevant expenses etc. Consiruction-in-progress is transfered to fixed
assets when it is ready for its intended use.

(12) Intangible assets
The intangible assets of the Group are computer software, which are initially measured at cost,

The useful life of intangible assets is determined on the basis of useful economic life. Intangible assets with finite lives are
amortised over their useful econormic life on a straight-line basis. The estimated useful [ife of the intangible assets varies between
3 and 5 years.

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each
balance sheet date.

(13) Research and development costs
The Group categorises the research and davelopment costs into expenditure in research stage and development stage.

The expenditure in research stage are charged to income statement.

Expenditure incurred in development stage can only be capitalised when satisfying all of the following conditions: technically
feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale; its intention to complete and its ability to
use or sell the asset, how the asset will generate future economic benefits; evidence that the market is available for products
produced or, if such intangible asset is used internally, the utility thereof may be proved; sufficient technical, financial support or
support with other resource to complete development of; and the expenditure attributing to such intangible asset may be reliably
measured. Any expenditure for development not satisfying the above conditions shall be recognised in income statement.

(14} Financial instruments
Financial instruments refer to the contracts that form the financial assets of an entity and establish financial liakilities or interests
with other entities.

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
A financial asset or financial liability is recognised in the balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of a financial instrument.

Recognition of financial assets shall be derecognised if one of the following conditions is satisfied:
(1) The rights to receive cashflows from the asset have expired;
(2} Such assets have been transferred and such transfer meets the criteria of the derecegnition as stated below.

A financial lability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expire. When an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and a recegnition
of a new liability, and the difference between the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the income statement.
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3. Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (continued)

(14) Financial instruments {continued)

Category and measurement of financial assets

Financial assets of the Group are categorised into the following four categories upon initial recognition: financial assets at fair
value through prolit or loss; held-to-maturity investments; loans and receivables; available-for-sale financial assets, When financial
assets are recongnised initially, they are measured at {air value, and in the case of investments not at fair value through profit or
loss, directly attributable transaction costs,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profii or loss incfude upon initiat recogrition financial assets held for trading and those
measured at fair value through profits and losses. Financial assets are classified as held for trading if it satisfies one of the following
conditions: 1} the purpese to acquire such financial assets is to sell in the near term; 2) belonging to part of identifiable corr bined
financial instruments and objective evidence exists that it is acquired principally for the purpose of obtaning profit in the near term;
3) it's a financial derivative. Subsequent to initial recongnition, financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or Joss are measured at fair value, and changes therein are recognised in profit or loss.

Held-to-maturity investment

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity are classified as held-to-maturity when the
Group has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments are subsequently measued at
amortised cost less any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is computed as the ameunt initially recognised minus principal
payments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest method and the gains and losses are recognised
in the income statement.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are nat quoted in an active
market. Such assets are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method less any allowance for impaiment
and the gains and losses are recognised in the income statement.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets include non-derivative financial assets that are designated upon initial recognition as available-
for-sales and other financial assets which do not fall into any of the above categories. After initial recognition available-fcr-sale
financial assets are measured at fair value and changes therein, except for impairment losses and foreign exchange gains and
losses from monetary linancial assets, which are recognised directly in equity. When an investment is derecognised, the cumulative
gain or loss is removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss. The discount or premium is amortised using the effactive
interest rate method and recognised as interest income or expenses. Interests and dividend eamed are reported as interest income
and dividend income, respectively and are recognised in the income statement.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be realiably measured, such securities are measured as cost.

Our Group's financial liabilities mainly comprise of financial liabilities at amartised cost and are initially stated at fair value less
directly attributable transaction cost and are subsequently at amortised cost, using the effective interest methad.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in organised financial markets is determined by reference to quoted market
price. For invesiments where there is no active market, fait value is determined using valuation techniques, Such techniqgues
include using recent arm’s length market transactions; reference to the current market value of another instrument which is
substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and cption pricing models.
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Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (continued)
{14) Financial instruments {continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any objective if any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group
of financial assets is impaired. If any such evidence exists: impairment loss is provided. The objective evidence that an impairment
foss exists when the present value of the estimated future cash flows is adversely affected after initial recognition, and the amount
can be measured refiably.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate, after taking into consideration of the value
of the collaterals, if any.

Where impairment is assessed on an individual basis, an impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is objective
evidence that an impairment toss has been incurred. For the financial assets of individually significant, an impairment test is assessed
on an individual basis. The assessment is made collectively for the financial assets share similar credit risk characteristics {including
those with significant or individually insignificant and have not been individually assessed as impaired).

If, in a subsequent peried, the amaunt of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance
account. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the consolidated income statement, to the extent that
the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.

Financial assets carried at cost .

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate
of return for a similar financial asset and recognised in the consolidated income statement. Impairment losses on these assets
are nei reversed.

According to the Accounling Standard for Business Enterprises No. 2 — Long-term Equity Investment, the above accounting
treatment also applied to the uniisted securities of the long-tarm equity investment with no active market and the fair value cannot
be reliably measured.

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and
amaortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment loss previously recognised in the income statement, is transferred
from equity to the income statement.

Impairment losses on debt instruments are reversed through the income statement, if the increase in fair value of the instrument
can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in the income statement. Impairment
losses on equity instruments are not reversed through profit or loss.
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3. Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (continued)

{14) Financial instruments {continued)

Derecognition of financial assets
A finanical asset is derecognised if the Group assigns or transfers the financial assets to a party (transferee} other than the issuing
party of such financial assets.

A financial asset is derecognised if the Group transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset
to another party, otherwise, such financial assets are not derecognised.

Where the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred cor trol
of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in the asset.

{15) Borrowing costs
Loan expenses refer to the interest on or other cost of loan borrowed by the Group, including interest, discount or premium
amortisation, auxiliary expenses and exchange dilference from loans in foreign currency etc.

Borrowing costs incurred directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are capialized as
part of the cost of the asset. Except for the above, other borrowing costs are recognised as financial expenses in the ircome
statement when incurred. Qualifying assets are assets such as fixed assets, investment property and inventories that necessarily
take a substantial period of time 1o gel ready for their intended use of sale.

Borrowing costs are capitalised when satisfying all of the following conditions:
- Capital expenditure incurred;
- Borrowing costs incurred; )
- Construction or production a‘cti;ritiéﬁ ior the assets to be ready for use or for sale started.

The capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale, subseguent
borrowing costs are charged to profit or loss.

In the capitalisation period, the amount of interest to be capitahised in each accounting period is determined as follows:

- where {unds are borrowed specifically for the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset, the amount of
interest to be capitalised is the interest expense incurred during the period less any interest income earned from depcesiting
the barrowed funds ar any investment income on the temporary investment of those funds before being used on the asset;

- where funds are borrowed generally and used for the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset, the arount
of interest 1o be capitalised on such borrowings is determined by applying a capitalisation rate to the weighted averzge of
the excess amounts of cumulative expenditure on the asset over the above amounts of specific borrowings.

The capitalisation period is the period from the date of commencement of capitalisation of borrowing costs to the date of cessation
of capitalisation, excluding any period over which capitalisation is suspended. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended
when the acquisition, costruction or production activities are interrupied abnormally and the interruption lasts over three manths
and recognised in the income statement until the construction or production activities resume.
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. Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (continued)

(16) Assets impairment

Except for inventories, deferred income tax, financial assets, and the long-term equity investment calculated with cost method
and without quoted price in active market and the fair value cannot be reliably measured, the Group determines the asset
impairment by the {ollowing method:

At each balance sheet date, the Group assesses whether there is an indication of impairment exists, the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated. For goodwill and intangible assets with indefinite useful lives, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of goodwilt
and intangible assets at least annually, irrespective of whether there is any indication of impairment or not.

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's or cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair value less costs to sell,
and is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those
from other assets or groups of assets, in which case the recoverable amount is determined for cash-generating unit to which the
asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recagnised if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds it s recoverable amount. impairment losses are
recognised in profit or foss. A provision for impairment loss of the asset is recognised accordingly.

An impairment loss is not reversed in subsequent periods,

{17) Provisions

A provision is recognised when:
- a present obligation has arisen as a result of a past event;
- it is probable that a future cutflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and
- a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the abligation.

Provisions are initially measured based on the best estimate of the expenditure for performing the current obligation, taking into
account the related risks, uncertainties and time value factar. At each balance sheet date, the amount of provisions is reassessed
and if there is solid evidence that the carrying value cannot reflect the best estimate, the provisions should be adjusted based on
the best estimate.

{18) Revenue
Revenue is recognised when it is prohable that the economic benetit will flow 1o the Group, the revenue can be reliably measured
and the following conditions are satisfied.

Revenue from rendering of services

At the balance sheet date, revenue from rendering of services is recognised in percentage of services rendered when it can be
measured reliably; otherwise, the revenue is recognised on the basis of aclual cost incurred and expected to be compensated.
Revenue can be measured reliably when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and the amount can be
measured reliably, the percentage of services rendered can be reliably recognised and the cost incurred or to be incurred can be
measure reliably. The Group provides the percentage of completion based on the ratio of the services rendered to the total of
services to be rendered. Income from turnkey contracts is recognised to the extent of costs incurred until the specific turnkey
depth and other contract requirement are met. Provisions for future losses on turnkey contracts are recognised when they become
apparent that expenses to be incurred on a specific contract will exceed the revenue from that contract.
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3. Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (continued)

(18) Revenue {continued)

Revenue from sale of goods
Revenue is recognised when the substaintial risks and rewards of the ownership of the goods have been transferred 10 the
purchaser, and the Group does not retain the control to the goods and the cost can be reliably measured.

The operating income in the consclidated financial statements does not include the internal transaction within the Group.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis and the applicable effective interest rate.

Dividend income
Cividend income is recognised when the shareholder's right to receive payment has been established.

(19) Leases

Leases where substantially ali the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
teases. Where the Company is the lessee, rental payable under operating leases are charged to the income statement 01 the
straight-line basis over the lease terms.

(20) Employee benefits

Employee benefits are all forms of considerations given and other related expenditure incurred in exchange for services rendered
by employees. Employee benefits are recognised as a liakility in the period in which the associated services are rendered by
employees. The amount of the employee benefits should be discounted to its present value if the amount is material and i due
over one year after the balance sheet date.

The employees of the Group are covered by the social insurances administrated by the local government, including pension,
medical care and unemployment insurance as well as housing fund. The contributions are recognised as cost of assets or chzrged
to profit or loss on an accrual basis,

When the Group terminates the employment relationship with employees before the employment contracts have expired, or
provides compensation as an offer 10 encourage employees 1o accept voluntary redundancy, a provision for the termination
benefits provided, is recognised in profit or loss when the Group has a formal plan for the termination of employment or has riade
an offer to employees for volunary redundancy which will be implemented shortly; and the Group is not allowed to withdraw
from termination plan or redundancy offer unilaterally.

The welfares for internal retirements and supplementary pension are entirely undertaken by CNOQOC; consequently, such cost is not
recorded in the consolidated income statement of the Group (Note 9(6)).
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3. Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (continued)

(21) Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the consolidated income statement except to the
extent that they relate to goodwill adjustment from business combination or items recognised directly in equity, in which case
they are recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable calculated at the applicable tax rate on taxable income for the year, and any adjustment
to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

{1} where the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that
is ot a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit
or loss;

{2) in respect of 1axable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in joinily-controlled
entities, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be contiolled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences,
and the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

{1) where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of an
asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

{2) in respect of deductible temporary differences assaciated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in jointly-controlled
entities, deferred tax assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse
in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is
realized or the liability is setiled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted at the
balance sheet date.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probabte that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely,
previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that sufficient taxable prafit will be available 10 allow all or part of the deferred tax asset 1o be utilised.
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. Significant accounting policies and accounting estimates (continueds
{22) Share-based payment transactions
The Company operates a share appreciation rights plan (the “SAR Plan"} for its senior officers. The purpose of the SAR Plan is to
provide incentives and rewards to eligible participants who cantnbute to the success of the Group’s operations. Share-based payments
transactions in the Group are cash-settled share-based payments. For details of the SAR Plan, please refer 1o Note 6{45).
The cost of cash-settled transactions is measured initially ai fair value at the grant date using the Black-Scholes formula, taking
into account the terms and conditicns upon which the instruments were granted. The fair value is expensed over the period until
vesting with recognition ¢f a corresponding liabifity. The liability is measured at each balance sheet date up to and including the
settlement date with changes in fair value recognised in the income statement.
(23) Significant accounting estimates with uncertainty
Below are the key assumptions and estimates made in the preparation of the Group's financial statements at the reporting date.
Uncertainty about those assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment o the
carrying amount of the assets or liahilities affected in the future.
The estimated useful life and impairment of property, plant and equipment
The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment is based on the actual useful life of property, plant and property with
similar characteristics and functions. if the useful life of these property, plant and equipment is less than previously estimated,
the Group will accelerate the related depreciation or disposed of idle or obsolete property, plant and equipment. This requires
management to use past experience in estimating the appropriate useful life,
An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in
use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-iax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's
or cash-generating umit's value in use and its fair value less costs to sell based on an arm's fength transaction.
The impairment of accounts receivable
The impairment of accounts receivable is determined by the management based on available objective evidence, e.g. it becoming
probable that a debtor wilf enter bankruptcy or significant financial difficuliy of 2 debtor. The impairment amount is subjact to
management’s assessment at each balance sheet dates.
The provision for inventories obsolescence
The Group bases on its accounting pelicy for inventories, determines the provision for inventories obsolescence requirad by
comparing the cost and net realisable value for obsolete or slow-moving items. The provision amount is subject to
management’s assessment at each balance sheet dates by comparing the cost and net realisable value for obsclete or slow-
moving items.
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4, Taxation

The major taxes and tax rates applicable to the Group are as follows:

{1) Value added tax
Based on the state taxation requlations, the Company pays value added tax equivalent to 17% of the income from sale of
materials; the tax on receipt is deducted for calculating the tax payable.

{2) Business tax
Based on the state taxation regulations, the Group pays 3-5% of the income fram rendering of services.

(3) Urban maintenance & construction tax
Based on the state taxation regulations, the Group pays 7% of turnover tax as urban maintenance and construction tax.

(4} Educational surcharge
Based on the state taxation regulations, the Group pays 3% of turnover fax as educational surcharge.

(5) Corporate income tax

The Company pays income tax, in accordance with the Provisional Regulations for Corporate Income Tax of the People's Republic
of China. The Company is a hi-tech enterprise located in Tanggu Ocean Hi-tech Development Zone of Tianjin, the corporate income
tax shall be prepaid at the rate of 33% subject to the qualification for hi-tech enterprise certified on annual basis and any income
tax paid above 15% will be refunded.

The Group is subject to income tax on an entity basis on the profit arising in or derived from the {ax juridictions in which members
of the Group are domiciled and operate.

The company's subsidiary owning business in Indonesia is subject to withholding tax of, 4.5% of the total income and proefit tax at
rate of 10%.

The company's business in Australia is subject to 33% of income tax.
The company's business in Burma is subject to income tax of 3% calculated based on the total revenue.
The company's business in Mexico is subject 1o 28% of corporate income tax.

The PRC Corporate Income Tax Law (the "New CIT Law”) was approved on 16 March 2007 and became effective on 1 January 2008.
As the result of tax rate change, the Group remeasured the ternporary differences between the carrying value of the assets and
liabilities and the tax bases based on the new corporate income tax rate and recognised the difference of the deferred incorne tax
assets and liabilities to profit or loss, except for those transactions previously recognised in capital reserve in the shareholders’ equity.

The State Administration of Taxation Circular Guoshuifa [2008] Number 17 confirms that enterprises which had been recognized as
advanced technelogy enterprise pricr to 1 January 2008 should pay provisional corporate income tax at the rate of 25% pending a
re-recognition process under the New Corporate Income Tax Law, and the Implementation Rules of the Corporate Income Tax Law
sets out a framework of five conditions, which include a minimum proportion of sales of advanced technology services to total sales
and mintmum proportion of research and development expenses to total revenue under the PRC accounting principles, respectively.
Detailed guideline and the related proportion are to be formulated by the Science and Technology Commission, the Ministry of
Finance and the State Administration of Taxation, and hence, such tax rate reduction is still pending the completion of re-recognition
process. Accordingly, the Company considers it is appropriate to use the rate of 25% to accrue for the income tax lizbility for the fiscal
year 2008.
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4. Taxation (continued)

(5) Corporate income tax (continued)

| SN —— |

QOur Company is certified as hi-tech enterprise by Tianjin Science and Technelogy Committee on 25 May 2007, however, the tax
exemplion for reduction of the tax rate from 33% to 15% by the local tax bureau cannot be ascertained, therefore, management
considers it is appropriate to use the rate of 33% to accrue for the income tax lability for the fiscal year 2007.

During the year, the application by the Company as an advanced technology enterprise for tax exemption purpose was approved by
the 1ax bureau in Tianjin on 5 November 2007 and the Company's corporate income tax rate for the fiscal year 2006 was reduced
from 33% to 15%. As a result, a tax refund of RMB272,309,239 related 1o fiscal year 2006 has been recorded by the Company.

(6) Individuals' income tax

For the individuals' salary, the Company withholds the individuals' income tax on their behalf.

5. Principal subsidiaries and jointly-controlied entities of the Company

Investment
of the Group
Place/date of Registered Equivalent to Shareholding ratio Voting
Subsidiaries registration capital RMB Direct Indirect  right Ratio Business scope  lemark
COSL America inc. United States usb 2,712,100 100% - 100% Sate of logging  {Note 1)
{*COSL America’} 2 November 100,000 equipment
1994
China Qilfield Services (8VI) Limited  British Virgin usD1 8 100% - i00%  Investment helding  {Note 1)
{"COSL (BVI)'} slands
19 March 2003
COSL {Labuan} Company Limited Malaysia usb 1 8 - 100% 100%  Provison of drilling  {Note 1)
('COSL {Labuan)’) 11 April 2003 services in Indonesia
and ailfield
Chira Qilfield Services Southeast British Virgin UsD 1 24,830,708 - 100% 100%  Investment helding  {Nole 1}
Asia (BVI) Limited Islands
(COSSA (BVI)) 29 May 2003
COSL Chemicals (Tianjin) Lid. Tianjin, China RMB 6,349,275 100% - 100% a {Note 1)
(COSL Chemicals} 7 Septemier 4,639,326
(Formerly known as Tianjin Jinlong 1993
Chemical Co., Ltd.}
COSL {Australia) Pty Ltd Australa AUD 59,262 - 100% 100%  Prevision of drilling  {Note 1)
(' COsL (Australia)’) 11 January 2006 10,000 services in Australia

& Slurry lubnicant and cement additive production; batch sale and retailing of chemical products {excluding dangerous goods and that for drug); repairing of chemical
equipment; import and export (excluding the goods and techniques forbidden by the state): storage (excluding coal, DG and contaminating googs).

Note 12 The above companies are wholly owned by the Company and the voting right ratio of the Company is censistent with the shares held by the Company, The Company
included the resulis of operation and financial positions of the above subsidiaries in the Group's financial statements in 2006 and 2007. Duning the reponing 2enod,

she invesiment amouns of the Company has not changed.

The scope of consolidated financial statements is consistent with that of the previous year.
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. Principal subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities of the Company (continued)
Place/date of Registered  Investment  Shareholding ratio  Voting right

Jeintly-controlled entities registration capital  costtn RMB  Direct Indirect Ratio Business scope  Remark

China Nanhai-Magcobar Mud Cotporation Ltd. Shenzhen, China AMB 25,170,585  60% - 50% a (Noled)
Mageobar) 25 October 1984 4,640,000

China france Bohai Geosenvices Co., Lid. Tianjin, Chine USD 36984406  50% - 50% b {Noted)

FChing france Bohai * 30 Noverber 1983 6,630,000 {Note 5)

CHOOC-OTIS Well Completion Services Lid, Tianjin, Chinz Usp 27520607  50% . 50% ¢ (Noled)
FCNOOC-OTIS) 14 April 1963 2,000,000

China Fetreleum Logging-Atles Cooperation Servces Shenzhen, China ush 167,012 50% - 50% d  (Noted)
Company {1ogging-Allas’) 103y 1584 2,000,000

China Offshore Fugro Geo Selutions (Shenzhen] Co, Ltd.  Shenzhen, China USD 10,134,627  50% - 50% e {Noted)
(Fugro’} 24 Augusi 1983 1720790

P Tritungoal Sinergi Indonesia Uso 3186453 . 55% 50%  Provisienof o field  {Note 3)

Gy 30 December 2004 700,000 maintenance serices
Eastern Marine Services Lid. {*Eastern Marine®) Hong Kang HKD 163,113,033 - 51% 50% Marine transportation  {Note 3}
16 March 2006 1,000,000 senvices

COSL-Enpro Testing Services (Tiangin} Company Ltd. Tianfin, Chinz UsD 19352250  50% - 50% f {Noted)

(OSL-Bro’) 28 February 2007 5,000,000 {Note 5}

Etlantis Deepwater Orient Ltd. CAtlantis Deepwater Heng Kong HKD 46,711,639 - 50% 50%  Frovision of artificial  {Note 4)

28 August 2008 1,000 bucyant seabed unit  {Note 6}

3. Provision of drilling shurry services inside or outside Chins; provide slurry treatment agent praducts to the oil companies working in the chinese sea arezs as well as providing

slurry Lreatment, equipment, spare parts elc. and drilling tiquid for drifing on land,

Provision of slurry, steel wire services, production tesiing and measutement serice as well as ground and under well sampling and testing; data collection, transmission and
interpretation; equipment cakibration and maintenance;

using varigus senvices and tools of Slick Line to the companies in the terntory of the People's Republic of China Providing professionat tachnicat services for oil, natural gas, geo-
thermal development and mining industny; prowiding rental, maintenznee of 10ols, equipmens, chemicals and matanals for oil and gas. geo-thermal development and mining
industries (in case of dangeraus chemiral involved, the approval cervdicate shall govern),

Pravision of well exploration senvces, indluding well exploration, toring and well completion,

Undartaking offshote ol exploiation and development 1n the sea areas of China {including exploration, Well hield investigation, pipeline and cable laying, engineering geology
nvestigation, maintenance of sea bed facilty); Provicing ROV tesling, onentation and surveying services.

Provision ol exploration, drifling stem testing services in the terridory of the PRC, and cther senvices including greund and DST data obtaining and related services

Although the ratio of shares of Magcobar, PTTS, Eastern hizrine held by the Company exceeds 50%, based un the Articles of Assaciation, the Company does not have
control over thewr financial and operating decisions, theretare, these financial statements are not eonsolidated in the Group's financial statements and equity method 15
used in accordance with Accounting Standard MNo.33-Consolidated Financial Statements. In addition, the investment in Eastern Marine was made in 2006, yet there

was no material operation in 2006, and consequently, no business tesult was reported in the year.

When preparing the consolidated financial staterments, eguily method 5 used in accordance with Accounting $tandard No.33-Consalidaied  Financial Statements.
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5. Principal subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities of the Company (continued)

Note 5: Based on the approval by Tianjin Commerce Commission vide Jin Shangwu Ziguan {2007) No.51 Agreeing on the Divisicn of China France Bohai Gecservices
Co., Utd. dated 6 February 2007, COSL-Expte vwas spun off from China France. After spun-olf, the registered capital of China France Bohai was 1educed to USD

6,650,000.

Note 6: Atllantis Deepwater was established by Atlantis Deepwater Technelogy Halding AS ta provide artificial buoyans seabed ("ABS") units and oiher associated services.
On 8 June 2007, the Atlantis Deepwater became a jointly-controtled entity of the Group, when the Greup contributed USD6,270,000 (equivilent to
RMB26,771,63%, including RMB33,489,103 of transler of property, plant and equiptment and AMB1 3,282,536 cash paid) in return for a 50% equity interest

in Atlantis Decpwarter,

During the reporiing period, except for newly incorporated companies, the initial investment amounts had not changed and the
shares held and the voting ratios were the same throughout the periad.

{1) Cash on hand and at bank

. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements

2007 2006
Original currency  Exchange rate in RMB | Criginat currency  Exchange rate in RMB
Cash
RMB 211,312 1.0000 211,312 144,711 1.0000C 144,711
Usp 37,034 7.3046 270,518 20,671 7.8087 161,415
Philippine Peso 45,071 0.1761 7,937 - - -
489,767 306,126
Bank deposit
RMB 7.760,761,432 1.0000 7.760,761,432 1,258,618,682 1.0000 1,258,618,682
usp 129,778,587 7.3046 948,887,522 108,084,285 7.8087 843,997,755
Mextcan Peso 59,433,621 0.6722 39,953,142 - - -
Philippine Peso 47,539,683 0.1761 8,402,117 21,144,088 0.1592 3,366,139
Euro 285,244 10.6669 3,042,669 - -
Indonesia Rupiah 3,370.708,521 0.0008 2,622,872 - - -
HKD 1,157,088 0.9364 1,083,474 950,330 1.0047 954,768
Australian Dollar 51,021 6.3893 326,055 - -
UAE Dirham 141,445 1.9808 281,449 - -
Malaysia Ringit 62,826 2.1870 137,401 - - -
8,765,498,133 2,106,937,344
Other monetary fund
RMB 222,050 1.0000 222,050 537,890 1.0000 537,890
usp 1,640,584 7.2046 11,983,811 2,786,664 7.8087 21,762,222
HKD - - - 165,960 1.0047 166,736
12,205,861 22,464,848

8,778,193,761

2,129,708,318
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6. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (comtinued)

{1} Cash on hand and at bank {continued)
Unit: RMB Yuan
2007 2006

Included in other monetary funds:
Guarantee for letter of cradit 11,983,811 17,755,723

Guarantee for letter of credit is mainly the guarantee paid by the Group for purchasing equipment and materials overseas.

Interest income from saving deposit accrued based on the saving deposit interest rate from banks. Short-term deposits are

matured from 7 days to 6 months, based on the Group's funding requiremnents and the interest income accrued based on the term

deposit interest rate from banks.

(2) Bills receivable Unit: RMB Yuan
2007 2006

Bank acceptance 2,250,000 -

In the year end balance of the financial statements, there is no notes from shareholders holding 5% or more voting shares of the
Company.

i |
(3) Accounts receivable Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Accounts receivable 1,409,579,210 989,744,028
Less: bad debt provision 4,797,726 2,645,401
1,404,781,484 987,098,627

The aging analysis of accountis receivable is as follows:
9ng ¥ UAs recen > Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006
Amount Ratic  Bad debt Provision Amount Ratio Bad debt Provision
provision ratio provision ratio
Within 1 year 1.399,706,608 99% - - | 972,801,694 95% -
1-2 years 7,322,721 1% 2,247,845 31% 14,101,398 1% 29,082 -
2-3 years - - - - 561,542 - 336,925 60%
Over 3 years 2,549,881 - 2,549,881 100% 2,279,394 - 2,279,394 100%
Total 1,409,579,210 100% 4,797,726 989,744,028 100% 2,645,401

Unit; RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Amount Ratio  Bad debt Provision Amount Ratio Bad debt Provision

provision ratio provision ratio

Item with significance 1,253,668,658 89% - - 854,908,064 86% - -

Other insignificant items 155,910,552 11% 4,797,726 3% 134,835,964 14% 2,645,401 2%
Total 1,409,579,210 100% 4,797,726 989,744,028 100% 2,645,401
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. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (ontinued)
(3} Accounts receivable (continued)
The analysis of bad debt provision for accounts receivable is as follows:
Unit: RME Yuan

2007 2006
Batance at the beginning of the year 2,645,401 1,488,883
Provisions for the year 4,059,133 1,225,671
Write-back during the year {1,787,826} (69,153}
Exchange realignment (118,982) -
Balance at the end of the year 4,797,726 2,645,401
As of 31 December 2007, no overdue receivable exists in intercompany accounts of the Group {including amounts due from
jointly-controlled entities); therefore, no bad provision is made for such accounts. The detailed information on the related parties
is shown in Note 9(5).

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006
Total amount of top 5 debtors 1,179,183,972 792,568,453
Ratio to total accounts receivable 84% 80%
Ageing Within 1 year Within 1 year
As of 31 December 2007, no accounts receivable is from the shareholder holding 5% or more voting rights of the Company {31
December 2006 nane).
The major originat currencies of the accounts receivable of the Company are RMB and USD, As ¢f 31 December 2007, the balance
in USD was USD 51,556,161 {equivalent to RMB376,587,136) (31 December 2006, the balance in USD was 39,145,276
(equivalent to RMB 305,673,719)).
{4) Prepayments
As of 21 December 2007, the Group made no prepayment to the shareholder hofding 5% or more voting rights {as of 31 Dec
2006: none}, besides, the prepayment were all aged within one year.
{5) Interest receivable
In 2007 and 2006, the interest receivable was all from bank deposit; and were all aged within one year.
{6} Dividend receivable
in 2007 and 2006, the dividend receivable was the dividend from jointly-controlled entities; were all aged within one year.
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6. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (ontinued)

(7) Other receivables

Financral 51
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Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Qther receivables 132,492,289 | 91,768,494

Less: had debt provision 2,389,367 2,064,147

130,102,922 | 89,704,347

Aging analysis of the other receivables of the Group is as follows: Unit: AMB Yuan

2007 2006

Amount Ratioc  Bad debt Provision Amount Ratio Bad debt  Provision

ratio ratio

Within 1 year 128,717,794 98% - - | 88,332,518 96% - -

1-2 years 1,451,338 1% 357,531 25% 779,011 1% 191,538 25%

2-3 years 614,410 - 332,883 54% 614,142 1% 51.962 8%

QOver 3 years 1,708,747 1% 1,698,953 99% 2,042,823 2% 1,820,647 89%
Total 132,492,289 100% 2,389,367 91,768,454 100% 2,064,147

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Amount Ratio Bad debt Provision Amount Ratio Bad debt  Provision

ratio ratio

Significant item 62,195,328 A7% - - | 56,089,711 61% - -

tnsignificant item 70,256,961 53% 2,389,367 3% | 35,678,783 39% 2,064,147 6%
Total 132,492,289 100% 2,389,367 91,768,494 100% 2,064,147

Analysis of bad debt provision for other receivables: Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,064,147 2,595,851

Provision {or the year 673,126 380,835

Write-back during the year (347,906) (912,539

Balance at the end of the year 2,389,367 2,064,147

As of 31 December 2007, the balance of this account included RMB 1,495,253 {as of 31 December 2006: RMB 33,419,488)
receivable from CNOOC, mainly the expenses of the internally retired persons and supplementary pension insurance undertaken
by CNOOC (for details, please refer 10 MNote 9(5)). Except for the above, no balance from the shareholder holding 5% or more of

voling shares.

As of the year end of financial statements, in terms of intercompany receivable {including jointly-controlled entities), there has been
nio non-recoverable amount and therefore, no bad debt is provided for this account. The details of the related parities balances

are included in Note9{5).
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(7) Other receivables (continued)

6. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

Unit: RME Yuan

2007 2006
Total amount of top 5 debtors €8,610.869 59,843,765
Percentage to the total other receivable 52% 65%
Overdue Within 1 year within 1 year

(8) Inventories

Unit: RME. Yuan

2007 2006

Materials and spare parts for production 429,606,615 301,146,816
Less: Provisions for impairment of inventories 11,840,579 7,9£6,388
417,766,036 293,1€0,428

The analysis for the allowance for inventory reduction is as follows:

Unit; RME Yuan

2007 2006
Balance at the beginning of the year 7,986,388 6,884,491
Provision for the year 3,854,191 1,101,897
Write-back during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 11,840,579 7,986,388

(9) Available-for-sale financial assets

Unit: RME Yuan

2007 2006

Monetary fund investments 607,337,984 75,008,259
Repurchase of government bonds - 202,200,000
607,337,984 277,208,259

Less: Provisions for impairment of financial assets - -
607,337,984 277,208,259
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6. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

(10) Long-term equity investments

2007 Unit: RMB Yuan
Change in equity during the year

Equity method  Propartion ital  Balance at Additional Increase/ Adjustment Cash Subtotal Balance
in registered amount of the beginning investment (Decrease) due to dividend at the end
capital investment  of the year in the year intheyear  exchangerate during the year of the year

Jointly-controiled entities
China france Bohai  50% 56,336,656 88731192 (19,352,250} 36,646,383 (51,656,960} {15,010,577) 54,368,365
Magcobar 60% 25,170,585 122,218,356 - 56,164,719 (41,553,540} 14,611,579 136,829,535
CNOOC-OMS 50% 27,520,607 28,700,584 1,948,152 ( 4,439,820} (1.491,668) 27,208.916
Logging-Atlas 50% 10167012 14,732,522 2,899,984 - 2,899,984 17,632,506
Fugro 0% 10,134,627 15,229,268 11,723,297 - - 11,7123,2%7 26,952,665
PITS 55% 3,186,453 2,383,715 (381,228) (305,803} - (687,031) 1,696,684
Eastern Marine 51% 163,113,033 163,113,033 - (1,427,750} (11,079,716} - {12,507 ,466) 150,605,567
COSL-Expro 50% 19,352,250 - 19,352,250 14,421,657 - - 14,421,657 33,773,907
Atlantis Deepwater 50% 46,771,639 - 46,771,639 (9,842,758} {825,841} - (10,658,599 36,103,040
361,752,862 435,108,770 46,771,639 113,152,456  (12,211,360) (97,650,320} 3,290,775 485,171,185
2006 Unit: RMB Yuan

Change in equity during the year

Equity method Proportion in Initial Balance at Additioral Increase/ Cash Subtotal Salance
regisiered capital amountol  the beginning investment {Decrease) dvidend al the end
investment of the year in the year intheyear  during the year of the year

Jointhy-conirolled entities
China French Bohai 0% 56,336,656 83,764,011 - 36,489,712 (31,522,531 4,967,181 85,711,192
Magcobar 60% 25,170,585 68,245,748 - 62,648,506 {38,725,398) 23973108 122,218,35%
CNOOC-OMS 50% 27520507 30,732,315 - 7,593,468 (9,625,200) {2,031.731) 28,700,584
togging-Atlas 50% 10367012 12,622,927 2,709,595 - 1,709,585 4,732,522
Fugro S0% 10134627 5,828,805 - 5,350,563 - 5,390,563 15,229,368
PTTS 55% 3186453 3,186,453 802,738} - (802,738} 2,383,715
Eastern Marine 51% 163,113,032 - 163,113,033 - - - 163,113,033
{051 Chemicals 1,488,407 1,808,372 - (1,908,372} - (1,908,372} -
297117380 236511678 166299486 112170735 {75.873,129) 32297606 425108770
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(10) Long-term equity investments (continued}
There is no impairment in the Jong-term equity investments at the end of 2007 and 2008, so no provision for impairment of long-
term equity invesiments is provided.

]

6. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements «ontinued)

Refer to Note 5 fer the information of the place of registration , nature of business, registered capital of jointly-controlled entities
as well as the proportion of shares held by the Group and proportion of voting rights of the Group in the jointly-controfled entities.

Key financial information of jointly-controlled entities:

Unit: RMB Yuan

Attheend of 2007 At the end of 2007 2007 2007

Total assets Total liabilities Operating income Net profit

China France Bohai 191,136,045 82,399,314 279,600,389 84,645,610
Magcebar 321,857,360 93,808,136 407,856,440 106,919,706
CNOOC-0TIS 61,450,056 7,032,223 57,954,976 13,495,401
Logging-Atlas 40,607,216 5,342,204 38,370,962 9,373,647
Fugro 92,823,922 38,918,592 115,513,519 26,838,729
COSL-Expro 86,335,683 18,787,870 100,471,048 28,843,313
PTTS 3,204,221 202,374 120,895 (693,138)
Eastern Marine 349,494,979 52,649,541 33,783,378 (6.961,448)
Atlantis Deepwater 81,542,857 8,979,815 - {19,685,524)
Unit: RMB Yuan

At the end of 2007 At the end of 2007 2007 2007

Total assets Total liabilities  Operating income Net profit

China France Bohai 233,283,956 57,745,298 288,237,623 79,336,738
Magcobar 239,329,547 35,758,536 365,997,798 112,941,936
CNOOC-0OTIS 59,788,685 6,191,794 59,472,269 17.524,587
togging-Atlas 34,050,191 6,038,631 29,247 114 6,522,364
Fugro £2,864,943 32,973,280 91,433,028 11,982,551
PTTS 4,376,913 217,843 1,496,195 (611,795}

There is no significant difference to the accounting policies, and accounting estimates applied between the jointly-conirolled

entities and the Group.
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6. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

(11) Fixed assets Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 Land Tankers and Drilling rigs ~ Machines and Vehicles Tota!
and buildings vessels equipments
Cost:
Amount at the beginning of the year 14,077,289 5,578,820,209  6,983,856,885 2,711,490,745 53,200,910 15,341,446,038
Purchases - 50,294,020 91,930,148 62,959,563 12,176,947 217,360,678
Transter from construction-in-progress 25,026,557 423,292,736 4513793 1,514,912,581 3,467,306  1,971,213,579
Disposal and write-off (221,779} (30,404,600}  (26,642,670)  {202,960,576) (6,661,176) (266,890,801}
Transfer to construction-in-progress - - {358,008,074) - (358,008,074}
Exchange realignment - - - {9,520,891) - {9,520,891)
Amount at the end of the year 38,882,067 6,022,002,365 6,695,650,088 4,076,881,422 62,184,587 16,895,600,529
Accumulated depreciation:
Amount at the beginning of the year 1,998,495 3,275,003,551  4,397,318,191  1,308,861,857 34,074,140  9,017,256,234
Provision 1,976,340 233,227,965 362,399,749 334,548,232 3,892,606 936,044,892
Disposal and write-off (180,849)  (29.680,922) (17,244,052} (138,487,026} (5,926,795}  (191,519,644)
Transfer to construction-in-progress - - (48,048,062) . {48,048,062)
Exchange realignment - - - {1,492,338) - {1,492,338)
Amount a the end of the year 3,793,986 3,478550,594 4,694,425826 1,503,430,725 32,039,951 9,712,241,082
Provision for impairment:
Amount at the beginning of the year
Provision - - . . -
Write-off - - - . -
Amount ai the end of the year - . . - - -
Carrying value:
Amount at the end of the year 35,088,081 2,543,451,77%  2,001,224,262  2,573,450,697 30,144,636  7,183,359,447
Amount at the teginning of the year 12,078,794  2,303,816,658 2,586,538,694 1,402,628,888 19,126,770 6,324,189,804

As of 31 December 2007, included in fixed assets of an original cost of RMB4,317,89%,382 which have been fully depreciated but
continue to be used by the Group.
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6. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements ontinued)

(11) Fixed assets {continued)}
Unit: RME Yuan

2006 Land and  Tankers and Drilling  Machines and Vehicles Total
buildings vessels 1igs equipment

Cost:
Amount at the beginning of the year 12,738,570 5,546,534,979 5,782,079,845 2,291,080,714 50,168,901 §3,682,£03,109
Purchases - 26,691,899 - 161,987,670 4,534,982 193,214,551
Acquisition of a subsidiary 1,044,379 . - 1,139,501 376,495 2,560,375
Transler from construction-in-progress 294,340 6,484,754 1,201,776,940 343,230,751 - 1,551,i86,785
Disposal and write-off - (891,423) - (85,847,811} (1,879,468) {88,718,782)
Amount at the end of the year 14,077,289 5,578,820,209 6,983,856,885 2,711,490,745 53,200,910 15,341,£46,038

Accumulated Depreciation:

Amount at the beginning of the year 538,389 3,026,518,156 4,105,389,157 1,092,184,065 25,914,066  8,250,543,843
Provision §74,399  248,485395 291,929,034 268,336,117 9,627,624 819,252,569
Acquisition of a subsidiary 485,697 - - 815,584 223,492 1,524,773
Disposal and write-off . - - (52,473,909) (1,691,042} (54,154,951)
Amount at the end of the year 1,998,495 3,275,003,551 4,397,318,191 1,308.861,857 34,074,140  9,017,256,234
Provision for Impairment:
Amount 21 the beginning of the year - - - 4,240,832 - 4,140,832
Provision - . - - - -
Write-off - - - (4,240,832 - {4,2:10,832)

Amount at the end of the year . . - - . .

Carrying value:
Amount at the end of the year 12,078,794 2,303,816,658 2,586,538,694 1,402,628,888 19,126,770  6,324,189,804
Amount at the beginning of the year 12,200,171 2,520,016,823 1,676,690,788 1,194,655817 24,254,835 5427£18434

As of 31 Decemnber 2006, included in fixed assets of an original cost of RMB2,999,620,083 which have been fully depreciated but
continue to be used by the Group.

The Group appointed China Consultants of Accounting and Financial Management Co. Ltd to make an assessment for the fixed
assets injected into the Company by CNOOC in the Reorganisation, and China Consultants of Accounting and Financial
Management Co. Ltd issued the Report of Assets Assessment for Establishing China Qilfield Services Limited {Preparation) (zhong
Hua Ping Bao Zi No. [2002] 066) on 30 August 2002, which was put on records in the Ministry of Finance. According to the result
of the valuation report, the revaluation surplus on ithe original cost of the fixed assets was RMB 2,426,123,389, the revaluation
surplus of accumulated depreciation was RMB 1,222,505,737, and the revaluation surplus of the net book value of fixed assets
was RMB 1,203,617,652, which had been reflectad in the financial statements as the cost of fixed assets purchased hy the
Company after its Reorganisation.

During the year, the Group completed the title re-registration procedures of a drilling rig, which due to the drilling rig’s operation
in Indenesia, were outstanding since the Reorganisation in 2002. Upon completion of the re-regisiration procedures, the (Group
has obtained the relevant title certificate.

RMB 4,240,832 of provision for impairment of fixed assets was written off in 2006 due to retirement of fixed assets.

The Group had no significant temporarily-idle fixed assets at the end of 2007 and 2006.
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Unit; RMB Yuan

2007 Budget Amount Increase in the year Decrease in the year Amount at the Capitaf source  Project
at the beginning Purchase  Foced assets Transfer  Transfer Transfer tolong- end of the year investment
of the year transfer to fixed to intangible term equity as proportion
assets assets  investments of budget
FETFormation 25,950,000 17144702 1472714 18,317,476 - Sedffinancing %
Evaluation Tool
CPTDC intrument 17,542,745 5847582 10,465,594 16,313,276 - Self-financing 93%
renovaticn
BH7 gliding 15,000,000 2,409,000 2,409,000 - Self-financing 16%
base renovation
Marine oil 942 1,236,090,000 670,740,147 568,396,850 - 1,239,136,987 Self-financing  100%
Stainless sieel ship 166,000,000 129,659,629 34,383,481 164,043,110 - - Self-financng 99%
ASDD deep 70,370,000 33,781,187 24,253,566 33,489,103 24,545,650 Selffinancing 82%
water project
Blowout preventer 31285000 11,200,150 19517,748 - 18,437,898 1,280,000 Self-financing 98%
Two Liftboat 581,953,000 52,800,288 163,081972 - 215,882,260 Self-financing 37%
multifunctional
drilling platforms
Specialized vessel 264,180,000 243,817,655 15,371,357 - 759,189,012 - Self-financing 98%
for methanol
Gufan module  1,020,300,000 707,341,293 265,132,666 976,362,000 211195 Bankloan  95%
dsilling machine
6-ype 3-purpose  2,402.308,000 318,616,813 265,577,442 584,194,055 Sell-financing  24%
viorkboat +hond
Sieve wbe factory 31504476 28,079,378 3,425,698 - 21554518 3949958 - Self-financing 100%
workshiop
6. CIN neutron probe 17,200,000 7830666 9,164,724 - 16,995,390 - . - Self-financing 99%
Subigtat 5879675221 2.229,268,490 1,379.943.372 - 1504621680 3949938 33489103 206715111
Marinz 6il331 rengvation 284,968,000 7,320,294 135,454,781 309,960,012 . - 452,735,087 Self-financing 50%
ERP system 75,000,000  7,582371 39,121,245 - 1,18535% 45418260 - Self-financing 62%
8 cable ship renovation 524,300,000 25093271 420,998,949 446,092,240Fund raised from 85%
issue of A-share
Well cementing 69,460,000 20,000,000 48,140,000 - 55,360,000 12,780,000 Self-financing 98%
skid-mounted
equipment
Auxiliary eguipment 14,197,100 403741 17280 - £599,808 2,133,704 Self-finencing 78%
350ft deilire platiorm  2,335,710,000 313,323,815 - 313,323,815 Self-financing 13%
Land drfing machine 240,000,000 170,058,034 08,841,796 N,216,238 Self-financing %
ELIS system 50,000,000 82,412,487 < 1,975702 10,436,785 Self-financing 9%
Others - 128883330 391432730 - 130129237 1273871 290,023,062
Subtotal 3,63363500 193,393,067 1,608671,832 309,950,012 466,591,899 46,692,08 1,598,740,931
Total 9,513,310,321 2,422,661,557 2,988,615,204 309,960,012 1,971,213579 50,642,039 33,489,103 3,665,892.052

Capitalised interest expendiiure of the Group in 2007 amounted to RMB 58,115,498, and the capitalisation rate of capitalised

amount of borrowing cost was 70.41%.
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. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

Unit: RMB Yuan

2006 Amount at the Becrease in the year Project imwstment
beginning of the Increase Transfer  Amount at the as proportion of
Budget year in the year  {o fixed assets end of the year  Capital source budget
Marine cil 941 1,102,897,000 939,515,716 130,784,648 1,070,300,364 - Sel-financing 97%
FET Formation Evaluation Tool 27,000,000 11,233,729 6,660,973 750,000 17,144,702  Seli-financing 66%
CPTDC instrument rencvation 17,542,745 5,847,582 - . 5,847,582  Seh-financing 33%
BH7 gliding base renovation 15,000,000 2,409,000 - - 2,409,000 Sefffinancing 16%
Well cementing equipment purchasing 11,255,000 7,153,448 - 7,153,448 - Sefi-financing 64%
Marine oil 942 1,236,090,000 487,811,016 182,929.13i - 570,740,147 Selt-financing 54%
Stainless steel ship 162,080,000 38,303,667 91,355,962 - 129,659,629  Sel-financing 80%
ASDD deep water project 70,370,000 17,605,925 16,175,262 - 33,781,187 Self-financing 48%
Nanhai 6# drilling string compensator 14,904,000 13,881,087 - 13,881,087 - Self-financing 93%
Blowout preventer 13,280,000 11,200,150 - - 11,200,150 Self-financing 84%
Liftboat multifunctional drilling platform 293,091,000 112,282 52,688,006 - 52,800,288 Self-financing 18%
Specialized vessel for methanol 258,400,000 2494857 241,322,698 - 243,817,855  Setf-financing 94%
Guifian module drilling machine 691,024,000 707,341,293 - 707,341,293 Bank loan %
Subiotal 4,212,933,745  1537,568,5%9 1,429,297,973 1,092,084,899 1,874,741,633
6-type 3-purpose workboat 2,402,360,000 - 318616813 - 318616813 Self-financing 13%
Bohai 4# dock repair engineering 68,792,000 - 06,181,298 66,183,298 Self-financing 96%
Sieve tube factory workshop 31,504,476 - 28079378 - 28079378  Self-financing 89%
& Y+ CTN neutron proke 12,814,000 - 7,830,666 - 1,830,666  Sel-financing 61%
Marine oil 931 cantilever beam renovaticn 263,050,000 - 7,320,294 - 7,320,294 Self-financing 3%
ERP system 75,000,000 - 758231 - 7582371 Self-financing 10%
Well logging system inngvation 46,254,000 - 45,253,029 46,253,029 - Sel-financing 100%
ELISOIl system 14,900,000 8,054,971 8,054,971 - Seli-financing 54%
Binhai 512 collection eguipment 65,000,000 64,168,000  ©4,168,000 - Seli-financing 99%
Logger 12,000,000 11,618,066 11,618,066 - Selifinancing 97%
8 cable ship renavation 524,300,000 25,093,271 - 25,093,271 Seli-financing 5%
Well cementing skid-mounted equipment 20,000,000 - 20,000,000 - 20,000,000 Selt-financing 100%
Others - 155,165,963 241,657,690  263,426522 133,397,131  Self-financing
Subtotal 3,535814,476 155,165,963 852,455,847 459,701,886 547,919,924
Total 7,748,848,221  1682,734,522 2,281,713,820 1,551,786,785 2,422,661,557

Capitalised interest expenditure of the Group in 2006 amounted to RMB 7,771,358, and the capitalisation rate of capitalised

amount of borrowing cost was 4.05%.
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6. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements ontinue

(13) Intangible assets
The intangible assets of the Group and the Cormpany mainly consisted of well testing software, eleciric circuit design programmes,

and oil reserves testing sofiware.

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Cost:

Amount at the beginning of the year 37,237,945 | 27,265,965

Purchase during ihe year 6,912,486 9,971,980

Transfer from construction-in-progress 50,642,039 -

Decrease in the year - -

Amount at the end of the year 94,792,470 | 37,237,945
Accumulated amortisation:

Amount at the beginning of the year 14,652,317 8,006,141

Provision 12,218,063 £,646,176

Write-off - -

Amount at the end of the year 26,870,380 | 14,652,317
Provision for impairment:

Amaount at the beginning of the year -

Provision - -

Write-off - -

Amount 2t the end of the year - -
Carrying amount:

Amount al the end of the year 67,922,090 | 22,585,628

Amount at the beginning of tha year 22,585,628 | 19,259,824

{14) Long-term deferred expenses

The long-term deferred expenses of the Group include large scale drilling togls in-use, logging tools and vessel cables, etc.
Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006
Cost:
Amount at the beginning of the year 397,827,104 332,731,433
Purchase during the year 239,313,723 | 65,095,671
Decrease in the year - -
Amount at the end of the year 637,140,827 ;397,827,104
Accumulated amortisation:
Amount at the beginning of the year 290,370,260 i214,297,524
Provision 93,817,538 | 76,072,736
Write-oft - -
Amount at the end of the year 384,187,798 i290,370,260

Provision for impairment:
Amount at the beginning of the year
Provision
Write-off

Amount at the end of the year

Carrying amount:
Amount at the end of the year

252,953,029

107,456,844

Amount at the beginning of the year

107,456,844

1118,433,909
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6. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (continued)
(15) Provision for impairment of assets
2007 Unit: RMB Yuan
Amount at the Provision Decrease in the year Exchange Amount at the
beginning of the year inthe year  Write back Write off  realignment end of the year
Provision for bad debts 4,709,548 4,732,259 (2,135,732} - (118,982) 7,187,093
Provision far impairment of inventories 7,986,388 3,854,191 - - - 11,820,579
Provision for impairment - - - - - -
of available-for-sale investment
Provision for impairment - - - - - -
of long-term equity investments
Provision for impairment of fixed assets - - - . - -
Provision for impairment of construction- - - - - - -
in-progress
Pravision for impairment - - - - - .
of intangible assets
12,695,936 8,586,450 (2,135,732} - { 118,982) 19,027,672
2006 Unit: RMB Yuan
Amount at the Provision Decrease in the year Amount at the
beginning of the year in the year Write back Write off  end of the year
Provision for bad debts 4,084,734 1,606,506 {981,692} - 4,709,548
Provision for impairment of inventories 6,884,491 1,101,897 - - 7,986,388

Provision for impairment of available-for-sale investment - - - - -
Provision for impairment - - - -
of long-term equity investmenis
Provision for impairment of fixed assets 4,240,832 - - (4,240,837
Provision for impairment of construction-in-progress - - - - -
Provision for impairment of intangible assets - - .
15,210,057 2,708,403 (981,692} (4,240,832} 12,655,936

(16} Short-term debentures

In February 2006, the Group engaged The Agricultural Bank of China to issue short-term debentures with total face value of RMB
1,000,000,000, and the net proceeds seceived after deduction of handiing expense and interest amounted to RMB 865,000,000,
which is used for working capital purpose.

The shart term debentures are only traded among banks in the mainland and are unsecured, with a term of 1 year, and with
coupon interest rate of 3.1%. Interest has been paid upfront, and amortised within 12 months. The balance of the short-term
debentures of the Group amounted 10 RMB 997,416,663 as of 31 December 2006, including the interest amortisation from the
date of issuance to 31 December 2006. The Group had fully repaid the short term debentures in February 2007.
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6. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

{17} Accounts payable
There are no belance from shareholders holding 5% or maore of voting right in the Company. (31 December 2006: nil).

Accounts payable in significant amount with ageing of account payable above 1 year as of 31 December 2007 is as follows:
Unit: RMB Yuan

Name Amount payahle Reason for outstanding
Shanghai Shipyard Co. Ltd 2,888,640  Final payment for shipbuilding, not exceeding guality assurance period

The Group had no significant accounts payable with ageing over 1 year as of 31 December 2006.

The accounts payable of the Group were originally denominated in RMB or USD. In the balance of the accounts payable as of 31
December 2007, the balance in USD totalled USD 33,015,313 (equivalent to RMB 241,163,658) {31 December 2006: USD 1,536,656
{eguivalent to RMB 11,999,287)).

(18) Receipts in advance
There are no balance from shareholders or associated parties holding 5% or more of shares of the Company. {31 December 2006: nil).

Tne Group had no significant advances received with ageing over 1 year as of 31 December 2007,

(19) Staff cost payable

2007 Unit: RMB Yuan
Amount at the Increase in the year Payment in the year Amount at the end

beginning of the year of the year

Wages, bonus, allowance and subsidy 237,529,765 708,195,893 615,091,405 330,634,253
Employee welfare 106,298 125,455,648 105,051,598 20,510,348
Sociak Insurance premium 6,641,043 181,288,037 158,380,978 29,548,102
Housing reserve fund 43,731 37,667,438 37,926,016 (214,847}
Trade union and educational fund 14,779,385 32,093,554 29,900,113 16,972,826
7 259,100,222 1,084,700,570 946,350,110 397,450,682
2006 Unit: RMB Yuan
Amount at the Increase in the year Payment in the year  Amount at the end

beginning of the year of the year

Wages, bonus, allowance and subsidy 206,804,519 619,148,671 588,423,425 237,529,765
Ermployee welfare - 113,766,523 113,660,225 106,248
Sociat Insurance premium 1,935,455 120,764,454 116,058,866 6,641,043
Housing reserve fund 119,162 31,709,903 31,785,334 43,731
Trade union and educational fund 11,328,397 33,954,136 30,503,148 14,779,385
220,187,533 919,343,687 880,430,898 259,100,222

The balance of service fee of contracted warkers in other payables as of 31 December 2007 amounted to RMBS0,565,162 (31
December 2006: RMB 43,000,000).

There are no accrued payrolls in arrears or performance-linked compensation in the financiat staterments of the Group at the end
of the respective years,
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6. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

(20) Taxes payable

.

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Corporate income tax 472,145,594 | 54,172,999
Business tax 33,938,893 : 23,417,810
Value added tax (863,878) 9,011,230
Urban maintenance and construction tax 1,905,885 1,702,365
Individual income tax 6,156,046 4,915,700
Educational surcharge 1,107,818 831,445
Other overseas taxes 13,948,298 -
528,338,656 94,043,549

Refer to Note 4 in the finanaal statements for the standards for calculation and provision of taxes and surcharges as well as the

tax rates.

(21) Other payables

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Accounts payable to CNOOC 3,248,229 | 14,083,591
Marine fees payable 24,489,442 1 25.900,829
Service fee of contracted workers 90,565,162 | 43,000,000
Cost of equipments payable 535,979 | 39,834,745
Other current accounts with related companies 24,472,125 | 2576%,630
Deposits payment 18,622,103 6,513,041
Scientific research cooperation fee payable 5,268,188 4,843,090
Account payable to jeintly-controlled entities 96,072 3,241,297
QOthers 43,391,789 | 27,535,222
210,689,089 (190,723,545

As of 31 December 2007, the balance of the other payables including accounts payable to CNOOC - the shareholder holding 5% or more
of shares of the Company with voting rights amounted to RME 3,248,229 (31 December 2006: RMB 14,089,521).

The Group had no significant cther payables with ageing over 1 year as of 31 December 2007.

(22) Current portion of non-current liabilities

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Accounts payable to China National Offshore Oil Corp. (Note 6{(23)) 200,000,000 {200,002,000
Long-term borrowings (Note 6(24)) 200,000,000 -
400,000,000 200,003,000
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6. Notes to the major items of the consclidated financial statements (continued)

(23} Long-term payable to the ultimate holding company Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Accounts payable to China National Gffshare QOil Corp. 200,000,000 400,600,000
Including: Non-current liabilities due within one year {Note 6-(22)) 200,000,000 200,000,000
- 200,000,000

The accounts payable to China National Offshore Qil Corp. are unsecured and non-interest-bearing, and RMB 200,000,000 will be
repaid each year in equal portion in three years from 1 May 2005, The Group began to repay RMB 200,000,000 in 2005, The
batance will be paid off before 30 April 2008 on schedule.

(24} Interest bearing bank borrowings

In June 2006 and February 2007, the Group horrowed a bank loan of RME 600,000,000 and RMB 344,000,000 respectively from
the Export-Impert Bank of China for the purpose of financing the construction of certain module dridfing rigs. The above
borrowings are unsecured bear interest al 4.05% for the first year and at market interest rate of similar lcan type quoted by
People's Bank of China subsequently. The borrowings sheould be repaid from 30 June 2008 to 30 June 2013 by installments
as foflaws: RMB200,000,000 each year from 2008 to 2011, RMB100,000,000 on 30 June 2012, and RMB44,000,000 on 30
June 2013.

(25} Long-term bonds

On 18 May 2007, the Group completed the issuance of 15-year corporate bonds amounted 1o RMB1,500,000,000 with a nominal
value of RMB100 at par. The bonds carry interest at a fixed coupon rate of 4.48% per annum, which is payable annually in arrears
on 14 May, and the maturity date is 14 May 2022.

(26) Deferred tax liabilities
Unit: RMB Yuan

The Group 2007 2606
Deferred income tax assets:

Employee bonus payment reserve (Note 1)

(111,100,980)

(111,567,911}

Deferred income tax liabilities:

Accelerated depreciation of fixed assets (Note 2) 216,345,346 248,5%6,070
Appreciation of fixed assets vafuation (Note 3} 130,325,000 211,728,000
- 346,670,346 | 460,324,07C

Net armount of deferred income tax liabilities 235,569,366 348,756,159
Amount at the beginning of the year 348,756,159 385,816,322
Decrease in the year (113,186,793) {37,060,163)
Amount at the end of the year 235,569,366 348,756,159

Note 1 The group made provisions for the annual employee bonus at the and of the year, and 1he wages and bonus which are provided accerding 1o the requirement of 1ax

laws aned have not been paid as well a5 the cormresponding welfare expense and trade unicn outiays previded cannot be listed in the taxable amount of income of the

year for payment bui shall be deducted from the 1axable amount of inceme in actual payment in future period. As such, deferned 1ox assets are recognized for such

temnpgrary differences,
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6. Nates to the major items of the consclidated financial statements (continued

{26} Deferred tax liabilities {continued)

Nowe 2 Deprediation for vessels and drithing rigs is charged respectively over 10 years and over b years accorting 10 1ax taws, and enjoys business income tax destuction.
However, the management ¢f the Company considers that the reasonable service life of vessels and driliing rigs is respectively 10-20 years and 25 years, so
deferred income tax liabilities are calculated at the tax rate realised in the future for the temporary difference between deductible depreciation arount in
taxation and accounting.

Note 3: The Group eppointed China Consultants of Accounting and Financial Management Co. Ltd to make an assessment for the fined assets injected into the Campany
by China National Offshare Oil Corp. in its reorganisation in 2002, and China Consultants of Accounting and Financial Management Co, Ltd issued the Report
of Assets Valuation far Establishing China Oilfield Services Limited (Preparation) (Zhong Hua Ping Bao 7i No. {2062} 086) on 30 August 2002, which 'was put
on records in the Ministry of Finance. According 10 the newesi lax laws of China, the relevant depreciation charges arising from appreciation of valuatior carnot
enjoy business income tax deduction, so conespending deferred income tax liabilities are incurred in the balance sheet due to the difference on tax basis and
accaunting basis.

The PRC Corporate Income Tax Law {the "New QT Law") was approved on 16 March 2007, and will become effective on 1 January
2008. The New T Law introduces a wide range of changes which indude, but not limited to, the standardisation of the income
tax rate for domestic-invested and foreign-invested enterprises at 25%. When the Group makes accounting treatment for income
tax of 2007, the Group recalculates the originally recognised deferred income tax assets and liabilities at the applicable tex rate
as provided in the new tax laws if temporary difference is incurred between the carrying value of assets and liabilities and the
taxation basis and if it is predicted that the temporary difference is written back after 1 January 2008, and the amount of
adjustment to deferred income tax assets and liabilities arose totaling RMB 85,630,953 is charged to the income tax expense
in the current period.

Recognised deferred income tax assets and liabilities:
Unit: RMB Yuan

116

Deferred income tax assets Deferred income tax liabilities

Employee Accelerated Appreciation

bonus depreciation of of fixed assets
payment reserve fixed assets evaluation Total
1 January 2006 (96,155,149 230,544,471 251,427,000 385,876,322
Charged to profit and loss {15,412,762) 18,051,594 {39,699,000) (37.062,163)
31 December 2006 (111,567,911) 248,596,070 211,728,000 348,756,159
Change in the pericd {12,654,643) 24,797,803 (39,699,000 (27,555,840}
Adjustment to deferred income tax assets and liabiities 13,121,574 (57,048,527} (41,704,000} (85,631,953}

due to change in tax rate
Charged to profit and loss 466,931 (32,250,724} (81,403,0000 (113,185,793}
31 December 2007 (111,100,980) 216,345,346 130,325,000 235,569,366
COSL 2007



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 Decermnber 2007

- ——— ey

_d

Financial slaiements {Frd)

r
|
|
|

6. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

{27) Share capital

Unit: RMB Yuan

Amount at the  Added shares Amount at the
beginning of the year in the year beginning of the year
Shares Proportion New shares Shares  Proportion
issued {Note 1)
1. Shares subject to trading restrictions
(13 Shares held by the government 2,460,468,000 61.58% - 2,460,468,000 54.74%
{2} Shares held by state-owned legal person - - - - -
{3) Other domestically-held shares - . - - -
Including:
Shares held by legal person at home - - - - -
Shares held by natural person at home - - - - -
{4) Shares held in foreign capital - - - - -
Including:
Shares held by legal person abroad - - - -
Shares held by natural person abroad - - - - -
Total shares subject to trading restrictions 2,460,468,000 61.58% - 2,460,468,000 54.74%
2. Shares not subject to trading restrictions
{1) Ordinary shares in RMB - - 500,000,000 500,000,000 11.12%
(2) Shares in foreign capital isted at home - . - - -
(3) Ordinary shares in foreign capital listed abroad 1,534,852,000 38.42% - 1,534,852,000 34.14%
{4) Others - - - - -
Total Shares not subject to trading restrictions 1,534,852,000 38.42% 500,000,000 2,034,852,000 45.26%
3. Total shares 3,995,320,000 100.00% 500,000,000 4,495,320,000 100.00%

Note 1: In 2007, the Company issued 500,000,000 ordinary A shares ta the pubtic at an issue price of RMB13.48 per share, and RMB 6,740,000,000 was raised, after
deducting the share issue expenses of RMB 141,244,574, the Company raised net proceedts of RMB6,598,755,426, including increase in share capital increase
in share capital of the Company of RM3500,000,000, and net premium of RMEB 6,098,755,426 is translerred 1o capital reserve (Note Vi-28). The issue of the
crdinary shares resulted in capital increase, which was verilied by Ernst & Young Hua Ming, by the issue of An Yong Hua Ming Yan Zi No. 63157570_A01 Report

for Verification of Capital.

After the ordinary share issue, the shares of the Company held by the major shareholder of the Company - China National Offshore
Qil Corporation, can he traded on domestic markets after a 36 months non-trading period beginning the date the A shares of the
Company were listed. The details of this restriction were disclosed in the prospectus.

Out of the A shares offered to the public, 150,000,000 shares placed 1o offline subscribers were restricled for 3 months {from the
date of listing on Shanghai Stock Exchange {ie. 28 September 2007); these shares could only be traded after the expiration of the
restriction period. The restriction period of the above shares expired as of 31 December 2007, and were available for trading.

COs5L 2007
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6. Notes to the major items of the consclidated financial statements (continued)

(28) Capital reserves

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Capital reserves arising from Recrganisation (Note 1) 999,354,310 949,354,310
Share premium 7,075,211,416 976,455,990
Including: Capital raised from A share {(Mote 2) 6,098,755,426 -
Capital raised from H share (Note 3) 976,455,990 976,45%,990

Total 8,074,565,726 | 1,975,8113,300

Note 1: the valuation surplus arising from the injection of asseis and businesses ¢ the Company by CNOOC. upon reorganisation of the Company was RMB
1,356,654,310, including RMB 357,300,000 of deferred income 1ax liabilities arose from appreciation in value of fixed assets putchased from CNOOC by the
Company during ihe Reorganisation. Because when the depreciation ¢f fixed assets fzom this part of evaluation appreciaticn is used to calculate the business
in¢come tax of the Company later, it will not be recognized as the deducted itemn of business income tax, the effect of the above appteciation in value ol fixed
assets will be recorded as deferred tax credit, the remaining amount was debited 1o the capital reserves.

Hote 2: the balance of this item was recorded in capital reserve after the face vatue of the shates and the amount of issuing fee barn in the premium of share capital
are deducted from the amount of the raised capital when the Company issued ordinary A sharas 10 public in 2007 (Nete 6(27)).

Note 3: the balance of this item was recorded in capital reserve after the face value of the shares and the amount of issuing fee born in the premium of share capital
are deducted from the amount of the 1aised capital when the Company issued shares in fereign capiial listed abread to public in 2002.

{29) Statutory reserve funds

2007 Unit: RMB Yuan
Amount at the Provision Transferred Amount ¢t the

beginning of the year in the year in the year end of the year

Statutory reserve funds 442,515,264 235,099,686 - 677,614,950
Statutory common reserve - - - -
442,515,264 235,099,686 - 677,61¢,950

2006 Unit: RMB Yuan
Amount at the Provision Transferred  Amount at the

beginning of the year  in the year112, intheyear end of the year

Statutory reserve funds 219,809,414 112,801,143 109,904,707 442,515,264
Statutory comman reserve 109,904,707 - (109,904,707) -
329,714121 112,801,143 - 442 515,264

According to the PRC Campany Law as weil as the provisions of the articles of association of the Company and its subsidiaries, the
statutory reserve funds are drawn according to 10% of the net profit. If the accumulated amount of statutory reserve funds is
more than 50% of the registered capital of the Company, statutory reserve funds cannot be drawn, and part of the statutory
reserve funds can be capitalized as the Company's share capital according to the PRC Company Law as well as the provisions of
the articles of association provided that the amount of such reserve remaining after the capitalization shall not be less than 25%

of the registered capital of the Company;

Discretionary surplus reserves can be appropriated after the appropriation of statutory reserve funds was made by the Comany,
Discretionary surplus reserves can be used to offset the accumulated loss or converted into share capital,
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Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

{29} Statutory reserve funds (continued)

Before 1 January 2006, statutory common reserve fund could be appropriated by the Company and its subsidiaries at 5% to 10%
of the after tax profit determined under the old accounting standards for business enterprises and according to the PRC Company
Law then, Statutory comman reserve fund could be used for capital expenditure relating to the facilities used for employees’
benefits, and the facilities could be kept as assets of the Company.

Discretionary common raserve fund can be appropriated after statutory reserve funds and common reserve fund are appropriated
by the Company. Discretionary common reserve fund can be used o offset the loss of the previous years or capitalised as share
capital as approved.

Appropriation of satutory common reserve fund was no longer required beginning 1 January 2006 according to the PRC Company
Law and relevant provisions, and the balance of the statutory common reserve fund as of 31 December 2005 were transferred 1o
statutory reserve funds on 1 January 2006.

(30) Retained earnings Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Retained earnings at the beginning of the year 2,204,898,038 | 1,353,895,401
Net profit in the year 2,237,583,857 ¢ 1,128,011,432
Less: Provision of statutery reserve funds (235,099,686} | (112,801,143)
Paid Cash dividends paid (239,719,200) | (164,207,652)
Retained earnings at the end of the year 3,967,663,009 | 2,204,898,038

P d divid
(31} Proposed dividend Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Category of shares:
State-owned shares 295,256,160 147,628,080
Crdinary shares {H share) listed abroad 184,182,240 82,091,120
Ordinary shares (A share} in RMB 60,000,000 -
539,438,400 239,719,200

The balance of cash dividends proposed to be paid in the financial statements at the end of each year were in accardance of the
annual profit distribution scheme approved by the Board of Directors of the Company, which will be paid upon approval by the
general meeting of shareholders.
(32) Revenue Unit: RMB Yuan
2007 2006
Revenue from main business 9,241,894,832 | 6,524,160,913

Unit; RMB Yuan

2007 2006
Total amount of revenue from the top five clients 7,507,415,324 | 5,468,026,780
Proportion to operating income 81% 84%

Refer 1o Note 7 Segment Information for the revenue from main business and cost from main business of the Group according to
business segment.
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. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (continued
(33} Business tax and surcharges
Unit: RMB Yuan
2007 2006
Business tax 212,161,500 (143,106,849
Urban maintenance and construction tax 13,769,291 10,258,888
Educational surcharges 65,864,342 4,854,488
Flood control expenses and others 1,112,306 1,101,646
Total 233,907,439 |159,321,871
{34} Financial expenses Unit: RMB Yuan
2007 2006
Borrowing costs 89,678,864 | 44,473,928
Less: capitalised interest 58,115,498 7,771,358
31,563,366 1 36,703,570
Less: interest income 59,723,733 | 24,365,942
Interest (income)/expenditure (28,160,367) | 12,341,628
Exchange loss 113,868,444 ; 46,691,741
Others 4,027,234 9,114,186
89,735,311 | 68,147,555
The interest capitalised was recorded in the construction-in-progress.
{35} Asset impairment loss Unit: RMB Yuan
2007 2006
Loss on bad debis 2,596,527 621,814
Loss on inventory impatrment 3,854,190 1,101,897
Loss on impairment of available-for-sale financial assets -
Loss on impairment of long term equity investments -
Loss on impairment of fixed assets - -
Loss on impairment of construction-in-progress - -
Loss on impairment of intangible assets - -
Total 6,450,718 1,725,711
COSL 2007
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6. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

(36) Investment income Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Shared profit of jointly-controlled entities in the year {refer to Note 6(10) for details) 113,152,456 114,079,107
Return on government bonds a2nd other investment income 11,884,238 3,534,537
125,036,694 117,613,644

As at balance sheet date, there were no material restrictions on the repatriation of investment income of the Group frem overseas.

{37) Non-operating income .
Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Gains from disposal of fixed assets 1,804,159 8,221,031
Insurance compensation 4,490,822 14,953,116
Subsidies income 31,150,282 5,179,452
Others 1,165,668 2921727
38,610,931 31,275,326

38) Non- ti di
{38) Non-operating expenditure Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Loss on disposal of fixed assets 20,672,961 16,592,406
Charity donation 8,123,707 210,201
Extracrdinary losses 58,973 176,604
Others 2,011,700 1,813,305
30,867,341 18,792,516

{39} Income tax expenses .
Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Income tax expenses for the year

Income tax refund received during the year (Note 4(5))

Deferred income tax {Note 6(26)}

1,014,479,315
(272,309,239}
{113,186,793)

535,017,839
(175,991,194}
{37.060,163}

628,983,283

321,966,482

COSL 2007
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6. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

(39} Income tax expenses {continued}
The relation between income tax expenses and profits for the year is presented as follows:

Unit: RME Yuan

2007 2006
Profit for the year 2,866,567,140 1 1,450,202,705
Taxes at statutory tax rate 945,967,156 478,5€6,893

Tax refund {272,309,239) (175,991,194}
Non-taxable investment income (28,703,981) (38,812,503}
Effect of different tax rates for overseas subsidiaries 70,002,912 62,418,355
Tax benefit for qualifying research and development expenses {10,346,255) (8,851,305}
Provision for/{written back of) impairment of assets 2,128,737 {829,660}
Change in PRC statutory tax rate {85,630,952) -
Expenses not deductible for tax 7.874,905 5,4€5,896
Tax expenses calculated at the effective tax rate of the Group 628,983,283 321,966,482

The Group is subject to income tax on an entity basis on the profit arising tn or derived from the tax jurisdisctions in which

members of the Group are domiciled and operate.

{40) Earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share amounts is based on net profit attributable to equity holders of the Compary and
weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue. The newly issued ordinary shares is included from the date of consideration

became receivable {ie. the issuing date of shares), in accordance with the detailed issuing contractual terms.

The detailed calculation information for basic earnings per share is as follows:

Unit; RME Yuan

2006

2007
Earnings
Net profit attributable to equity holders ¢f the Company 2,237,583,857
Shares

Weighted average of ordinary shares issued by the Company (Note 1) 4,128,196,712

1,128,226,223

3,995,320,000

Note 1: the Company issued 500,000,000 ordinary A shares through tnitial Public Offerings on 28 September 2007,

(41} Other cashes paid or received related to operating activities
Including significant cash flow listed as follows:

Unit: RME Yuan
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Cther cashes paid related to operating activities 2007 2006
Travelling and accommodation charges and subsidy for shift arrangement of eperational staff 330,739,716 192,456,549
Business reception expense and office expense paid 94,822,368 27,852,955
Others 92,623,572 11,186,302
518,185,656 231,535,806
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6. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (continued)

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007

2006

1. Net profit adjusted to cash flow from operating activities:

Net profit

Add: Provision far impairment of assets
Depreciation of fixed assets
Amortisation of intangible assets
Amortisation of ong-term deferred expenses

Disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and others

Financial expenses

Investment income

Increase in deferred income tax liabilities
Increase in inventory

Increase in operating receivahles
Increase in operating payables

2,237,583,857
6,450,718
936,044,892
12,218,063
93,817,538
18,868,801
89.735.311
{125,036,694)
{113,186,793)
(128,459,799)
{565,577,330)
501,819,474

1,128,236,223
1,726,711
819,352,569
6,646,176
76,072,736
8,371,375
68,147,555
(117,613,644}
(37,060,163}
(64,478,325)
(171,591,122
104,212,008

Net amount of cash flow from operating activities

2,964,278,038

1,822,022,085

2. Netincrease of cash and cash equivalents:
Cash at the end of the year
Cash equivatents at the end of the year

- Government bonds and monetary funds included in

available-for-sale investments {Note 6(9))

Less: cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

8,778,193,761

2,331,908,318

2,129,708,318

202,200,000
1,014,887,924

Increase/idecrease) in cash and cash equivalents

6,446,285,443

1,317,020,354

(43) Cash and cash equivalents

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006
Cash 8,778.193,761 2,125,708,318
Including: cash on hand 489,767 306,126
Bank deposits payable at any time 8,765,498,133 2,106,937,344
Other monetary funds payable at any time 12,205,861 22,464,848

Cash equivalents
Gavernment bonds due within 3 months 202,200,000
Cash and cash equivatents at the end of the year 8.778,193,761 2,331,908,318
Including: Guarantee for letter of credit 11,983,811 [ 17,755,723
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6. Notes to the major items of the consolidated financial statements (ontinued)

{44) Share appreciation rights plans
On 22 November 2006, the Company's share appreciation rights plan for senior officers {the "SAR Plan"} was approved by the
shareholders in the Second Extraordinary General Meeting of the year.

The grant of the share appreciation rights, with an exercise price of HK$4.09 per share, was completed and became effective on
6 June 2007 when all the entitled senior officers agreed and signed individual performance contracts with the Company.

SAR Plan was effective from 22 November 2006, and according to the plan, the exact number of share that the eligible senior
officers will be entitled to is dependent on a number of performance targets that will be assessed two years after the effactive
date. The vesting period is two years, and the senior officers can exercise their rights in four equal batches, beginning year = (first
exercisable date: the first trading day after 22 November 2008), 4, 5 and 6 from the approval date of the SAR Plan,

The SAR Plan further provides that if the gain from exercising the share appreciation rights exceeds HK$0.99 per share in any one
year, the excess gain should be calculated using the following percentage:

1. between HK$0.99 and HK$1.50, at 50%;

2. between HK$1.51 and HX$2.00, at 30%:

3. between HK$2.01 and HK$3.00, at 20%; and

4, HK$3.01 or abaove, at 15%.

The total amount paid in cash as a result of exercising the SAR shall not exceed 10% of the profit of the year of the Compan. The
cash payment made in respect of the SAR must be deposited into the personal accounts of the eligible senior officers and not less
than 20% of these payment should remain in the accounts untit the recipient has completed his service terms,

The fair value of the share appreciation rights granted as at 31 December 2007 was measured at HK$3.19 per share, The fair valve
of the rights is calculated using the Black-Scholes model with the following assumptions: expected dividend yield of 1.11%,
expected life of two years, expected volatility of 42.03% and a risk-free interest rate of 4.41%. The fair value is expensed gver the
period until vesting with recognition of a corresponding liability. The liability is measured at each balance sheet date up to and
including the settlement date with changes in fair value recognised in profit or foss.

As at 31 December 2007, the details of the Company's SAR Plan are as follows:

At 1 January At 31 becember

Shares 2007 Addition Decrease 2007

Name granted RMB RMB RMB RMB

Chief Executive Officer Yuan Guangyu 964,200 - 1,560,395 - 1,560,395
Executive Vice President Li Yong 704,300 - 1,139,791 - 1,139,791
Executive Vice President Zhong Hua 704,300 - 1,139,791 - 1,139,791
Executive Vice President Chen Weidong 704,300 - 1,139,791 - 1,134,791
Vice President Li Xunke 656,500 - 1,063,082 - 1,063,082
Supervisor Tang Daizhix 656,900 - 281,774 - 287,774
Trade union chairman Xu Xiongfei 609,100 - 985,724 - 984,724
5000,000 - 7.310,348 - 7,310,348

+ During the year, Mr. Tang Daizhi has resigned as a supervisor of the Company and joined CNOGC. According to the terms of
the SAR Plan, he was entitled to his benefits up to the date of his resignation,

As at 31 December 2007, the SAR benefits recognised amounted to RMB7,310,348.
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Segment Information

(1) Business segments
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Financial S\atements (PRC)

The Group's operating businesses are structured and managed separately according to the nature of their operations and the
services they provide, Each of the Group's business segments provides services which are subject to risks and returns that are
different from those of the other business segments. Summary details of the business segments are as follows:

- Geophysical services: provision of seismic surveying services and engineering surveying services.

- Drilling services: provision of well drilling services;
- Well services: provision of integrated ailfield technaology services, including services such as well logging, drilling fluids,
directional drilling, well cementing and well completion, yield increase and data integration; and

- Shipping services: marine support and transportation of materials, supplies and personnel, and moving and positioning

drilling platforms, and services of towing, weigh-anchor and anchoring for offshore workboats; transportation of crude ol

and refined products; transportation of methanol and other petrochemical products.

The revenue from principal operation, cost for principal eperation, tax and surcharge, and profit from principal operation of the
Group are presented according to segment as follow:

The Group Unit: RMB Yuan
2007 2006

Revenue from principal operation
Geophysical services 1,480,602,592 892,820,467

Orilling services
Well services
Shipping services

4,020,171,440
2,323,452,207
1,417,668,593

2,718,411,428
1,839,382,910
1,073,546,108

Total

9,241,894,832

6,524,160,813

Cost for principal operation
Geophysical services
Crilling services
Well services
Shipping services

859,273,443
2,313,059,297
1,791,414,252

026,688,195

700,061,854
1,868,569,998
1,388,805,854

790,943,183

Total

5,890,435,187

4,748,380,889

Tax and surcharge for principal operation

Geophysical services 38,807,275 23,333,997
Crilling services 98,503,220 73,864,238
Well services 53,408,893 31,345,694
Shipping services 43,188,051 30,777,942
Total 233,907,439 159,321,871
Profit from principal operation
Gecphysical services 582,521,874 169,424,616
Drifling services 1,608,608,923 775,977,192
Well services 478,629,062 419,231,362
Shipping services 447,792,347 251,824,933
Total 3,117,552,206 1,616,458,153
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7. Segment Information (continued)
(1) Business segments {continued)

The Group (continued)
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Unit: RMB Yuan

2007

2006

Total assets
Geophysical services
Drilling services
Well services
Shipping services
Unallocated assets

1,522,263,073
6,795,299,798
2,835,670,627
3,145,901,933
8,789,944,659

916,049,256
5,858,171,670
1,626,473,561
2,810,023,222
1,922,693,721

Total

23,089,080,090

13,133,411,430

Total liabilities
Geophysical services
Drilling services
Well services
Shipping services
Unallocated assets

383,662,920
1,048,206,655
720,607,768
328,933,800
3,382,661,152

170,809,822
1,240,441,270
225,278,058
479,824,512
2,398,446,492

Total

5,864,072,295

4,514,800,154

Capital expenditure
Geophysical services
Drilling services
Well services
Shipping services

576,522,868
1,825,589,111
651,432,119
411,940,529

158,221,822
1,290,338,771
508,771,560
761,510,510

Total

3,465,484,627

2,718,842,663

Depreciation and amortization charges

126

Geophysical services 133,675,399 147,162,672

Driliing services 514,370,682 391,086,640

well services 194,343,687 183,114,370

Shipping services 199,690,725 210,707,799

Total 1,042,080,493 902,071,481
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7. Segment Information (continued)
(1) Business segments {continued}

The Company

Financal Statements \PRC}

e ey
[ —

{

R
:

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007

2006

Revenue from principal operation
Geophysical services
Drilling services

1,443,559,427
3,561,699.626

876,412,242
2,472,797,189

Well services 2,147,730,991 | 1.641,381,664
Shipping services 1,410,908,955 | 1,074,215,681
Total 8,563,898,999 | 6,064,806,776
Cost for principal operation
Geophysical services 855,842,702 693,272,306
Drilling services 1,745,235,753 | 1,524,292,536
Well services 1,644,413, 803 | 1,196,081,798
Shipping services 925,629,726 790,953,122
Total 5,171,121,984 | 4,204,599,762

Tax and surcharge for principal operation

Geophysical services 38,807,275 23,294,02¢
Drilling services 98,503,221 72,034,010
Well services 53,169,791 30,765,237
Shipping services 43,188,051 30,777,901
Total 233,668,338 156,871,217
Profit from principal operation
Geophysical services 548,909,450 159,845,907
Drilling services 1,717,960,652 876,470,643
Welk services 450,147,397 414,534,629
Shipping services 442,091,178 252,484,618
Total 3,159,108,677 1,703,335,797
Total assets
Geophysical services 1,512,508,545 864,970,266

Brilling services
well services
Shipping services
Unaliocated assets

7,121,534,982
2,744,821,448
3,309,020,353
8,610,741,115

5,840,284,692
1,750,114,074
3,034,553,308
1,766,258,345

Total

23,298,626,443

13,256,180,685
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. Segment Information (ontinued)

(1) Business segments {continued)

The Company (continued)

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Total liabilities
Geophysical services 441,151,665 123,844,181
Drilling services 966,429,497 | 1,027,272,802
well services 686,296,828 263,203,134
Shipping services 299,516,156 632,154,972

Unallocated assets

3,382,661,152

2,398,445,491

Total

5,776,055,298

4,444,92:3,580

Capitat expenditure
Geophysical services
Drilling services
Well services
Shipping services

576,522,868
1,812,306,575
624,658,250
360,866,509

157,101,869
1,235,493,429
507,981,141
593,623,717

Total

3,374,354,202

2,494,2113,156

Depreciation and amortization charges
Geophysical services
Drilling services
Well services
Shipping services

133,578,333
514,122,655
178,636,223
191,317,121

117,065,372
391,009,999
162,886,560
210,504,423

Total

1,017,654,332

881,466,354

{2) Geographical segments

The Group

In determining the Group's geographical segments, revenues are attributed to the segments based on the location of the Group's
customers. No further analysis of geographical segment information is presented for revenues as approximately 82% of the Group's
revenues are generated from customers in PRC, and revenues generated from customers in overseas locations such as Indonesia,

Australia, Mexica and Myammar are individually less than 10%,

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007

2006

Revenue from principal operation
Domestic
Overseas
Total

7.596,919,227
1,644,975,605

9.241,894,832

5420,17:,794
1,103,988,119
6,524,16(:,913

The Company

The Company's revenue from principal operation mainly derived from the revenue from operations in offshore China, ani the
Company deems China as one geographic area with similar economic risks and returns, so no geographical segment informstion

is presented,
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8. Notes to the major items of Financial Statements of the Company

(1) Cash on hand and at bank

2007 2006
Qriginal Exchange In RMB Original Exchange In RMB
currency Rate currency Rate
Cash
- RMB 209,148 1.0000 209,148 144,424 1.0000 144,424
- uso 4,844 7.3046 35,382 7,218 7.8087 56,365
- Philippine Peso 45,071 0.1761 7,837 - - -
252,467 200,789
Bank deposit
- RMB 7,755,937,924 1.0000 7,755,937,924 (1,255,542,271 1.0000 1,255,542.271
- usD 77,478,160 7.3046 565,946,968 67,390,393 7.8087 526,231,359
- Philippine Peso 43,288,949 0.1761 7,653,566 21,144,088 0.1592 3,366,139
- HKD 1,157,088 0.9364 1,083,474 950,330 1.0047 954,768
- Indenesian Rupiah 888,490,623 0.0008 689,040 - - -
8,331,310,972 1.786,094,537
Other monetary funds
- RMB 222,050 1.0000 222,050 537,889 1.0000 537,889
- UsD 500,000 7.3046 3,652,300 1,465,693 7.8087 11,445,160
- HKD - - - 165,960 1.0047 166,736
3,874,350 12,149,785
8,335,437,789 1,798,445,111

Unit; RMB Yuan

2007

2006

Included in other monetary funds:

Guarantee for letter of credit

3,652,300

7,440,660

Guarantee for letter of credit is mainly the guarantee paid by the Company for purchasing equipment and materials overseas.
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8. Notes to the major items of Financial Statements of the Company (continued)

{2) Accounts receivable

R

SN | S

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006
Accounts receivable 2,060,886,625 | 1,352,802,794
tess: bad debt provision 1,339,921 2,645,401

2,059,546,704

1,350,157,393

The ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:

Unit: RMB Yuan

31 December 2007 31 December 2006
Amount Ratio Bad debt Provision Amount Ratio Bad debt  Provision
provision ratio provison ratio
Within 1 year 2,058,591,325 100% - - 1 1,349,806,377 100% - -
1-2 years 1,437,725 - 482,346 34% 155,481 29,082 19%
2-3 years - - . - 561,542 336,925 60%
Qver 3 years 857,575 - 857,575 100% 2,279,394 2,279,394 100%

Total 2,060,886,625 100% 1,339,921 1,352,802,794 100% 2,645,401
Unit: RMB Yuan

31 December 2007 31 December 2006
Amount Ratic Bad debt Provision Amount Ratio Bad debt  Prowision
ratio ratio

Item with significance 1,901,458,277 92% - - | 1,243.744,395 92% -
QOther insignificant items 159,428,348 8% 1,339,921 1% 109,058,399 8% 2,645,401 2%

Total 2,060,886,625 100% 1,339,921 1,352,802,794 100% 2,645,401
Analysis of provision for bad debts of accounts receivable is as follows: Unit: RME Yuan
2007 2006
Balance at the beginning of the year 2,645,401 1,483,883
Provision far the year 482,346 1,223,671
Write-back during the year (1,787.826) {69,153)
Balance at the year end 1,339,921 2,645,401

As at balance sheet date, no overdue receivable exists in the intercompany accounts of the Cemgany (including the accounts
receivable {rom the jointly-centrolled entities and related companies), therefore no provision for bad debts is made for such
accounts, The detailed information on the retated parties is shown in Note9(5).
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8. Notes to the major items of Financial Statements of the Company (continued)

{2} Accounts receivable (continued)
Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006
Total amount of top five debtors 1,553,629,378 | 1,045,464,577
Ralio to total accounts receivable 75% 7%
Ageing Within 1 year Within 1 year

As of 31 Decemeber 2007, no accounts receivable is from shareholders holding 5% or more of voting rights of the Company (31
December 2006: none).

As of 31 December 2007, the balance in USD was USD139,981,874 (equivalent to RMB1,022,511,597) (31 December 2006:
UsD85,683,888 {(equivalent to RMB669,079,776)).

(3) Other receivables Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Other receivables 505,910,530 490,651,915
Less: bad debt provision 2,389,367 2,064,147
503,521,163 488,587,768

Provision for bad debts of other receivables is analysed as follows:
Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006
Amount Ratic  Bad debt Provision Amount  Ratic Bad debt  Provisicn
provision ratio provision ratio
Within 1 year 502,150,565 99% - - | 487,436,512 99% -
1-2 years 1,436,808 - 357,531 25% 773,001 ~ 161,538 25%
2-3 years 614,410 - 332,883 54% 598,742 - 51,962 9%
Over 3 years 1,708,747 1% 1,698,953 99% 1,843,650 1% 1,820,647 99%
Total 505,910,530 100% 2,389,367 490,651,915 100% 2,064,147
Unit: RMB Yuan
2007 2006
Amount Ratio  Bad debt Provision Amount  Ratio Bad debt  Provision
provision ratio provision ratio
Item of significance 451,610,671 89% - - | 456,391,013  93% - -
Other insignificant items 54,299,859 11% 2,389,367 4% 34,260,802 7% 2,064,147 6%
Total 505,910,530 100% 2,389,367 490,651,915 100% 2,064,147
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8. Notes 1o the major items of Financial Statements of the Company (continued)

(3) Other receivables (continued
Provision for bad debts of other receivables is analyzed as foliows:
Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006
Balance at the beginning of the year 2,064,147 2,595,851
Provision for the year 673,126 380,835
Write-back during the year (347,906) {912,539}
Balance at the end of the year 2,389,367 2,061,147

As of 31 December 2007, the balance of this account included RMB 1,495,253 (as of 31 December 2006: RMB 33,419,488}
receivable from CNOQOC, mainly the expenses of the internally retired persons and supplementary pension insurance undertaken
by CNOOC (for details, please refer to Note 9(5)). Except for the above, no bafance from the shareholder halding 5% or more of
voting shares.

As of the year end of financial statements, in terms of intercompany receivable (including jointly-controlled entities), there has been
no non-recoverable amount and therefore, no bad debt is provided for this account. The details of the related parities balances
are included in Note®(5).

Unit: RMB Yuan

{; -
j :
L

2007 2006
Total amount of top 5 debtors 451,610,671 | 456,391,013
Ratio to the total other receivables 89% 93%
Ageing Within 1 year ;| Within * year

(4} Inventories

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Materials and spare parts for production 421,064,376 | 299,045,258
Less: provision for impairment of inventories 11,840,579 7,986,388
409,223,797 291,058,870

Provision for inventory impairment is analysed as follows:

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006
Balance at the beginning of the year 7,986,288 6,881,491
Provisicn for the year 3,854,191 1,10°,897
Write-back during the year - -
Balance at the end of the year 11,840,579 7,986,388
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8. Notes to the major items of Financial Statements of the Company (continued)

(5) Long-term equity investments

2007 Unit: RMB Yuan
Initial amount  Balance at beginning Increase Decrease  Amount at the
Cost method: of investment of the year in the year in the year end of the year
Subsidiaries
COSL Chemicals 6,349,275 6,349,275 - - 6,349,275
COSL America 2,712,100 2,712,100 - - 2,712,100
COSL (BVI} - - - - -
9,061,375 9,061,375 - - 9,061,375
Change in equity during the year
Proportion in Initiat Balance Additional Increase/ Cash Subtotal Balance
registered  amount of at the investment  (decrease) dividend at the end
capitat investent  beginning in the year  in the year during of the year
Equity method: of the year the year
Jointly-controlled entities
China France Bohat 50% 56,336,656 88,731,192 (19,352,250) 36,646,383 (51,656,960) (15010,577) 54,368,365
Magcobar 60% 25,170,585 122,218,356 56,164,719 (41,553,540) 14,611,179 136,829,535
CNOQC-OTIS S0% 27,520,607 28,700,584 2,948,152 (4,439,820) (1,491,668) 27,208,916
Logging-Atlas 50% 10,167,012 14,732,522 2,899,984 2,899,984 17,632,506
Fugro 50% 10,134,627 15,229,368 11,723,297 - 11,723,297 26,952,665
COSL-Expro 50% 19,352,250 - 19,352,250 14,421,657 - 14,421,657 33,773,907
148,681,737 269,612,022 - 124,804,192 (97,650,320) 27,153,872 296,765,894
COSL 2007
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8. Notes to the major items of Financial Statements of the Company (continued)

(5) Long-term equity investments (continued)

2006 Unit: RMB Yuan
Inttial amount Balance at the Increase Decrease  Amount 3t the
Cost method: of investment  beginning of the year in the year in the year end of tha year
Subsidiaries
COSL Chemicals 6,349,275 - 6,349,275 - 6,343,275
COSL America 2,712,100 2,712,100 - - 2,712,100
COSL (BVI) - - - . -
9,061,375 2,712,100 6,349,275 - 9,061,375

Change of equity in the year

Proportion in Initial Balanceatthe  Additional Increase/ Cash dividend Subtgtal  Balance at

registered  amount of beginningof  investment  (decrease})  during the the end of

Equity method: capital  invesiment theyear  intheyear  inthe year year th year
Jointly-controlted entities

China France Bohai 50% 56,336,656 83,764,011 - 36,488,712 (31,522,531} 4,967,181 88,731,192

Magcobar 60% 25,170,585 98,245,248 - 62698506 (38,725,398} 23,973,108 122,213,356

CNCOC-OTIS 50% 27,520,607  30,732.315 - 7.58346% (9,625200) (2,031,731) 28,704,584

Logging-Atlas 50% 10,167,012 12,022,927 - 2,709,595 - 2,709,595 14,732,522

Fugro 50% 10,134,627 9,838,805 - 5,390,563 - 5,390,563 15,229,368

COSL Chemicals - 1,488,407 1,908,372 - {(1,908,372) - (1,908,372 -

.

130,817,894 236,511,678 112,973,473 (79.873,129) 33,100,344 269,61.1.022

There is no impairment in the long-term equily investments at the end of 2007 and 2006, so no provisian for impairment of long-
term equity investments is required.

Key financial inf tion of
ey financial information of subsidiaries Unit: RMB “fuan

2007 2006

Total Total Operating Net Total Total Operating Met

assets liabilities income profit assets fiabilities income profit

COSL America 208,582,774 309,979,739 445,876,610 (110,754,397) | 100,041,543 94,179,848 106,296,691 967,557
COSL (BVI) 940,611,074 1,138,053,182 829,707,501  (5583,647) | 772,992,060 965,987,643 774,268,762 (141,960,590)
COSL Chemicals 24,082,768 13,605,295 43,912,649 2,925,039 14,935,616 7,383,183 30,707,429 1,226,449

The key financial information of jointly-controlled entities in 2007 and 2006 is disclosed in Note 6(10).
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. Notes to the major items of Financial Statements of the Company (continued)

2007 Unit: RMB Yuan
Land and Tankers and Drilling Machines and Vehicles Total
buildings vessels rigs equipments

Cost:

Amount ai the beginning of the year 12,738,570 5.552,150,031 6,983,856.885 2,587,496,169 52,824,415  15,189,066,070
Purchase during the year - - 91,930,148 38,854,042 10,832,168 141,616,358
Transfer from construction-in-progress 22,480,352 423,232,122 4,513,799 1,514,272,181 3,467,906 1,967,966,360
Dispasal and wirte-off {221,779 (30,404,601) {26,642,670) {202,968,619) (6,599,412 {266,837,081)
Transer to construction-in-progress - - {358,008,074) - - {358,008,0474)
Amount at the end of the year 34,997,143 5.944,977,552 6,695,650,088 3,937,653.173 60,525,077  16,673,803,633
Accumulated depreciation:
Amount ai the beginning of the year 1,452,531 3,275,003,551 4,397,318,192 1,296,090,765 33,641,089 9,003,506,128
Provision 1,874,939 224,946,746 362,399,749 326,199,451 3,606,162 919,027,047
Disposal and wirte-off {180,849) (29,680,923} {17,244,053) (145,796,849) {5.871,208) {198,773,882)
Transfer to construction-in-progress - - {48,048,062} - - (48,048,062}
Amount at the end of the year 3,146,621 3,470,269,374 4,694,425,826 1,476,493,367 31,376,043 9,675,711,231
Provision for impairment:
Amount at the beginning of the year - - - -
Provision o - - - -
Wirite-off - - - - -
Amount at the end of the year - - - -

Carrying value;

Amount at the end of the year 31,850,522 2,474,708,178 2,001,224,262 2,461,160,406 29,149,034 6,998,092,402
Amount at the beginning of the year 11,286,039 2,277,146,480 2,586,538,693 1,291,405,404 19,183,326 6,185,559,942

As of 31 December 2007, included in fixed assets of an original cost of RMB 4,316,242,470 which have been fully depreciated but
continue to be used by the Company.
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8. Notes to the major items of Financial Statements of the Company (continued)

(6) Fixed assets {continued)

2008 Unit: RM8B Yuan
Land and Tankers and Brilling Machines and Vehicles Total
buildings vessels rigs equipments

Cost:

Amount at the beginning of theyear 12,738,570 5,546,534,979 5.782,075,945 2197,216,880 50,168,901  13,588,739.275
Purchase - 17 - 132,943,572 4,534,982 137,520,275
Transfer fram construction-in-progress - 6,484,754 1,201,776,940 343,730,751 . 1,551,432 445
Disposal and write-off - (891,423) - {85,895,034) (1,879,468) (88,6€5,925)
Amouni at the end of the year 12,738,570 5.552,150,031 6,983.856,885 2.587,496,169 52824415  15,189,036,070
Accumulated depreciation:
Amount at the beginning of the year 538,399 3,026,518,156 4,105,389,157 1,086,717,413 25,914,066 824501719
Provision 914,132 248,485,395 291,929,035 261,806,310 9,418 065 812,532,937
Disposal and write-off - - - (52,432,958) {1,691,042) (54,124,000)
Amount at the end of the year 1,452,531 3,275,003,551 4,397,318,192 1,296,090,765 33,641,089 9,003,516,128

Provision for impairment:

Amount at the beginning of the year - - - 4,240,832 - 4,290,832
Provision - - - - - -
Wiite-off - - - {4,240,832) - {4,240,832)
Amount at the end of the year - - - -

Carrying value:

Amount at the end of the year i1,286,039 2,277 146,480 2,586,538,693 1,291,405,404 19,183,326 5,185,579,942
Amount ai the beginning of theyear 12,200,171 1,520,016,823 1,676,650,788 1,106,258,635 24,254,835 5,339,411,252

As of 31 December 20086, included in fixed assets of an original cost of RMB 2,949,232,591 which have been fully depreciated but
continue to be used by the Company.

The Company appeinted China Consultants of Accounting and Financial Management Co. Ltd 10 make an assessment for the fixed
assets injected into the Company by CNOOC in the Reorganisation, and China Consultants of Accounting and Financial
Maragement Co. Ltd issued the Report of Assels Assessment for Establishing China QOilfield Services Limited (Preparation) (Zhong
Hua Ping Bao Zi No. [2002} 066) on 30 August 2002, which was put on records in the Ministry of Finance. According to the result
of the valuation report, the revaluation surplus on the original cost of the fixed assets was RMB 2,426,123,389, the revaluation
surplus of accurmulated depreciation was RMB 1,222,505,737, and the revaluation surplus of the net book value of fixed assets
was RMB 1,203,617,652, which had been reflected in the financial statements as the cost of fixed assets purchased by the
Company after its Reorganisation,

During the year, the Company completed the title re-registration procedures of a drilling rig, which due to the diilling rig's
operation in Indonesia, were outstanding since the Reorganisation in 2002. Upon completion of the re-registration procedures,
the Company has chtained the relevant title certificate.

RMB 4,240,832 of provision for impairment of fixed assets was written off in 2006 due to retirement of fixed assets.

The Company had no significant temporarily-idle fixed assets at the end of 2007 and 2006.
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8. Notes to the major items of Financial Statements of the Company (continued)

(7) Construction-in-progress

2007 tnit: RMB Yuan
Budget  Amount a Ingrease in the year Decrease in the year Amount at the Capital Project
the beginning Purchase fixed assets  Transferto  Transferto  Disposal end of the year source  investment
of the year transfer  fixed assets  intangible as proportion
assets of budget
FETFormation 25,950,000 17,144,702 117,174 - 18317478 - Seff-financing %
Evaluation Too)
{PTDC instrument 17,542,745 5,847,582 10,465,694 16,313,276 - - Self-financing 93%
rengvation
BH7 gliding 15,000,000 2,409,000 - 2,409,000 - Seit-financing 16%
B O O
Marine oif 942 1,236,080,000 670,740,i47 568,396,850 - 1,239,136,997  Seif-financing 100%
Stalnless steek ship 166,000,000 129,659,629 34,383,481 164,043,410 - Sell-financing 99%
ASDD deep 70,370,000 33731187 24,253,566 - 33,489,103 24545650  Self-financiag 82%
B SRS OO
Blowout preventer 31,285,000 11,200,150 19,517,748 - 19437848 - i, 280 00€} Self-financing 98%
Two Lifthoat 581,953,000 52,800,288 163,081,972 215,882,268 Self-financing 37%
multifunctionat
diilling platforms
Spedialized vesse 264,180,000 243,817,655 15371357 259,185,012 Self-financing 98%
B O OO ST UU NIV SU ST UUUTR Y
Gulfizn module 1,020,300,000 707,341,283 265,132,666 970,362,000 2,111,959 Bank loan 95%
dilling machine
B-type 3-purpose 7.402,300,000 38616813 265577442 584,194,255  Self-financing 24%
workboat +bond
Sleve tube factory 31504476 28079378 3425098 17,554,518 3,949,958 Self-financing ~ 100%
workshop
6 % CIN rieutron probe 17,200,000 7,830,666 9,164,724 16,985,390 $elf-financing 99%
Subtotal 5,879,675,221 2,229,268,490 1,379,943,372 - 1,504,621,680 3,943,958 33,489,103 2,067,151,121
Marinz gil931 renovation 284,968,000 7,320,294 135,454,781 309,960,012 452,735,087 Self-financing 50%
ERP system 75,000,000 7,582,371 39,121,245 1,285,356 45,418,260 Self-financing 62%
8 cable ship renovation 524,300,000 25,083,271 420,998,969 446,092,240 Fund raised from 85%
e loveotAshae
Well cementing 59,460,000 20,000,000 48,140,000 55,360,000 12 780,000  Self-financing 9% -
skid-mounted
equipment
Aunliary equipment 14,197,100 3403741 .19, 8,999,808 2,133,704 Self-financing 78%
Sihddrogaiom 2335700000 - 3BIBYS o - 3588 sefndng 3%
Lang drilling machine 240,000,000 170,058,034 98,841,796 71,216,238 Selifinancing 1%
ELIS system 90,000,000 82,412,487 71,975,102 10,436,785  Selffinancing 92%
thers - 128,811,640 389,329,161 226,882,018 127382 289,984 562
Subtoiat 3,633,635100 192,211,317 1,606,568,263 309,960,012 463,344,680 46,692,081 - 1,598,702,831
Total 9.513,310,321 2,421,479.807 2,986,511,635 309,960.012 1,967 966,360 50,642,039 33,489,103 3,665,853,952

Captalised interest of the Company in 2007 amounted to RMB 58,115,498, and the capitalisation rate of capitalised amount of

borrowing costs was 70.41%.
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8. Notes to the major items of Financial Statements of the Company (continued)

2006 Unit: RMB Yuan
Budget Amount at Increase  Decrease in the year  Amount at the Capital Project
the beginning in the year Transfer to fixed  end of the year source  investrient &s
of the year asseis propottion of
udget
Marine ofl 941 1,102,897,000 939,515,716 130,784,648 1,070,300,364 - Seli-financing 97%
FET Formatign Evaluation Taol 27,000,000 11,233,729 6,660,973 750,000 17,444,702 Self-financing 66%
CPTDC instrument _renova_tion 17,542,745 5,847 582 - - 5,847,582 Self-financing 33%
BH7 gliding base renovation 15000000 2409000 - - 2409000 Selffinancing ~ 16%
Well cementing equipment purchasing 11,255,000 7,153,448 - 71,153,448 - Self-financing 64%
Marine ol 942 1,236,090,000 487,811,016 182,929,131 670,740,147 Self-financing 54%
Stainless steel ship 162080000 38303667 9135592 - 129659629 Selffinancing 80%
ASDD deep water project 70,370,000 17,605,925 16,175,262 33781187 Self-financing 48%
Manhai 64 drilling string compensator 14904000 13881087 . 1381087 - Setifinancing 93%
Bowout preventer 13280000 11200150 - 11,200,150 Self-financing ~ 84%
Lifiboat mullifunctional drilling platform 293,091,000 112,282 52,688,006 52,800,288 Sell-financing 18%
Specialized vessel for methanal 258,400,000 2,494,957 241,322,698 243,817,655 Self-financing 94%
Gulfian module drilling machine 991,024,000 707,341,293 707,341,293 Bank loan 7i%
Subtotal 4,2%2,933,745 1,537,568,559 1,429,257,973 1,092,084,899 1,874,741,633
6-type 3-purpose workboat 2,402,300,000 318,616,813 318,616,813 Selffinancing 13%
Behai 4# dock repair engineering 68,792,000 66,181,298 66,181,298 - Self-financing 96%
Sieve tube factory workshep 31,504,476 28,079,378 28,079,378 Seff-linancing 89%
6% CPN neution pioke g0 - 7830666 - 7830666 Sellfinancing 61%
Marine oil 931 cantilever beam renovation 263,050,000 7,320,294 7,320,294 Sell-financing 3%
ERP system 75,000,000 758231 7,582,371 Seli-financing 10%
Well logging system innovation - 46254000 - 46253008 26253009 - Sellfinancing  100%
ELISOH system 14,900.000 8,054,971 8,054,971 - Self-financing 54%
Binhai 512 collection equipment 65,000,000 64,168,000 64,168,000 - Setf-financing 95%
logger 12000000 - 1618066 1618066 - selfinencing 97%
8 cable ship renovation 524,300,000 25,093,211 25,093,271 Sel-financing 5%
Well cementing skid-mounted equipmen: 20,000,000 . 20,000,000 20,000,000 Self-financing 100%
Others 155,165,963 240,181,600 263,132,182 132,215,381 Self-financing
Subtotal 3,535914476 155,165,963 850,979,757 453,407 546 546,738,174
Total 7,748,848,221 1,682,734,522 2,280.237,730 1,551,492, 445  2,421,479,807

Captialised interest of the Company in 2006 amounted to RMB 7,771,358, and the capitalisation rate of capitalised amount of

boriowing costs was 4.05%.
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8. Notes to the major items of Financial Statements of the Company (continued)

{8) Intangible Assets

Pl o ey

{

N

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Cost:

At beginning of the year 37,235,825 | 27,265,965

Purchase in the year 6,912,486 9,969,860

Transfer from construction-in-prograss 50,642,039

Decrease in the year - -

At end of the year 94,790,350 | 37,235,825
Accumulated amortisation:

At beginning of the year 14,652,317 8,006,141

Provision 12,215,943 6,646,176

Write-off - -

At end of the year 26,868,260 | 14,652,217
Provision for impairment:

At beginning of the year - -

Provision -

Write-off -

At end of the year - -
Carrying amount;

At end of the year 67,922,090 | 22,583,508

At beginning of the year 22,583,508 | 19,255,824
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{9) Long-term deferred expenses

. Notes to the major items of Financial Statements of the Company (continued)

Long-term deferred expenses of our Company include large scale drilling toals in-use, logging tools and vessel cables, etc.

Unit: RMB Yuan

20067 2006

Cost:

At beginning of the year 374,160,766 | 310,177,443

Purchase in the year 239,313,723 63,983,323

Decrease in the year - -

At end of the year 613,474,489 | 374,16),766
Accumulated amortisation:

At beginning of the year 274,110,118 | 211,842,877

Provision 86,411,342 62,267,241

Write-off -

At end of the year 360,521,460 | 274,112,118
Provision for impairment:

At beginning of the year - -

Provision - -

Write-off - -

At end of the year - -
Carrying amount:

At end of the year 252,953,029 100,051,648

At beginning of the year 100,050,648 98,334,566

(10} Accounts payable

As of 31 December 2007, there were no balances from shareholder holding 5% or more voting right in the Compary (31
December 2006: None).

Material account payable which aged over one year as of 31 December 2007 is as follows;

Unit: RMB Yuan
Name Amount Payable Reason for outstanding
Shanghai Shipyard Co., Ltd 2,888,640 Final payment for shipbuilding, not exceeding quality assurance period

The Company had no significant accounts payable with ageing over one year as of 31 December 2006.

The accounts payable of the Company were mainly denomincated in RMB or USD. In the balance of the accounts payable as of 31
December 2007, the balance in USD totalled USD 23,575,442 (equivalent to RMB 172,209,171) (31 December 2006 USD
817,688 {equivalent to RMB 6,385,078)).
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. Notes to the major items of Financial Statements of the Company (continued)

{11) Taxes payable

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Corporate Income Tax 461,907,746 | 52,273,907
Business Tax 33,938,893 | 23,417,810
Value-added Tax 1,399,833 4,240,504
Urban maintenance and construction tax 1,882,372 1,680,605
Individual income tax 6,093,515 4,901,497
Educational surcharge 1,087,741 831,445
Other gverseas taxes 5,487,177 -
511,807,277 | 87,345,768

Refer to Note 4 for the standards for calculating and provisoning of taxes and surcharges as well as the tax rates.

{12) Other payables

Unit; RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Accounts payable to CNOOC 3,248,229 | 14,089,591
Marine fees payable 24,489,442 | 25,695,237
Service fee of contracted workers 90,565,162 | 43,000,000
Current accounts with other refated parties 23,921,212 | 25,296,718
Security deposit and quality assurance 18,617,924 6,518,041
Scientific research cooperation fee 5,268,188 4,840,090
Amount payable to jointly-controlled entities 96,072 3,241,297
Amount payabte for equipment 173,963 2,520,605
Current account with subsidiaries 9,313,827 9,457,637
Others 33,519,938 | 23,356,216
209,213,957 |158,015,432

As of 21 Decernber 2007, the balance of other payables included amount payable to CNOOC the shareholder holding over 5% or

more voting right in the Company, amounted to RMB 3,248,229 (31 December 2006: RMB 14,089,591).
The Company had no significant other payables aged over 1 yeaer as of 31 December 2007,

(13} Retained earnings

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007

2006

2,397,540,867
2,350,996,864
(235,099,686)
(239,719,200}

Retained earnings at the beginning of the year
Net profits
Less: transfer to statutory reserve funds
Cash dividends distributed

1,415,923,193
1,258,626,469
(112,801,143)
(164,207,652)

Retained earnings at end of the year 4,273,718,845

2,397,540,867
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8. Notes to the major items of Financial Statements of the Company (continued)

{14) Business Tax and surcharge

Unit; RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Business tax 212,101,220 140,781,310
Urban construction tax 13,655,495 10,179,270
Ecucational surcharge 6,815,572 4,820,366
Flood protection fee and others 1,096,051 1,080,271
Total 233,668,338 156,871,217
{15} Financial expenses Unit: RMB Yuan
2007 2006

Barrowing costs 89,476,172 44,382,784
Less: interest capitalised 58,115,498 7,771,358
31,360,674 36,611,426

Less; interest income 52,786,265 17,646,419
Interest {income)/expenditure {21,425,591) 18,965,007
Exchange loss 120,513,738 53,487,159
Others 3,332,427 7,411,437
102,420,574 79,863,603

(16} Investment income Unit: RMB Yuan
2007 2006

Share of prefit of jointly-controlied entities in the year 124,804,192 114,881,845
Return on government bonds and other investment income 11,884,237 3,534,537
136,688,429 118,416,382

As of balance sheet date, there were no material restrictions on the repatriation of investment income of the Company from

overseas.

(17} Income tax expense

uUnit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Income tax expenses for the year 980,994,600 510,696,373
Income tax refund received during the year {(Note 4{5})) (272,309,239 | (175,991,194}
Deferred income tax {Note 6(26)} (113,186,793) {37,081),163)
595,498,568 297,645,016
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9. Related Parties and transactions

(1) Criteria of related parties:
A related party is a party which controls or in common control of another party or givers it significant influence, or two or more
parties which are controlled or under commen control of another party or one under significant influence of another party.

The following parties shall constitute related parties of the Group:
{1} Parent company of the Group;
(2) Subsidiaries of the Group;
(3} Other enterprises under the control of the same parent company in together with the Group;
{4} The investor in joint control of the Group
{5) Investor imposing significant influence over the Group;
(6) Joint ventures of the Group;
(7) Affiliated enterprises of the Group;
(8) Major individual investor of the Group as well as his or her intimate famity members;
(9) Key managerial personnel of the Group or the parent company as well as his or her intimate family members;
(10) Major individual investors, key managerial personnel or their intimate family membets or other enterprises in joint control
of or imposing significant influence over the Group.

Enterprises under the control of the State concusrently that subject to no other affiliated relationships shall not constitute related
parties.

(2) Parent company and subsidiary

Parent company Place of Business nature Share proportion  Voting proportion Registered  Organization
name registration in the Company in the Company capital code
exploration,
development,
CNOOC Beiling China praduction and 54,74% 54.74%  94,931,614,000 100001043

fabrication of ocean
petraleum and natural gas

The ultimate controlling party of the Company is CNOQC, Registered capital of CNQOC was adjusted to RMB94,931,614,000
through alteration in 2007 (RMB31,644,4498,000 in 2006). With the issuance of A-share ordinary shares by our Company in 2007,
the shareholding propeortion of CNQOC in our Company was adjusted from 61.58% in 2006 ta 54.74% in 2007. Our company
regards any enterprise in control relationships with CNOOC as related party of our Company,

Subsidiaries affiliated to the corporation are listed in Notes V---Principal Subsidiaries and lointly-controlled entities of Our
Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

9. Related Parties and transactions (continued)

(3) Other Related Parties

Information on related parties having related transactions with the Company but with no control relationship is provided as

follows:

Company Name

Affiliated Relationship  Qrganization Code

144

China France Bohai Jointly-controlled entity 60055009-X
CNOQC-OTIS Jointly-controlled entity 60056885-5
China Offshore fugro Geosalutions {Shenznen) Co. Ud ... fontycontolledentty 600550081
China Narihai Magcobar Mud Corporation Limited Jointly-controlled entity 618896128
Lagging-Atlas tointly-controlled entity 618E34787
COSE-Expro tointly-controlled entity 79727432-3
CNOOC Research Center T Company under control of the same ulimate holding company 710926078
Offshore Oil Engineering Co., Ltd Company under control of the same ultimate helding company 722950227
CNOQC Bohai Company Company under conirol of the same ultimate helding company 103063338
NOOC Nanhai West Corporaion Company under control of the same ultimate holding company 19034361X
CNOOC Yanjizo Base Company Company under control of the same ultimate helding company 745415956
CNOOC Hainan Peiro]eum & Naturzl Gas Company Company under control of the same ultimate helding company 06C000002
CNOOC and Shell Petrochemicals Company Limited Company under control of the same ultimate holding company 710939725
Bohai it Material Supply Company Company under control of the same ultimate helding company 103626049
Bohai Oit Harbor Engineering and Construction Company Company under control of the same ultimate helding company _ 103624940
CNOOC Petroleum Base CHrp Huizhou Off Products Branch ) f..'o;r;p-a.n-yl;rnlde‘r control of the same ultimate helding company nnnnnnnn 77303853X
CNOOC Hainan Petroleur Transportation Service Co., Ltd Company under conirol of the same ultimate helding company 730065834
CNOQC Base Group Cilfield Consiruction Equipment & Company under conirol of the same ultimate holding company 122977227
_ Technology Service Company USROS U ORI e
CNOOC Financial Co., Lid Company under contro! of the same ultimate holding company 710929818
CNOQC KINGBOARD CHEMICAL LIMITED Company under control of the same ultimate helding company 754353393
United Ofishore Construction Co. Company under control of the same ultimate helding company X1775508-X
Bchai Oil Communication Company Company under control of the same ultimate holding company 103635842
Behai Human Resources Company Company under control of the same uitimate helding company 13283849-5
CHINA DITSHORE OLL INTERNATIONAL ENGINECRING COMPANY Company under conirol of the same uliimaie holding company 100017547
China Offshore Oil Nankai West Corperation Zhenhai industrial Company Company under conirol of the same ultimate holding company 7762:970-5
Behai Oil Industrial Trade Company Company under conirol of the same uliimate helding company 75482249-X
Major affiliated companies of CNOOC Ltd Group

- CNOOQC Litd Company under conirot of the same ultimate helding company Not Applicable

- CNOOC China Lid Company under control of the same ultimate holding company 712824649

- (NOQC 55 Company under conizal of the same ultimate holding company Not Applicable
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9. Related Parties and transactions (continued)

(4) Major transactions between the Group and related parties are stated as follows:

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007

2006

Provide drilling services

CNOQC Ltd Group 2,568,661,979 | 1,786,019,412
CNOOGC Base Group Qilfield Construction Equipment & Technology Service Company 3,421,026 7,800,000
Other CNOOC Group companies 2,641,488 1,824,460
Jointly-controlied entities 5,262,461 203,800

Subtotal
Gross amount of drilling services

2,579,986,954
4,020,171,440

1,795,847,672
2,718,411,428

Proportion in similar transactions

64%

66%

Provide well services
CNOOC Ltd Group

1,797,711,242

+,107,180,403

Other CNOOC Group companies 4,342,338 525,525
Jointly-controlled entities 11,218,080 4,745,100
Subtotal 1,813,271,660 | 1,112,451,028
Gross amount of well services 2,323,452,207 | 1,839,382,910
Proportion in similar transactions 78% 60%
Provide shipping services
CNOOC Ltd Group 979,403,351 699,920,663
Offshore Ol Engineering Co., Ltd 80,520,037 64,353,010
CNOOC and Shell Petrochemicals Company Limited 60,150,462 47,238,127
CNQOC Hainan Petroleum Transpartation Service Co., Ltd - 8,213,156
Bohai Oil Material Supply Company 8,196,000 8,160,000
CNOQC Petroleum Base Corp Huizhou Oil Products Branch - 11,458,876
CNGOC KINGBOARD CHEMICAL LIMITED 35,780,842 4,114,330
Other CNQOC Group companies 8,839,859 3,545,406
Jointly-controllad entities 2,848,242 54,000
Subtotal 1,175,738,793 847,057,568
Gross amount of shipping services 1,417,668,593 | 1,073.,546,108
Proportion in similar transactions 83% 79%
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9. Related Parties and transactions (continued)

{4) Major transactions between the Group and related parties are stated as follows: (continued)

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Provide geophysical services
CNOOC Ltd Group 484,805,704 531,053,827
Offshore Oil Engineering Co., Ltd 132,518,503 45,498,726
Bohai Qil Harbor Engineering and Canstruction Company 19,023,492 15,723,284
Other CNOOC Group companies 6,519,346 1,665,000
Subtotal 642,867,045 594,945,837
Gross amount of geophysical services 1,480,602,592 892,820,467
Proportion in simitar transactions 43% 67%
Unit: RMB Yuan
2007 2006
Costs for providing contracted workers 16,994,003 10,46%,390
Costs for purchase of materials, tools, 236,587,787 182,586,469

low-value consumables and paymentofcharges for public services

Cost of transportation 8,062,168 5,242,305
Premises rental and vessel berthage 65,750,657 47,650,575
Maintenance cost 24,529,697 12,331,853
Charges for property management 6,923,061 15,448,921
Interest Income 961 620
Interest Expenditure 779,625 -
Loan and repayment of short term loans 150,000,000 -

Remunerations paid to the key management staff (including chairman of the board, executive directors, non-executive directors,
chairman of the supervisory committee, independent supervisors, stafl representative supervisors, executive vice-presidents, vice
presidents, etc.} in cash, payment in kind and other forms totalled RMB 14,482,406 (2006; RMB6,840,430).

The Company concluded numerous agreements with CNOOC on arrangement of employee welfare, provision of material, public
utilities and supporting services, provision of technical services, house lease and other various commercial arrangements in the

course of reorganization.

The Group occupied some properties for use owned by CNOQC prior 1o reorganization. Qur company concluded numerous ease
agreements on lease of aforesaid properties and other properties for a period of 1 year in September 2002, These lease

agreements shall be renewed on annual basis as per market price.

According to directors of the Company, the aforesaid transactions with related parties are concluded in the normal course of

business operation.
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{5) Balance of Accounts Receivable/(Payable) to Related parties
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Group Unit: RMB Yuan
2007 2006
Accounts receivable
CNOOC Ltd Group 822,815,876 458,922,627
Offshore Qil Engineering Co., Ltd 76,023,676 13,793,033
CNQOC and Shell Petrochernicals Company Limited 14,200,360 5,651,967
Bohai Oil Harber Engineering and Construction Company 4,024,497 5,795,052
Nanhai West OHl Oilfield. Service (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd 2,250,000 1,225,000
Magcobar 1,761,225 -
COSL-Expro 520,856 -
China France Bobhai 214,264 -
Atlantis Deepwater 129,340 -
CNOQC-OTIS 125,600 -
Logging-Atlas 61,725 61,725
Fugro 47,961 19,614
Otheis 5,872,799 1,181,127
928,048,179 486,650,145
Accounts Payable
Fugro 9,278,428 1,555,626
CNOOC Shenzhen Platform Repair & Installation Co., Ltd 9,057,080 -
Bohai Qil Material Supply Company 9,040,671 6,606,175
COSL-Hong Kong Ltd 8,736,484 -
Magcobar 7,113,736 11,790,326
Eastern Marine 5,102,809 -
COSL-Expro 2,800,000 -
Atlas 2,463,274 372,000
Bohai Petroleum and Chemical Company 1,412,265 5,554,989
China France Bohai 64,427 911,682
CNOOC Yanjiao Base Company - 7,595,000
Bohai Human Resources Company - 1,244,800
CNOOC-0TiS . 60,000
Others 22,831,678 19,554,130
77,900,852 55,244,728
Amounts payable to CNOOC
CNOOC {Notes 1) 200,000,000 400,000,000
Including: Noncurrent liability due within one year 200,000,000 200,000,000
Deposits kept in related companies
CNOOC Financial Corporation itd 104,817 103,956
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9. Related Parties and transactions (continued)

{5) Bafance of Accounts Receivable/{Payable) to Related parties (continued?

Group Unit: RMB Yuan
2007 2006

Other receivable
Eastern Marine 3,915,266 -
Fugro 2,145,536 -
Bohai Oit Material Supply Company 1,992,466 2,553,680
China France Bohai 1,715,799 853,158
COSL-Expro 92,714 -
Logging-Atlas 74,250 485,359
CNOOQOC-OTIS 41,514 -
CNOOC 1,495,253 33,413,488
CNOOC China Limited 1,572,137 13,793,540
Magcobar - 285,738
Others 798,201 1,105,007

13,843,136 52,502,970

Other Payable

China Offshore Qil International Engineering Company 14,634,459 14,722,722
China France Bohai 96,072 -
CNOQGC 3,248,229 14,084,591
China Offshore Qil Nanhai West Corporation Zhenhai Industrial Company - 4,057,546
Fugro - 3,241,297
Offshore Oil Engineering Co., Lid - 1,405,686
Others 9,837,666 5,581,676

27,816,426 43,094,518

Receipts in advance

CNOOQC Ltd Group 69,219,350 14,700,420
Offshare Qil Engineering Co., Ltd - 166,200
69,219,350 14,866,620

Subsidiaries of the Group are listed in Note 5.
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9. Related Parties and transactions (continued)

(5) Balance of Accounts Receivable/(Payable) to Related parties {continued)

Company Unit: RMB Yuan
2007 2006

Accounts Receivable
CNQOC Lid Group 732,456,806 410,428,010
COSL {BVI) 668,289,487 471,276,183
Including: COSL {Labuan) Limited 378,688,902 377,804,920
COSL (Australia) Pty Lirmited. 184,325,328 93,471,263
PT COSLINDO 89,769,535 -
COSL-HongKong Limited 11,966,642 -
COSL America 234,355,907 76,771,638
Including: COSL America 126,962,077 76,771,638
COSL Mexico S.A. de C.V. 107,393,830 -
Offshore Oil Engineering Co., L1d 76,023,676 13,464,833
CNOOC and Shell Petrochemicals Company Limited 14,200,360 5,651,967
Bohai Oil Harbor Engineering and Constrution Company 4,024,497 5,795,052
Nanhai West Oil Oilfield. Service{Shenzhen) Co., L1d 2,250,000 1,225,000
Magcobar 1,761,225 -
COSL Chemicals 1,183,655 -
COSL-Expro 520,856 -
China France Bohai 214,264 -
Atlantis Deepwater 129,340 -
CNOOQC-0TIS 125,600 -
Logging-Atlas 61,725 61,725
Fugro 47,961 19,614
Others 5,872,799 1,181,127
1,741,518,158 985,875,149

Accounts Payable
COSL America 21,500,808 4,611,019
Fugro 9,278,428 1,555,626
CNOOQC Shenzhen Platform Repair & Installation Co., Ltd 9,057,080 -
Bohai Qi Material Supply Company 9,040,671 6,606,175
COsSt-Hong Xong Limited 8,736,484 -
Magcobar 7.113,736 11,790,326
Eastern Marine 5,102,809 -
COSL-Expro 2,800,000 -
Atlas 2,463,274 372,000
Bohai Gil Communication Company 1,412,265 5,554,989
CNOQC Tianjin Petroleum Service & Chemical Co., Ltd 220,000 7,580,308
China France Bohai 64,427 911,682
CNOQC Yanjiao Base Company - 7,595,000
Bchai Human Resources Company - 1,244,800
CNOOC-0TI5 - 60,000
Others 17,728,869 19,554,130
94,518,851 67,436,055 |
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Company .
Unit: RM8B Yuan
2007 2006
Amount payable to CNOOC
CNOOC {Note 1) 200,000,000 400,000,000
Including: non-current liability due within one year 200,000,000 200,000,000
Deposits kept in related companies
CNOOC Finance Corporation Ltd 104,917 103,956
Other Accounts Receivable
COSL (BVI) 394,265,096 411,881,534
Including: COSL (BVH 338,161,059 320,495,557
COSL (Australia) Pty Limited 19,178,323 87,453,229
Fugro 2,145,536 -
Behai Ol Material Supply Company 1,992,466 2,550,680
China France Bohai 1,715,799 856,158
COSL-Expro 92,714 -
Logging-Atlas 74,250 485 355
CNOOC-0OT1S 41,514 -
CNOGCC 1,495,253 33,419,488
CNOQC China Limited 1,572,137 6,152,056
Magcobar - 286,738
Others 798,202 1,105,007
404,192,967 456,737,020
Other Accounts Payable
Offshore Oil Engineering Co., Ltid 14,162,547 14,250,809
CQsL (BVI} 9,313,827 273,305
Including: P.T COSL INDO 9,313,827 -
COSL (Labuan) timited - 271,305
CNOOC Oil Base Greup Ltd Zhanjiang Food Compeounding Service 3,267,286 -
China Offshore Gil Nanhai West Corporation Material Supply Company 1,933,022 -
China Offshore Gil Nanhai West Corparation Teli Telecommunication Technology Company 1,315,476 -
China France Bohai 96,072 -
COSL America - 9,184,332
CNOOC 3,248,229 14,084,591
Offshore Qil Engineering Co., Ltd - 1,405,686
China Offshore Qil Nanhai West Corporation Zhenhai Industrial Company - 4,057,546
Fugro - 3,247 297
Others 3,242,881 5,582,677
36,579,340 52,085,243
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Related Parties and transactions (continued)
{5) Balance of Accounts Receivable/(Payable) to Related parties (continved)

Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

Advances received
CNOQC Ltd Group 69,219,350 14,700,420
China Offshore Oil Nanhai West Corporation Zhenhai Industrial Company - 166,200
69,219,350 14,866,620

Motes 1
The amount payable to CNOOC was unsecured, free of interest, and repayable in three years at an equal amount of RMB20G,000,000 annually commencing
from May 1, 2005. The Group has paid RME200,000,000 in 2005 and 2007 respectively. It is scheduled that the remaining amount is to be paid up by
30 April 2008,

In addition to lang term accounts mentioned above payable 1o CNOGC, the remaining accounts of the Group and the Company receivable and payable to
related parties are free of interest, unsecured, and there are no fixed repayment term.

(6) Other Disclosures

All the Group's full-time employees in the Mainland China are covered by a government-regulated pension scheme, and are
entitled to an annual pension determined by their basic salaries upon their setirement. The PRC government is responsible for the
pension liabilities 10 these retired employees. The Group is required to make annual contributions to the government-requlated
pension at a fixed proportion of the employees' basic salaries. The related pension costs are expensed as incurred.

As part of the CNOOC group, the employees of the Group were entitled to the supplementary pension benefits (the "Supplementary
Pension Benefits") provided by CNOQC in addition to the benefits under the government-requlaied pension fund described above.
The Supplementary Pension Benefits were calculated based on factors including the number of years of service and salary level on
the date of retirement of the employee. As the obligations under the Supplementary Pension Benefits have been fully assumed by
CNOQC, the costs of such Supplementary Pension Benefits have not been recorded in the Group's financial statiements for the year.
Following ihe Recrganisation, CNOOC agreed with the Group that the Supplemenitary Pension Benefits of the Group's current
employees attributed to the period prior to the Company's public listing in Hong Kong and the Supplementary Pension Benefits of
the Group's retired employees will continue to be assumed by CNOQC,

Except for the pension to be paid by the Group as per relevant regulations as specified by the government, the Group shall not be

lizhle for any welfare expenses for existing employees after their retirement.

Contingency
At the balance sheet date, neither the Group, nor the Company had any significant contingent habilities.
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Lease Arrangement

Major Operating Lease
According to the lease contract concluded with the lesser, the minimum amount of lease payment for irrevocable lease of the

Group and the Company is stated as follows: Unit: RMB Yuan

2007 2006

within 1 year (including 1 year) 64,939,455 80,833,964
1-2 years (including 2 years) 68,429,945 76,161,758
2-3 years (including 3 years} 68,257,265 73,124,610
Over 3 years 67,987,565 146,003,220
269,614,230 376,123,552

Capital Commitment
Capital commitment made by the Group and the Company up to the balance sheet date is stated as follows:
Unit: RMB Yuan
2007 2006
4,593,536,000 | 2,083.143,0600
6,103,395,000 | 5,285.537,000
10,696,931,000 | 7,368,685,000

Contracted, but not prowided for
Authorised, but not contracted for

The Group and the Company had no material commitments required to be disclosed except for the aforesaid disclosures.

Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise related party loans, short term debentures, long term bank loans, cash and
short term deposits, placements with other financial institutions and available-for-sale investments. The matin purpose of these
financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group's operations. The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities such
as trade receivables and trade payables, which arise directly from its operations.

itis, and has been the Group's policy that no trading in financial instruments shatl be undertaken.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are credit risk, liquidity risk, market risk interest rate risk, and foreign
currency risk. The board reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they are summarised below.

Credit Risk
Credit risk refers to the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause financial loss for the other party by failing to
discharge an obligation.

The Group's credit risk is mainly related to accounts receivable. The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third
parties. It is the Group's policy that all customers who wish to trade on ¢radit terms are subject 1o credit verification procedures. n
addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and the Group's exposure to bad debts is not significar t. For
overseas transactions, the Group shall not provide commercial credit unless otherwise ratified by the credit control departmant of
the Group.

The accounts receivable of the Group, other than those related to CNOOC Ltd Group and other CNOOC Group companies, there
are no other high concentration of credit risk. The Group's largest customer is CNOOC Lid Group, the related accounts receivable
batances as at year ends and the year end balances information of the Group's top five customers are disclosed in Note 9, (5 Jand
Note 6, (3}.
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12. Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies {continued)

Credit Risk (continued)

As at 31 December 2006 and 2007, the Group does not have any significant accounts receivable past due but not impaired.
Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired refate to a large number of diversified customers for whom there was no
recent history of default, Based on past experience, the directors of the Company are of the opinion that no provision for
impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the balances
are stilt considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.

The Group's other financial assets, which mainly comprise monetary funds and available-for-sale investments, arises from the
default of the counterparty, and the maximum exposures equal to the carrying amounts of these assets.

As the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties, the Group does not hold any colfateral. Without
considering available pledged assets or other credit enhancements, the maximurm exposure to the Group equals to the carrying
amount (after impairment provision) of its financial assets.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk refers to the risk that the Group wilt encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities.
Liquidity risk may arise from failure to dispose the financial assets at fair value timely, or the risk that the counterparties fail 1o make
payment according to contractual terms, or liabilities that became mature at an eatlier, or the failure 10 generate cash inflows as
expected. The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool considers the
maturity of both its financial instruments and financial assets (e.g., accounis receivable) and projected cash flows from operations.

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility threugh long term bonds and interest-
bearing toans, 57% of the Group's debis would mature in less than one year as at 31 December 2007 (2006: 74%).

Market Risk
Market risk refers to the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market risk mainly inciudes rate risk and foreign currency risk.

interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk refers to the risk that the fair vatue or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate because of changes
in the market interest rates.

Floating interest rate instruments expose the Group 10 cash flows risk and fixed interest rate instruments expose the Group to fair
value risk.

The Group's interest rate risk management policy requires the maintenance of an appropriate mix of fixed and floating interest rate
instruments. In addition, the policy also requires the management to monitor the maturity of the interest-bearing financial assets
and financial liabilities and regularly review the interests of floating rate instruments on a year 10 year basis. The interest of fixed
rate instruments are assessed at the initial recogmition and remained unchanged tll maturity.

Management does not anticipated any significant impact resulting from the changes in interest rates because the total floating
rate interest expenses were immaterial to the Group's profit for the year.

The following table presented the carrying values of financial instruments that were exposed to interest rate sisk in accordance
with the contractual maturity date or reassessment date (whichever is earlier):

31 December 2007 Unit: RMB Yuan

Within 1 year 1-2 years 2-3years Over 3years Total

Long term bonds - - - 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000

Interest-hearing bank borrowings 200,000,000 200,000,000 200,000,000 344,000,000 944,000,000
COSL 2007
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12. Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies (continued)

13.

i4.

15.

Interest Rate Risk (continued)
Floating rate financial instruments must be reassessed within an one year interval. Fixed rate financial instruments are fixed prior
to maturity. Financial liabilities not included in the table above bear no interest, and thus, are not exposed to interest rate risk.

Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency sisk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes
in foreign exchange rates. With the majority of the Group's businasses transacted in RMB, the aforesaid currency is defined as the
Group's functional currency. RMB is not freely convertible into foreign currencies and conversion of RMB into foreign currencies is
subject to rules and regulations of foreign exchange control promulgated by the PRC government.

As a result of its significant business operations are in Mainland China, the Group's revenue and expenses are mainly denominated
in the RMB and over 80% cf the financial assets and liabilities are denominated in RMB. The effect of the fluctuations in the
exchange rate of RMB against foreign currencies on the Group's results of operations is therefore not expected to be significant
and the Group has not entered into any hedging transactions in order to reduce the Group's exposure to foreign currency risk in
this regard.

The management consider the maost significant foreign currency risk of the Group for the years ended 31 December 2006 and 2007 was
refated to the fluctuations in the exchange rate of RMB against USD, the exchange rates used by the Group are provided below:

Average rates Year-end raes
2007 2006 2007 2006
UsD1.00 to RMB 7.55595 7.9395 7.3046 7.8087

The management has assessed the Group's exposure to foreign currency risks by using a sensitivity analysis on the change in
foreign exchange rates of US dollars, to which the Group is mainly exposed to as at 31 December 2006 and 2007. Based on the
management's assessment, a reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rate of US dollars of 5 percent is used, and assuming
that had the change in foreign currency rates had occurred at 31 December, the exposures of the Group's results of operations,
monetary assets and liabilities 10 foreign exchange risk were not material.

Fair Value
There were no significant differences deviation between the fair values of the monetary funds, accounts receivable and payable of
the Group and the corresponding book values.

Post Balance Sheet Events
As al the date of this report, there were no material post balance sheets events for the Group.

Comparative Data

Certain comparative amounts have been adjusted tc conform with the current year's presentation. During the year, management
decided that well workover services, which were reported in the drilling services segment in prior years, should be reported in the
well services segment in order to provide more relevant segment information. This adjustment only affecied the segmental
revenue, segmental operating costs, segmental sales and surtaxes and segmental profits from operations of drilling services and
well services, and did not affect the relevant data of the Company or the Group.

Approval of Financial Statements
These financial statements shall be submitted for review at shareholders' general meeting pursuant to the artictes of assaciation of the
Company. These financial statements have been passed and approved by the Board of Birectors of the Company on 28 March 22008,
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1. Reconciliation statement for differences between PRC and Hong Kong financial statements
In connection with the basis for preparation of financial statements mentioned in the notes to the financial statements, the
directors of the Company believes there is no material difference in terms of accounting policy between the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2006 and 2007 as prepared by the Group in accordance with the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises issued by Ministry of Finance of the People's Republic of China in 2006 (the Financial Statements”} and the
corresponding periods' financial statements of the Group prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards. As such, net profits or net assets as reported in these Financial Statements are substantially similar with those reported
in the financial statements prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial Reperting Standards, and no adjustment
reconciliation is required.,

The overseas auditors of the Company is Ernst & Young.

2. Return on net assets and earnings per share

Return on net assets ratio Earnings per share
Fully Diluted Weighted Basic Diluted
2007 average
Net profit attributable to the equity 12.99% 19.86% 0.54 Not applicable
holders of the of the Company
Net profit, after deduction of extracrdinary profits and losses, 12.96% 19.81% 0.54 Not applicable
attributable to equity holders of the Company
2006
Net profit attributable to the equity 13.09% 13.57% 0.28 Not applicable
holders of the of the Company
Net profit, after deduction of extraordinary gain and loss 12.89% 13.36% 0.28 Not applicable

attributable to equity holders of the Campany

3. Analysis on modification and correction of owners' equity on the first implementation date
The Company was listed in Hong Kong Stock Exchange in Novermber 2002 with the financial statements prepared and published
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting $tandards. Our company has conducted the retroactive adjustments to the
relevant transactions and issues concerning the alteration of accounting policies hased on relevant information obtained as per
Comments of Expert Team on Issues Concerning the Implementation of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises and No, 1
Explanation of Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises as issued by Ministry of Finance of the People's Republic of China
respectively on 1t February 2007 and 16 November 2007, Results of retroactive adjustment shall serve as the balance on the first
day of implementation.

Our company did not adjust the deviation between the previous and existing Accouniing Standards for Business Enterprises
concerning shareholders’ eugity in 2006 as it wasn't necessary then. Therefore, it was n'tnecessary for our Company to make an
analysis and correction of the old and new difference adjustment table in 2006.
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Appendix 2: Reconciliation statement of net profit difference between new and old
accounting standards
Unit: RMB Yuan

[tem Amount
Net profit of the year, 2006 (old accounting standards} 1.130,80:.765
Retrospective acdjustment:

Proportionate consolidation of jointfy-controlled entities and (2,566,542)

difference in financial statements presentation

Net profit of the year, 2006 (new accounting standards) 1,128,23€,223

In accordance with the requirements of the "Experts Workgroup's opinion on the implementation of the Accounting Standards for
Business Enterprises No. 1" {the "Experts Workgroup's Opinion") issued on 1 February 2007 and the "China Accounting $tandard
interpretation No. 1" issued by the Ministry of Finance of the People's Republic of China on 16 November 2007, the Company has
retrospectively adjusted all transactions and issues relating to the adoption of the new accounting policies based on avaitable
relevant information, the retrospective adjustments are considered as the opening balances on the first day of implementaticon,

As compared with old Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises, net profits of the year ended 31 December 2006 under the
new Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises has reduced by RMB2,566,542. It was mainly due to change in presentation
of minority interest and the appropriation of employee bonus and welfare by the jointly-controlled entities of the Group.

As a resuit of the adoption of *Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises No. 30 — Presentation of Financial Statements”, the
Group now presents the profits shared by minority of shareholders in the net profit for the year. Hence, when compared with the
old Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises, net profit reported under the new Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises has increased by RMB0.22 million.

Furthermore, as compared with old Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises, net profit of 2006 reported under the new
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises has reduced by RMB2.79 miillion. This was mainly due to the appropriation of
employee bonus and welfare by the jointy-conirolled entities of the Group. As the Company now recognise the share of results of
jointly-controlled entities after the appropriation of employee bonus and welfare but under the old accounting standard, the
Company proportionately consolidate each income statement line items of the jointly-controlled entities,
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El] ERNST & YOUNG

To the shareholders of China Oilfield Services Limited
{Incorporated in the People's Republic of China with limited hability)

We have audited the financial statements of China Qilfield Services Limited set out on pages 158 to 206, which comprise the
consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2007, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of signiicant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors' responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internat control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether dua to fraud or errar; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors' responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. Ous report is made solely to you, as a
body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability te any other person for the contents
of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Thase standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reascnable assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend an the auditors' judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. [n making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control
relevant to the entity's preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial stalements in order to design audii procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In aur opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2007 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants

18" Floor, Two Internatianal Finance Centre
8 Finance Street, Central

Heng Kong

28 March 2008
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CONSQLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
Year ended 31 December 2007

Unit: RMIi’000

Notes 2007 ©2006
REVENUE 3 9,007,987 6,364,839
Other revenues 4 38,611 31,341
., Operating expenses :
; Depreciation of propeny, plant and equipment and amortisation of intangible assets {1,042,081) {804,244}
. Employer compensation costs {1,123,041) {934,936}
Repair and maintenance costs {317,546} (356,510)
Consumption of supplies, materials, fuel, services and others (2,524,514) (1,93f1,817)
Subcontracting expenses {357,191) (2(}@},325)
Operating lease expenses (365,706} (3!5;.431}
,  Other operating expenses (387,108) {274, 444)
Qther sefling, general and administrative expenses {102,003} (81;,231)
Tota! operating expenses {6,219,190) {5,003,938)
PROFIT FROM QPERATIONS 5 2,827,408 1,392,242
Financial income/{expenses) '
Exchange losses, net {113,868) {46.694)
Finance costs (31,563) (36,708)
Interest income 6 71,437 27,856
Iotal financial expenses _ (73,994) {55,546}
Share of profits of jointly-controfled entities 17 113,153 113,505
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 2,866,567 1,452,201
Tax 10 (628,983) (321,966)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 2,237,584 1,123,235
Attributable to: :
Equity holders of the Company 11 2,237,584 1,123,010
Minority interests R - 225
2,237,584 1,123,235
DIVIDENDS
Proposed final dividend 12 539,438 233,719
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY
Basic and diluted 13 54.24¢ents 28.23 cents
|
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
31 December 2007

Unit: RMB’'0C0
Notes 2007 2006
NON-CURRENT ASSETS Y
Property, plant and equipment 14 11,118,005 8,876,894
Intangible assets 15 52,122 -
Interests in jointly-controlled entities 17 493,060 433,496
“Tolal non-current assets T T T T T T 11 663,187 | 9,310,390
CURRENT ASSETS
inventories 18 417,766 293,160
Prepayments, deposits and other réceivables 209,611 81,730
Accounts receivable 19 1,407,031 987.099
Due from the ultimate holding company 20 1,495 33,419
Due from other CNOOQC group companies 29 4,363 17,455
Available-for-sale investments 22 607,338 75,008
Pledged time deposits 23 12,206 22,466
Cash and cash equivalents 23 8,765,988 2,309,443
Total current assets 11,425,798 3,819,780
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payahles 24 2,087,098 1,830,808
Short term debentures 25 - 997,417
Salary and bonus payables 26 397,451 237.636
Tax payable 472,146 54,150 |
Current portion of long term bank toans 28 200,000 -
Due to the ultimate holding company 20 203,248 217,090 !
Due to other CNOOC group companies 21 24,465 25,769 !
Total current liabilities ) o 3,384,408 ¢ 37,362_,87(! i
NET CUIRRENT ASSETS 8,041,390 456,910
TOTALASSETS LESS CURRENT UABILITIES __ L S e70asTTl | 8767300
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES Z
Deferred tax labilities 27 235,569 348,756 |
Interesi-bearing bank borrowings 28 744,000 600,000 5
Long term payable to the ultimate holding company 29 - 200,000 [
Long term bends 30 1,500,000 -
Total non-current liabilities - 2,479,569 | 1,148756
Net assets 17,225,008 8,618,544 |
{
EQUITY ;
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company l
Issued capital 31 4,495,320 3,995,320
Reserves 32 12,190,250 4,383,505 ‘
Proposed final dividend i ) 12 539,438 239,719
Total equity 17,225,008 8,618,544
Director: Fu Chengyu Director:Yuan Guangyu
|
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
Year ended 31 December 2007

Unit: RME000

Attributable to equity holders of the Company 3
Issued Capital  Statutory  Retained Proposed Cumulative Total Minarity : Totat
capital Reserves resernve profits final translation interests Sequity

funds dividend reserve :
Atllonuary2006 3995320 1975810 329714 1189690 164208 - TES47e - 1874
final 2005 diidend declared . R e Jlea208) o Aeans) o 168208
froficfortheyeor e 11128010 : om0 25 1,823
Additiona!‘cap_italinje;tiontt_)a_sub;_idia_ry_ - R - 1,896_ .521,896
Acquistion of minosity interests : et s e M : i) {120

Proposed final 2006 dividend {rote 12) - . - {39719) 239,719 . . i
Transfer to statutory reserve funds - - 112,801 {112,801) - - - b

b

At 31 December 2006 and sl
H January 2007 399320 19715,810s 442515+ 1,365,180+ #9113 B618,544 8,618,5¢4

: ARk ( o D)

______________________________________________________________ 200000 6240000 e DI00000 o BT4R.000
Share issue expenses (note 31) {141,245) - - - o= {141,245) (14i!,245)
profisfortheyear . 2,237,584 - - 2237584 2,237,584
:_E::{g_f_\ange realignment - - - - - 9,844 5,844 '98411
Proposed final 2007 dividend {note 12) - {539,438) 539,438 - - v
Transer to statutary reserve funds 235100 (235,100) - - - -
Al 37 December 2007 4,495320 8,074,565+ 677,615¢ 3,428,226+ 539438 9,844« 17,225,008 - l?,22§,(}£

+  These reserve accounts comprise the consclidated reserves of RMB12,190,250,000 (2006: RMB4,385,505,000} in the

consolidated balance sheet,
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Year ended 31 December 2007

e e e - - . 1
Unit: RMB’000
Notes 2007 2006
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES o Tm T T T I A
Cash generated from operations 34 3,298,057 2,269,134
Taxes paid:
Mainland China corporate income tax paid (574,210) (542,539}
Mainland China corporate income tax refund 272,309 175,991
Overseas income taxes paid (22,273) (32,901) f
Net cash inflow from operating activities 2,973,883 1,869,685 {
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES i
Purchases of items of property, plant and equipment (3,128,404) (1,785,547) |
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets {708,628) {300,000} |
Sale of available-for-sale financial assets 176,298 224,992
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, plant and equipment 40,667 9,701 |
(Decrease)/increase in net balances with jointly-controlled entities {(9,502) 5037 |
{increase)/decrease in time deposits with original maturity of mare than three months {(1,851,735) 165,538 |
Decrzasef{increase) in pledged time deposits 10,260 {21,373} I‘
Interest received 46,466 27,856 I
Dividends received from jointly-controlled entities 83,781 80,188 |
Investment in jointly-controlled entities and a subsidiary (13,282) (164,698} I
Net cash outflow from investing activities (5,354,079} (1,758,306}
!
Net cash (outflow)inflow before financing activites (2,380.196) | 111,379 E
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of shares 6,740,000 -
Proceeds from issue of short term debentures - 965,000
Proceeds from issue of long term bonds 1,500,000 -
Receipt of research and development subsidy 69,150 -
New long term bank loans 344,000 600,000 !
New short term bank loans 150,000 -
Repayment of short term loans/debentures (1,150,000) -
Settlements of balance due to the ultimate holding company {200,000 -
Share issue expenses {141,245) -
Bonds issue expenses (20,354) -
Bividends paid {239,719} (164,208}
Interest paid (43,719) {4,291}
Net cash inflow from financing activities 7,008,113 1,396,501
|
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
Year ended 31 December 2007

B IR P T
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s

Unit: RME000

" Notes 2007 12006
MET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 4,627,917 1,501,880
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 2,192,312 731,126
i
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net o IR - A LD N (465694_)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR o 6,797,122 2,197,312
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ' 1
Cash and balances with banks and financial institutions 23 8,778,194 2,331,909
Less: Pledged time deposits for letter of credit facilities o 23 (12,206) L _(2_21;466)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET 23 8,765,988 2,309{',443
Less: Non-pledged time deposits at bank with original maturity of more than {1,968,866) (117,231)
three months when acquired L ,
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FOR THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT 6,797,122 2,192,312
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BALANCE SHEET
31 December 2007

Unit: RMB"000

7 Notes 2007 2006
NON-CURRENT ASSETS T e o T -
Property, plant and equipment 14 10,932,689 8,729,674
intangible assets 15 52,122 -
Investments in subsidiaries 16 9,061 9,061
interests in jointly-controlled entities 17 133,304 124,260
Total non-current assets 11,127,186 8,862,995
CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 18 409,224 291,059
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 584,253 486,108
Accounts receivable 19 2,061,797 1,350,157
Due from the ultimate holding company 20 1,495 33,419 {
Due from other CNQOC group companies 21 4,363 9,808 f
Avatlable-for-sale investmenis 22 607,338 75,008
Pledged time deposits 23 3,874 12,150
Cash and cash equivalents 23 8,331,564 1,988,495
Total current assets 12,003,908 4,246,204
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables 24 2,010,620 1,763,407
Short term debentures 25 - 997,417
Salary and bonus payables 26 396,700 237,530
Tax payable 461,908 52,253 |
Current portion of long term bank loans 28 200,000 - j
Due to the ultimate holding company 20 203,248 217,090
Due to other CNOOC group companies 21 23,914 25,297
Totalcurrent iabiities D s 3291.9%
NET CURRENT ASSETS 8,707,518 953,210
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 19,834,704 9,816,205 [
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES ;
Deferred tax liabitities 27, 235,569 348,756 |
Interest-bearing bank berrowings 28 744,000 600,000 ]
tong term payable to the ultimate holding company 29 - 200,000 ‘
tongtermbonds — ... 30 ___Ws00000F -
Total non-current fiabilities 2,479,569 1,148,756
Net assets 17,355,135 8,667,449
'
EQUITY l
Issued capital 31 4,495,320 3,995,320
Reserves 32 12,320,377 4,432,410
Proposed final dividend 12 539,438 239,719
Total equity 17,355,135 8,667,449 1‘
Director: Fu Chengyu Director:Yuan Guangyu
|
COsL 2007 163




!
I

1.

2.1

g ot o B 1 i e e .“___.T r

’ ; NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e
{

j

.

i

e

i

31 Cecember 2007

I

CORPORATE INFORMATION

China Qilfield Services Limited (the *Company™) is a limited fiability company incorporated in the People's Republic of China (the
"PRC" or "Mainland China"). The registered office of the Company is located at 3-1516 Hebei Road, Haiyang New and Hi-Tech
Development Zone, Tanggu, Tianjin 300451, the PRC. As part of the reorganisation (the "Reorganisation”} of China National
Offshore Qil Corporation ("CNOQC") in preparation for the fisting of the Company's shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited {the "HKSE"} in 2002, and pursuant to an approval document obtained from the relevant government authority dated 26
September 2002, the Company was restructured into a joint stack limited liability company,

During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries {(hereinafter collectively referred to as the "Group") were principally engaged in
the provision of oilfield services including drilling services, well services, marine support and transportation services, and
gecphysical services,

In the opinion of the directors, the holding company and the ultimate holding company of the Company is CNOGC, which is a
state-owned enterprise incorporated in the PRC.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporsting Standards ("HKFRSs") (wihich
include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards ("HKASs") and Interpretations} issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in Hang Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for
available-for-sale investments which have been measured at fair value. These financial statements are presented in Renrninbi
("RMB") and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand {RMB'000} except when otherwise indicated.,

Basis of consolidation

The consclidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries {collectively referred to
as the "Group®) for the year ended 31 December 2007. The results of the subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquis tion,
being the date on which the Group obtains contral, and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases. All
significant intercompany transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

The acquisition of subsidiaries during the year has been accounted for using the purchase method of accounting, This method
involves allacating the cost of the business combinations to the fair value of the identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities and
contingent liabilities assumed at the date of acquisition. The cost of the acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the fair value
of the asseis given, equity instruments issued and liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of exchange, plus costs directly
altributable to the acquisition.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareheclders not held by the Group in the results and net assets o” the
Company's subsidiaries. An acquisition of minority intarests is accounted for using the parent entity extension method whereb the
difference between the consideration and the book value of the share of the net assets acquired is recognised as goodwill, if any.

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for the first time for the current year's financial statements.

HKAS 1 Amendment Capital Disclosures
HKFRS 7 Finandial Instruments: Disclosures
HK({IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives
HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment
|
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2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised HKFRSs or interpretations are as follows:

{fa) HKXAS 1 Amendment requires the Group to make disclosures that enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the
Group's objectives, policies and processes for managing capital. These new disclosures are shown in note 39 to the
financial statements.

(b) HKFRS 7 requires disclosures that enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the significance of the Group's
financial instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising from those financial instruments, The new disclosures are
included throughout the financial statements. While there has been no effect on the financial position or resufts of
operations of the Group, comparative information has been includedfrevised where appropriate.

{¢} HK{FRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2 requires HKFRS 2 1o be applied to any aisangement in which the Group cannot identify
specifically some or all of the goods or services received, for which equity instruments are granted or liabilities based on
a value of the Group's equity instruments are incurred by the Group for a consideration, and which appears to be less
than the fair value of the equity instruments granted or liabilities incurred. As the Company has issued no equity
instruments, the interpretation has had no effect on these financial statements,

{d) HK(FRICHInt 9 requires that the date 10 assess whether an embedded denivative is required 1o be separated from the host contract
and accounted for as a derivative is the date that the Group first becomes a party 10 the contract, with reassessment only if there
is @ change to the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows. As the Group's existing policy of accounting for derivatives
complies with the requirements of the interpretation, the interpretation has had no material impact on the financial position or
results of the Group.

{e) The Group has adopted HK{IFRIC}-int 10 as of 3 January 2007, which requires that an impairment loss recognised in a
previous interim period in respact of goodwill or an investment in either an equity classified as available for sale or a financial
asset carried at cost is not subsequently reversed. As the Group had no impairment losses previously reversed in respect of
such assets, the interpretation has had no impact on the financial position or results of operations of the Group.

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are nat yet effective, in these financial
statements.

HKAS t (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements

HKAS 23 (Revised) Barrowing Costs

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments

HK(IFRIC-Int 11 HKFRS 2 Group and Treasury Share Transactions

HKAS 1 {Revised) requires an entity 10 present, in a statement of changes in equity, ali owner changes in equity. All non-owaer
changes in equity (i.e. comprehensive income) are required to be presented in one statement of comprehensive income or in two
staternents {a separate income staternent and a statement of comprehensive income). It also requires an entity to present a
statement of financial position as at the beginning of the earliest comparative period in a complete set of financial statements and
disclose reclassification adjustments and income tax relating to each component of other comprehensive income. Dividends
recegnised as distributions to owners and related amounts per share are required 1o be presented in the statement of changes in
equity or in the notes.

HKAS 23 has been revised to require capitalisation of barrowing casts when such costs are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of a qualifying asset. As the Group's current policy for borrowing costs aligns with the requirements of
the revised standard, the revised standard is unlikely to have any financial impact on the Group.
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2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG HNANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS tcontinued)

HKFRS 8, which will replace HKAS 14 Segment Reporting, specifies how an entity should report information about its operating
segments, based on information about the components of the entity that is available to the chief operating decision maker for the
purposes of allocating resources to the segments and assessing their performance. The standard also requires the disclosure of
information about the praducts and services provided by the segments, the geographical areas in which the Group operates, and
revenue from the Group's major customers. The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 8 from 1 January 2009,

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 requires arrangements whereby an employee is granted rights to the Group's equity instruments, to be accounted
for as an equity-settled scheme, even if the Group acquires the instruments from another party, or the shareholders provide the
equity instruments needed. HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 also addresses the accounting for share-based payment transactions involving two or
more entities within the Group. As the Group currently has no such transaction, the interpretation is unlikely 10 have any financial
impact on the Group.

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's income statement to the extent of dividends received and receivablz, The
Company's investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Jointly-controlled entities
A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture that is subject to joint control, resulting in none of the participating parties Faving
unilateral control over the economic activity of the jointly-controlled entity.

The Group's interests in jointly-controlled entities are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group's share of net assets
under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment losses. The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and reserves
of jointly-controlted entities is included in the consolidated income statement and consolidated reserves, respectively. Unrealised gains
and loses resulting from transactions between the Group and its jointly-controlled entities are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interests in the jointly-controlled entities, except where unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the asset transierred.

The results of jointly-controlled entities are included in the Company's income statermnent 1o the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company's interests in jointly-controlled entities are treated as non-current assets and are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required {other than inveniories,
deferred tax assets and financial assets), the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher
of the assel's or cash-generating unit's vatue in use and its fair value less costs 10 sell, and is determined for an individual asset,
unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assats, in
which case the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment lass is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated fuiure cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the consolidated
income statemnent in the period in which it arises.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets {continued)

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously recognised impairment losses
may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised
impairment loss of an asset is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount
of that asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any
depreciation/amortisation} had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such impairment loss
is credited to the consolidated income statement in the period in which it arises.

Related parties
A party is considered to be relaied to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, {i) contrcls, is controlied by, or is under common
control with, the Group; (i) has an interest in the Group that gives it significant influence over the Group; or (i) has joint
control over the Group;

(b} the party is an associate;

{c) 1he party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d) the party is a member of the key management personnel of the Group or its parent;

{2) 1he party is a close member of the family of any individual referred to in (a) or {d);

{f) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or significantly influenced by or for which significant voting
power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in (d) or (e); or

{g} the party is a pest-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related
party of the Group.

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any directly attributable
costs of bringing the asset to ils working condition and location for its intended use, Expenditure incurred after items of property,
ptant and equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the consolidated
income staternent in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has
resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an item of property, plant and
equipment, and where the cost of the item can be measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of that
asset or as a replacement.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of property, plant angd equipment to its
residual value over its estimated useful life. The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment are as follows;

Tankers and vessels 10 to 20 years
Drilling rigs 25 years
Machinery and equipment 5 to 10 years
Motor vehicles 5 years

Land and buildings 20 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on &
reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriaie, at each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
Hs use or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised in the consolidated income statement in the year the
assel is derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES  (continued)

Construction in progress

Censtruction in progress represents drilling rigs, vessels and equipment under construction, which is stated at cost less any
impairment losses, and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct costs of canstruction and capitalised borrowing costs on
related borrowed funds during the period of construction.

Construction in progress is reciassified to the appropriate category of property, plant and equipment when completed and
ready for use.

Intangibie assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed 10 be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amertised
over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset mr ay be
impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least
at each balance sheet date.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as opaerating
leases. Where the Company is the lessee, rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the consolidated income statement
on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as financial assets at {air value through profit or loss, loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments, and available-for-sale financial assets, as appropriate. When financial assets are recognised ir itially,
they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of investments not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable
transaction costs,

The Group assesses whether a contract contains an embedded derivative when the Group first becomes a party to it and assesses
whether an embedded derivative is required 1o be separated from the host contract when the analysis shows that the econamic
characteristics and risks of the embedded derivatives are not closely related to those of the host contract, Reassessment only dccurs
if there is a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required under
the contract.

The Group determines the classification of its financial assets after initial recognition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-
evaluates this designation at the balance sheet date.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits
to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets
within the period generally established by regqulation or convention in the marketplace.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading. Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Gains or losses on investments held for trading are recognised
in the consolidated income statement. The net fair value gain or loss recognised in the consolidated income statement dogs not
include any dividends ar interest earned on these financiat assets, which are recognised in accordance with the policies set out for
“Revenue recognition® below.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
markel. Such assets are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method less any altowance for
impairment. Amortised cost is calculated taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees that are
an integral part ¢f the effective interest rate and transaction costs. Gains and losses are recognised in the consolidated income
statement when the loans and receivables are derecognised or impaired, as well as through the amortisation process.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued}

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity are dassified as held-to-maturity when the
Group has the positive intention and ability to hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity investments are subsequently measured at
amortised cost less any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost is computed as the amount initially recognised minus principal
repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest method of any difference between the initially
recognised amount and the maturity amount. This calculation includes all fees and points paid or received between parties to the
contraci that are an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other premiums and discounts. Gains and
losses are recognised in the consolidated income statement when the investments are derecognised or impaired, as well as
through the amortisation process.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial asseis are non-derivative financial assets in listed and unlisted equity securities that are designated as
available-for-sale or are not classified in any of the other three categories. After initial recognition available-for-sale financial assets
are measured at fair value, with gains or losses recognised as a separate component of equity until the investment is derecagnised
or until the investment is determined 1o be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previcusly reported in equity is
included in the consolidated income statement. Interests and dividends earned are reported as interest income and dividend
income, respectively and are recognised in the conseclidated income statement as "Interest income”. Losses arising frem the
impairment of such investments, if any, are recognized in the consolidated income statement as "Impairment losses on available-
for-sale financial assets” and are transferred from the available-for-sale investment revaluation reserve.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably measured because {a) the variability in the range of reasonable
fair value estimates is significant for that investment or {b) the probabilities of the various estimates within the range cannct be
reasonably assessed and used in estimating fair value, such securities are stated at cost fess any impairment losses.

Fair value

The {air value of investments that are actively traded in organised financial markets is determined by reference to qucted market bid
prices at the close of business at the balance sheet date. For investments whete there is no active market, fair value is determined
using valuation techniques. Such techniques include using recent arm's length market transactions; reference to the current market
value of another instrument which is substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and option pricing models.

Impairment of financial assets
The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investment carried at amertised
cost has been incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the present
value of eslimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's
original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate compuled at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through the use of an allowance account. The amount af the impairment loss is recognised in the
consolidated income statement. Loans and receivables together with any associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Assets carried at amortised cost {(continued)

If, in a subsequent pericd, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance
account. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognised in the consolidated income statement, to the extent that
the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date,

In relation to accounts and other receivables, a provision for impairment is made when there is objective evidence (such as the
probability of insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtor and significant changes in the technolagical, market
economic or legal environment that have an adverse effect on the debtor) that the Group will not be able to coliect all of the
amounts due under the original terms of an invoice. The carrying amount of the receivables is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Impaired debts are derecognised when they are assessed as uncollectible,

Assets carried at cost

I there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred on an unguoted eguity instrument that is not cartied at
fair value because its fair value cannot be reliably measured, the amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current market rate of returrt for a
similar financial asset. Impairment losses on these assets are not reversed.

Available-for-sale financial assets

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its cost {net of any principal payment and
amortisation} and its current fair value, less any impairment loss previously recognised in the consolidated income statemant, is
transferred from equity to the consolidaied income statement. A provision for impairment is made for available-for-sale 2quity
investment when there has heen a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below its cost or where other objective evidence
of impairment exists. The determination of what is 'significant’ or ‘prolonged’ requires judgement. In addition, the Group evaluates
other factors, such as share price volatility, Impairment losses on equity instruments classified as available-for-sale are not reversed
through the consolidated income statement.

Impairment losses on debt instruments are reversed through the cansclidated income statement, if the increase in fair value of the
instrument can be objeciively related to an event occurring after the irmpairment toss was recognised in the consolidated income statement,

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset {or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognised where:
- the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;
- the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to pay them in full
without material delay to a third party under a * pass-through" arrangement; or
- the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and either (a) has transferred substantially ali the
risks and rewards of the asset, or (b} has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset and has neither transferred nor reained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred controi of the asset, the asset is recognised to the extent of the
Group's continuing involvement in the asset. Continuing involverment that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset
ts measured at the lower of the ariginal carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Jroup
could be required to repay.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets (continued)

Where continuing involvemenst takes the form of a written and/or purchased option {including a cash-settled ogtion or similar
provision) on the transferred asset, the extent of the Group's continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred asset that
the Group may repurchase, except in the case of a written put eption ({induding a cash-settled option or similar provisicn) on an
asset measured at fair value, where the extent of the Group's continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the fair value of the
transferred asset and the option exercise price.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (incduding interest-bearing loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables, an amount due to the ultimate holding company and interest-bearing loans
and borrowings are initially stated at fair value less directly attributable transaction costs and are subseguently at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost, The
related interest expense is recognised within *finance costs™ in the income statement.

Gains and losses are recognised in the consolidated income statement when the liabilities are derecognised as welt as through the
amortisation process.

Derecognition of financial Habilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an
existing labiliy are substantially modified. such an exchange or madification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference between the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the consolidated
incorne statement.

Inventories

Inverrtories primanily consist of materials and supplies used for the repairs and maintenance of plant and equipment and daily
operations. Inventories are stated at the lower of cast and net reatisable value after allowances for obsalete or slow-maving items.
Cost is determined on the weighted average basis. The materials and supplies are capitalised to plant and equipment when used
for renewals or betterments of plant and equipment or recognised as expenses when used for daily operations. Net realisable value
is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement. cash and cash equivalents comgrise cash an hand and demand deposits,
and short term highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group's cash management.

For the purpose of the halance sheets, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits,
which are not restricted as to use.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present obligation {legal or constructive) has arisen as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the amount recognised for a provision is the present value at the balance sheet date of
the future expenditures expected to be required 1o seitle the obligation. The increase in the discounted present value amount
arising from the passage of time is included in finance costs in the consolidated income statement,
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in the consolidated income statement, or in equity if it
relates to items that are recognised in the same or a different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred 1ax is provided, using the liability methed, on all temporary differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases
of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax habilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:
- where the deferred tax liabiity arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and
- in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in jointly-cont-olled
entities, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controiled and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and
the carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

- where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the initial recognition of an asset
or lability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

- in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in jointly-controlled
entities, deferred tax assets are only recognised 1o the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences wilt reverse in
the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no lunger
probabte that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely,
previously unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset 1o be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply 1o the period when the asset is realised or
the liability is settled, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tex liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes refate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received and all
conditions are complied with. When the grants related to an expense item, it is recognised as income over the periods necessary
1o match the grant on a systematic to the costs that it is intended 1o compensate.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be
measured reliably, on the following bases:

{a} income from day rate contracts is recognised as and when services have been performed;

{b} income from turnkey contracts is recognised to the extent of costs incurred until the specific turnkey depth and other
contract requirements are met. When the turnkey depth and contract requirements are met, revenue on turnkey
contracts is recognised based on the percentage of completion. Provisions for future losses on turnkey contracts are
recognised when they become apparent that expenses to be incurred on a specific contract witl exceed the revenue from
that contract;

{c} interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate that discounts the estimated future
cash receipt through the expected life of the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the financial asset; and

(d} dividend income when the shareholders' sight o receive payment has been established.

Share-based payment transactions
The Company operales a share appreciation rights plan {the 'SAR Plan") for its senior officers. The purpose of the SAR Plan is to
provide incentives and rewards 1o eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group's operations.

The cost of cash-settled transactions is measured initially at fair value at the grant date using the Black-Scholes formula, taking into
account the terms and conditions upon which the instruments were granted [note 26). The fair value is expensed over the period
untit vesting with recegnition of a corresponding liability. The liability is measured at each balance sheet date up to and including
the settlement date with changes in fair value recognised in the consolidated income statement,

Research and development costs
All research costs are charged 1o the consolidated income statement as incurred.

Expenditure incurred on projects 1o develop new products is capitalised and deferred only when the Group can demonstrate the
technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale, its intention to complete and its
ability to use or sell the asset, how the asset will generate future economic benefits, the availability of resources to complete the
project and the ability to measure reliably the expenditure during the development. Product development expenditure which does
not meet these criteria is expensed when incurred. No development costs were capitalised during the year.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attrihutable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. The
capitalisation of such borrowing cosis ceases when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. Investment
income earned on the temporary of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the
borrowing costs capitalised.

Retirement benefits costs

The Group's employees in the Maintand China are required to participate in a central pension scheme operated by the local
municipal governments. The Group is required to contribute 19% o 22% of its payroll costs 1o the central pension scheme. The
contributions are charged to the cansolidated income statement as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the
central pension scheme.

COsL 2007
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Dividends

Final and/or interim dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate allocation of retained profits within the equity
section of the balance sheet, until they have been approved by the shareholders in 2 general meeting. When these dividends have
been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a liability.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in RMB, which is the Company's functional and presentation currency. Each entity in the
Group determines its own functional currency and items included in the financial statements of each entity are measured Jsing
that functional currency. Foreign currency transacticns are initially recorded using the functicnal currency rates ruling at the date
of the transacticns. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the functional currency
rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. All differences are taken to the consclidated income staiement. Non-mor etary
iterns that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the
initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the date when the fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and jointly-controlled entities are currencies other than the RMB. As at
the balance sheet date, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated into the preseniation currency of the Company at
the exchange raies ruling at the balance sheet date, and their income statements are translated into RMB at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a
foreign entity, the deferred cumutative amount recognised in equity relating to that particular foreign operation is recognisad in
the consolidated income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into RMB at the
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise
throughout the year are translated into RMB a1 the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

2.5 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Graup's financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the reparting date.
However, uncertainty about those assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that could require a materiat adjustment
10 the carrying amount of the assets or liabilities affected in future,

The most significant judgements and estimates pertain to the determination of the estimated useful lives and impairment of
property, plant and equipment and the provisions for doubtful debts and inventories obsolescence, as well as the judgemert on
the eligibility for the tax rate reduction as further described in note 10 to the financial statemerts. Actual amounts could differ
from those estimates and assumptions.

(1) The estimated useful life and impairment of property, plant and equipment
The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment is based on the actual useful life of property, plant and property with

" similar characteristics and functions. i the useful life of these property, plant and equipment is less than previously estimated, the

Group will accelerate the related depreciation or disposed of idle or obsolete property, plant and equipment. This requires
management to use past experience in estimating the appropriate useful life.
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2.5 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES  (continued)

(1) The estimated useful life and impairment of property, plant and equipment (continued)

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reilects cutrent market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of the asset's
or cash-generating unit's value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. This requires the management 1o make assumptions about
the future cash flows and pre-tax discount rate and hence they are subject to uncertainty. As at 31 December 2007, none of the
property, plant and equipment of the Group was assessed to be significantly impaired.

{2) The impairment of accounts receivable and the provision for inventories obsolescence

The impairment of accounts receivable is determined by the management based on available objective evidence, e.g. it becoming
probable that a debtor will enter bankruptcy or significant financial difficulty of a debtor. The Group bases on its accounting policy for
inventories, determines the provision for inventories obsolescence required by comparing the cost and net realisable for cbsolete or slow-
moving items.

The impairment or provision amount is subject to management's assessment at each balance sheet dates, hence they are subject
to uncertainty.

3. SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment informatian is presented by way of two segment formats: (i} on a primary segment reporting basis, by business segment;
and (i) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group is engaged in a broad range of petroleum related activities through its four major business segments: drilling services,
well services, marine support and transportation services, and geophysical services.

The Group's operating businesses are structured and managed separately according to the nature of their operations and the
services they provide. Each of the Group's business segments represents a strategic business unit that provides services which are
subject to risks and returns that are different from those of the other business segments. Summary details of the business
segments are as follows:

{a) the drilling services segment is engaged in the provision of cilfield drilling services;

(b} the well services segment is engaged in the provision of logging and downhole services, such as drilling fluids, directional
drilling, cementing and well completion, sales of well chemical materials and well workovers;

(c) the marine support and transportation services segment is engaged in the transportation of materials, supplies and
personnal 10 offshore facilities, moving and positioning drilling structures, the transportation of crude oil and refined
products and the transportation of methanol or other petrochemical products; and

{(d) the geophysical services segment is engaged in the provision of offshore seismic data collection, marine surveying and
data processing services,

During the year, managemant decided that well workover services, which were reported in the drilling services segment in prior
years, should be reported in the well services segment in order 1o provide more relevant segment information. As such, the prior
years' numbers have been reclassified to confirm with the current year's classification. As a result of the redassification, the
revenues and segment results for the year ended 31 December 2006 of the well services segment have increased by approximately
RMB455.9 mitlion and RMB183.7 million respectively. The revenues and segment results for the year ended 31 December 2006 of
the drilling services segment have decreased by approximately RMB455.9 miltion and RMB183.7 million respectively. There was no
change in the Group's revenues or operating results.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the then
prevailing market prices.
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. SEGMENT INFORMATION  (continued)

(a} Business segments

The following table presents revenue net of sales surtaxes, profit and certain asset, liabifity and expenditure information for the
Group's business segments for the year ended 31 December 2007:

Unit: RMB'000
Marine
supportand
Drilling services  Well Services  transportation Geophysicat Totat
services services
REVENUE
Sales (including intersegment) 4,684,771 2,452 805 1,480,540 1,628,163 10,246,279
Less: Intersegment sales {763,103) {182,762) 106,059} {186,368) {1,238,292)
Net sales to external customers 3,921,668 2,270,043 1,374,481 1,441,795 9,007,987
PRGFIT FROM OPERATIONS
Segment resufts 1,489,371 380,601 409,453 537,983 2,827,408
Exchange losses, net {113.868)
Finance costs {31.563)
Interest income 71,437
Share of profits of jointly-controlled entities 112,153
Profit before tax 2,866,567
Tax {628,983)
Profit for the year 2,237,584
ASSETS
Segment assels 6,795,301 2,833,746 3,141,987 1,520,118 14,291,152
Interests in jointly-controlled entities 36,103 273,338 154,521 29,098 493,060
Unallocated assets 8,304,773
Total assets 23,088@
LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities 1,048,207 720,512 328,934 383,663 2,481.316
Unallocated liabilities 3,382,661
Total liabilities 5.863.977
OTHER SEGMENT INFORMATION
Capital expenditure 1,825,589() 651,430 411,941 576,524 3,465,484
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 514,371 194,344 199,691 133,675 1,042 081
and amartisation of intangible assets

{Reversal) fimpairment of accounts receivable (543) (327} {215) 3,357 2272
Provision against inventories 1,603 966 635 651 3_§2§

(i) The balance included a capital contribution of U5$1.74 million (approximately RMB13.3 million}, which represented the zash
portion of the investment in Atlantis Deepwater. Please refer to note 17(¢) to the financial statements for details.
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3. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

{(a) Business segments (continued)
The following table presents revenue net of sales surtaxes, profit and certain asset, liability and expenditure information for the
Group's business segments for the year ended 31 Decernber 2006:

Unit: RMB'000
Marine
supportand
Drilling services ~ Well Services  transportation Geophysical

(Restated) {Restated) services services Total
REVENUE
Sales (including intersegment} 2,889,538 1,851,188 1,080,095 893,166 6,713,987
Less: Intersegment sales {244,990) (43,151) {37.327) (23,680) (349,148}
Net sales to external customers 2,644,548 1,808,037 1,042,768 869,486 6,364,839
PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
Segment results 665,564 360,621 215,590 150,467 1,392,242
Exchange losses, net (46,694)
Finance costs (36,708}
tnterest income 27,856
Share of profits of jointly-controlled entities 113,505
Profit before tax 1,450,201
Tax {321,966)
Profit for the year 1,128,235
ASSETS
Segment assets 5,192,274 1,468,481 2,674,394 892,978 10,228,127
Interests in jointly-controlled entities - 418,550 - 14,946 433,496
Unallocated assets 2,468,547
Total assets 13,130,170
LIABILITIES
Segment liabilities 815,906 123,931 455,120 76,106 1,471,063
Unallocated liahilities 3,040,563
Total liabilities 4,511,626
OTHER SEGMENT INFORMATION
Capiial expenditure 1,201,664 522,684 846,721 144,177 2,715,246
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 391,087 181,286 210,708 117,163 900,244
Impairment of accounts receivable 840 117 116 83 1,156
Provision against inventories 469 282 204 147 1,102
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3. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(b} Geographical segments
The Group mainly engages in the provision of drilling services, well services, marine support and transportation services and geophysical
services in offshore China. Any activities cutside the PRC are mainly conducted in Indonesia, Australia, Mexico, and Myanmar.

in determining the Group's geagraphical segments, revenues and results are attribuled to the segments based on the location of
the Group's customers, and assets are attributed to the segments based on the location of the Group's assets. No further ar alysis
of geographical segment information is presented for revenues as over 81.7% of the Group's revenues are generated from
customers in Mainfand China, and revenues generated from customers in other locatiens are individually less than 10%.

The following table presents revenue information for the Group's geographical segments for the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006.

Unit: RMB 000
Year ended 31 December 2007 Mainland China Others Total

Segment revenue:
Sales to external customers 7,363,011 1,644,976 9,007,987

Year ended 31 December 2006

Segment revenue:
Sales to external customers 5,260,851 1,103,988 6,364,839

. REVENUE AND OTHER REVENUES

Revenue represents the net invoiced value of offshore oilfield services rendered, net of sales surtaxes.

QOiher revenues comprise the following: Unit: RME'0Q0

Group
2007 2006
Gain on disposal of scrap materials 1,804 8,286
Insurance claims received 4,491 14,999
Government subsidies 31,150 4,179
Others 1,166 2,877
Total other revenues 38,611 37,341
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5. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
The Group's profit from operations is arrived at after charging: Unit: RMB'000
Group
2007 2006
Auditors' remuneration:
Audit 6,399 4,000
Non-audit 2,422 940
Employee compensation costs (including directors' remuneration {note 7))
Wages, salaries and bonuses 737,991 699,350
Social security ¢osts 294,955 168,981
Retirement benefits contributions (note 9} 82,785 67,605
Share appreciation rights {note 26} 7,310 -
1,123,041 36,936
Depreciation of property, plant and eguipment and amortisation of intangible assets 1,042,081 500,244
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment, net 18,869 20,780
tease payments under opérating leases in respect of land and buildings, berths and equipment 365,706 313,431
Impairment of accounts receivable, net 2,272 1,156
Provision against inventories 3,855 1,102
Repair and maintenance costs 317,546 356,510
Research and development costs, incdluded in 275,247 188,549
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 13,71 6,105
Employee compensation costs 33,348 33,260
Consumption of supplies, materials, fuel, services and others 186,015 91,561
Other operating expenses 42,153 58,623
6. FINANCE COSTS
Unit: RMB'600
Group
2007 2006
Interest on bank loans 45,095 12,062
Imterest on short term debentures 2,583 32,417
Interest on long term bonds 42,000 | -
Total interest 89,678 44,479
Less: Interest capitalised (58,115} J {7,771}
31,563 - 36,708
€OSL 2007
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7. DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' REMUNERATION
Directors' and supervisors' remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance, is as follows:

Unit: RM3'000
Group

2007 2006

Fees 1,280 1,290
Other emoluments:

Basic salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 1,051 904

Bonuses 1,075 736

Share appreciation rights (note 26} 2,982 -

Pension scheme contributions 138 125

5,246 1,765

6,526 3,055

{a} Independent non-executive directors and a supervisor
The fees paid/payable to independent non-executive directors and an independent supervisor during the year are as follows:

Unit: RMB'000
Group

2007 2006

Independent non-executive directors:
Gordon C. K. Kwong 400 400
Andrew Y. Yan 400 400
Simon X, Jiang 400 400
1,200 1,200

independent supervisor:

Zhang Dunjie 80 90
1,280 1,290

There were no other emcluments payabte to the independent non-executive directors and the independent supervisor during the
year (2006 Nil).
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7. DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' REMUNERATION (continued)

{b) Executive directors, non-executive directors and supervisors

Unit: RMB'000
Salaries, Bonuses Pension Share Total
2007 allowances and scheme appreciation
benefits in kind contributions rights
Executive directors:
Yuan Guangyu 410 340 48 1,560 2,358
Li Yong 254 265 38 1,140 1,697
664 605 86 2,700 4,055
Non-executive directors:
fu Chengyu 10 - - - 10
Wu Mengfei 10 - - - 10
20 - - - 20
Supervisors;
Zhang Benchun 9 - - - 9
Xiao Jianwen (iv) 12 - - - 12
Tang Daizhi (V) 99 191 19 282 591
Yang Jinghong {vi) 180 279 33 - 492
300 470 52 282 1,104
Total 984 1,075 138 2,982 5,179
2006
Executive directors:
Yuan Guangyu 348 258 46 - 652
Li Yong (i) 191 197 34 - 422
Wu Mengfei (ii) 76 g7 10 - 183
615 552 20 - 1,257
Non-executive directors:
Fu Chengyu - - - -
Wu Mengfei (iii) 29 - - 29
29 - - - 29
Supervisors:
Zhang Benchun 24 - - - 24
Xiao Jianwen 24 - - 24
Tang Daizhi 212 184 35 - 431
260 184 35 - 479
Total 904 736 125 - 1,765

During the year, share appreciation rights were granted 10 certain executive directors and supervisors in respect of his services to
the Group, further details of which are included in the disclosures in note 26 to the financial statements.,

Notes: {i)Appointed on 25 May 2006
(iv)Resigned on 4 June 2007

dilAppointed on 1 April 2006
(vi)Elected on 26 July 2007

(iiyResigned on | April 2006
(V}Resigned on 25 July 2007
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7. DIRECTORS' AND SUPERVISORS' REMUNERATION (continued)

{b) Executive directors, non-executive directors and supervisors (continued)

There was no arrangement under which a director or a supervisor waived or agreed 1o waive any remuneration during the year.
There was no emolument paid by the Group to the directors or supervisors as an inducement to jein or upon foining the Group or
as compensation for loss of office during the year.

8. FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES
The five highest paid employees during the year included two {2006: two) directors, details of whose remuneration are set out in
note 7 to the financial statements. Details of the remuneration of the remaining three (2006: three) non-director, non-supervisor,
highest paid employees for the year are as follows:

Unit: RMB'000

Group
2007 2006
Basic¢ salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 3,620 6,528
Bonuses 1,362 1,324
Shares appreciation rights 4,980 -
Pension scheme contributians 334 87
10,296 7,939

The number of non-director, non-supervisor, highest paid employees whose remuneration fell within the folfowing bands is as

follows: Number of emplayees
2007 2006
Nil to RMB1,000,000 - 2
RMB1,000,001 to RMB1,500,000 - -
RMB1,500,001 10 RMB2,000,000 2 -
RMBZ,000,001 to RMB3,000,000 - -
RMB3,000,001 to RMB3,500,000 1
3 3

During the year, share appreciation rights were granted to certain executive directors and supervisors in respect of his serv ces to
the Group, further details of which are included in the disclosures in note 26 to the financial statements,

There was no emolument paid by the Group lo the employees as an inducement to join or upen joining the Group or as
compensation for loss of office during the year.
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9. RETIREMENT BENEFITS
All the Group's full-time employees in Mainland China are covered by a government-regulated pension scheme, and are entitled
to an annual pension determined by their basic salaries upon their retirement. The PRC government is responsible for the pension
liabilities to these retired employees. The Group is required to make annual contributions to the government-regulated pension at
rates ranging from 19% to 22% of the employees' basic salaries. The related pension costs are expensed as incurred.

As part of the CNOQC group, the employees of the Group as at the time of the Reorganisation were entitled to the supplementary
pension benefits (the 'Supplementary Pension Benefits"} provided by CNOOC in addition to the benefits under the government-
regulated pension fund described above. The Supplementary Pension Benefits were calculated based on factors including the
number of years of service and salary level on the date of retirement of the employee. Following the Reorganisation, CNOOC
agreed with the Group that the Supplementary Pension Benefits of the Group's existing employees attributed to the period prios
to the Company's public listing in Hong Kong and the Supplementary Pension Benefits of the Group's retired employees will
continue to be assumed by CNOOC, As the obligations under the Supplementary Pension Benefits have been fully assumed by
CNOQC, the costs of such Supplementary Pension Benefits have not been recorded in the Group's financial statements for the year
ended 31 December 2007 (2006: Nil).

The expenses attributed to the PRC government-regulated pension scheme are as follows:

Unit: RMB'000
Group
2007 2006
Contributions to the PRC government- regulated pension scheme {note 5) 82,785 67,605

At 31 December 2007, the Group had no forfeited contributions available 16 reduce its contributions te the pension scheme in
future years (2006: Nil).

10. TAX
The Group is subject to income tax on an entity basis on the profit arising in or derived from the tax jurisdictions in which members
of the Group are domiciled and operate. The Group is not liable for income tax in Hong Kong as it does not have assessable
income currently sourced from Hong Kong.

In accordance with the relevant tax laws in the PRC, the Company and its subsidiary incorporated in the PRC are subject to
corporate income tax at the rate of 33%.

During the 5th Session of the 10th National Peaple's Congress, which was concluded on 16 March 2007, the PRC Corporate
Income Tax Law (the “New CIT Law") was approved and became effective on 1 January 2008. The regulations on the implementation
of the New CIT Law were approved at the 197th Executive Meeting of the State Council on 28 November 2007. The New CIT Law
and the implementation regulations introduce a wide range of changes which include, but are not limited to, the unification of
the income tax rate for domestic-invested and foreign-invested enterprises at 25%.
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10. TAX [continued)

As a result of the tax rate change, the Group estimates that the change in the carporate income tax rates has had the following
impact on the results and financial position of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007:

Group Unit: RMI3'000
Decrease in income tax expense 85,631
Decrease in deferred tax assets 13,122
Decrease in deferred tax liability 93,753

In addition, the new detailed Implementation Rules of the Corporate income Tax Law (CITLIR} was approved on 28 November 2007
and is effective from 1 January 2008 onwards.

During the year, the application by the Company as an advanced technology enterprise for tax exermption purposes was approved
and the Company's corporate income tax rate for the fiscal year 2006 was reduced from 33% to 15%. As a result, a tax refund of
approximately RMB272 million refating to fiscal year 2006 has been recorded by the Company.

The State Administration of Taxation Circular Guoshuifa [2008] Number 17 confirms that enterprises which had been recog nised
as advanced technology enterprise prior to 1 January 2008 should pay provisional CIT at the rate of 25% pending a re-recogrition
process under the New CIT Law, and the CITLIR sets out a framework of five conditions, which include a minimum propartion of
sales of advanced technology services 1o total sales and minimum proportion of research and development expenses to total
revenue under the PRC accounting principles, respectively. Detailed guideline and the related proportion are to be formulated by
the Science and Technology Commission, the Ministry of Finance and the State Administration of Taxation ("SAT", and hence, such
tax rate reduction is still pending the completion of the re-recognition process.

As the reduction in the corporate income tax rate from 33% to 15% for the year ended 31 December 2007 cannot be ascertiined,
at the date of this report, management considers it is appropriate to use the rates of 33% and 25% to accrue for the income tax
liability of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2007 and deferred tax liability, respectively.

The Company's drilling activities in Indonesia are mainly subject 10 a deemed profit withholding tax of 4.5% based on its gross
service income generated from its drilling activities in Indonesia, and a further branch corporate income iax of 10% on the
remaining deemed profit for the year. The Group's drilling activities in Australia are subject to income tax of 33% based on its
taxable profit generated. The Group's drilling activities in Mexico are subject to an income tax rate of 28%. The Group's d-illing
activities tn Myanmar are subject to income tax of 3% based on its gross service income generated from its drilling activities in
Myanmar.
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10. TAX {continued}

An analysis of the Group's provision for tax is as follows:

Finanaal Statements (HK)

;

Unit; RMB"000

Group
2007 2006
Hong Keng profits tax - -
Overseas income laxes;
Current income %axes 43,338 32,901
PRC corporate income taxes:
Current income taxes 971,141 502,116
Tax refund as an advanced technology enterprise {272,309} {175,991}
Deferred income taxes {note 27) (113,187) (37,060}
Total tax charge for the year 628,983 321,966

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax using the statutory rate for the Mainland China where the
Company and its jointly-controlled entities are domiciled to the tax expense at the effective tax rate and a reconciliation of the

applicable rate (i.e., the slatutory tax rate) to the effective tax rate are as follows:

Group

2007 2006
RMB'000 % RMB'000 %

Profit before tax 2,866,567 1,450,201
Tax at the statutory tax rate of 33% {2006: 33%) 945,967 33.0 478,566 33.0
Profits and losses attributable to jointly-controlled entities (28,704) (1.0) (38.813) 2.7)
Tax refund as an advanced technology enterprise {(272,309) {9.5) (175,991) {12.1)
Effect of different tax rates for overseas subsidiaries 70,003 2.4 62,418 4.3
Tax benefit for qualifying research and development expense (10,346) (0.4) (8,857) (0.6)
Change in PRC statutory tax rate {85,631) (3.0} - -
Expenses not deductible for tax and others 10,003 0.3 4,637 0.3
Total tax charge at the Group's effective rate 628,983 21.8 321,966 22.2

The share of tax attributable to jointly-cantrolled entities amounting 1o approximately RMB25,740,000 (2006: RMB29,652,000) is
included in "Share of profits of jeintly-controlled entities' on the face of the consolidated income statement.
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PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for the year ended 31 December 2007 includes a profit of
approximately RMB2,327,298,000 {2006: RMB1,223,297.000) which has been dealt with in the financial statemenis of the
Company (note 32(b}).

DIVIDENDS
Unit: RMEB'000
2007 2006
Proposed final dividend - 12.00 Fen per ordinary share (2006: 6.00 Fen per ordinary share) 539,438 233,719

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of the Company's shareholders at the farthcoming a~nual
general meeting.

Cash dividends to shareholders in Hong Kong will be paid in Hong Kong dollars,

Following the establishment of the Company, under the PRC Company Law and the Campany's articles of association, net profit
after tax as reported in the PRC statutory financial statements can only be distributed as dividends after allowance has been made
for the following:

(i)  making up prior years' cumulative losses, if any;

(i} allocations to the statutory common reserve fund of at least 10% of after-tax profit, until the fund aggregates 50% of
the Company's registered capital. For the purpose of calculating the transfer to the reserves, the profit after tax shall be
the amount determined under the PRC accounting principles and financial regulations. Transfer to this reserve must be
made before any distribution of dividends to shareholders.

The statutory common reserve can be used 1o offset previous years' losses, if any, and part of the statutory common
reserve can be capitalised as the Company's share capital provided that the amount of such reserve remaining after the
capitalisation shall not be less than 25% of the registered capital of the Company;

{ii} allocations to the discretionary common reserve if approved by the sharehelders. The discretionary common reserva can
be used to offset prior years' losses, if any, and can be capitalised as the Company's share capital.

In accordance with the articles of association of the Company, the net profit after tax of the Company for the purpose of arofit
distribution will be deemed to be the lesser of {i} the net profit determined in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in PRC and financial regulations and (i) the net profit determined in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards,

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share amounts is based on the net profit attributable to equity holders of the Company for
the year ended 31 December 2007 of approximately RMB2,237,584,000 (2006: RMB1,128,010,000) and weighted average
4,128,196,712 shares (2006: 3,995,320,000 shares) in issue during the year.

There were no potentially diluting events for the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006,
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14, PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group Unit: RMB'000
31 December 2007 Tankersand  Drifling rigs  Machinery and Motor Building Construction Total

At 31 December 2006 and at 1 January 2007: vessels equipment vehicles in progress
Cost 5.578.819 6,983,857 3,055,180 53,202 14,077 242266t 18,111,776
Accumulated depreciation (3,275,003} (4,397,319} (1,526,489} {34,074) {1,997) - (9,234,882)
Net carrying amount 2,303,816 2,586,538 1,532,611 19,128 12,080 2422661  8876,894
A1 Januany 2007, net of accumulated depreciation 2,303 816 2,586,538 1,532,671 19,128 12,080 2,422,66F 8,876,894
Additions 50,294 94,930 302,213 12,176 - 2937974 3394647
Provided during the year (233,228) (362,400} (435,151) (3,893) {1,977 - {1,035,649)
Disposalsfwrite-offs {724) {9,398} {64,472) (734) {41 - (75.369)
Transfers fromy (to} construction in progress 423293 {305,445} 1,514,513 3,468 25,026 (%,661,254) -

Transfers 10 a jointly-controlled entity - - {33.489) (33,489)

- {8,029}

Exchange realignment - - - - {8,029)
At 31 Decerber 2007, net of accurulated depreciation 2,543,451 2,001,224 2,842,205 30,145 35,088 3,665,862 11,118,005
At 31 December 2007:

Cost 6,022,002 6,695,650 4,673,385 62,185 38,882  3,665892 21,157,996

Accumulated depreciation (3,478,551} {4,694 426) (1,823,151) {32,040 (3,794) - {10,031,962)

Exchange realignment - - (8,029) - - - {8,029)

Net carrying amount 2,543,451 2,001,224 2,842 205 30,145 35,088 3,665,892 11,118,005
31 December 2006
At 31 December 2005 and at | Januvary 2006

Cost 5,546,533 5,782,08¢ 2,561,085 50171 12,739 1,692,734 15,645,342

Accemulated depreciation (3.026,518) {4,105,390) (1,228,735) (25,514) {538) - {8,387,005)

Net carrying amount 2,520,015 1,676,690 1,332,350 24,257 12,200 1,692,734 7,258,247
At 1 January 2006, net of accumulated depreciation 2,520,015 1,676,640 1,332,350 24,257 12,21 1,692,724 7,258,247

Additions 26,692 - 235,393 4,532 - 2281439 2,548,058

Acquisition of 2 subsidiary - - 328 153 559 274 1,314

Depreciation provided during the year (248,485} (291,929) {349,228) {§,628) (974) - {S00,244)

Disposalshwrite-offs (891) - (29,402) (188 - - (30,481

Transfers from construction in progress 6,485 1,200,717 343,230 - 294 (1,551,786} -
At 31 Decernber 2006, net of accumulated depreciation 2,303,816 2,586,538 1,532,671 19,128 12,080 2,422,661 83876894
AL 31 December 2006:

Cost 5,578,819 6,983,857 3,059,180 53,202 14,077 2,422,661 18111776

Accumulated depreciation {3,275,003)  (4,397,319) {1,526,489) (34,074) (1,957} - {9,234882) ~

Net carrying amount 2,303,816 2,586,538 1,532,671 19,128 12,080 2422661  8876,894

During the year, the Group completed the title re-registration procedures of a drilling rig, which due te the drilling rig's operation
in Indonesia, were outstanding since the Reorganisation in 2002, Upon completion of the re-registration procedures, the Group
has obtained the relevant title certificate.
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14. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
Company ; .
Unit: RM3'000
31 December 2007 Tankers and  Drilling rigs Machinery and Motor  Building Construction in Total
At 31 December 2006 and at 1 January 2007 vessels equipment  vehicles progress
Cost 5,552,149 6,083,855 2915516 52,827 12,738 2,421479 17,938,565
Accumulated depreciation (3275,003) (4,397,319  (1,501,476) (33641} {1450 - {9,208,891)
Met carrying amount 2277146 2,586,536 1,414,040 19,186 11,287 2421479 8,729,674
At 1 January 2007, net of accumulated depreciation 2,277,146 2,586,536 1,414,040 19,186 11,287 2421479 8,729,674
Additions - 91,933 278,168 10,829 - 2,935 870 3,316,800
Provided during the year {224.947) (362,400) (419,393) {3,606}  (1,878) - {101,222
Disposalshwrite-offs {7123) {9,399) {57.173) (728) {41) (33,489} {101,553}
Transfers from/ {to) construction in progress 423,232 (305,446) 1,514,272 3468 22,480 (1,558,006} -
At 31 December 2007, net of accumulated depreciation 2,474,708 2,001,224 2,729,914 29,149 31,850 3,665,854 10,32,699
At 31 December 2007
Cost 5.944,977 6,695,650 4504987 60,525 34997 3,665,854 20,506,990
Accumylated depreiation {3470,269)  (4694,426)  {1,775073) (31,376}  (3.147) - {9.974,791)
Nel carrying amount 2474708 2,001,224 2,725,514 29,149 31,850 3,665,854 10,632,699
31 Dacember 2006
At 31 Decernber 2005 and at 1 January 2006
Cost 5,546,523 5,782,080 2447142 50071 12,739 1,692,734 15,531,399
Accumulated depreciation (3,026,518  {4,105390}  (1,223268) {25914) (538) - {8,311,628)
Net carrying amount 2,520,015 1,676,690 1,223,874 24,257 12,201 1,692,734 749771
At 1 January 2006, net of accumulated depreciation 2,520,015 1,676,690 1,223,874 24,257 12,201 1,692,734 7,149,771
Additions 22 - 206,797 4,535 - 2,280,236 2.491,590
Depreciation provided during the year (248,485} {291,929 (330,641} (9,418} (914) (831,387
Disposals/write-offs {831} - {29,221) {188} - {30,300)
Transfers from constiuclion in progress 6,485 1,201,775 343,231 - - (1,551,495} -
At 31 December 2006, net of accumulated depreciation 2,277,146 2,586,536 1,414,040 15,186 11,287 2,421,479 8,729,674
At 31 December 2006:
Cost 5,552,148 6,983,855 2,915,516 52,827 12,739 2,411 479 17,638,565
Accumulated depreciation (3,275,003} (4,397,319} (1,501,476} (33,641} {1,452) - (9,208,891}
Nel carrying amount 2277146 2,586,536 1,414,040 19,186 11,287 2,41 479 8,729,674
|
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The intangible assets of the Group and the Company mainly consisted of well testing software, electric circuit design programmes,
and oil reserves testing software. The software is amortised over 3 10 5 years on a straight-line basis. During the year, the new
software additions and the related amortisation are approximately RMB57.5 million and RMB5.43 million, respectively.

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

C .
ompany Unit: RMB'000
2007 2006
Unlisted shares, at cost 9,061 9,061

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:
Name of entity Place and date Nominal Percentage of Principal
of incorporation value of equity directly activities
fregistration tssued and attributable

and operations

paid-up capital

to the Group

Direct  Indirect
COSL America Inc. United States of America Us$$100,000 i00 - Sale of logging
2 Novernber 1994 equipmem
China Oilfield Services (BVI} British Virgin Islands Us$i 100 - Investiment holding
Limited 19 March 2003
COSL {Labuan) Company Malaysta US$1 - 100 Provision of drilling
Limited 11 April 2003 services in Indonesia
COSL Services British Virgin Islands Usst . 1C0 Investment holding
Southeast Asia (BVI) Limited 29 May 2003
COSL Chemicals {Tianjin) Lid. Tianjin, PRC RMB4,639,326 100 - Provision of drilling
(formerly known as Tianjin Jinlong 7 September 1993 luids services
Petro-Chemical Company Ltd.)
COSL {Australia) Pty Limited Australia A$10,000 - 100 Provision of drilling

11 January 2006 services in Australia

The above table lisis the principal subsidiaries of the Company, which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected the
results for the period or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in
the opinions of the directors, results in particulars of excessive length,

CQOs5L 2007
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17, INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES

R |

1.4

Unit: RM3'000

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
Unlisted investments, at cost - - 129,330 125,873
Share of net assets 485,171 435,109 - -
Due frem jointly-conirolled entities 7,985 1,628 4,070 1,628
Due to jointly-contralled entities {96) (3,241) {96} (z,241}
493,060 433,496 133,304 124,260

The amounts due from and due to jointly-controlled entities are unsecured, interest-free and have na fixed terms of repaymnent.
The carrying amounts of these amounts due frem and due to jointly-controlied entities apgroximate to their fair values.

Particulars of the principal jeintly-controlled entities are as

follows:

Place and date of

Nominal value of Incorporation/ Percentage of
issued and paid registration  Cwnershop  Profit Principal
Name up Capital and operations interest sharing act vities
China France Bohai Geoservices Co., Ltd. ushD Tianjin, PRC 50 50 Provis on of
("China France" 6,650,000 30 November 1983 logging services
China Nanhai-Magcobar Mud ~~ RMB  Shenzhen, PRC  60(b) 60 Frovison of
Corporation Lid, {"Magcobar") 4,640,000 25 October 1984 drilling fluids services
CNCOC-OTIS Well Completion uso Tianjin, PRC ¢ so 56 Provision cf well
Services Ltd. ("CNOOC-0TIS" 2,000,000 14 April 1993 completion services
China Petroleum Logging-Atlas Cooperation USD  Shenzhen,PRC 50 s Provis on of
Service Company {"Logging-Atias?) 2,000,000 10 May 1984 logging services
China Offshore Fugro Geo Solutions (Tianjin) USD  Shenzhen, PRC ¢ 50 50 Provis on of
Company U1d. {("China Offshore Fugro™ 1,720,790 24 August 1983 geophysical services
Eastern Marine ServicesLed. ~~ HKD  HongKong  51() 51  Marine transporation
("Eastern Marine”) 1,000,000 10 March 2006 SEMvices
PT Tritunggal Sinergy CPT7SY Usb Indomesia S5y 55 Provision of cilfield
700,000 30 December 2004 repair services
COSL-Expro Testing Services (Tianjin) ©USD Tanjin PRC ©50@ S0 Provision cf well
Company Ltd.('COSL-Expro} 5,000,000 28 February 2007 testing services
Atlantis Deepwater Orient Ltd. HKD  Hongkong 500 50 Provision of arificial
{"Atlantis Deepwater") 1,000 28 August 2006 buoyant seabed unit

SEVICES
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17. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY-CONTROLLED ENTITIES tcontinued)
All of the above investments in jointly-controlled entities are directiy held by the Company except for Eastern Marine, PTTS and
Atlantis Deepwater, which are indirectly held through China Qilfield Services (BVI) Limited.
(a) COSL-Expro was spun off from China France on 6 February 2007.

(b} In the opinion of the directors, the Company does not have control over Magcobar's, PTTS's and Eastern Marine's
financial and operating decisions, and accordingly, the financial statements of Magcobar, PTTS and Eastern Marine have

not been incorporated into the Group's consolidated financial statements as subsidiaries. The financial statements of
Magcebar, PTTS and Eastern Marine have been dealt with in the Group's consofidated financial statements using the

18.

equity accounting methed.

=

Fmanaial Statements (HK)

|
!
|

]

|

(<) Atlantis Deepwater was established by Atlantis Deepwater Technelogy Holding AS to provide artificial buoyant seabed
("ABS") units and other assaciated services. On 8 June 2007, Atlantis Deepwater became a jointly-controlled entity of the
Group, when the Group contributed US$6.27 million (equivalent to RMB46.77 million, incuding RMB13.28 milfion cash paid
and RMB33.49 million of transfer of property, plant and equipment) in return for a 50% equity interest in Atlantis Deepwater.

The following table illustrates the summatised financial information of the Group's jointly-controlied entities:

Unit: RMB’'000
2007 2006
Share of the jointiy-controlled entities' assets and labilities;
Current assets 397,844 272,665
Non-current assets 251,146 235,374
Current habilities {163,819) (72,930)
Net assets 485,171 435,109
Share of the jointly-controlled entities' results:
Revenue 523,153 452,992
Other income 1,109 4,391
Total expenses (375,951) (314,226)
Tax (35,158} (29.652)
Share of profits of jointly-controlled entities 113,153 113,505
INVENTORIES
Unit: RMB’'000
Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
Gross inventory 429,607 301,146 421,065 299,045
Less: Provisions (11,841) (7,986} (11,841) {7,986)
417,766 293,160 409,224 291,059
Inventories consist of materials and supplies.
COSL 2007
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19. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The general credit 1terms of the Group range from 30 to 45 days upon the issuance of the invoices, The Group's accounts receivable
relate to a large number of diversified customers. Other than the accounts receivable related to the CNOOC Group and the CHOOC
Limited Group as disclosed below, there is no significant concentration of credit risk of the Group's accounts receivables. All
accounts receivable are non-interest-bearing.

An aged analysis of the accounts receivable based on the invoiced date as at the balance sheet date is as follows:

Unit: RMB'000
Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
Outstanding balances aged:

Within one year 1,401,956 976,219 2,060,841 1,347,377
One to two years 7,323 11,246 1,438 3,146
Two to three years - 826 - 826
Over three years 2,550 1,453 858 1,453
1,411,829 989,744 2,063,137 1.352,802
Less: Provision for impairment of accounts receivable (4,798) (2,645) (1,340) (z,645)
1,407,031 987,099 2,061,797 1,353,157

The movements in provision for impairment of accounts receivables are as follows:
Unit; RMB'G00

Group

2007 2006
At 1 January 2,645 1,488
tmpairment losses recognised 4,059 1,225
Amount written off as uncollectible - -
tmpairment losses reversed {1,787 (69)
Exchange realignment {119) -
At 31 December 4,798 2,645

Included in the above provision for impairment of accounts receivable is a provision for individually impaired accounts receivable
of RMB4,797,726 (2006: RMB2,645,401) with a carrying amount of RMB9,872,602 (2006, RMB16,942,334). The individually
impaired accounts receivable relate to a customer that were in financial difficulties and only a portion of the receivable is exgected
1o be recovered. The Group does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.,

As at 31 December 2006 and 2007, the Group does not have any significant accounts receivable past due but not impaired,
Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a large number of diversified customers for whom there was no
recent history of default. Based on past experience, the directors of the Company are of the opinion that no provision for
impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a significant change in credit quality and the balances
are still considered fully recoverable. The Group does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over these balances.
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ACCOUNTS RECE!VABLE {continued)

Included in the accounts receivable are the following amounts due from CNOOC Limited, its subsidiaries and associates (collectively
known as the "CNOOC Limited Group') and CNOQC, its subsidiaries and associates other than the CNOOC Limited Group
(collectively known as the "CNOOC Group®), which arose from the ordinary course of business are repayable on simitar credit terms
10 those offered to independent third party customers:

Unit: RMB’000

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
Cue from CNCOC Limited Group 822,816 458,923 732,457 410,428
Due from CNQOC Group 102,371 27,646 102,371 27,318
925,187 486,569 834,828 437,746

Included in the Company's accounts receivable at 31 Decernber 2007 was an amount due from its subsidiaries of RMB903,829,049
{2006: RMB548,047,821} which is unsecured, non-interest-bearing and repayable on similar credit terms to those offered to the
major cusiomers of the Group.

DUE FROM/TO THE ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY

Except for the current portion of long term payable of RMB200 millien due to CNOOC as disclosed in note 29 to the financial
statements, the balances with CNOOQOC at 31 December 2607 under current assets and liabilities of the Group are unsecured,
interest-free and have no fixed repayment terms.

BALANCES WITH OTHER CNOQOC GROUP COMPANIES

The batances with other CNOQC group comparniies at 31 December 2007 are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment,

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENTS

Unit: RMB’000
Group and Company
2007 2006
Unlisted investments, at fair value:
Mainland China 607,338 75,008

The fair values of unlisted investments are based on the prices quoted by fund managers. The directors believe that the estimated
fair values quoted by fund managers, which are recorded in the consolidated balance sheet, and the related changes in fair values,
which are recorded in the consolidated balance sheet or income statement, are reasonable, and that they are the most appropriate
values at the balance sheet date.

COSL 2007

193



- . ———
|7 ’ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

il

FREORER TR TR W A A0 T T T A T A Rt R TP

31 December 2007

23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED TIME DEPOSITS

Unit: RM 37000
Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
Cash and balances with banks 1,445,733 1,245,496 1,011,309 624,548
Deposit with CNOOC Finance Corporation Ltd.

("CNOOC Finance'} 105 104 105 104
Placements with other financial institutions with original

maturity of three months or less - 202,200 N 203 200

Time deposits at banks 7,332,356 884,109 7,324,024 873,783

Cash and balances with banks and financial institutions 8778194 2.331,909 8,335,438 2,001,645

Less: Pledged time deposits for letters of credit facilities {12,206) (22,466) {3,874) (12,150)

Cash and cash equivalents 8,765,988 2,309,443 8,331,564 1,983,495

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances and time deposits at banks of the Group denominated in RMB amouinted
to approximately RMB7,761,195,000 (2006:RMB1,259,157,000). The RMB is not freely convertible into other currencies. Hovvever,
under Mainland China's Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Fcreign
Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange RMB far foreign currencies through banks autharised 1o conduct
foreign exchange business.

As at 31 December 2007, included in the time deposits at banks of the Group were non-pledged time deposits with or ginal
maturity of more than three months when acquired of approximately RMB1,968,866,000 (2006: RMB117,131,000).

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. The placements with financial institutions earn
interest at fixed rates and are made for a period of less than three months. The carrying amounts of the placements with financial
institutions approximate to their fair value. Time deposits are made for a period of three months according to the immediate cash
regquirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective time deposit rates. The bank balances and pledged deposits are
deposited with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default. The carrying amounts of the cash and cash equivalenti and
the pledged deposits approximate to their fair values.

24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

An aged analysis of the trade and other payables as at the balance sheet date is as follows:

Unit: RME'Q00

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
Outstanding balances aged: T
Within one year 2,030,967 1,817,032 1,935,636 1,75C,103
One 1o {wo years 45,628 7,219 59,401 €,747
Two to three years 4,608 771 3,655 771
Over three years 5,895 5,786 11,928 5,786
2,087,098 1,830,808 2,010,620 1,763,407
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25.

26.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES (continued)
Trade and other payables are non-interest-bearing. Trade and other payables are normally settled on terms ranging from cne
month to two years. As at 31 December 2007, included in the trade and other payables was a balance of research and
development subsidy approximately RMB58.72 million.

SHORT TERM DEBENTURES
In February 2006, the Group issued short term debentures with total a face value of RMBt billion at maturity, resulting in net
proceeds of RMB36S million for working capital purposes.

The debentures were unsecured and had a term of one year. The coupon interest rate for the short term debentures was 3.1% per
annum, and the interest was paid upfront. The balance as at 31 December 2006 was RMB997,417,000, including interest accrued
from the issue date to 31 December 2006.

The debentures were repaid in full in February 2007,

SHARE APPRECIATION RIGHTS PLAN

On 22 Novermnber 2006, the share appreciation rights plan for senior officers {the "SAR Plan”) was approved by the shareholders
in an extragrdinary general meeting. A total of five million share appreciation rights with an exescise price of HK$4.09 per share
were awarded under the SAR Plan to seven senior officers, including the chief executive officer (general manager), three executive
vice general managers, and three other non-executive vice general managers. The share appreciation rights will become vested
upon completion of two years service peried, and the senior officers can exercise their rights in four equal batches, beginning year
3 {first exercisable date: the first trading day after 22 November 2008), 4, 5 and 6 from the approval date of the SAR Plan.

The SAR Plan further provides that if the gain from exercising the share appreciation rights exceeds HK30.99 per share in any one
yeas, the excess gain should be calculated using the following percentage:

{1)  between HK$0.99 and HK$1.50, at 50%;

{2) between HK$1.51 and HK$2.00, at 30%;

{3) between HK$2.01 and HK$3.00, at 20%; and

(4)  HK$3.01 or above, at 15%.

The grant of the share appreciation rights was completed and became effective on 6 June 2007 when alt the entitled senior
officers agreed and signed individual performance contracts with the Cornpany.

The fair value of the share appreciation rights granted as at 31 December 2007 was measured at HK$3.19 per share. The fair value
of the rights is calculated using the Black-Scholes model with the following assumptiens: expected dividend yield of 1.11%,
expected life of two years, expected volatility of 42.03% and a risk-free interest rate of 4.41%. The fair value is expensed over the
period until vesting with recognition of a correspanding liability. The liability is measured at each balance sheet date up to and
including the settlement date with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.
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26. SHARE APPRECIATION RIGHTS PLAN (continued)

The amortisation of the share appreciation rights liability amounted to approximately RMB7.3 million for the year endd 31
Decermnber 2007, and was recorded in salfary and bonus payables and general and administrative expenses:

Unit: RMIB'000

Shares At 1 January Addition Decrease At 31December

granted 2007 2007

Chief Executive Officer Yuan Guangyu 964,200 - 1,560 - 560
Executive Vice President Li Yong 704,300 - 1,140 - $,140
Executive Vice Prasident Zhong Hua 704,300 - 1,140 - *, 140
Executive Vice President Chen Weidong 704,300 - 1,140 - 140
Vice Presiclent Li Xunke 656,900 - 1,063 - 1,063
Supervisor Tang Daizhis 656,900 - 282 - 282
Vice President Xu Xiongfei 609,100 - 985 - 985
5,000,000 - 7,310 - 7,310

+ During the year, Mr. Tang Daizhi was resigned as a supervisor of the Company and joined CNODOC. According to the
terms of the SAR Plan, he was entitled to his benefits up to the date of his resignation.

The assumptions on which the valuation model is based represent the subjective estimation of the directors.

27. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES
The movements of deferred tax liabifities during the year are as follows:
Unit: RME'000
Group and Comany
2007 2006
Balance at beginning of the year 348,756 385,8_16
Credited to the consolidated income statement during the year (note 10) (113,187} {37,060)
Balance at end of year 235,569 34€,756
The principal components of the provision for deferred tax are as follows:
Unit: RMB'000
Deferred tax asset Deferred tax liabilities
Provision for staff  Accelerated  Revaluation surplus Total
bonus deprectation  on Reorganisation
Balance atl 1 January 2006 {96,155) 230,544 251,427 385,816
Recognised in income statement (15,413) 18,052 (39,699 {37.060)
Balance at 31 December 2006 (111,568) 248,596 211,728 348,756
Movement during the year {12,655) 24,798 (39,699} {27.556)
Change in PRC statutory tax rate 13,122 (57,049) (41,704) {85.631)
Recognised in income statement 467 (32,251) (81,403} (113,187)
Balance at 31 December 2007 {111,101) 216,345 130,325 235,—5_?9:
At 31 December 2007, there was ne significant unrecognised deferred tax liability (2006: Nil} for taxes that would be payablz on
the unremitted earnings of certain of the Group's subsidiaries or jointly-controlled entities as the Group has no [ability to additional
tax should such amounts be remitted.
|
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28. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS
In June 2006, the Group barrowed a RMB denominated bank toan from the Export-Import Bank of China for the purpose of
financing the construction of certain medular drilling rigs. The total facilities amounted to RMEBES44 million of which RMB600
million was utilised as at 31 December 2006. In February 2007, the Group fully utilised the total facilities by drawing down the

; [
}» NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS L | i
i |
I remaining RMB344 million.
|
|

The borrowings are unsecured, bear interest at 4.05% for the first year and at market interest rate of similar loan type quoted by
the People’s Bank of China subsequently. The borrowings should be repaid from 30 June 2008 to 30 June 2013 by instatments
as follows: RMB200 million on every 30 June from 2008 to 2011, RMB100 million on 30 June 2012, and RMB44 millicn on 30

June 2013.

Unit: RMB'000
Group and Company
2007 2006

Bank borrowings repayable:
Within one year, inclusive 200,000 -
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 400,000 600,000
In the sixth to eighth years, inclusive 344,000 -
944,000 600,000

As at 31 December 2007, the estimated fair value of the long term bank loans using the effective interest rate totalled

approximately RMB944 .3 million (2006: RMB&00 million}, which was the present value of the loans' future cash flows discounted

by the prevailing market interest rates quoted by the People's Bank of China.

29. LONG TERM PAYABLE TO THE ULTIMATE HOLDING COMPANY
Unit: RMB 000
Group and Company
2007 2006
Amounts payable:

Within one year 200,000 200,000
In the secand year - 200,000
200,000 400,000
Portion classified as current liabilities (pote 20} (200,000} {200,000)
Long term portion - 200,000

The long term payable to CNOOC is unsecured, interest-free and is repayable over three years an an annual equal instalment basis
commencing on 1 May 2005, The Company settled RMB200,000,000 in the current year, with RMB 200,000,000 to be settled
befare 30 April 2008.

30. LONG TERM BONDS
On 18 May 2007, the Group issued 15-year corporate bonds, with a nominal value of RMB100.00 per bond, amounting to
RMEB1,500,000,000. The bonds carry interest at a fixed coupon rate of 4.48% per annum, which is payable annually in arrears on
14 May, and the redemption or maturity date is 14 May 2022,
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. ISSUED CAPITAL

Unit: RMB 000
2007 2006

Registered, issued and fully paid:
2.460,468,000 state-owned shares of RMB1.00 each 2,460,468 2,460,468
1,534,852,000 H shares of RMB1.00 each 1,534,852 1,634,852
500,000,000 A shares of RMB1.00 each 500,000 -
4,495,320 3,995,320

In September 2007, the Company issued 500,000,000 new A shares, with a nominal value of RMB1.00 each, to the public at an
issue price of RMB13.48 per share, and such A shares were listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange ("SSE®) on 28 September 2007.
After deducling the share issue expenses of approximately RMB141 million, the Cormpany raised net proceeds of approximately
RMBB,599 million. The excess of the net proceeds over the paid-up capital of RBMBS00 million, amounting to approxir ately
RMEG,099 millian, was credited to capital reserves.

The A shares rank pari passu, in all material respects, with the state-owned shares and H shares of the Company.

A summary of the transactions during the year with reference to the above movements in the Company's issued ordinary share
capital is as follows:

Unit: RMB'000

Number Registum

of shares issued and fully

in issue | paid share capita

At 1 January 2006 and 31 December 2006 3,995,320 3,995,320
At 1 January 2007 3,995,320 3,995,320
Issue of new ordinary shares, A shares 500,000 500,000
At 31 December 2007 4,495 320 4,495,320

The Company does not have any share option scheme but has a share appreciation rights plan for senior officers {note 26).

RESERVES

{a} Group
The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movementis therein for the current year are presented in the consolidated staternent
of changes in equity on page 5 of the financial statements,

168

COSL 2007




FlianUal 2:alERIETNS LR AT

- - -— {__
;r 1 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ]
} ‘1 31 December 2007

32. RESERVES (continued)

(b} Company

Unit: RMB’000
Notes Capital Statutory Retained  Cumulative Total

reserves reserve profits  translation

funds reserve
Balance at 1 January 2006 1,975,810 329,714 1,143,308 - 3,448,832
Profit for the year - - 1,223,297 - 1,223,297
Proposed final 2006 dividend 12 - - (239,719) - {239,719)
Transfer to statutory reserve funds {i} - 112,801 {t12,801) - -
At 31 December 2006 1,975,810 442,515 2,014,085 - 4,432,410
Balance at 1 January 2007 1,975,810 442,515 2,014,085 - 4,432,410
Issue of shares 31 6,240,000 - - - 6,240,000
Share issue expenses 31 (141,245) - - - {141,245)
Profit for the year - - 2,327,298 - 2,327,298
Exchange realignment - - - 1,352 1,352
Proposed final 2007 dividend 12 - - (539,438) - (539,438}
Transfer to statutory reserve funds {i) - 235,100 {235,100) - -
At 31 December 2007 8,074,565 677,615 3,566,845 1,352 12,320,377

Note: ) As detailed in note 12 to the financial statements, the Company is required 1o transfer a minimum percentage of after-tax profit, i any, to the statutory
common reserve fund. The Company transferred 10% of atter-tax profit to the statintory common reserve fund in 2007,

As at 31 December 2007, in accordance with the PRC Company Law, an amount of approximately RMB8,075 million {2006:
RMB1,976 million) standing to the credit of the Company's capital reserve account and an amount of approximately RMB678
million (2006: RMB443 million) standing to the credit of the Company's statutory reserve funds, as determined under the PRC
accounting principles and financial regulations, were available for distribution by way of future capitalisation issue. In addition, the
Company had retained profits of approximately RMB3,567 million {2006 RMB2,014 million) availabte for distribution as dividend.
Save as the aforesaid, the Company did not have any reserves available for distribution to its shareholders at 31 December 2007.

The retained profits of the Company determined under the relevant PRC accounting standards and financial regulations amounted
to approximately RMB4,274 million as of 31 December 2007.

33. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
The Group and the Company lease certain of their office properties and equipment under operating lease arrangemaents. Leases
for properties and equipment are negotiated fcr terms ranging from cne to five years.

At 31 December 2007, the Group had following minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due as

follows:
Unit: RMB’'000
Group and Company
2007 2006
Within one year 64,939 80,834
In the second year to fifth years, inclusive 204,675 295,295

After five years : .
269,614 376,129
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34. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
{(a) Reconciliation of profit before tax to cash generated from operations
Unit: RMI3'000
2007 2006
CASH FLOWS FROM QPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax 2,866,567 1,450,201
Adjustments for:
Financial costs 31,563 35,708
Interest income (71,437} (27,856}
Share of profits of jointly-controlled entities {113,153} (113,505}
Exchange losses, net 113,868 45,694
Loss on disposal of items of property, plant and equipment 18,868 20,780
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment and amortisation of intangible assets 1,042,081 900,244
Impairment of accounts receivable 2,272 1156
Provision against inventories 3,855 1,102
3,894,484 2,315,524
Increase in inventories (128,460) (64,478}
Increase in accounts receivable (510,888} (278,802)
Decreasef{increase} in net balances with the ultimate holding company and
other CNOOC group companies 29,870 {1,935)
{Increasel/decrease in prepayments, deposits and other receivables {93,025} 127,124
(Decrease)fincrease in trade and other payables, net of payables for property, plant and {53,739) 140,870
equipment purchases
Increase in salary and bonus payables 159,815 31,831
Cash generated from operations 3,298,057 2,264,134
(h) Major non-cash transaction
During the year, the Group has invested RMB46.77 million in a jointly-controtled entity, of which, RMB33.49 miltion {2006: nif)
represented transfer of property, plant and equipment {note 17(c)).
35. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
The Group and the Company had the following capital commitments, principally for construction and purchases of property, slant
and equipment at the balance sheet date: Unit: RMB'000
Group and Company
2007 1006
Contracted, but not provided for 4,593,536 2,083,149
Authorised, but not contracted for 6,103,395 5,285,537
10,696,931 7,368,686
36. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
At the balance sheet date, neither the Group, nor the Company had any significant contingent habilities.
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
Companies are considered to be related if one company has the ability, directly or indirectly, to control the other company, or
exercise significant influence on the other company in making financial and operating decisions. Companies are also considered

1o be related if they are subject to common contral or common significant influence.
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The Group has extensive transactions and relationships with the members of CNOOC. The transactions were made on terms

agreed among the parties.

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in these financial statements, the following is a2 summary of
significant transactions carried out between the Group and (i} the CNOOC Limited Group; (it} the CNOOC Group; and i) the
Group's jointly-controlled entittes.

Unit: RMB'000
2007 2006
A. Included in revenue - revenue earned from provision of services to the following
related parties:
a. The CNOOC Limited Group
Provision of drilling services 2,568,662 1,786,019
Provision of well services 1,797,711 1,107,180
Provision of marine support and transpartation services 979,403 699,921
Provision of geophysical services 484,806 531,059
5,830,582 4124179
b. The CNOOC Group
Provision of drilling services 6,063 9,624
Provisicn of well services 4,342 526
Proviston of marine support and transportation services 193,487 147,083
Provision of gecphysical services 158,061 63,887
361,953 221,120
¢. Jointly-controlled entities
Provision of drilling services 5,262 204
Provision of well services 11,218 4,745
Provision af marine support and transportation services 2,848 54
19,328 5,003
B. Included in operating expenses for services provided by the CNOOC Group:

Labour services 16,994 10,463
Materials, utilities ang other ancillary services 236,588 192,586
Transportation services 8,062 5,244
Leasing of office, warehouses and berths 65,751 47,651
Repair and maintenance services 24,530 12,332
Management services 6,923 15,449

358,848 283,725
C. Included in interest income/expenses;

CNOOC Finance

Interest income 1 1

Inierest expenses 780 -

D. Loans drawn down and repaid during the year:
CNOOC Finance 150,000 -
E. Deposits:
Deposits placed with CNOOC Finance as at year end 105 104
|
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The Company and the above related parties are within the CNOOC Group and are under common control by the same ullimate
helding company.

In connection with the Reorganisation, the Company entered into several agreements with the CNOOC Group which goven the
employee henefits arrangements, the provision of materials, utilities and ancillary services, the provision of technical services, the
leasing of properties and various other commercial arrangements.

During the year, all pension scheme payments relating to the Supplementary Pension Benefits of approximately RMB38 million
{2006: RME36 million} were borne by CNOOC (note 9).

Prior to the Reorganisation, the Group occupied certain properties owned by CNOOC at nil consideration. The Company erstered
into various property lease agreements in September 2002 with the CNOOC Group to lease the aforesaid properties togethe: with
other properties for a term of one year. These leases have been renewed annually on terms based upon corresponding
market prices.

The directors of the Company are of the opinion that the above transactions with related parties were conducted in the usual
course of business.

Details of the compensation of key management personnel of the Group are disclosed in note 8 to the financial statements.

F. Transactions with other state-owned enterprises in the PRC

The Group operates in an economic environment predominated by enterprises directly or indirectly owned or controiled by th2 PRC
government through its numerous authorities, affiliates or other organisations {collectively the "State-owned Enterprises* }. During
the year ended 31 Decermber 2007, the Group had transactions with the State-owned Enterprises including, but not limited to,
the rendering of services and purchases of raw materials. The directors consider that transactions with such other State-owned
Enterprises are activities in the ordinary course of the Group's business, and that the dealings of the Group have not been
significantly or unduly affected by the fact that the Group and such other State-owned Enterprises are ultimately controlled or
owned by the PRC government. The Group has also established pricing policies for products and services, and such pricing policies
do not depend on whether or not the customers are State-owned Enterprises. Having due regard to the substance ¢f the
relationships, the directors are of the opinion that none of these transactions are material refated party transactions that require
separate disclosure.
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The carrying amounis of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the balance sheet date are as follows.

Group Unit: RMB*000
2007 2006
Financial assets Loans and Available-for- Total | Loans and Available-for- Total
receivables sales financial receivables sales financial
assets assets
Interest in jointly-controlled entities (note 17} 7,985 - 7,985 1,628 - 1,628
Available-for-sale investments {note 22} - 607,338 607,338 - 75,008 75,008
Accounts receivable {note 19) 1,407,031 - 1,407,031 987,099 - 987,099
Financial assets included in deposits and 160,970 - 160,970 47,054 - 47,054
other receivables
Pledged deposits {note 23) 12,206 - 12,206 22,466 - 22,466
Cash and cash equivalents {note 23} 8,765,988 - 8,765,988 | 2,309,443 - 2,309,443
Due from the ultimate holding 1,495 - 1,495 33,415 - 33,419
company (note 20)
Due from other CNOOC group 4,363 - 4,363 17.455 - 17,455
companies (nate 21}
Total 10,360,038 607,338 10,967,376 | 3,418,564 75,008 3,493,572
Unit: RMB'000
2007 2006
Financial Liabilites Financial liabilities | Financial liabilities
at amortised cost | at amortised cost
Interest in jointly-controlled entities (note 17) 96 324
Jrade and other payables (note 24} 2,087,098 1,830,808
Salary and bonus payables 397,45 237,636
Long term bonds (note 30) 1,500,000 -
Short term debentures (note 25) - 997,417
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings (nate 28} 944,000 600,000
Due to the uliimate holding company (note 20) 203,248 217,090
Long term payable 1o the ultimate holding company {note 29) - 200,000
Due to other CNOOC group companies {note 21) 24,465 25,769
Total 5,156,358 4,111,961
|
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38. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY  (continued)
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as the balance sheet date are as follows (continued}
Company
Unit: RMB'000
2007 2006
Financial assets Loans and Awailable-for- Total | toansand Awailable-for- Total
receivables sales financial receivables sales financial
assets assets
Interest in jointly-controlled entities {note 17) 4,070 - 4,070 1,628 - 628
Available-for-sale investments (note 22} - 607,338 607,338 - 75,008 75,008
Accounts receivable {note 19} 2,061,797 - 2,001,797 | 1,350,157 - 1,350,157
Prepayments, depaosits and other receivables 538,301 - 538,301 453,585 - 453,585
Pledged deposits (note 23} 3,874 - 3,874 12,150 . 12,150
Cash and cash equivalents (note 23} 8,331,564 - 8,331,564 | 1,988,495 - 1,988,495
Bue from the ultimate holding 1,495 - 1.495 33,419 - 3:.419
company {note 20}
Due from cther CNOOC group 4,363 - 4,363 9,808 - ©,808
companies (note 21)
Total 10,945,464 607,338 11,552,802 | 3,849,242 75,008 3,924,—2§6
Unit: RMB'000
2007 2006
Financial Liabilities Financial liabflities | Financial liab lities
at amortised cost | at amortised cost
Interest in jointly-controlied entities {note 17) 96 3,241
Trade and other payables (note 24} 2,010,620 1,763,407
Salary and bonus payables 396,700 237,530
Long term bonds {note 30) 1,500,000 -
Short term debentures (note 25} - 997,417
Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings (note 28} 944,000 600,000
Due to the ultimate holding company {note 20} 203,248 217.090
Due to other CNOOC group companies (note 21) 23,914 25297
Long term payable to the ultimate helding company (note 29} - 200 000
Total 5,078,578 4,043 982
39, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES
The Group's pringipal financial instruments comprise related party loans, short term debentures, long term bank loans, cash and
short term deposits, placements with other financial institutions and available-far-sale investments. The main purpose of these
financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group's operations. The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities such
as trade receivables and trade payables, which arise directly from its operations.
It is, and has been the Group's policy that no trading in financial instruments shall be undertaken.
The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are foreign currency risk, interest risk, credit fisk and liquidity risk. The
board reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and they are summarised below.
|
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates.
With the majority of the Group's businesses transacted in RMB, the aforesaid currency is defined as the Group's functional currency.
RMB i1s not freely convertible into foreign currencies and conversion of RMB into {oreign currencies is subject to rufes and
regulations of foreign exchange cantrol promulgated by the PRC government.

As a result of its significant business operations are in Mainland China, the Group's revenue and expenses are mainly denominated
in the RMB and over 80% of the financial assets and liabilities are denominated in RMB. The effect of the fluctvations in the
exchange rate of RMB against foreign currencies on the Group's results of operations is therefore not expected to be significant
and the Group has not entered into any hedging transactions in order to reduce the Group's exposure te foreign currency risk in
this regard,

The management has assessed the Group's exposure to foreign currency risks by using a sensitivity analysis on the change in
{oreign exchange rates of US dollars, to which the Group is mainly exposed to as at 31 December 2006 and 2007. Based on the
management's assessment, a reasanably possible change in foreign exchange rate of US dollars of 5 percent is used, and assuming
that had the change in foreign currency rates had occurred at 31 December, the exposures of the Group's results of operations,
monetary assets and liabilities to foreign exchange risk were not material.

Interest rate risk
The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to the Group's fong term debt obligations with
a floating interest rate.

The Group regularly reviews and monitors the mix of fixed and floating interest rate borrowings in order to manage its interest
rate risk. Management does not anticipate any significant impact resulting from the changes in interest rates because the total
{loating rate interest expenses were immaterial to the Group's profit for the year.

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties. 1t is the Group's policy that al! customers who wish to trade
on credit terms are subject to credit verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis
and the Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant,

The credit risk of the Group's other financial assets, which mainly comprise cash and cash equivalents and available-for-sale
investments, arises from the default of the counterparty, with @ maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of these
instruments. The Group manages this ¢redit risk by only dealing with reputable financial institutions.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties, there is no requirement for collateral. Concentrations
of credit risk are managed by customer/counterparty, by geographical region and by industry sector.

No other financial assets carry a significant exposure to credit risk.

Liquidity risk
The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using a recurring kquidity planning tool. This tool considers the maturity of both
its financial instruments and financial assets (e.q., account receivables) and projected cash flows from operations.

The Group's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through long term bonds and interest-
bearing loans, 57% of the Group's debts would mature in Jess than one year as at 31 December 2007 (2006: 74%) based on the
carrying value of borrowings reflected in the financial statements.
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39. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
Capital management
The primary objective of the Group's capital management is to safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern and
10 maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise shareholder value.
The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments 1o it, in fight of changes in economic conditions and the risk
characteristics of the underlying assets. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the dividend payment 1o
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally imposed capital
requirements. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the years ended 31 December 2007 and 33
December 2006.
The Group monitors capial using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by the total capital plus net debt. Net debt inc udes
interest-bearing bank and other borrowings, leng term bonds, an amount due 1o the ultimate helding company and other CNOOC
group companies, trade and ather payables, less cash and cash equivalents. Capital represents equity attributable to equity helders
of the company. The gearing ratios as at the balance sheet dates were as follows:
Unit: RMB'000
Group
2007 2006
Interest-bearing bank and other barrowings (note 28) 944,000 600,000
Trade and other payable (note 24) 2.087.098 1,830,808
Long term bonds {note 30} 1,500,000 -
Due to the ultimate holding company {note 20) 203,248 217 090
Due to other CNOOC group companies {note 21} 24,465 25769
Long term payable 1o the ultimate holding company {note 29) - 200,000
Less: Cash and cash equivalents {note 23) (8,765,988} | (2,309,443}
Net (fund) / debt (4,007,177) | 564,224
Equity attributable to equity holders of the company 17,225,008 8,618,544
Total Capital 17,225,008 8,618,544
Capital and net {fund) / debt 13,217,831 9,182,'76%
Gearing ratio N/A 6%
40, SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
As at the date of this report, there were no material subsequent events for the Group,
41. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS
Certain comparative amounts have been adjusted to conform with the current year's presentation. Due to the adoption of the new
and revised HKFRSs during the current year, certain comparative amounts were disclosed for the first time in 2007.
42. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of direciors on 28 March 2008.
|
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GLOSSARY

2D

Seismic data collected in two-dimensional form,
by utilizing a single sound soutce and one or more
collection peints; typically 2D is used to map
geographicat structures for initial analysis .

30 .
Seismic data collected in three-dimensional from,
by utilizing two sound sources and twa or more
collection points; typically 3D is used to acquire
refined seismic data and to raise the probability
of successful exploration well drilling

Crude oil
Crude oil, including condensate and naturat gas

liquids

Day rate

Fined daily fee charged with respect to the sennccs‘ ‘

provided by a drilling rig or offshore support vessel

Directional drilling

intentional drilling of a well at a non-vertical or
deviated angle, in order 1o tmprove rear_h or
exposure to petroleum reservoirs; such dn!lmg is
especially common for offshore wells, given the
multipte number of wells which may be drilled
from a single production platiorm :

Drifling fluids
* Fluids, or drilling mud, circulated downwell during

drilling to cool and libricate thé drill bit, rerdve -
well cuttings, maintain downwell pressures and ~
preserve the integrity of the wellbore: drifling fuids L

tan be water, oil, or gas-based, with various
" addlitives . ’

E&P
Exploration and production

Fiald
A specified area within a block, which is designated
under a PSC for development and praduction

HTHP

High-temperatute and high-pressure downwell
conditions, which typically includes temperatures
greater than 200 degrees Celsius and 10,000psi;

. HTHP conditions make drifling mere difficult

LWD

‘Logging-while-drilling; advanced Eogginé tools

which are attached near the drill bit string and
measure the location of the drill bit and nature
of adjacent geological siructures, typically during
the directional drilling process

MWD
teasuring-while-driliing; advanced tools which
measure the pitch and orientation of the drill bit

. and other factors such as weight on the bit and
rotary speed of the bit, typlcaily dunng the
“directional drilling pracess

OPEC
Orgamzatlon of the Petroleum Exporting Counrtnes

PSC :
A production sharing contract offshore China

:PSC partners
Foreign parties to PSCs

Seismic data
Data reccrded in either two-dimensional{2D)or

*three-dimensional{3DHform from sound wave
" reflections off of subsurface geology. This data is
: usedt to understand and map geological structures
" for exploratory purposes to predict thL {ocation

of undiscovered reserves

Streamers .
. Clear flexible tubing contammg NUMerous
hydrophones used for marine seismic surveys;

streamers are owed behind seismic vessels at
controlled shallow water depths to cotlect seismic

data

Well completion

Services and installation of equipment that are
necessary to prepare a well for production,
including casing and well treatment, such as
acidizing and fracing

Well workover

Any work on a completed well designed to
maintain, restore or improve production from a
currently producing petroleum resenvoir, this may
include replacement of casing and well treatment,
such as sand cantrol, fracing, acidizing

bbi
A barrel, which is equivalent to approximately
158,988 liters or 0.134 tons of cil{at a APl gravity

. of 33 degrees}

Kw

Kilowatts used to measure offshore supply vessel
engine power capatity, which is equivalent to 1,36
horsepower
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{A joint stock limited company incorporated in the People's Republic of China with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 2883)

OVERSEAS REGULATORY ANNOUNCEMENT
—FIRST QUARTER RESULTS

This announcement is made pursuant to Rule 13.09(2) of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange Of Hong Kong Limited.

The First gquarter financial report for 2008 of the Company is prepared in accordance
with PRC Accounting Standards and has not been audited.
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Messrs.Yuan Guangyu and Li Yong, the non-executive directors of the Company are
Messrs. Fu Chengyu and Wu Mengfei; and the independent non-executive directors of
the Company are Messrs. Andrew Y. Yan, Gordon C.K. Kwong and Simon X. Jiang.
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§1. Important Notice

1.1 The board of directors (the “Board”), the superviscry committee and the directors, supervisors

and senior management of the Company warrant that the data of this report contains no false

representation, misleading information or material omission and will be individually and jointly

responsible for the truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of the contents of the report.

1.2 Present at the meeting: Mr. Fu Chengyu (Chairman of the Board of Directors), due to his other

business engagement, was not able to attend the meeting to approve this quarterly report. Mr.

Yuan Guanyu (Vice Chairman of the Board of Directors) was appointed and authorized to attend

and vote on his behalf, all other directors of the Company attended the Board meeting.

1.3 The First Quarterly Financial Report of the Company was unaudited.
1.4 The Vice Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer and President (Mr. Yuan Guangyu), the Chief
Financial Officer (Mr. Zhong Hua) and the General Manager of the Finance Department (Mr.

Chen Linting) of the Company hereby warrant the authenticity and completeness of the financial

report of the Company for the quarter.

§2. Company Profile

2.1 Major Accounting Information and Financial Indicators

Currency: RMB

End of current

End of last year

Change over the end of

reporting period last year (%)
Total assets (million Yuan) 23,768 23,089 2.9
Total shareholders’ equity
{million Yuan) 18,109 17,225 5.1
Net assets per share (Yuan) 4.03 417 -34

From the beginning ofthe yearto end ofthe
reporting period

Changse over the
corresponding period of

operating activities (Yuan)

{January to March) last year {%)
Net cash flow generated from _
operating activities (million Yuan) 45.0 1938
Net cash flow per share from 0.01 -200.0

The Reporting r;:gm JZ?tgeegl_'lan:?h? Change overthe
Pericd rgporting poriod commesponding period of
{January to March) (January to March) last year (%}

Net profit {million Yuan} 891 891 355
Basic eamings per share (Yuan) 0.20 0.20 25.0
Basic eamnings per share after
extraordinary gains and losses (Yuan) 0.20 0.20 17.6
Woeighted average return on net o
assots (%) 5.04 5.04 Decreased 2.31%
Woeighted average retum on net
assets after deduction of extraordinary 4.99 499 Decreased 2.39%
gains and losses (%)
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Extraordinary Gain and Losses Currency:RMB Unit: Yuan

Items Amount for the perlod ended

31 March 2008
Gainf{Losses) on disposal of non-current assets 36,889
Government subsidy 193,559
Other non-operating income and expenses 12,723,917
Total 12,954,365
Less: income tax effect 3,238,591
Net impact of extraordinary gain and losses 9,715,774

22 Total number of shareholders and shareholdings of the top ten holders of
unrestricted floating shares not subject to terms of lock-up as at the end of the
reporting period

Total number of shareholders as at the end of A share: 229,522
the reporting period: H share: 219
Unit: Share
Shareholdings ofthe top ten holders of unrestricted foating sheres nat subject to terms of lock-up
Number of unrestricted
floating shares not
Name of shareholders (in full) subject to terms of lock- Class of shares
up held as at the end of
the reporting period

HKSCC NOMINEES LIMITED 1,532,625,899 H Shares
China Universal Equilibrium Growth Stock Fund 11,981,899 A Shares
Social Secunty Fund Portfolio 106 6,999,832 A Shares
EFund Strategic Growth Mixed Fund I 6,836,026 A Shares
EFund Strategic Growth Fund 6,438,432 A Shares
China Universal Selected Mixed Type Securities
Ivestment Fuad yp 5,822,906 A Shares
EFund Value Growth Mixed Fund 5,096,495 A Shares
DaCheng 2020 life-cycle fund 4,946,958 A Shares
China Universal Growth Fund 4,735,318 A Shares
Dingyi Fund(LOF) 4,452 846 A Shares

Note:

1. Shares held by HKSCC Nominees Limited are the total number of H shares of China Qilfield Services
Limited held by shareholders which are traded on the trading platform of HKSCC Nominees Limited on
behalf of shareholders.

2. Among the aforementioned top ten non-restricted shareholders, China Universal Equilibrium Growth
Stock Fund, China Universal Selected Mixed Type Securities Investment Fund and China Universal
Growth Fund are all managed by China Universal Asset Management Co, Ltd, EFund Value Growth Mixed
Fund, EFund Strategic Growth Mixed Fund [] and EFund Strategic Growth Fund are all managed by EFund
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Management Co. Ltd,. The Company is not aware of the connected relationship between the other non-
restricted shareholders.

2.3 Operating results review

According to the latest Short-Term Energy Outlook issued by the U.S. Energy Information
Administration (EIA), the WTI crude oil price in 2008 is projected to average USD101 per barrel.
The surging oil prices and the continuous growth in the economy of countries including China,
India, Russia and Middle East stimulate a further increase in the global consumption of
petroleum. Qilfield service industry is thus benefitted and continues to prosper. As at 31 March
2008, operating income of the Company reached RMB2, 503.6 million, representing an increase
of 23.7% compared with the corresponding period (January to March) last year, net profit was
RMBB891.3 million, an increase of 35.5% over the corresponding period (January to March) last
year, and basic eamings per share was RMBO0.2, which was RMBO0.04 higher than the
corresponding period {January to March) last year.

Operating information of the four main segments as at 31 March 2008 is listed in the following table:

As at As at
Drlling Services 31 March 2008 31 March 2007 Change
Operating Days (Days) 1,181 1,308 -9.7%
Jack-up Rigs 808 1,038 -12.5%
Semi-submersible Rigs 273 270 1.1%
Utilization Rate (Avallable Day) 100.0% 100.0% 0.0%
Jack-up Rigs 100.0% 100.0% 0.0%
Semi-submersible Rigs 100.0% 100.0% 0.0%
Utilization Rate (Calendar Day) 86.5% 96.9% -10.4%
Jack-up Rigs 83.2% 96.1% -12.8%
Semi-submersible Rigs 100.0% 100.0% 0.0%

As at As at Change
Well Services 31 March 2008 31 March 2007
Logging (no. of jobs) 165 214 -22.9%
Drilling Fluids {no. of wells) 67 58 15.5%
Directional Drilling (no. of jobs) 163 150 8.7%
Cementing (no. of wells) 92 105 -12.4%
Well Completion (no. of jobs) 114 97 - 17.5%
Well Workover (Team » Day) 3,880 3,460 121%

Marine Support and Transportation As at As ot Change
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Services 31 March 2008 31 March 2007
Operating Days (Days) b, 578 B, TBb 3.4
Standby vessels 3,265 3,143 3.9%
AHTS vessels 1,814 1,728 5.0%
PSV vessels 546 5§30 3.0%
Utility vessels 353 354 -0.3%
Vessel Utllization Rate (Available Day) 99.9% 98.9% 1.0%
Standby vessels 99 8% 100.0% -0.2%
AHTS vessels 99.9% 99.6% 0.3%
PSV vessels 100.0% 100.0% 0.0%
Utility vessels 100.0% 85.5% 14.5%
Vessel Utilization Rate (Calendar Day) 96.6% 91.7% 4.9%
Standby vessels 97.0% 91.9% 51%
AHTS vessels 94.9% 92.6% 2.3%
PSV vessels 100.0% 98.2% 1.8%
Utility vessels 96.2% 78.6% 17.6%
As at As at
Geophysical Services 31 March 2008 31 March 2007 Change
2D Seismic Data
Data Collection (km) 12,115 13,179 -8.1%
Data Processing (km) 2,910 6,157 -52.7%
D eI DAt e
Data Collection (km?) 3,644 2,215 64.5%
Data Processing (km?) 2,160 1,903 13.5%

As at 31 March 2008, the Company operated 15 drilling rigs, including 12 jack-up rigs and 3
semi-submersible rigs. Three of which operates overseas — B4 and N6 continued to operate at
offshore Indonesia and offshore Australia, and N2 renavigated to Myanmar to provide drilling
services to customers since its return to the state in the first half of 2007. In the first quarter of
2008, the available day utilization rate of the drilling rigs of the Company reached 100.0%, whereas
the calendar day utilization rate dropped to B6.5%, representing a decrease of 10.4%, due to the
increase in the number of days for maintenance. During the first quarter of the year, the aggregate
operating days of the drilling rigs of the Company were 1,181, a decrease of 127 days or 9.7%
compared with the corresponding period last year. Of which the operating days of jack-up rigs
decreased by 130 days or 12.5% compared with the comresponding period last year, mainly due
to upgrade and conversion of COSL931 for 91 days and maintenance of other three vessels.

Besides, the Company strived to explore module rigs and ground rigs services. At present, the

4
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progress of the four ground rigs that provide services to our customers in the Gulf of Mexico Bay is
satisfactory, with a total of 353 operating days in the first quarter and a calendar day utilization rate
reaching 97%. As for ground rigs, the Company coliaborated with a local drilling company in Liberia
and won a four-ground rig services contract of three-year term. Currently, one of the rigs has been
transported to a Lybia, and the remaining three rigs are expected to be delivered to the operation area
by July this year. While obtaining breakthrough in the overseas ground mariket, encouraging results
have also been cbtained in the domestic market. Ground rig COSL LR7001 conducted drilling and
exploring work for the 6,000-metre high-difficulty exploring well of Changging Oilfield in Huan Xian in
Gansu province, with a total of 91 operating days in the first quarter.

As for well services, COSL undertook overseas directional drilling services contracts in January to
provide directional well services to Philippine client in respect of 34 geothermal wells for a two-year
term. Besides, in January, the ELIS high-end facility, rotary sidewall coring instrument, obtained
success for its first operation in Indonesia, with both core extraction success rate and core qualification
rate at 100%. As at the end of the first quarter, the operation volume of each business of well services
was: 165 |logging trips, representing a 22.9% decrease compared with the corresponding period last
year mainly due to the shrink in the Bohai Bay market, 163 directional drilling operations, representing
an 8.7% increase mainly due to the lease of equipment which strengthened the operating capacity of
the business, drilling fluids of a total of 67 wells, representing a 15.5% increase mainly due to the
growth in the operation volume of production wells in offshore Nanhai, cementing operations for a total
of 92 wells, representing a 12.4% decrease mainly due to the cut in operation volume for items at a
relative lower service price, completion of 114 wells, representing a 17.5% increase mainly due to the
growth in the operation volume of the domestic fitration business, and well workover of 3,880 team
days, representing a 12.1% increase mainly due to the developmentin the domestic market,

For marine support and transportation services, the Company operated 73 utility vessels during the
period. Of which, 68 utility vessels were owned by the Company and operated a total of 5,978 days
during the year, representing an increase of 223 days or 3.9% compared with the corresponding period
last year. The main reasons were the decrease in days of repair and non-operating navigation days
which increased the number of operating days by 330, and the effect of leap month this year and the
newly added COSL672 which, altogether, increased the number of operating days by 70 days. At the
same time, operating days reduced by 177 days due to the disposing of two vessels due to passing
their useful lives. The average day utilization rate of the Company-owned vessels in the first quarter
reached 99.9%, representing a 1.0% increase compared with the corresponding period last year. The
calendar day utilization rate was 96.6%, representing a 4.9% increase compared with the
corresponding period last year. Besides, the cumulative operating days of the five platform supply
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vessels leased from Eastern Marine Services Ltd, a jointly-controlled entity of the Company, were 409
days in the first quarter.

For geophysical services, in March 2008, through completion of upgrade and conversion work camied
out by Shanghai Shipyard Company Ltd, COSL719, the first 8-streamer vessel of the Company and
also the most advanced geophysical vessel in Asia currently, was delivered for operation successfully.
The converted COSL719 8-streamer seismic vessel is capable of providing customers with 3D seismic
data collection services and on-the-spot processing of the collected 3D data and equipped with high-
speed data transfer system. At present, the operation volume in the 2008 effective operation window of
the vessel has been fully booked. It will arrive at the Qiongdongnan region in April to provide 3D
services for British client at a contract amount of approximately RMB200 million.

For collection business, due to the highly efficient operation of COSL718 in Myanmar, the operation
valume of 3D collection increased significantly as compared to the corresponding period last year,
reaching 3,644 square kilometres with a 64.5% increase. On the other hand, for 2D collection, due to
repair of BH518 in the first quarter, the volume of collection dropped by 8.1% to 12,115 kilometres
compared with the coresponding period last year. For data processing business, the volume of 2D
data processing business was 2,910 kilometres, a decrease of 52.7% compared with the
corresponding period last year. The main reasons were the lowered market demand as well as the
decrease in the operation volume of 2D collection which resulted in a corresponding decrease in the
processing operation volume. As for 3D data processing business, due to the robust market demand,
the operation volume reached 2,160 square kilometres, representing a 13.5% increase compared with
the corresponding period last year.

§3. Important Issues

3.1 Disclosure as to and reasons for, material changes in major accounting items and
financial indicators of the Company
< Applicable CNot applicable

The reasons for over 30% fluctuations in the major accounts or financial indicators are as follows:

1. Revenue

As at 31 March 2008, the operating income was RMB2,503.6 million, representing an increase of
RMB479.2 million or 23.7% over RMB2,024.4 million for the corresponding period (January to March)
6
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last year, which were mainly due to the significant increase in income of geophysical services brought
about by the highly efficient operation rate of COSL718 in Myanmar, the satisfactory income obtained in
drilling services based on new business, development in overseas market and the increase in daily
charge rate, the growth in income of marine support and transportation services driven by the increase
in daily charge rate and the increase in operation volume of utility vessels and chemical tankers, as well

as the increase in income resulted from the increase in the operation volume of well services.

2. Financial expenses

As at 31 March 2008, the net finance cost amounted to RMB-22.5 million, representing a decrease of
RMB 34.7 million compared with RMB12.2 million for the corresponding period (January to March) last
year,was mainly contributed by increase of interest income in the current quarter.

3. Investment income

As at 31 march 2008, investment gains amounted to RMB59.0 million, representing an increase of
RMB38.8 million or 192.1% over RMB20.2 million for the corresponding period (January to March) last
year, mainly due to the share of results from jointly-controlled entities such as Eastern Marine Services
Ltd. and the satisfactory results achieved by COSL-Expro Testing Services (Tianjin) Company Ltd..

4. Non-operating income

As at 31 March 2008, non-operating income amounted to RMB13.1 million, representing an increase of
RMB11.9 million over RMB1.2 million for the corresponding period (January to March) last year, mainly
due to the increase in income from insurance compensations.

5. Profit before tax

As at 31 March 2008, total profit amounted to RMB1,102.3 million, representing an increase of
RMB260.8 million or 31.0% over RMB841.5 million for the comresponding period (January to March)
last year, mainly due to the year-on-year increase in current operating income by RMB479.2 million or
23.7% while relevant expenses such as operating cost and fees had a year- on-year increase of
RMB274.4 million or 22.9% following the growth in operation volume. Besides, current net investment
gains and non-operating income increased by RMB38.8 million and RMB17.2 million respectively
compared with the comesponding period tast year.
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6. Net profit

As at 31 March 2008, net profit amounted to RMB891.3 million, representing an increase of RMB233.5
million or 35.5% over RMB657.8 million for the corresponding period (January to March) last year,
mainly due to the increase of RMB260.8 million in current gross profit and the reduction in income tax
rate from 33% for the corresponding last year to 25% as a result of the change in the state policy.

7. Net cash flow generated from operating activities

As at 31 March 2008, net cash flow from operating activities amounted to RMB45.0 miilion,
representing an increase of RMB93.0 million over RMB-48.0 million for the comesponding period
(January to March) last year, mainly due to increase in cash received from sales of goods and

rendering of services as a result of business development.

8. Net cash outflow from investing activities

As at 31 March 2008, net cash outflow from investing activities amounted to RMB-2,126.1 million,
representing an increase in expense of RMB1,453.6 milion over RMB-672.5 million for the
corresponding period (January to March) last year, mainly due to the increase in cash payment for
purchases and construction of fixed assets, intangible assets and other long-term assets.

9. Net cash outflow from financing activities

As at 31 March 2008, net cash outflow from financing activities amounted to RMB-11.4 million,
representing a reduction in expense of RMB651.1 million over RMB-662.5 million for the corresponding
period (January to March) last year, mainly due to the cash payment of RMB1,000.0 million for
repayment of shortterm financing bills in the corresponding period last year, whereas an amount of
RMB4.0 million cash was received from the state’s research and development projects funding and a
bank loan of RMB344.0 million from The Export-import Bank of China for the purchases and
construction of module rigs in Mexico. Besides, other current cash paid for payments of interest and
payments for other financing activities increased by RMB0.9 million.

3.2 Significant events and analysis on their effects and solutions
CApplicable ~ Not applicable

3.3 Status of performance of undertakings made by the Company, shareholders and

beneficial controllers
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J Applicable ONot applicable

Under takings of the controlling shareholder of the Company, China National Offshore Oil Corporation:
in the 36 months from the date of listing of A shares of the Company, the shares of the Company that
have been hold directly or indirectly will not be transferred or managed by others by custody, nor be
acquired by the Company. During the reporting period, there were no incidents of non-compliance with
the said undertakings.

3.4 Profit waming on anticipation of possible loss against accumulated net profit from the
beginning of the financial year to the end of the next reporting period or significant
changes in profit as compared with that of the corresponding period of last year and
the reasons therefore

DApplicable +Not applicable

3.5 Other significant events which need explanation

3.5.1 Holding of shares issued by other listed companies

OApplicable +Not applicable

3.5.2 Holding of shares issued by non-public financial companies and companies proposed
to be listed
0 Applicable ¥ Not applicable

Corporate Representative:

Yuan Guangyu
China Oilfield Services Limited
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§4.Appendix

Consolidated Balance Sheet

31 March 2008

Prepared by: China Qilfiseld Services Limited Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB {Unaudited)
Consaolidated Company
Items Balance at the | Balance at the | Balance atthe | Balance at the
end of the beginning of end of the beginning of
period the year perod the year
Cuirent assets:

Cash on hand and at bank

6,633 612,575

8778193761

6.260,772,224

8.335.437,789

Bills receivable - 2,250,000 - 2,250 000
Accounts receivable 1,929,254.614 1,404 ,781,484 2,252,092 247 2,059,546,704
Prepayments 912,396 421 48,641,339 911,339,307 45 951,503
Dividend receivable 21,287,114 21,287 114 21,287 114 21,287,114
Interest receivable 36,958.482 23,421,647 36,958,482 23,421,647
Other receivables 214,840,733 130,102,822 544 291,766 503,521,163
Inventories 691,139,222 417,766,036 580,265,905 409,223,797
Available-for-sale financial

assets 1.476,063,962 807,337 984 1,476,063,962 607,337 984

Total current assets

11.9156,653.123

11433.782,287

12,183,071.,007

12,007.977,701

Non-cuirent assets:

Long-term equity nvestments 525,243732 485,171,185 333.677.371 305,827,269
Fixed assets 7,579.143.263 | 7183359447 | 7406859801 | 6.998.092402
Construction-in-progress 3437970384 | 3665892052 | 3437873764 | 3665853952
Intangible assets 67,464,251 67,922,090 67,464.251 67,922,090
Long-term deferred assets 242 198,487 252,953,029 242,198,487 252 953 029

Total non-current assets

11.852,020,117

11,655,297 803

11,488,073.674

11,200.648,742

Total assets 23,767.673,240 23,089,080.,090 23,671,144 ,681 23,298,626,443
Current Llabilitles:
Accounts payable 1,566,244 ,631 1667848434 1,555.414.110 1.598,588,430
Raceipts in advance 24,312 351 78,080,001 24 312,351 78,080,001
Staff cost payable 233,900,458 397,450,682 233597230 396,700,200
Taxes payable 658812231 528,338,656 634 726 938 511,807,277
Interest payable 60,175,880 43375880 60,175,880 43,375,880
Other payables 123 736,113 210,689,089 120,196 433 209,213 957
Current portion of non-current
liabilities 400,000,000 400,000,000 400,000,000 400,000,000
Other current liahilities 52457070 58,720 187 52,457 070 58 720,187

Total current liabllities

3.119,638,734

3,384,502,929

3,080,880,012

3,286 485,932
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Non-cumrent llabllities:
Interest-bearing bank
borrowings 744,000,000 744,000,000 744,000,000 744 000 000
Long-term bonds 1,500,000,000 1,500,000,000 1,500.,000,0G0 1,500,000,000
Deferred tax liabilities 295228071 235 569,366 295,228,071 235,569,366
Total non-current liabilities 2,539,228.071 2479569366 2,539,228,071 2,479,569,366
Total liabilities 5.658,866,805 5864072295 5,620,108,083 5,776.055,298
Shareholders’ equity:
Share capital 4,495,320,000 4 495,320,000 4,495 320,000 4,495,320,000
Capital reserves 8,074 565,726 8,074 565,726 8,074,565,726 8,074 565,726
Statutory reserve funds 677,614,950 677,614,950 677,614,950 677,614,950
Retained earnings 4,859,012,835 3,967 663,009 4,803 410,109 4.273.718.845
Induding: proposed dividend 539,438,400 539438400 539,438,400 539,438,400
Exchange differencein
foreign currency statements 2292824 9.844.110 125813 1.351.624

Equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company

18,108.806.435

17.225007.795

18,051,036,598

17.522.571.145

Minerity interests

Total shareholders' equity

18,108,806,435

17,225,007,795

18.051,036,598

17,522,571,145

Total llabilities and
shareholders' equity

23,767 673,240

23,089.080,090

23,671,144,681

23,298,626,443

Company Representative

Yuan Guangyu

Chief Financial Officer

Zhong Hua
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Consolidated Income Statement

January to March 2008

Prepared by: China Oilfield Services Limited

Unit: Yuan  Currency: RMB (Unaudited)

Consolldated Company
items Amounts of the Amounts of the Amounts of the Amounts of the
period previous period previous
(January to March) | (January to March) | (Januaryto March) | (Januaryto March)
1. Revenue 2.503,615,841 2,024,383 921 1,985,569,735 1847495632
Less: operating costs 1,383,169,253 1,085,164,226 1,230,528.562 953,916,258
Bussiness taxes and
surcharges 55,183,737 48618712 55,163,514 48589952
Selling expenses 816,077 585697 451,783 527,873
General and
administrative expenses 56,561,779 51,808,859 46,450,003 43 017 867
Financial expenses -22517.471 12,195 746 -14 934 424 16,824 557
Assets impairment losses - 347633 - 347 633
Add: Investment income 58,971,957 20,195.217 37,874,601 22844370
incduding:
Share of profits of jointly-
controlled entities 48.947 459 19,862,454 27,850,103 22,511,607
2. Operating profit 1,089,374 423 845,758,265 705,784 898 807 115862
Add: Non-operating
income 13,052,584 1,154,464 13,052,584 1,194 464
Less: Non-operating
oXpenses 98,218 5,383,994 94 430 5,378,748
Including: Losses on
disposal of non-current
assets -36.889 5009.820 -36,889 5,008,820
3.Profit before tax 1,102,328,788 841528735 718,743,052 802,891,578
Less: Income tax
expenses 210,978,862 183,765,334 188,051,788 179,990,581
4. Net Profit 891,349 926 657,763.401 529,691,264 622,900,997
Net profit atiributable to
equity holders of the
Company 891.349,826 657,763,401 581,691,264 622900997
Minority interests - - - -
6.Eamings per share:
Basic and diluted eamings
per share 0.20 0.16 0.12 0.16

Company Representative

Yuan Guangyu

Chief Financial Officer

Zhong Hua
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statment
January to March 2008

Prepared by: China Oilfield Services Limited Unit: Yuan Currency: RMB (Unaudited)

Consolidated Company
Amounts from the }:Jmo_unt_s fI'OI"r!'IﬂI-:th Amounts from the Al;noym;s "%;"u':“’
items beginning of the year egmning ol e 1 1 eginning of the egnning of e
- year to end of the year to end of the
to end of the reporting . iod year to end of the g iod
period reporting pen reporting period reporting peno
(Jan -Mar ) Last year (Jan -Mar ) Last year
) ) {Jan -Mar ) ’ : {Jan -Mar.)

1.Cash from operating activities
Cash received from sale of goods and
rendenng of services 1,594,978 081 1,398,114 084 1,807 972,334 1,175,005 861
Refund oftaxes 135,908 - 135,008 -
Other cash received relating to
operating activities 12425546 1,134,702 12,425,546 1,134,702
Sub-total of cash inflow from operating
activities 2007539535 1,399,248,786 1,820,533,788 1,176,140,563
Cash paid to and for goods and
services -1,053,791.531 -804,937 010 -670,163 701 -699 058 545
Cash paid for employees -546,108,585 -355418 655 -543 303 934 -350632 687
Cash paid for all types of taxes -202.727 950 -162 306,774 -191,928 394 -159.752 609
Other cash paid relating to operating
activities -159,896,260 -124,572,465 -315,035,044 -25466,877
Sub-total of cash outfiow from
operating activities -1.962.524 326 -1.447.234 904 | -1.720,431073 | -1.234910,718
Neot cash flow generated from
operating activities 45015209 -47 986,118 100,102,715 -58.770,155
2.Cash flow from Investing
activities:
Cash received from retum on
investments 200,000,000 - 200,000,000 -
Cash received frem investment income 1,736,354 332,763 1,736,354 332763
Cash received from disposal of fixed
assets 165,601 7,814 457 165,601 7,914 457
Cash recgived on interest income from
bank deposits 28,855 476 4,949,920 27,898,721 3459720
Other cash received relating to
investing activities - 75,000,000 - 75,000,000
Sub-total of cash inflow from investing
activities 231,757,431 88,197,140 229,800,676 86,706,940
Cash paid for acquisition of fixed
asseots and other longterm assets -1.297,845523 -760659,880 | -1,287,107 980 710,163 431
Cash paid for investments -1,060,000,000 - | -1.060,000,000 -
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Sub-total of cash outflow from

investing activities -2,357 845523 -760,659.880 | -2.357.107.980 -710,163.431
Net cash outflow from investing

activities -2,126,088,092 -672,462,740 | -2,127,307,304 £23.456,491
3. Cash flow from financing

activities

Cash received from scientific research

grants - 4,000,000 - 4,000,000
Cash received from new loans - 344,000,000 = 344 000000
Sub-total of cash inflow from financing

activities - 348,000,000 - 348,000,000

Cash paid for repayment of

debentures -| -1.000.000.000 - | -1,000,000.000
Cash paid forinterest expenses -11,382,280 -10483.724 -14,382,280 -10,336,953
Other cash paid relating to financing

activities - -50,000 - -50,000
Sub-otal of cash outfiow from

financing activities -11,382.280 -1,010,533,724 -11,382,280 | -1,010,386,953
Net cash outflow from financing

activities -11,382 280 -662533,724 -11,382,280 -662,386,953
4, Effact of foreign exchange rate

fluctuation on cash -52,126,023 -12,335,738 -36,078,696 -15,867.503

6. Net Increase in cash and cash

equivalent

-2.144 581185

-1.395318,320

-2 074 665 565

-1.360.481.102

Company Representative

Yuan Guangyu

Chief Financial Officer

Zhong Hua
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Chief of the Finance Department

Chen Linting




The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this announcement,
makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability

whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents

COSL

RRERAEHRHERGEERLT
China Oilfield Services Limited

(Established in the People s Republic of China with limited liability)
(Stock Code: 2883)

of this announcement.

ANNOUNCEMENT

Reference is made to the notice of the annual general meeting of China Oilfield Services Limited (the
“Company”) dated 28 April 2008 (the “AGM Notice”). The board of directors of the Company (the
“Board”) would like to clarify that the Company’s register of members will be closed from 14 May 2008
(Wednesday) to 3 June 2008 (Tuesday) (both days inclusive) instead of from 13 May 2008 (Tuesday) to 3

June 2008 (Tuesday) as disclosed in Note 4 of the AGM Notice.

The Board also wishes to announce that in order to determine the H shareholders who are entitled for
the proposed final dividend for the financial year ended 31 December 2007, the Company’s register of
members will be closed from 17 June 2008 (Tuesday) to 23 June 2008 (Monday) (both days inclusive)
and the latest time for delivering the duly stamped instruments of transfer, accompanied by the relevant
share certificates, to Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, to establish entitlements for

the proposed final dividend would be 4:00 p.m. on 16 June 2008 (Monday).

By Order of the Board of
China Oilfield Services Limited
Chen Wei Dong
Company Secretary

30 April 2008

As at the date of this announcement the Directors of the Company are Mr. Fu Chengyu (Chairman and
Non-executive Director), Mr. Yuan Guangyu (Executive Director), Mr. Li Yong (Executive Director),
Mr. Wu Mengfei (Non-executive Director), Mr. Andrew Y Yan (Independent Non-executive Director),
Mr. Gordon C.K. Kwong (Independent Non-executive Director) and Simon X. Jiang (Independent Non-

executive Director).
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THIS CIRCULAR IS IMPORTANT AND s4YOUR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

If you are in any doubt as to any aspect of this circular or as to the action to be taken, you should
consult your licensed securities dealer, bank manager, solicitor, professional accountant or other
professional adviser.

If you have sold or transferred all your shares in China Oilfield Services Limited, you should at
once hand this circular to the purchaser or to the bank, licensed securities dealer or other agent
through whom the sale or transfer was effected for transmission to the purchaser or transferee.

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited takes no responsibility for the contents of this circular,
makes no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaims any liability
whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the
contents of this circular.
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GENERAL MANDATE TO ISSUE H SHARES

A notice convening the Annual General Meeting to be held at Room 6B, Bank of Beijing Plaza, No.
17 Financial Street C, Xicheng District, Beijing, the People’s Republic of China on 3 June 2008 at
200 p.m. was set out on pages 5 to 7 of this circular. Whether or not you intend to attend the said
meeting, you are requested to complete the proxy form in accordance with the instructions printed
thereon and return the same to China Oilfield Services Limited at 65/F., Bank of China Tower, 1
Garden Road, Hong Kong as soon as possible and in any event not less than 24 hours before the time
appointed for the holding of the relevant meeting. Completion and return of the proxy form will not
prevent the Shareholders from attending and voting in person at the Annual General Meeting or any
adjourned meeting(s) should they so wish. Shareholders who intend to attend the Annual General
Meeting must complete and return the written replies for attending the Annual General Meeting to the
registered office of China Oilfield Services Limited by facsimile or post no later than 13 May 2008.

28 April 2008
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DEFINITIONS

In this circular, unless the context otherwise requires, the following expressions have

the following meanings:

“AGM”

“Articles”
“Board”

“Company”

“CSRC”
“Director(s)”

“A Share(s)”

“H Shate(s)”

“Hong Kong”

“Latest Practicable Date”

“Listing Rules”

“PRC»

“Shares”

“Shareholder(s)”

“Stock Exchange”

the annual general meeting of the Company to be held
at Room 6B, Bank of Beijing Plaza, No. 17 Financial
Street C, Xicheng District, Beijing, the PRC on 3 June
2008 at 2:00 p.m,;

the articles of association of the Company;
the board of Directors;

China Oilfield Services Limited, a joint stock limited
company incorporated in the PRC with limited liability,

China Securities Regulatory Commission;
the director(s) of the Company,

domestic share(s) of nominal value of RMB1.00 each
in the capital of the Company which are listed on the
Shanghai Stock Exchange;

overseas listed foreign share(s) of nominal value of
RMB1.00 each in the capital of the Company which are
listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange and
subscribed for in HK dollars;

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the
PRC;

25 April 2008, being the latest practicable date prior to
the printing of this circolar for the purposes of

ascertaining certain information contained herein;

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Main Board of the Stock Exchange;

the People’s Republic of China which, for the purposes
of this circular, excludes Hong Kong, the Macau
Special Administrative Region of the PRC and Taiwan;
A Shares and H Shares;

registered holder(s) of Shares;

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited;



DEFINITIONS

“HK dollars”

“RMB”

u%n

Hong Kong dollar, the lawful currency of Hong Kong;

Renminbi, the lawful currency of the PRC; and

per cent.



LETTER FROM THE BOARD

COSL

RBHEARSKREOTMAR
China QOilfield Services Limited

(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China as a joint stock limited liability company)
(Stock code: 2883)

Board of Directors: Registered Office:

Fu Chengyn (Chairman)* 65/F, Bank of China Tower
Yuan Guangya 1 Garden Road

Li Yong Hong Kong

Wu Mengfeij*

Andrew Y. Yan**
Gordon C.K. Kwong**
Simon X. Jiang¥**

¥ Non-executive Director
¥*  Independent non-executive Director

28 April 2008
To the Shareholders

Dear Sir or Madam,

GENERAL MANDATE TO ISSUE H SHARES

1. INTRODUCTION

The purpose of this circular is to provide you with information relating to the proposed
grant of a general mandate to the Board to issue H Shares as set out below.

2. GENERAL MANDATE TO ISSUE SHARES

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 6 June 2007, a general mandate
has been granted to the Directors to allot, issue and deal in additional H Shares up to a limit
of 20% of the aggregate nominal value of H Shares in issue as at the date of the passing of
the resolution.

The allotment and issue of further H Shares is subject to the approval of the CSRC and
other regulatory authorities of the PRC. No H Shares have been issued by the Company
pursuant to the general mandate granted. The general mandate granted will lapse after the
conclusion of the AGM. The Company proposes to renew the general mandate at the AGM
and seeks Shareholders’ approval to grant to the Directors a general and unconditional
mandate to allot, issue and deal in additional H Shares up to a limit of 20% of the aggregate
nominal value of H Shares in issue as at the date of the passing of the resolution. The
exercise of the general mandate to issue further H Shares will be conditional upon the
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approvals of CSRC and other relevant autherities as required by the laws and regulations of
the PRC. The number of H Shares in issue as at the Latest Practicable Date was
1,534,852,000, subject to the passing of the relevant resolution to renew the general mandate
to issue H Shares, the Directors would be authorised to exercise the authority to issue a
maximm of 306,970,400 H Shares.

3. AGM

A notice of the AGM to be held on 3 June 2008 is set out on pages 5 to 7 of this
circular. At the AGM, in addition to the ordinary business of the meeting, resolution will be
proposed to approve the general mandate to issue H Shares.

4. PROCEDURES FOR DEMANDING A POLL

Pursuant to Article 77 of the Company’s Articles, a resolution put to the vote of a
general meeting of the Sharcholders shall be decided on a show of hands unless a poll is
(befare or after any vote by a show of hands) demanded:

(i) by the chairman of the meeting;
(ii) at least two Sharcholders with voting rights or their proxies; or

(iii) one or several Shareholders (including proxies) holding totally or separately 10
percent or more of the shares carrying the right to vote at the meeting,

5. RECOMMENDATION

The Board considers that the granting of a general mandate to the Board to issue H
Shares is in the best interests of the Company and the Shareholders as a whole and,
accordingly, the Directors recommend all Shareholders to vote in favour of the relevant
resolutions to be proposed at the AGM.

6. RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

This circular includes particulars given in compliance with the Listing Rules for the
putpose of giving information with respect to the Company. The information contained
herein relating to the Company has been supplied by the Directors, who collectively and
individually accept full responsibility for the accuracy of the information contained in this
circular and confirm, having made all reasonable enquiries, that to the best of their
knowledge and belief, there are no other facts not contained in this circular the omission of
which would make any statement herein misleading insofar as it relates to the Company.

Yours faithfully
By order of the Board
China Oilfield Services Limited
Chen Weidong
Company Secretary
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO H SHAREHOLDERS

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of Chira Oilfield
Services Limited (the “Company”) will be held on 3 June 2008 (Tuesday) at 2:00 p.m.
(Beijing time) at room 6B, Bank of Beijing Plaza, No. 17 Financial Street C, Xicheng
District, Beijing, to process the following ordinary resolutions;

By way of Ordinary Resolutions:

L

And

To consider and approve the audited financial statements and the report of the
auditor for the year ended 31 December 2007,

To consider and approve the proposed profit distribution and annual dividend for
the year ended 31 December 2007;

To consider and approve the report of the directors of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2007,

To consider and approve the report of the supervisory committee of the Company
for the year ended 31 December 2007;

To consider and approve re-appointment of Ernst & Young Hua Ming and Ernst &
Young as the domestic and international auditors of the Company for the year
ending 31 December 2008 and to authorise the board of director to fix the
renumeration thereof,

a Special Resolution:

To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following special resolution to authorise
the board of directors of the Company (the “Board”) to allot, issue and deal with
overseas listed foreign shares (“H Shares™) subject to the following conditions:

(a) subject to paragraphs (c¢) and (d) below and subject to all applicable laws,
rules and regulations and/or requirements of the governmental or regulatory
body of securities in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”), The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) or of any other
governmental or regulatory body, the Board be and are hereby authorised to
exercise, whether by a single exercise or otherwise, all the powers of the
Company to allot, issue and deal with H Shares during the Relevant Period
(as defined in paragraph (e) below);
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(b) the authority granted under paragraph (a) above shall authorise the Board to
make an offer or agreement or grant an option during the Relevant Period
which would or might require H Shares to be allotted and issued either
during or after the end of the Relevant Period,

(c) the aggregate nominal value of H Shares allotted or agreed to be allotted
(whether pursuant to an option or otherwise) by the Board pursnant to the
authority granted under paragraphs (a) and (b) above shall not exceed 20%
of the aggregate nominal value of H Shares in issue of the Company at the
date of passing of this resolution;

(d) the authority granted under paragraph (a) above shall be conditional upon the
approvals of any regulatory authorities as required by the laws, rules and
regulations of the PRC being obtained by the Company,;

(e) for the purpose of this special resolution, ‘“Relevant Period” means the
period from the passing of this special resolution until whichever is the
earlier of:

(i) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting following the passing
of this special resolution;

(ii) the expiration of a peried of twelve months following the passing of
this special resolution; and

(iii) the date on which the authority set out in this special resolution is
revoked or varied by a special resolution of the members of the
Company in any general meeting;

(f) subject to approval of all relevant governmental authorities in the PRC for
the issue and allotment of and dealing in such H Shares being granted, the
Board be and is hereby authorised to:

(1) make such corresponding amendments to the Articles of Association
(the “Articles”) of the Company as it thinks fit so as to change the
registered capital of the Company and to reflect the new capital
structure of the Company upon the exercise of the authority to allot,
issue and deal in H Shares as conferred under paragraph (a) above; and

(ii) file the amended Articles with the relevant governmental authorities of
" the PRC.

By order of the Board
China Oilfield Services Limited
Chen Wei Dang
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 28 April 2008




NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notes:

(1)

2

3

(4}

{5)

(6)

N

Holders of the Company’s overseas listed foreign invested shares H Shares and dormestic invested shares (A
Shares) whose names appear on the Company’s register of members maintained by Computershare Hong
Kong Investor Services Limited on 3 June 2008 (Tuesday) are entitled to attend and vote at the AGM.

H shareholders who intend to attend the AGM roust complete and retura the written replies for attending the
AGM to the Company's Hong Kong registered office by facsimile or post no later than 13 May 2008
(Tuesday):

Address: 65/F., Bank of China Tower 1 Garden Road, Hong Kong
Tel: (852) 2213 2502
Fax: (852) 2525 9322

Each shareholder of the Cormrpany who hag the right to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint in
writing one or more proxies, whether a shareholder or not, to attend and vole on his behalf at the AGM.
Where 2 shareholder has appointed more than one proxy to attend the AGM, such proxies may only vote on
a poll or a ballot. The instrument appointing a proxy rmust be in writing under the hand of the appointor or
his attorney duly authorized in writing. In the case that an appointer is a legal person, the power of attorney
must be either under the common seal of the legal person or under the hand of its director or other person,
duly authorized. If the instrument appointing a proxy is signed by an attorney of the appointor, the power
of attorney authorizing that attorney to sign, or other documeats of authorization, rmust be notarially
cectified. For holders of H Shares, the power of attorney or other documents of autherization and prexy
forms st be delivered to the Company's registered office at 65/F., Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road,
Hong Kong by post or facsimile, no less than 24 hours before the time appointed for the holding of the
AGM in order for such documents to be valid. For A shareholders, the abovementioned documents must be
delivered to the secretary office of the board of the Company before the abovementioned time.

H sharcholders whose names appear on the Company’s register of members maintained by Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited and A shareholders whose name appear on the Company’s register of
members maintained by Shanghai branch of China Securities Depository & Clearing Corporation Limited
after office hour on Teesday, 13 May 2008 are entitled to attend the AGM. The Company’s register of
members will be closed from 13 May 2008 (Tuesday) to 3 June 2008 (Tuesday) (both days inclusive),
during which time no transfer of shares will be registered. Transferees of H Shares who wish to attend the
AGM must deliver their duly stamped instruments of transfer, accompanied by the relevant share
certificates, to Computershare Hong Koang Investor Services Limited by no later than 4 p.m. on 13 May
2008 (Tuesday) for completion of the registration of the relevant transfer in accordance with the Articles of
Association of the Company.

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited's address is as follows:

Room 1712-1716

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road East
‘Wanchai

Hong Kong

The directors recommend the payment of final dividend of RMBO0.12 per ordinary Share in respect of the
financial year ended 31 December 2007 to shareholders whose nares appear on the register of members of
the Company on 23 June 2008.

Shareholders or their proxies must present proof of their identities upon attending the AGM. Should a proxy
be appointed, the proxy must also present copies of histher Proxy Form, or copies of appointing instrument
and power of attorney, if applicablie.

The AGM is expected to last not more than one day. Shareholders or proxies attending the AGM are
responsible for their own transportation and accommodation expenses.
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING TO H SHAREHOLDERS

Notice is hereby given that the Annual General Meeting (“AGM™) of China Oilfield Services Limited
(the “Company”) will be held on 3 June 2008 (Tuesday) at 2:00 p.m. (Beijing time) at room 6B, Bank
of Beijing Plaza, No. 17 Financial Street C, Xicheng District, Beijing, to process the following ordinary
resolutions:

By way of Ordinary Resolutions:

1.

To consider and approve the audited financial statements and the report of the auditor for the year
ended 31 December 2007,

To consider and approve the proposed profit distribution and annual dividend for the year ended 31
December 2007;

To consider and approve the report of the directors of the Company for the year ended 31 December
2007;

To consider and approve the report of the supervisory committee of the Company for the year ended
31 December 2007,

To consider and approve re-appointment of Emst & Young Hua Ming and Ernst & Young as the
domestic and international auditors of the Company for the year ending 31 December 2008 and to
authorise the board of director to fix the renumeration thereof;

And a Special Resolution:

6.

To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following special resolution to authorise the board of
directors of the Company (the “Board”) to allot, issue and deal with overseas listed foreign shares
(*H Shares”) subject to the fo]l\ov:'u} conditions:

(a) subject to paragraphs (c) and (d) below and subject to all applicable laws, rules and regulations
and/or requirements of the governmental or regulatory body of securities in the People’s
Republic of China (the “PRC™), The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) or of any other governmental or regulatory body, the Board be and are hereby
authorised to exercise, whether by a single exercise or otherwise, all the powers of the Company
to allot, issue and deal with H Shares during the Relevant Period (as defined in paragraph (e)

below); .




(b) the anthonty granted under paragraph (a) above shall authonse the Board to make an offer or
agreement or grant an option during the Relevant Period which would or might require H Shares
to be allotted and issued either during or after the end of the Relevant Period,

(¢) the aggregate nominal value of H Shares allotted or agreed to be allotted (whether pursuant to an
option or otherwise) by the Board pursuant to the authority granted under paragraphs (a) and (b)
above shall not exceed 20% of the aggregate nominal value of H Shares in issue of the Company
at the date of passing of this resolution;

(d) the authority granted under paragraph (a) above shall be conditional upon the approvals of any
regulatory authorities as required by the laws, rules and regulations of the PRC being obtained
by the Company;

(e) for the purpose of this special resolution, “Relevant Period” means the period from the passing
of this special resolution until whichever is the earlier of:

(1) the conclusion of the next annual general meeting following the passing of this special
resolution;

(11) the expiration of a pertod of twelve months following the passing of this special resolution;
and

(i11) the date on which the authority set out in this special resolution is revoked or varied by a
special resolution of the members of the Company in any general meeting;

(f) subject to approval of all relevant governmental authorities in the PRC for the issue and
allotment of and dealing in such H Shares being granted, the Board be and is hereby authonsed
to:

(1) make such corresponding amendments to the Articles of Association (the “Articles™) of the
Company as 1t thinks fit so as to change the registered capital of the Company and to reflect
the new capital structure of the Company upon the exercise of the authority to allot, issue
and deal in H Shares as conferred under paragraph (a) above; and

(i1) file the amended Articles with the relevant governmental authorities of the PRC.

By order of the Board
China Qilfield Services Limited
Chen Wei Dong
Company Secretary

Hong Kong, 28 Apnil 2008
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Holders of the Company’s overseas listed foreign invested shares H Shares and domestic invested shares (A Shares)
whose names appear on the Company’s register of members maintained by Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services
Limited on 3 June 2008 (Tuesday) are entitled to attend and vote at the AGM.

H shareholders who intend to attend the AGM must complete and return the written replies for attending the AGM to the
Company’s Hong Kong registered office by facsimile or post no later than 13 May 2008 (Tuesday):

Address: 65/E, Bank of China Tower
1 Garden Road, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2213 2502

Fax: (852) 2525 9322

Each shareholder of the Company who has the right to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint in writing one
or more proxies, whether a shareholder or not, to attend and vote on his behalf at the AGM. Where a shareholder has
appeinted more than one proxy to attend the AGM, such proxies may only vote on a poll or a ballot. The instrument
appointing a proxy must be in writing under the hand of the appointor or his attorney duly authorized in writing. In the
case that an appointer is a legal person, the power of attorney must be either under the common seal of the legal person
or under the hand of its director or other person, duly authorized. If the instrument appointing a proxy is signed by an
attorney of the appointor, the power of attorney authorizing that attorney to sign, or other documents of authorization,
must be notarially certified. For holders of H Shares, the power of attorney or other documents of authorization and
proxy forms must be delivered to the Company’s registered office at 65/F, Bank of China Tower, 1 Garden Road, Hong
Kong by post or facsimile, no less than 24 hours before the time appointed for the holding of the AGM in order for such
documents to be valid For A shareholders, the abovementioned documents must be delivered to the secretary office of
the board of the Company before the abovementioned time.

H shareholders whose names appear on the Company’s register of members maintained by Computershare Hong Kong
Irvestor Services Limited and A shareholders whose name appear on the Company’s register of members maintained by
Shanghai branch of China Securities Depository & Clearing Corporation Limited after office hour on Tuesday, 13 May
2008 are entitied to attend the AGM. The Company’s register of members will be closed from 13 May 2008 (Tuesday) to
3 June 2008 (Tuesday) (both days inclusive), during which time no transfer of shares will be registered. Transferees of H
Shares who wish to attend the AGM must deliver their duly stamped instruments of transfer, accompanied by the relevant
share certificates, to Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited by no later than 4 p.m. on 13 May 2008
(Tuesday) for completion of the registration of the relevant transfer in accordance with the Articles of Association of the
Company.

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited’s address is as follows:

Room 1712-1716

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre
183 Queen’s Road Bast
Wanchai

Hong Kong




(5) The directors recommend the payment of final dividend of RMB 0.12 per ordinary Share in respect of the financial year
ended 31 December 2007 to shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of the Company on 23 June
2008.

(6) Shareholders or their proxies must present proof of their identities upon attending the AGM. Should a proxy be
appointed, the proxy must also present copies of his/her Proxy Form, or copies of appointing instrument and power of
attorney, if applicable.

{(7) The AGM is expected to last not more than one day. Shareholders or proxies attending the AGM are responsible for their
own transportation and accommodation expenses.
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China Oilfield Services Limited

{Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China as a joint stock limited liability company)
(Stock code: 2883)

Proxy Form for 2007 Annual General Meeting

Number of Shares related to H Share/A Shares*
this proxy form

being the holdar{s) o™ ¥ H Shars{s¥/

A Share(s)* of China Qilfisld Services Limited (the “Company”) now appaimt(™ 7}
(1.D. No.:

of

or failing him, ths Chairman of the mesting as my (our) proxy to attend and vota for me (us) on the resolutions in accordance with tha instructions below and on my {our)
behalf at the Annual General Meating (“AQM”) to be held at 2:00 pm, (Beijing time) on 3 June 2008 (Tuesday) at room 6B, Bank of Beijing Plaza, No. 17 Financial Streat
C, Kicheng District, Beijing, Chins for the purpose of considering and, if thought fit, passing those resolutions as set out in the notice convening the said meeting. In the
absence of any indication, the prowy may vots for or against the resclutions or abstain at his own discretion.

By way of Ondinary Reschtions: For 0 4} Against (™ 4

1. | To considar and spprove the anditsd finaneial statements and the repart of the auditor for the
yoar ended 31 December 2007,

2. | T consider and approve the propossd profit distribution and wmpual dividend for the year
ended 31 Cecamber 2007,

3. { To consider and approve the report of the directors of the Company for the year ended 31
Decomber 2007,

4, To consider and approve the ropart of the supervisory committer of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2007,

5. | To consider and approvs m-appointment of Emst & Young Hoa Ming and Emst & Young 25 the
domestic and international auditors of ths Company for ihe yoay ending 31 December 2008 and
1o agthariss the board of directors to fix the mmuneration thereof,

By way of Special Resolution:

6. To consider and, if thought fit, to authorise the board of directors of the Company to renevw tha
generad mandats granted to Board io allot and issue H shares in accordance with the terms set
out in the Notice of AGM.

Date: 2008 Signature: et 3}

Notas:

14)] Full nuroa(s) and address{es) 10 te izoerted in BLOCK CAPITALS.

¥l Plazss insrt tha pumber of shares mgiverd in pame(s) © which this form of pry mlites. If no nonber 1 insered, s form of proxy will de dearred v ralite 1o all the chares in tha
capital of the Company regiswmrad in your narma(sj.

%)) If any proxy oty than the Chairman is prafarved, stika out tha words "tha Chairun of tha Meating or” herein insermd and insst the name and address of 1ha poxy desired in the paca
provided ALTERATION MADE TO THIS FORM OF PROXY MUST BE INITIALLED BY PERSON WHO SIGNS IT. A mambar of 2a Company who it tha holder of twa or
morm shares may Appoin mare thmom.;mxy 10 atand and, on 2 poll, vota in his/ber staad. If mom than ome proxy is $o appoinmd the appointzant shall spa tha numbar of shares in respast
of which each such proxy is so appointed. A poxy med not ba &« member of the Canpany, but must atend the Meating 1 reprasent you.

[C)] IMPORTANT: IF YOU WISH TO VOTE FOR ANY RESOLUTIONS, FLEASE TICK THE APFPROFRIATE BOXES MARKED “FOR". IF YOU WISH TO VOTE AGAINST ANY
RESOLUTIONS, PLEASE TICK THE APPROFRIATE BOXES MARKED “AGAINST". Failure 1 tick ta boxes will entith your proxy fo cast your votas at hishar discretion or absain
from the n‘l;na% nnhmms Your proxy will also te antithad to vom at his/har discration or abstain from ary othar rsofution properly put to tha hisating other than that nfumd © in the Nouea
convaning wating.

Wiare there ara joint halders of a share of tha Company, any ona of swh joint holders may vom at tha Maating sither perwozully or by proxy in respect of such thare as if hefshe was mlhly
entided dwren, bt if morm than om of sich joint holdars am presery at te Meating personally of by proay, that orm of such joint holdars so prasant whoss nama stands fist an the regiver of
mhﬂofthmy shall alcowm b antided to wom in fespact of such share

53] Ceatpletion and mtum of this form of preay will oot preclule you from atending the beating atd voting in passon if you 5o wish [n the event that yoo anend the Mesting afer having lodged
this of prozy, it will ba dearrad o have bean ravolad

[) Eb&nlh&ngaﬂm ud foreign irvested shares H Shares wiose namas appear on the Corpany's mgirer of 12 mtamad by Comy g Hong Kong laveror
Sarvicas Limind on 3 June 2003 (Toesday) ars entithad © atend and vom at tha AGM,

m H shanahokiers who inand © atand the AJM ot complate ard metamn the witkn rplies for atwnding the ACH © tha Company’s Hong Eong mgismnd offica by facimila of post no later
than 13 May 2008 (Toasday):

Address: 65F, Bank of China Tower
1 Garden Road, Hong Kong

Tat: (852) 2213 2502

Fax: 52y 2525 9322

3] Each shareholder of the Company who has tha right 1o attend and vote a1 tha AGM is antided v appoint in writing opa of o pmias, whatr a shareholdar ar nat, © atmnd ard vom on his
bahalf at the AOM. Whare & sharholdar has appoined roore than o proxy to anand tha AOM, sach proxias may only vow on a poll or a tallot. The insuumant appointing 4 premy must ba in
writing under tha hand of the appaintor or his attamay duly awlorizad in wiiting. In the case atan appoinr it a legal pamsen, tha powtr of anomay st ba eithas undes the coruvon seal of
tha legal persee or wrdes tha hand of its dirattor ex othar pamson, duly If the insivarent & inting & proxy ¥ signed by an atomay of tha appaintor tha powser of atomey anthorixing
that attormay 1o sign, or athar docwmants of autborizaton, must be rotanally centifisd. For hoklus o;w H Shayes, the powar of atomey o other documant of authormation and proxy foreas st
ba daliversd © the Company's registered offica at 65/F. Bank of China Towsy, ] Garden R Kong by pmtox fac:simila, Do les than 3 hours tefors tw tame appoinwd for the holding
of tha AGM i order far such docnmants 1o ba valid, ll"oxh:ldu: d‘A:huqthnbuvmu:md & must be delivernd v the sacratary offica of the board of ta Company bafore the
abovemantiorad tire.

a0y H shanutolders whose narses appaar on tta Co: Teagisur of b intairad by C shars Hong Kang [wasor Services Limimd and A shamholders whose rama appear on tha
Company's regirier of roambers maintained by $ nﬁ:(’hn branch of China Secunties quonbry &Ckmn; Corponation Limimd afwr offica how on Tuesday, 13 blay 208 ara extitled to aftend
tha AGM. Transferees of H Shises whe wish 1 aterd the AGM roun delivar thair duly susaped instrananys of garsfer ascompanied by tha relavant gun canificates, © Compurerchurne Hong
gm lmwastor Sarvicas Limited by 1o lawr than 4 pm on 13 May 2003 (Tueschy) for completion of tha registration of the relavant trarsfer in accorchrca with ta Articles of Asscciation of the

anpany.
Ceompuenhare Hong Eang Investar Services Limited's address is as Bliows:
Roum 1712-1716,
th Floog Hopawell Cantre
18‘5 Quaan’s Road East
Wanchai
Horg KEorg

an Shareholdars or their pozias must presert proaf of thair idantities ypon attending tha AGM. Should a proxy be appommd, the poiy must alto pmsnt topies of hstar Proxy Form, o copis of
appointng msuumens and power of asormay, if applicatle.

[4¥] Tha AGH i eapacied n last not mom than ops day, Shamholdars or prozias atending tha AGM an mrpermibla for thair own on and daty P

Please delete as appropriate
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China Oilfield Services Limited

(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China as a joint stock limited liability company)
(Stock code: 2883)

Reply Slip for Annual General Meeting

I(We) of
(address) ,
telephone number: and fax number: ,
being the holder(s) of H Share(s)/Domestic Share(s)* of

China Oilfield Services Limited (the “Company”) hereby confirm that I{We) wish to attend or appoint a
proxy to attend (on my(our) behalf) the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) to be held on 3 June, 2008
(Tonesday) at 2:00 p.m. (Beijing time) at Room 6B, Bank of Beijing Plaza, No. 17 Financial Street C,
Xicheng District, Beijing, China.

Signature:

Date: 2008

Note: Shareholders who intend to attend the AGM rmust complete and return the written replies for attending the AGM to the
Company’s registered office by facsimile or post no later than 13 May 2008 (Tuesday):

Address:  63/F, Bank of China Tower
1 Garden Road, Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2213 2515

Fax: (852) 2525 9322

¥ Please delete as appropriate

END




